
AGENDA 
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE 

MARCH 7, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

WELCOME 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON 

JANUARY 18, 2022. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD 

ON FEBRUARY 7, 2022. 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 

CITIZEN' S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 

PRESENTATION 

1. WOODARD & CURRAN, JUSTIN DEMELLO- FUNDING ALLOCATION 
PRESENTATION 

NEW BUSINESS 

l. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LAN DS, AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

2. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 

OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel 



3. SECOND AND FINAL READrNG OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

4. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED rNTO THE CITY AS L-rND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND 

USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: 

MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

5. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 1-1 , LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: Jl4-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

6. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-09, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSI-INELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION; REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126-033, 126-001 , 126-

041 , AND 123-012 OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LfVrNG 

TRUST. 

7. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-1 0, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSfVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE 

CITY AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126-

033, 126-001 , 126-041, AND 123-012 OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS 
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 

8. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-11 , AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY AS A CMUPUD, COMMUNITY MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126-033 , 126-001, 126-041, AND 123-012 

OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 
9. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-1 2. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE II -

ELECTRIC SERVICE, DfVISION 1 - IN GENERAL, SECTION 27-30 - GENERAL 

SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY AMENDING SECTION 27-30 TO 
REDUCE THE AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC SERVICE AT A SINGLE METERING 

POINT FROM 50 KILOWATTS TO 25; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTfVE DATE. 

MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2 



10. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-1 3, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE III -

WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, PART HI - SEWER SYSTEM, DIVISION 2 -

WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT. SECTION 27-258 - MONITORING FACILITIES, 
BY ADDING SUBSECTION 27-258(e)4. RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF 

LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

11. APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE 

AGREEMENT. 

12. RECOMMENDATION TO SCHEDULE A SPECIAL MEETING TO DISCUSS THE 

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS. 

13 . DISCUSSION ABOUT THE CITY MANAGER INTERVIEW PROCESS. 

14. DISCUSSION REGARDING DAY CAMP. 

15. REQUEST TO HOLD A FOOD TRUCK EVENT IN THE DOWNTOWN PLAZA PARK AND 

REQUEST TO WAIVE RESTROOM FEES. 

16. REQUEST FOR A SPONSORSHIP DONATION FROM THE SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT (38TH ANNUAL SUMTER SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOLARSHIP GOLF 

TOURNAMENT). 

INFORMATION 

1. MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

UPDATE. 
2. SPECIAL MEETING ON MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1. THANK-YOU LETTER FROM LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST - CHRISTINA DIXON 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST- MIKE 

EASTBURN 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST - FELIX ADAMS 

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER - CHRISTINA SIMMONS 

FINANCE DIRECTOR- SHELLEY RAGAN 

1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 

MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3 



HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR - STEFANIE TAVERNA 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS - MIKE EASTBURN 

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- STEVE MACHOLZ 

1. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 

BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN - KRISTIN GREEN 

l. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

ADJOURN 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council , with respect to any matter considered 

at such meeting or hearing, he or she wi ll need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose, 
he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 

the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 

MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4 



BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 7, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. 

AVENUE 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 



CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM# 1 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM 
THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

HELD ON FEBRUARY 7, 2022. 



MINUTES 
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
117 EAST JOE P. STRJCKLAND, JR. AVENUE 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. fo llowed by the Invocation and The 

Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be 

heard during the meeting. 

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude 
Councilwoman Marge Thies 
Vice-Mayor Karen Davis 
Councilman Dale Swain 
Councilman Lance Lowery 

ALSO PRESENT: Mike Eastburn, Interim City Manager/Director of Public Works 
Felix Adams, City Attorney 
Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 

Tom Romaelle, Water and Sewer Director ABSENT 
Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director 

Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician 

Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriff's Office 
Clu-istina Simmons, Customer Service Manager 

Steve Macholz, Electric Utility Director 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD 

ON JANUARY 3, 2022. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the 
consent agenda. Motion carried 5/0. 

CITIZEN' S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 

Bryant Fulgham, 121 West Central Ave. 
Discussion subject: 

• Read a message by The American Crisis #1, Thomas Paine. 
• Read a portion of the City Charter to those present. 
• Receipts from Lowery's True Value 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagel 



PRESENTATION 

1. PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD 
PROGRAM). 

Presentation by Ms. Daphne Green- East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 
BROWNFIELDS PROGRAM 

Daphne Green, AICP 

Planner 111 

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page2 



. .----

ABOUT ECFRPC (ti 
• One of 10 Regional 

Planning Councils in 

Florida 

• Provides Technical 
Assistance Services to 
Communities and 
Organizations within 
8-county Region 

ABOUT THE ECFRPC @ 
Economic Development Program 

• Strategic Planning and Grants 

• Health and Regional Food Systems 

• Economic Impact Analysis 

• Community Redevelopment and Revitalization 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page3 



. OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION@ 

Federal Brownfields Program 

• US Environmental il (t) (G) 
Protection Agency 

Gas Medical Dry 
Stations Facilities Clea ners 

• Address ..A.X 16! DD
Redevelopment or 

Auto Repair Old Old Reuse of Properties 
Shops Factories Landfills 

that May Be Affected 
By Contaminants X 

Golf Courses 

OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION ~ 
Program Benefits 

• Revita lize Parcels that Otherwise Wou ld Not Be 
Developed 

• Catalyst for Neighborhood-Wide Improvements 

• Open New Funding Sources for Development Linked to 
the Site 

• Protects the Environment, Reduces Blight, and Takes 
Development Pressures Off Greenspaces 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page4 



.~BT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION ~ 
Brownfields Assessment Grant Award 

• ECFRPC and Cities of 
Apopka, Eust is, Kissimmee, and 
Longwood 

• $600,000 Over Three-yea r Period 

• 86% Going Directly to Pay for 
Community Services 

OBT/US 441 BROWNFIE~DS COALITION ~ 
Brownfields Sites Identification 

• 120+ Pot ential 
Brownfields along 
the OBT/441 
Corridor 

• Five High Priority 
Sites 

Retr ieved from Google Images 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PageS 



• • • • • 

OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION @ 

Program Accomplishments 

Development of Kickoff Meeting 

Consultant RFQ Drafted the lnterlocal 

Award Grant 
Announced 

Development of Media 
Kit and Outreach 
Materials 

Agreement 
Start of Phase I 
Assessments 

June September 

May July-August October 

Inform Coalition Selection and 
Members Onboarding of 

Consultant (PPM)Development of Work 
Program 

Current Tasks 

• Submission of the Community Involvement Plan 

• Development of the Brownfields Advisory Commit tee 

• Conduct Phase 1/11 Assessments 

• Presentation and Approval of Inter-local Agreement to 
Coa lition Cities 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page6 



- - - -- - . - - ~ .o::a::::: , -~ 

OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION 

Proposed Action 

Consider participating in the East Central Florida Regional 
Planning Council Brownfield Coalition to facilitate 
brownfield redevelopment in the City of Bushnell 

I--= --------- -- - - -~ 

Contact Information 

Comments/Questions: 

Daphne Green, AICP 
Planner Ill 

407-245-0300 ext. 315 
dgreen@ecfrpc.org 

2. PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD & CURRAN- UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE 
HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, 

AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 

Presentation by Mr. Justin Demello- Woodard & Curran 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page7 

mailto:dgreen@ecfrpc.org


■ Cit of Bushnell 

8
, 

, .. 
. 

;, 

-
'9Grant Application Status 

< 

.■ . 

• State Legislative Funding Initiative Request 
,. Application for $500,000 grant filed on your behalf for design improvements to 

the Wastewater Treatment Facility 
• Currently, application has made it through House and Senate Committee 
• Good News! Next step, onto lhe Governors desk ror inclusion in State Budget 

, Woodard & Curran will be in Tallahassee tomorrow as part of Florida League of 
Cities Legislative Days to speak with Reps to advocate for our clients 

, Please call your state Reps to advocate! 

-

COMMrTMENT & INTEGRITY DRIVE RESULTS 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page8 



Wastewater Treatment Facility 
• Emergency SBR Repairs 

,.. Geotechnical Investigations Completed 
• Recommend S60-70K in grout iniection around tank 

,. Structural Engineering Evaluation Completed 
• Recommended Add1bonal Concrete Testing 

Currently solia1ing quotes to oerform wO!k 

• Once Concrete Testmg 1s Complete.Structural Engineenng Repaircan be Recommended 

,. Public 81d for Recommended Repairs 
,. Estimated Completion June 2022 

, Woodard &Curran is in process of securing up to $500.000 zero percent interest 
loan with FDEP should the City need it for emergency repairs 

-
, 

'9Sumterville Water Treatment Plant 
. 
.• 

, 

, City under Consent Order to upgrade treatment system ior Disinfection Byproducts by 
September 11. 2022 

, Woodard & Curran has completed preliminary design 
,,. Preliminary design recommended lhe City integrate new Chlonne Dioxide treatment skid 

• Two reputable manufacturers/vendors of these treatment sk ds 
• Based on time constraint and potential fine ($1000/day) Woodard & Curran ,s recommend·ng d•rect 

negobations with two pre-identified vendors (2118i22) 
• W&C to develop and subm,t permit appLcat:on to FDEP with des:gn detals, procurement and sw•tch 

over of d1smfeclant plan • 4 weeks (03118122) 
• FDEP approval and simultaneous negot,abons with chlonne dioxide vendors 8 weeks (05i18122) 
• City to issue PO to vendor and lead time to manufacture system and Field installation of chlonne 

diox:de system= 9 weeks (07131/22) 

• Switch over from chlorne to chlorine diox de= 1 to 2 weeks (08115/22) 
• Consent order deadline (09i11122) • provide switch over data and report to FDEP 

-

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page9 



9 . -.• Webster-Bushnell Forcemain 
. 

• High pressures have been reduced but remain high 

• Several problem areas identified over 13 mile forcemain 

• Emergency Crews secured to: 
,. Plan and Prioritize Forcemain Evaluation 
, Provide easement access 
, Secure required permits 
,. Gain access to pipe in dozens of locations 
,. Bypass Flow during investigations (nighttime) 
, Investigate and Clean Pipe 
,. Return to Normal Operation on Daily Basis 
,. Continue until pipe has been cleaned and evaluated --Ill Thank ou! Questions/Comments? 

COUUrTMENT & INTEGRITY DRIVE RESULTS 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PagelO 



Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to read New 

Business Items 1-8 by title only. Motion carried 5/0. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01 , AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 

2022-0 I on the second and fi nal reading. Ro ll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain 
Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion 

carried 5/0. 

2. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 

OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 

2022-02 on the second and final reading. Ro ll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain 

Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion 

carried 5/0. 

3. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-0I0 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM 

BARD 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 

2022-03 on the second and fin al reading. Ro ll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain 
Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion 

carried 5/0. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagell 



4. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORJLOW, INC. 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 

2022-04 on the first reading. 

Counci l, staff, and Florilow Oaks Owners 
Discussion subject: 

• Annexation of Flori low Oaks 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to table Ordinance 

2022-04. Motion fai led 0/5 (All Nay). 

Mayor Spaude called for a rol l call vote on the motion to approve Ordinance 2022-04 on the first 
reading: Mayor Spaude Yea, Counci lman Swain Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman 

Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion can-ied 5/0. 

5. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 

AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

Motion made by Counci lman Lowery, and seconded by Counci lwoman Thies, to pass Ordinance 

2022-05 on the first reading. Roll cal l vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice

Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thjes Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

6. FIRST READlNG OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-
032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 

2022-06 on the first reading. Roll cal l vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page12 



7. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORJDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 

AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: Jl4-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 

2022-07 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice

Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion canied 5/0. 

8. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORJDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY 1-1 , LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DA TE. PARCEL: 

114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 

2022-08 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice

Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

9. APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM ALLSTATE 

TOWER FOR THE EMERGENCY REPAIRS ON THE CITY OF BUSHNELL'S CELL 

TOWER. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to approve the 

recommendation to accept the quote from A llstate Tower for the emergency repairs on the City 

of Bushnell 's Cell Tower. 

Council & staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Quote from Allstate Tower for the emergency repairs 

Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion. Motion carried 4/1 (Mayor Spaude Nay). 

10. APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE 

AGREEMENT. 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to approve the third 

amendment to the Communication Tower Lease Agreement. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page13 



Council & staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Communication Tower Lease Agreement 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to table the motion 

to approve the third amendment to the Communication Tower Lease Agreement for a future 

meeting. Motion carried 5/0. 

11. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE LETTER OF INTENT FROM WIRELESS PROPCO LLC. 

TO PURCHASE THE LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND T-MOBILE FOR 
THE ATTACHMENT OF THEIR FACILITIES TO THE CITY'S COMMUNICATION 

TOWER. 

Council & staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Letter of intent from Wireless Propco LLC. 

12. APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO PIGGYBACK CITY OF GAJNSV ILLE 

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS NO. 2018-049 PROFESSIONAL 

ARCHITECTUAL AND ENGINEERING CONSUL TING SERVICES. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve the 

recommendation to piggyback City of Gainesville request for statements of quali fications No. 
2018-049 Professional Architectural and Engineering Consulting Services. Motion canied 5/0. 

13. DISCUSSION REGARDING CLOSING AND VACATING OF A PORTION OF NORTH 

FLORIDA STREET ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 

closing and vacati ng of a portion of North Florida Street Road Right-Of-Way in the City of 

Bushnell, Florida. 

Council, Phil Chesson, and staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Closing and vacating a portion ofNorth Florida Street 

Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion. Motion failed 0/5 (All Nay) 

There was consensus from Council to allow the petitioner the right to put up a fence and gate to 
close the road. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page14 



14. APPROVAL OF THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 2021 
EDITION. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve the 

International Property Maintenance Code 2021 Edition. Motion carried 5/0. 

15. APPROVAL OF THE LEAVE DONATION POLICY. 

Motion made by Cow1cilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the Leave 

Donation Policy. Motion carried 5/0. 

16. REVIEW OF CUSTOMERS ON DEMAND RATE ELECTRIC SERVICE. 

Council & staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Demand rate 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to lower the 

demand electric rate to 25 KW. Motion carried 5/0. 

17. DISCUSSION REGARDING A COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDING STAFF MEETINGS. 

Consensus from Council for Mayor Spaude to attend the staff meeting. 

Councilman Lowery & Councilwoman Thies 
Discussion subject: 

• Grievances and Grievance Policy 

18. DISCUSSSION OF THE LEACHATE DISPOSAL. 

Council, Chad Barber, Dan Gudgel- Waste Connections, and staff 
Discussion subject: 

• Leachate Disposal 

Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to only accept leachate 

from the landfill in the City of Bushnell. Motion carried 5/0. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PagelS 



19. DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 FALL FESTIVAL. 

Counc il & staff 

Discussion subject: 

• 2022 Fall Festival 

Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to accept Rebecca 

Morrison's status to volunteer as the City's Fall Festival Coordinator. Motion canied 5/0. 

Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to move the 2022 Fall 

Festival back to the Bushnell Downtown Park area. Motion carried 5/0. 

Counc ilman Lowery 
Discussion subject : 

• Beer/wine garden at events and beer/wine permitted on restaurant patio areas. 

20. DISCUSS fON OF T HE 2022 PATRIOT PARADE. 

Council, staff, and Billy Bowles 

Discussion subject: 

• 2022 Patriot Parade & Event 

Motion made by Counci lman Lowery, and seconded by V ice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 2022 

Patriot Parade. Motion carried 5/0. 

INFORMATION 

1. MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

UPDATE. 

Councilwoman Thies 

Discussion subject: 

• Train Sculptm e progressing 

• Future events 

• Next B ushnell Recreation Advisory Committee meeting March 17, 2022 at 11 :00 A.M. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST - CHRISTINA DIXON 

City C lerk 

Discussion subject: 

• Charge for thw11b drives (Consensus from Council to not charge for the thumb drives) 

FEBRUARY 7, 20 22 REG ULAR COUNCIL MEETfNG MINUTES Page16 



INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST-MIKE 

EASTBURN 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST - FELIX ADAMS 

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER - CHRISTINA SIMMONS 

FINANCE DIRECTOR- SHELLEY RAGAN 

1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 

2. NOTIFICATION OF "CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN 

FINANCIAL REPORTING" FOR FY2020. 

Finance Director, Shelley Ragan 

Discussion subject: 

• Update on the appointment of a new REPP member. 

• Kellie Mason elected to join the REPP by employees. 

• The notification of "Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 

"for FY2020. 

Council, Mike Fitzgerald & Scott Bird- Aclarian, C ity Attorney- Felix Adams, and staff 

Discussion subject: 

• Aclarian Consultants to help with the audit and assess the Finance Department. 

*Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Counc ilman Lowery, to approve 

proceeding with the audit assistance from Aclarian contingent upon the determination of 

the completive bid process. Motion carried 5/0. 

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR - STEFANIE TAVERNA 

WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR - TOM ROMAELLE 

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- STEVE MACHOLZ 

l. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 

Electric Utility Director, Steve Macholz 

Discussion subject: 

• Lighting and rate structure. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page17 



BUILDfNG PERMIT TECHNICIAN -KRISTIN GREEN 

I. NEXT BACE MEETfNG TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 

Building Petmit Technician, Kristin Green 

Discussion subject: 

• Gave the update on the next BACE meeting. 

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 

Councilwoman Thies 
Discussion subject: 

• Specia l Meeting for Depat1mental Review on hold. 

Councilman Lowery 
Discussion subject: 

• 2 meetings a month. 
• Interim City Manager Pay. 

*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Counci lwoman Thies, to approve 
Interim City Manager, Mike Eastburn an increase of pay for 15% over his current salary or the 
current City Manager Salary- whichever is greater. Motion carried 5/0. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

ADJOURN 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried 5/0. 

1fany person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered 

at such meeting or hearing, he or she wi ll need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose, 

he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 

the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page18 



CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM#2 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM 

THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON 

JANUARY 18, 2022. 



MINUTES 
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

SPECIAL MEETING 
117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VE. 

JANUARY 18, 2022 
3:00 P.M. 

The Special Meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. followed by the 
Invocation and The Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the 

manner in which to be heard during the meeting. 

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude 
Councilwoman Marge Thies 
Vice-Mayor Karen Davis 
Councilman Dale Swain 
Councilman Lance Lowery 

ALSO PRESENT: Mike Eastburn, Director Public Works 
Felix Adams, City Attorney 
Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 
Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director 
Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician 

Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriffs Office 
Christina Simmons, Customer Service Manager 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF THE CITY'S DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS AND 
FUNCTIONS. 

Public Works Director, Mike Eastburn presented a Public Works Department Power 
Point Presentation to Council and those present 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 



JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 



JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 



• Current Residential Rates - $20.30/Month 

• Twice a week pick up - Tuesdays and 
Fridays 

• Small Business Cart Rates - $35.90/Monl h 

• City provides a 94-gallon cart 

• Currently servicing approximately 1041 
households 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 



• Dumpster Rates: 
• 2 Yard · S79.90 
• 3 Yard - $116.90 

• 4 Yard · S152.80 
• 6 Yard - $226.90 
• 8 Yard • $305.60 

• Twice a week pick up - Mondays and 
Thursdays 

• Currently servicing approximately 215 
Businesses 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 



• l Ad111t Ball F,etd 

• 3 Ba,eball Fi1dtJ, 

• 2 Soflb;ill Fields 

• I T-Ball FieltJ 

• 2 Mulupurpose Field s 

• 2 Tennis Couns w11r L1gh1s 

• 2 Racquelbdll Cou, cs with Lights 

• 2 Sand Volleyball Couns with Lights 

• 2 Basketball Courts wilil Lights 

• l Large Playgrounrl 

• 3 Toddle, Play Areas 

• BM X / Skateboard Park 

• I M ile of W;ilking / Exercise Trails 

• Bike Path, Along ROJUWJVS 

I Soft ball lorcess1on Stand 

• l Ba,eball Conc~s,ion S1and 

• I Boys Baseball Pavilion w ,1 h RPstroom5 
• 3 PitniL Pavilions 

• 2 Mult ipurpose Fields 

• Large Playground 

• Covered Picnic Areas 

• Approximately½ mile Walk Trail 

• Basket ball Courts 

• Picnic Facility with Rest rooms 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 



• Approximately 6.5 miles of bike t rails 
and sidewalks throughout the city 

• Storm Water/Drainage Improvements 
in Downtown/Plaza area 

• Landsca ped Park w ith Pavilion & 
Fountain on Bushnell Plaza 

• Multiple picnic tables and benches 
spread throughout the park 

• Community Center with kitchen 

• 2 T-ball fie lds with lights 

• 2 basketball courts w ith ligh ts 

• 1 large playground 

• Concession stand with rest rooms 

• Approx. 1200 ft. Clay wa lk trail 

• Pavi lion 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 



Pos1t1on 

Oireaor 27 II $41.66 

Maintenance SupeMsor 15 8 S23.36 

MalntenanceSupcMSOr 14 8 S27.41 

Maintenance Mechank 3 3 S20.17 

Packer Operato1 8 3 S19.34 

Packer Operator 4 4 S18.54 

Packer Operator 15 s21.oo 

Custodian II 11 $16.64 

Parks Keeper 3 StS.02 

Sanitation Maintenance 
Worker 

S14.00 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 



Council & Staff 
Discussion subjects: 

• ISBA Agreement 
• County Impact Fees 
• No inmate assistance 
• Public Works Staffing 
• Fall Festival 
• Succession Planning 
• City Manager Vacancy 

*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to 
appoint Public Works Director, Mike Eastburn as the Interim City Manager until the 
vacancy can be filled. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain and Vice-Mayor Davis 
Nay). 

• Water and Sewer Update 
• Exit Interviews 
• Grievances 
• Ethics Investigation 
• Bui lding Depa1tment- Revenues and Expenses 
• Advertise for City Manager vacancy 

*Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adve1tise 
for the City Manager vacancy. Motion carried 5/0. 

• Sick leave donation policy 
*Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve 
the sick leave donation policy. Motion carried 5/0. 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 



• Force Main Issues/Installation of a lime rock road 
*Consensus from Council to purchase and do the corrective emergency repairs on the 
force main. 

• Mayor Spaude w ill be attending the staff meetings 

ADJOURN 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to adjourn the 
Special Meeting. Motion carried. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Counc il, w ith respect to any matter 

considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of such proceeding, and that, 

for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 

made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

Fla. Stat. Sec. 

JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 10 



CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM#] 

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS. 



CITY OF BUSHNELL 
SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS 

ACCOUNT NAMES Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 
I 0/ 19/202 1 11 /29/202 1 12/20/2021 1/27/2022 

POOLED CASH 

General 4,724,064.94 4,678,394.25 5,068,920.42 5,634,497.24 

Electric 1,39 1,03 1.3 I 1,402,768.99 1,21 1,850.5 1 655,936.82 

Water 1,019,946.32 1,399,9 17.44 1,349,652.78 1,279,529.9 1 

Wastewater (20,977.20) 731 ,441.14 716,526.94 647,375.54 

Sanitation 55 1,891.27 571 ,641.55 570,027.74 588,680.52 

Cemetery 19,788.65 16,440.65 14,964.85 12,900.98 
TOTAL POOLED ACCTBAL 7,685,745.29 8,800,604.02 8,931,943.24 8,818,921.01 

RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 

Regular Employee Pension Plan 5,243,487.54 5,243,487.54 5,243,487.54 5,156,022.75 

Comm unity Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 5 13,432.03 5 13,432.03 513,432.03 5 13,432.03 
Community Trust Fund Council Committed 1,2 13,960.24 1,213,960.24 1,2 13,960.24 1,246,895.64 
League Fees 2, 148.34 2, 148.34 3, 148.34 3, 148.34 
Other Special Event Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Cemetery Cert of Deposits 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 
Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 
Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 365, 187.00 365,187.00 365, 187.00 368, 187.00 
Water CRC Reserve Account 11 2,500.00 112,500.00 112,500.00 11 3,625.00 
Water SRf Loan Debt Service Acct. 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 
Water Bond Reserve Accts 2.636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 
Meter Deposit Account 79 1,086.79 792,96 1.25 79 1,802.28 794, 170.29 
Electric Rate Sta bi I ization 152,987.82 152,987.82 152,987.82 152,987.82 

TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 8,839,303.02 8,841,177.48 8,841,018.51 8,792,982.13 
STATE BOARD OFADMINISTRATION 

Electric Pool A 126,055.31 126,065.39 126,065.39 126,098.98 

Uti lity Tax Pool A 620.18 620.23 620.23 620.39 

R & R Investment Pool A 305, 124.22 305, 148.6 1 305,148.61 305,229.99 

TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 431,799. 71 431,834.23 431,834.23 431,949.36 

BALANCE FORALLACCTS 16,956,848.02 18,073,615.73 18,204,795.98 18,043,852.50 



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:36 AM 

JANUARY 2022 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

001-311-1000 TAXES- REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY $40,022.84 $621,657.00 $16,672.60 $523,924.08 $0.00 -$97,732.92 84% 

001-312-3000 9TH CENT COUNTY GAS TAX $0.00 $19,802.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$19,802.00 0% 

001-312-6000 LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX $23,354.60 $344,654.00 $26,507.56 $95,746.13 $0.00 -$248,907.87 28% 

001-313-1000 FRANCHISE TAX - ELECTRIC $294.46 $4,066.00 $433.58 $1,520.62 $0.00 -$2,545.38 37% 

001-314-1100 CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX $36,592.48 $418,390.00 $33,061.57 $127,461.69 $0.00 -$290,928.31 30% 

001-314-2000 UTILITY SERVICE TAX - ELECTRIC $338.78 $4,687.00 $516.59 $1,761.44 $0.00 -$2,925.56 38% 

001-314-3000 COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX $9,575.67 $116,997.00 $9,477.33 $29,091.09 $0.00 -$87,905.91 25% 

001-314-4000 UTILITY SERVICE TAX- GAS $6,783.27 $34,369.00 $12,844.90 $15,209.92 $0.00 -$19, 159.08 44% 

001-322-0000 LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES $4,202.20 $40,677.00 $3,363.52 $8,869.94 $0.00 -$31,807.06 22% 

001-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00 0% 

001-334-7000 FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $270,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$270,000.00 0% 

001-334-7011 CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $85,467.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$85,467.00 0% 

001-335-1200 STATE REVENUE SHARING $7,430.17 $97,438.00 $7,529.79 $22,589.38 $0.00 -$7 4,848.62 23% 

001-335-1400 MOBILE HOME LICENSES $738.74 $6,795.00 $1,242.62 $3,577.48 $0.00 -$3,217.52 53% 

001-335-1500 ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES $489.44 $3,647.00 $0.00 $3,412.10 $0.00 -$234.90 94% 

001-335-1800 STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX $14,015.50 $169,532.00 $16,459.89 $47,547.31 $0.00 -$121,984.69 28% 

001-335-1900 STATE HIGHWAY SIGNAL AND LIGHTING MAIN" $0.00 $11,128.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$11, 128.00 0% 

001-338-9200 SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX $10,326.21 $108,623.00 $9,770.37 $29,005.20 $0.00 -$79,617.80 27% 

001-34 7-4300 SPECIAL EVENTS {FALL FEST) $0.00 $24,287.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$24,287.00 0% 

001-34 7-8000 PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE $400.00 $5,320.00 $150.00 $4,145.00 $0.00 -$1,175.00 78% 

001-34 7-9000 OTHER REVS {SUMMER YOUTH PROG) $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$15,000.00 0% 

001-351-1000 FINES & FORFEITURES $6,681.15 $57,584.00 $1,499.09 $5,228.86 $0.00 -$52,355.14 9% 

001-351-3000 POLICE EDUCATION $359.56 $3,363.00 $76.00 $334.44 $0.00 -$3,028.56 10% 

001-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 -$2,215.00 2% 

001-361-0000 INTEREST $43.37 $600.00 $0.00 $198.34 $0.00 -$401.66 33% 

001-362-0000 RENT - COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS $450.00 $5,400.00 $750.00 $3,900.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00 72% 

001-363-0000 RENTAL - TOWER SPACE $0.00 $36,116.00 $3,036.75 $9,110.25 $0.00 -$27,005.75 25% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:36 AM 

JANUARY 2022 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

001-364-0000 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$600.00 0% 

001-366-0000 COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS) $0.00 $1,990,549.00 $525,877.64 $525,877.64 $0.00 -$1,464,671.36 26% 

GENERAL FUND Revenue Total $162,098.44 $4,500,498.00 $669,269.80 $1,458,545.91 $0.00 -$3,041,952.09 32% 

Expend Account 

001-1100 

Description 

LEGISLATIVE 

Prior Yr Expd 

$3,679.89 

Budgeted 

$41,361.00 

CurrExpd 

$1,868.17 

YTDExpd 

$11,719.06 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Balance 

$29,641.94 

%Expd 

28% 

001-1300 ADMINISTRATIVE $54,589.83 $1,041,754.45 $63,146.21 $578,047.56 $0.00 $463,706.89 55% 

001-1400 LEGAL COUNCIL $2,010.75 $24,129.00 $2,010.75 $8,043.00 $0.00 $16,086.00 33% 

001-2100 POLICE $63,135.66 $779,066.00 $64,928.56 $259,715.38 $0.00 $519,350.62 33% 

001-2400 CODE COMPLIANCE $10,983.39 $185,964.00 $11,288.81 $57,911.64 $0.00 $128,052.36 31% 

001-4100 STREET $35,070.62 $1,192,780.00 $23,996.59 $144,597.49 $0.00 $1,048,182.51 12% 

001-7100 LIBRARY $143.68 $1,575.00 $135.30 $549.58 $0.00 $1,025.42 35% 

001-7200 PARKS & RECREATION $19,063.44 $619,959.00 $16,334.55 $105,029.05 $0.00 $514,929.95 17% 

001-7400 SPECIAL EVENTS $0.00 $42,779.00 -$450.00 $2,930.64 $0.00 $39,848.36 7% 

001-7900 OTHER REC SERVICES $0.00 $15,506.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,506.00 0% 

001-8200 REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT $0.00 $221,727.00 $0.00 $110,981.67 $0.00 $110,745.33 50% 

GENERAL FUND Expend Total $188,677.26 $4,166,600.45 $183,258.94 $1,279,525.07 $0.00 $2,887,075.38 31% 

001 GENERAL FUND 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

Prior 

$162,098.44 

$188,677.26 

-$26,578.82 

Current---
$669,269.80 

$183,258.94 

$486,010.86 

YTD 

$1,458,545.91 

$1,279,525.07 

$179,020.84 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $162,098.44 $669,269.80 $1,458,545.91 

Expended: $188,677.26 $183,258.94 $1,279,525.07 

Net Income: -$26,578.82 $486,010.86 $179,020.84 

https://179,020.84
https://486,010.86
https://26,578.82


131 

Page: 1 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:17 AM 

JANUARY 2022 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 to 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 

Revenue Account Description 

131-361-0000 INTEREST 

131-364-1000 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 

131-366-0000 CONTRIBUTIONS 

131-389-1000 CASH CARRIED FORTH 

CEMETERY FUND Revenue Total 

Expend Account Description 

131-3900-000-0000 CEMETERIES: 

131-3900-539-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 

131-3900-539-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 

131-3900-539-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 

131-3900-539-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 

131-3900-539-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 

131-3900-539-6100 REPURCHASE OF LOTS 

CEMETERY FUND Expend Total 

CEMETERY FUND 

Prior Yr Rev 

$0.00 

$2,400.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$2,400.00 

Anticipated 

$6,000.00 

$7,000.00 

$6,195.00 

$17,283.00 

$36,478.00 

Curr Rev 

$0.00 

$400.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$400.00 

YTDRev 

$0.00 

$1,600.00 

$400.00 

$0.00 

$2,000.00 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Excess/Deficit 

-$6,000.00 

-$5,400.00 

-$5,795.00 

-$17 ,283.00 

-$34,478.00 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $28,578.00 $1,225.00 $7,350.00 

$195.87 $2,500.00 $196.20 $1,531.61 

$14.97 $5,000.00 $0.00 $252.26 

$0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$161.09 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$1,571.93 $36,478.00 $1,421.20 $9,133.87 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $2,400.00 $400.00 $2,000.00 

Expended: $1,571.93 $1,421.20 $9,133.87 

Net Income: $828.07 -$1,021.20 -$7,133.87 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $21,228.00 

$0.00 $968.39 

$0.00 $4,747.74 

$0.00 $50.00 

$0.00 $200.00 

$0.00 $150.00 

$0.00 $27,344.13 

%Real 

0% 

23% 

6% 

0% 

5% 

%Expd 

0% 

26% 

61% 

5% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

25% 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $2,400.00 $400.00 $2,000.00 

Expended: $1,571.93 $1,421.20 $9,133.87 

Net Income: $828.07 -$1,021.20 -$7,133.87 

https://7,133.87
https://1,021.20
https://7,133.87
https://1,021.20
https://9,133.87
https://1,421.20
https://1,571.93
https://2,000.00
https://2,400.00


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

2/22/2022 
10:19 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31122 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 

Revenue Account 

410-314-1200 

Description 

CITY SURCHARGE 

Prior Yr Rev 

$1,528.34 

Anticipated 

$15,807.00 

Curr Rev 

$1,174.56 

YTDRev 

$4,834.43 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Excess/Deficit 

-$10,972.57 

%Real 

31% 

410-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00 0% 

410-343-1110 RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES $108,244.63 $1,318,248.00 $83,132.49 $343,571.81 $0.00 -$974,676.19 26% 

410-343-1120 P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES $20,303.99 $226,666.00 $18,161.19 $69,935.14 $0.00 -$156,730.86 31% 

410-343-1130 COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES $85,540.62 $1,248,695.00 $84,527.98 $352,919.91 $0.00 -$895, 775.09 28% 

410-343-1140 P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES $16,588.39 $225,707.00 $19,568.89 $70,418.49 $0.00 -$155,288.51 31% 

410-343-1150 COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES $124,667.97 $1,721,493.00 $120,518.91 $492,576.53 $0.00 -$1,228,916.47 29% 

410-343-1160 P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES $40,763.11 $522,364.00 $47,604.73 $176,035.84 $0.00 -$346,328. 16 34% 

410-343-1161 HIGH LOAD CREDIT FACTOR -$136.62 $0.00 -$215.04 -$745.44 $0.00 -$745.44 0% 

410-343-1165 COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE $40,802.82 $468,260.00 $38,401.40 $139,916.76 $0.00 -$328,343.24 30% 

410-343-1230 PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS $4,770.65 $56,857.00 $4,722.85 $17,349.58 $0.00 -$39,507.42 31% 

410-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $0.00 $1,043.59 $2,112.71 $0.00 $2,112.71 0% 

410-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS $2,481.69 $26,500.00 $1,115.33 $10,752.53 $0.00 -$15,747.47 41% 

410-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $30.00 $400.00 $30.00 $100.00 $0.00 -$300.00 25% 

410-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF FEE $40.00 $260.00 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 -$140.00 46% 

410-360-0200 MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) $0.00 $17,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$17,279.00 0% 

410-360-0300 INSTALLATION FEE $0.00 $5,000.00 $1,545.98 $3,563.44 $0.00 -$1,436.56 71% 

410-361-0000 INTEREST $7.75 $500.00 $0.00 $38.67 $0.00 -$461.33 8% 

410-361-1300 INTEREST SBA $63.08 $782.00 $0.00 $118.21 $0.00 -$663.79 15% 

410-361-1500 INTEREST EARNED (FMPA POOLED LOAN) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $445,696.42 $5,856,318.00 $421,332.86 $1,683,618.61 $0.00 -$4,172,699.39 29% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTD Expd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $6,401.28 $88,000.00 $6,684.66 $24,923.25 $0.00 $63,076.75 28% 

410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $24,849.43 $407,937.00 $34,002.91 $128,904.83 $0.00 $279,032.17 32% 

410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES $1,420.46 $16,790.00 $1,043.01 $4,417.77 $0.00 $12,372.23 26% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:19AM 

JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY $24.00 $13,203.00 $155.20 $2,100.01 $0.00 $11,102.99 16% 

410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $13,589.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,589.00 0% 

410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES $2,101.76 $33,450.00 $2,485.76 $10,225.42 $0.00 $23,224.58 31% 

410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $642.71 $7,823.00 $581.37 $2,391.53 $0.00 $5,431.47 31% 

410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP $2,403.49 $28,951.00 $0.00 $2,758.87 $0.00 $26,192.13 10% 

410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $375.87 $2,000.00 $15.04 $129.66 $0.00 $1,870.34 6% 

410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI -$624.24 $42,440.00 $0.00 $3,708.32 $0.00 $38,731.68 9% 

410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $3,525.61 $55,048.00 $265.10 $19,533.75 $0.00 $35,514.25 35% 

410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $2,398.34 $32,323.00 $0.00 $10,086.57 $0.00 $22,236.43 31% 

410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) $462.47 $4,001.00 $65.86 $2,488.43 $0.00 $1,512.57 62% 

410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $16.30 $18,000.00 $47.76 $2,477.64 $0.00 $15,522.36 14% 

410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $731.82 $3,265.00 $129.20 $1,679.60 $0.00 $1,585.40 51% 

410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 

410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $18,450.00 $0.00 $3,375.00 $0.00 $15,075.00 18% 

410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $12,296.02 $88,550.00 $72.38 $2,201.64 $0.00 $86,348.36 2% 

410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $893.09 $30,622.00 $1,513.53 $16,196.60 $0.00 $14,425.40 53% 

410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $350.00 $5,500.00 $175.00 $2,461.20 $0.00 $3,038.80 45% 

410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $463.81 $5,125.00 $399.06 $1,576.47 $0.00 $3,548.53 31% 

410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $448.80 $10,000.00 $423.32 $1,798.54 $0.00 $8,201.46 18% 

410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0% 

410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $2,252.22 $10,837.00 $387.59 $6,091.17 $0.00 $4,745.83 56% 

410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $6,432.81 $74,829.00 $2,231.44 $32,714.33 $0.00 $42,114.67 44% 

410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $351.53 $8,000.00 $616.45 $3,000.90 $0.00 $4,999.10 38% 

410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $16.00 $500.00 $0.00 $15.58 $0.00 $484.42 3% 

410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $12,142.19 $35,000.00 $1,833.01 $6,978.72 $0.00 $28,021.28 20% 

410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $145.80 $3,150.00 $0.00 $998.10 $0.00 $2,151.90 32% 

410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES- FUEL $582.64 $14,000.00 $745.82 $3,595.53 $0.00 $10,404.47 26% 

410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $1,454.03 $0.00 $10,545.97 12% 

410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00 $7,000.00 $12.50 $1,821.95 $0.00 $5,178.05 26% 

410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES $300.26 $5,168.00 $0.00 $488.23 $0.00 $4,679.77 9% 



410 

Page: 3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:19 AM 

JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, &MEMBERSHIPS $0.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $9,387.00 $0.00 $213.00 98% 

410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING $660.36 $14,963.00 $2,053.00 $3,580.60 $0.00 $11,382.40 24% 

410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE $277,313.14 $3,799,829.00 $355,386.61 $1,171,491.08 $0.00 $2,628,337.92 31% 

410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $3,082.00 $0.00 -$158.94 $0.00 $3,240.94 -5% 

410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK) $1,039.27 $789.00 $525.49 $525.49 $0.00 $263.51 67% 

410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 &2019 ALTEC TRUCKS $0.00 $2,595.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,595.00 0% 

410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST ($ECO PERMANENT FINANCING) $0.00 $184,114.00 $0.00 $93,098.46 $0.00 $91,015.54 51% 

410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $3,187.50 $0.00 $12,812.50 20% 

ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total $360,417.24 $5, 132,523.00 $411,851.07 $1,581,704.83 $0.00 $3,550,818.17 31% 

ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $445,696.42 $421,332.86 $1,683,618.61 

Expended: $360,417.24 $411,851.07 $1,581,704.83 

Net Income: $85,279.18 $9,481.79 $101,913.78 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $445,696.42 $421,332.86 $1,683,618.61 

Expended: $360,417.24 $411,851.07 $1,581,704.83 

Net Income: $85,279.18 $9,481.79 $101,913.78 

https://101,913.78
https://9,481.79
https://85,279.18
https://101,913.78
https://9,481.79
https://85,279.18
https://1,581,704.83
https://411,851.07
https://360,417.24
https://1,683,618.61
https://421,332.86
https://445,696.42


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:21 AM 

JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31122 

Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01122 to 01/31122 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cance/ Excess/Deficit %Real 

420-314-1200 CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE $1,431.85 $17,065.00 $1,791.77 $6,958.66 $0.00 -$10,106.34 41% 

420-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 0% 

420-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION $38,925.00 $0.00 $421.89 $795.07 $0.00 $795.07 0% 

420-343-3100 RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES $18,702.09 $261,057.00 $17,842.55 $70,586.94 $0.00 -$190,4 70.06 27% 

420-343-3200 COMMERCIAL WATER SALES $37,999.94 $526,337.00 $43,666.79 $168,788.34 $0.00 -$357 ,548.66 32% 

420-343-3201 BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $3,269.86 $0.00 $1,269.86 163% 

420-343-3300 PENAL TIES & RECONNECTION FEES $360.00 $4,748.00 $367.63 $2,183.04 $0.00 -$2,564.96 46% 

420-343-3400 WATER CONNECTION FEES $165.42 $4,000.00 $283.75 $283.75 $0.00 -$3,716.25 7% 

420-343-3500 OTHER WATER REVENUES $920.00 $12,650.00 $965.00 $3,085.00 $0.00 -$9,565.00 24% 

420-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.62 $0.00 $35.62 0% 

420-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF $40.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$60.00 0% 

420-361-0000 INTEREST $9.48 $115.00 $0.00 $50.61 $0.00 -$64.39 44% 

420-382-2000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100% 

WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $98,553.78 $1,178,132.00 $65,339.38 $606,036.89 $0.00 -$572,095.11 51% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $3,583.49 $39,986.00 $3,248.85 $12,670.64 $0.00 $27,315.36 32% 

420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $8,993.99 $151,867.00 $11,961.62 $41,031.71 $0.00 $110,835.29 27% 

420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES $0.00 $5,212.00 $245.67 $1,034.36 $0.00 $4,177.64 20% 

420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY $198.77 $3,742.00 $644.21 $2,246.21 $0.00 $1,493.79 60% 

420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $2,060.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,080.00 0% 

420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES $326.38 $12,579.00 $658.75 $2,468.64 $0.00 $10,110.36 20% 

420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $76.32 $2,942.00 $154.06 $577.35 $0.00 $2,364.65 20% 

420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP $575.66 $6,098.00 $0.00 $700.04 $0.00 $5,397.96 11% 

420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $27.53 $1,000.00 $0.00 $63.95 $0.00 $936.05 6% 

420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $2,175.98 $25,231.00 $4,467.13 $7,299.28 $0.00 $17,931.72 29% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:21 AM 

JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $4,029.07 $53,072.00 $133.12 $18,325.43 $0.00 $34,746.57 35% 

420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,599.78 $0.00 -$1,599.78 0% 

420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) $326.98 $4,303.00 $0.00 $1,862.99 $0.00 $2,440.01 43% 

420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $356.65 $9,000.00 $27.29 $658.38 $0.00 $8,341.62 7% 

420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $888.44 $3,962.00 $62.37 $1,943.65 $0.00 $2,018.35 49% 

420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $6,000.00 $32,980.00 $147,226.75 $0.00 -$141,226.75 2,454% 

420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $4,816.00 $15,000.00 $3,769.37 $6,767.23 $0.00 $8,232.77 45% 

420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $99.22 $4,521.00 $168.15 $1,849.01 $0.00 $2,671.99 41% 

420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $33.04 $1,800.00 $0.00 $17.84 $0.00 $1,782.16 1% 

420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $373.29 $4,700.00 $355.10 $1,427.32 $0.00 $3,272.68 30% 

420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $2,142.91 $45,862.00 $2,492.53 $9,635.74 $0.00 $36,226.26 21% 

420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $400.00 $45.00 $45.00 $0.00 $355.00 11% 

420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $1,567.48 $7,136.00 $187.11 $3,869.59 $0.00 $3,266.41 54% 

420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $1,513.38 $50,000.00 $2,379.71 $11,130.57 $0.00 $38,869.43 22% 

420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $737.93 $6,256.00 $0.00 $4,302.68 $0.00 $1,953.32 69% 

420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $141.82 $500.00 $0.00 $183.89 $0.00 $316.11 37% 

420-4220-533-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES $1,731.38 $32,000.00 $1,465.97 $5,982.23 $0.00 $26,017.77 19% 

420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERA TING SUPPLIES $16.20 $350.00 $0.00 $110.90 $0.00 $239.10 32% 

420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL $115.07 $7,500.00 $477.23 $1,620.16 $0.00 $5,879.84 22% 

420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $906.99 $7,600.00 $0.00 $590.67 $0.00 $7,009.33 8% 

420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $51.36 $500.00 $0.00 $96.26 $0.00 $403.74 19% 

420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES-WATER TREAT $2,821.53 $30,000.00 $2,479.83 $7,427.58 $0.00 $22,572.42 25% 

420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES $33.36 $574.00 $0.00 $54.24 $0.00 $519.76 9% 

420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $484.50 $0.00 $265.50 65% 

420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION $187.50 $4,300.00 $70.00 $70.00 $0.00 $4,230.00 2% 

420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $2,145.00 $0.00 -$27.10 $0.00 $2,172.10 -1% 

420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST $54.63 $42.00 $27.88 $27.88 $0.00 $14.12 66% 

420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST $0.00 $3,934.00 $0.00 $2,018.84 $0.00 $1,915.16 51% 



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:21 AM 

JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description 

420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 

420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 

WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$42,652.35 

Budgeted 

$2,184.00 

$22,384.00 

$580,382.00 

CuffExpd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$68,520.95 

YTDExpd 

$0.00 

$11,311.65 

$309,232.84 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance 

$2,184.00 

$11,072.35 

$271,149.16 

%Expd 

0% 

51% 

53% 

420 WATER UTILITY FUND 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

Prior 

$98,553.78 

$42,652.35 

$55,901.43 

Current 

$65,339.38 

$68,520.95 

-$3,181.57 

YTD 

$606,036.89 

$309,232.84 

$296,804.05 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $98,553.78 $65,339.38 $606,036.89 

Expended: $42,652.35 $68,520.95 $309,232.84 

Net Income: $55,901.43 -$3,181.57 $296,804.05 

https://296,804.05
https://3,181.57
https://55,901.43


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 

2/22/2022 
10:22 AM 

Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31122 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01101/21 to 01131/21 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

425-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE $2,449.02 $31,819.00 $2,843.93 $10,644.61 $0.00 -$21,174.39 33% 

425-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $799.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$799.00 0% 

425-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION $0.00 $0.00 $3,945.00 $8,027.39 $0.00 $8,027.39 0% 

425-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS $287.66 $4,876.00 $136.00 $2,274.26 $0.00 -$2,601.74 47% 

425-343-3600 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE $0.00 $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,000.00 0% 

425-343-5000 LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,560.06 $0.00 $30,560.06 0% 

425-343-5100 SEPTIC HAULER DISPOSAL FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $133.00 $0.00 $133.00 0% 

425-343-7000 RESIDENTIAL SALES $12,500.53 $170,045.00 $12,486.09 $46,869.64 $0.00 -$123, 175.36 28% 

425-343-8000 COMMERCIAL SALES $51,377.88 $844,260.00 $57,593.34 $215,430.42 $0.00 -$628,829.58 26% 

425-343-9000 WHOLESALES SALES $4,985.34 $120,000.00 $7,800.21 $29,082.14 $0.00 -$90,917.86 24% 

425-343-9100 EXCESS BOD - TSS $4,849.35 $71,472.00 $11,635.01 $29,119.95 $0.00 -$42,352.05 41% 

425-344-0000 RUS AGREEMENT (COUNTY REV) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.62 $0.00 $35.62 0% 

425-360-0003 EONE MONTHLY FEE $789.00 $9,266.00 $789.00 $2,912.00 $0.00 -$6,354.00 31% 

425-360-0004 EONE PUMP REPLACEMENT REVENUE $1,898.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $79,137.46 $1,252,537.00 $116,228.58 $394,089.09 $0.00 -$858,447 .91 31% 

Expend Account Description 

425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

Budgeted 

$0.00 

CurrExpd 

$0.00 

YTDExpd 

$0.00 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Balance 

$0.00 

%Expd 

0% 

425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $2,388.99 $39,986.00 $768.96 $8,871.88 $0.00 $31,114.12 22% 

425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $10,428.73 $152,682.00 $14,244.58 $53,719.63 $0.00 $98,962.37 35% 

425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 

425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 

$1,612.78 

$1,495.09 

$16,514.00 

$29,487.00 

$1,428.68 

$1,452.11 

$5,121.06 

$6,307.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$11,392.94 

$23, 179.97 -

31% 

21% 

425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES $925.19 $14,798.00 $1,199.36 $4,857.73 $0.00 $9,940.27 33% 

425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $216.38 $3,461.00 $280.50 $1,136.10 $0.00 $2,324.90 33% 

425-4250-535-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP $680.22 $8,766.00 $0.00 $981.09 $0.00 $7,784.91 11% 

425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE $23.52 $500.00 $0.72 $67.24 $0.00 $432.76 13% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:22 AM 

JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $3,045.67 $18,841.00 $0.00 $4,199.79 $0.00 $14,641.21 22% 

425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $2,519.03 $29,896.00 $112.01 $11,853.20 $0.00 $18,042.80 40% 

425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $1,172.31 $16,609.00 $0.00 $5,049.21 $0.00 $11,559.79 30% 

425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $541.98 $7,000.00 $40.94 $693.03 $0.00 $6,306.97 10% 

425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE $535.46 $2,539.00 $66.83 $1,139.38 $0.00 $1,399.62 45% 

425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $123,793.50 $0.00 -$118, 793.50 2,476% 

425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-CDBG $3,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,880.00 $0.00 -$47,880.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $7,196.83 $43,000.00 $7,187.58 $28,024.09 $0.00 $14,975.91 65% 

425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG $5,703.20 $0.00 $0.00 $5,775.00 $0.00 -$5,775.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $99.22 $4,521.00 $168.15 $1,848.99 $0.00 $2,672.01 41% 

425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL $33.03 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 

425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $444.07 $6,200.00 $513.00 $2,050.73 $0.00 $4,149.27 33% 

425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $7,007.48 $83,000.00 $8,194.14 $33,746.06 $0.00 $49,253.94 41% 

425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,774.92 $7,166.52 $0.00 -$5,666.52 478% 

425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $1,682.97 $7,663.00 $200.48 $4,130.41 $0.00 $3,532.59 54% 

425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $11,998.95 $115,000.00 $24,576.48 $79,054.50 $0.00 $35,945.50 69% 

425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $162.32 $2,000.00 $0.00 $49.05 $0.00 $1,950.95 2% 

425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE $0.00 $14,708.00 $0.00 $14,112.53 $0.00 $595.47 96% 

425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $25.57 $500.00 $18.49 $180.76 $0.00 $319.24 36% 

425-4250-535-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES $1,130.78 $20,000.00 $3,334.54 $9,028.90 $0.00 $10,971.10 45% 

425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $16.20 $350.00 $0.00 $110.90 $0.00 $239.10 32% 

425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT $3,327.49 $34,000.00 $5,030.38 $15,895.13 $0.00 $18,104.87 47% 

425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS $906.97 $5,000.00 $29.99 $711.42 $0.00 $4,288.58 14% 

425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $51.35 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 

425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES $33.36 $574.00 $0.00 $54.24 $0.00 $519.76 9% 

425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES- FUEL $1,633.46 $11,000.00 $638.65 $2,716.13 $0.00 $8,283.87 25% 

425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $484.50 $0.00 $515.50 48% 



---425 

Page:3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:22 AM 

JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION $187.50 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0% 

425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 -$73.26 $0.00 $2,073.26 -4% 

425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST $54.63 $42.00 $27.88 $27.88 $0.00 $14.12 66% 

425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST $0.00 $57,559.00 $0.00 $29,087.10 $0.00 $28,471.90 51% 

425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER $0.00 $8,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,591.00 0% 

WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total $71,130.73 $772,157.00 $72,289.37 $510,376.45 $0.00 $261,780.55 66% 

WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $79,137.46 $116,228.58 $394,089.09 

Expended: $71,130.73 $72,289.37 $510,376.45 

Net Income: $8,006.73 $43,939.21 -$116,287 .36 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $79,137.46 $116,228.58 $394,089.09 

Expended: $71,130.73 $72,289.37 $510,376.45 

Net Income: $8,006.73 $43,939.21 -$116,287 .36 

https://43,939.21
https://8,006.73
https://43,939.21
https://8,006.73
https://510,376.45
https://72,289.37
https://71,130.73
https://394,089.09
https://116,228.58
https://79,137.46


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

JANUARY 2022 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 

2/22/2022 
10:23AM 

Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31/21 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

430-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE $919.31 $10,000.00 $1,129.44 $4,084.63 $0.00 -$5,915.37 41% 

430-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$500.00 0% 

430-343-3300 PENAL TIES AND RECONNECTS $278.60 $3,000.00 $244.35 $1,479.24 $0.00 -$1,520.76 49% 

430-343-3301 MISCELLANEOUS - MOWING FEES $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$200.00 0% 

430-343-4000 RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE $20,550.31 $235,500.00 $21,505.19 $78,089.57 $0.00 -$157,410.43 33% 

430-343-5000 COMMERCIAL GARBAGE $32,983.90 $380,200.00 $32,986.70 $120,504.08 $0.00 -$259,695.92 32% 

430-343-6000 EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE $540.00 $17,500.00 $1,632.25 $6,134.92 $0.00 -$11,365.08 35% 

430-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $2,500.00 $549.50 $794.50 $0.00 -$1,705.50 32% 

430-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF $0.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 100% 

430-361-0000 INTEREST $5.68 $1,500.00 $0.00 $22.28 $0.00 -$1,477.72 1% 

SANITATION FUND Revenue Total $55,277.80 $650,940.00 $58,087.43 $211, 149.22 $0.00 -$439, 790. 78 32% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $1,556.87 $27,726.00 $541.52 $4,332.13 $0.00 $23,393.87 16% 

430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $11,072.47 $111,416.00 $13,468.49 $46,800.55 $0.00 $64,615.45 42% 

430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY $596.99 $7,563.00 $942.63 $1,999.00 $0.00 $5,564.00 26% 

430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES $777.64 $9,096.00 $853.44 $3,738.20 $0.00 $5,357.80 41% 

430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $181.88 $2,127.00 $199.59 $874.24 $0.00 $1,252.76 41% 

430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP $591.13 $8,675.00 $0.00 $877.06 $0.00 $7,797.94 10% 

430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $17.95 $200.00 $1.44 $36.93 $0.00 $163.07 18% 

430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $1,962.79 $9,928.00 $3,769.08 $6,119.04 $0.00 $3,808.96 62% 

430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $2,310.65 $29,713.00 $70.94 $10,328.32 $0.00 $19,384.68 35% 

430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $907.27 $0.00 -$907.27 0% 

430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) $120.35 $4,753.00 $127.31 $2,122.82 $0.00 $2,630.18 45% 

430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $86.83 $9,000.00 $27.29 $952.93 $0.00 $8,047.07 11% 



---430 

Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
10:23 AM 

JANUARY 2022 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $1,297.40 $5,787.00 $40.10 $2,786.59 $0.00 $3,000.41 48% 

430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $198.45 $5,816.00 $336.32 $3,128.05 $0.00 $2,687.95 54% 

430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% 

430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $67.85 $750.00 $77.24 $279.34 $0.00 $470.66 37% 

430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $2,796.70 $14,369.00 $120.29 $6,436.42 $0.00 $7,932.58 45% 

430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $3,802.05 $45,000.00 $1,037.53 $12,154.40 $0.00 $32,845.60 27% 

430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $271.30 $2,500.00 $265.54 $1,901.00 $0.00 $599.00 76% 

430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES $12,363.68 $170,000.00 $12,824.53 $56,023.58 $0.00 $113,976.42 33% 

430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $39.97 $4,500.00 $1,319.30 $3,135.72 $0.00 $1,364.28 70% 

430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $32.40 $700.00 $0.00 $221.80 $0.00 $478.20 32% 

430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES- FUEL $2,556.35 $38,000.00 $4,270.30 $16,543.74 $0.00 $21,456.26 44% 

430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES $66.73 $1,149.00 $0.00 $108.52 $0.00 $1,040.48 9% 

430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 -$48.22 $0.00 $1,048.22 -5% 

SANITATION FUND Expend Total $42,768.43 $517,838.00 $40,292.88 $182,284.43 $0.00 $335,553.57 35% 

SANITATION FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $55,277.80 $58,087.43 $211, 149.22 

Expended: $42,768.43 $40,292.88 $182,284.43 

Net Income: $12,509.37 $17,794.55 $28,864.79 

Grand Totals 

https://28,864.79
https://17,794.55
https://12,509.37
https://182,284.43
https://40,292.88
https://42,768.43
https://58,087.43
https://55,277.80


---

630 

Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

JANUARY 2022 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

2/22/2022 
10:25AM 

Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No 

Revenue Account Description 

630-361-0000 INTEREST 

630-361-0009 REALIZED GAIN 

630-368-0001 CONTRIBUTIONS - REG EMP PENSION 

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 

Expend Account Description 

630-6300-000-0000 REPP PENSION: 

630-6300-518-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

630-6300-518-4800 UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 

630-6300-518-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 

630-6300-518-5200 PAYMENTS TO RETIREES 

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Expend Total 

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 

Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

$3,889.12 $66,887.00 $0.00 $16,379.00 $0.00 -$50,508.00 24% 

$0.00 $622,258.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$622,258.00 0% 

$9,285.88 $81,446.00 $0.00 $7,313.35 $0.00 -$7 4, 132.65 9% 

$13,175.00 $770,591.00 $0.00 $23,692.35 $0.00 -$7 46,898.65 3% 

Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

$0.00 $8,492.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,492.00 0% 

$57,492.31 $0.00 $0.00 -$89, 156.96 $0.00 $89,156.96 0% 

$8,445.69 $31,973.00 $0.00 $10,694.62 $0.00 $21,278.38 33% 

$4,907.18 $95,364.00 $0.00 $15,893.94 $0.00 $79,470.06 17% 

$70,845.18 $135,829.00 $0.00 -$62,568.40 $0.00 $198,397.40 -46% 

Prior Current--- YTD 

Revenue: $13,175.00 $0.00 $23,692.35 

Expended: $70,845.18 $0.00 -$62,568.40 

Net Income: -$57,670.18 $0.00 $86,260.75 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $13,175.00 $0.00 $23,692.35 

Expended: $70,845.18 $0.00 -$62,568.40 

Net Income: -$57,670.18 $0.00 $86,260.75 

https://86,260.75
https://57,670.18
https://62,568.40
https://70,845.18
https://23,692.35
https://13,175.00


city of Bushnell 
JANUARY 2022 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Fund Description Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

001 GENERAL FUND 162,098.44 669,269.80 1,458,545.91 188,677.26 183,258.94 1,279,525.07 179,020.84 

131 CEMETERY FUND 2,400.00 400.00 2,000.00 1,571.93 1,421.20 9,133.87 -7,133.87 

410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 445,696.42 421,332.86 1,683,716.17 360,417.24 411,851.07 1,581,704.83 102,011.34 

420 WATER UTILITY FUND 98,553.78 65,339.38 606,036.89 42,652.35 68,520.95 309,232.84 296,804.05 

425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 79,137.46 116,228.58 394,089.09 71,130.73 72,289.37 510,376.45 -116,287.36 

430 SANITATION FUND 55,277.80 58,087.43 211,149.22 42,768.43 40,292.88 182,284.43 28,864.79 

630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 13,175.00 0.00 23,692.35 70,845.18 0.00 -62,568.40 86,260.75 

Final Total 856,338.90 1,330,658.05 4,379,229.63 778,063.12 777,634.41 3,809,689.09 569,540.54 

https://569,540.54
https://3,809,689.09
https://777,634.41
https://778,063.12
https://4,379,229.63
https://1,330,658.05
https://856,338.90
https://86,260.75
https://62,568.40
https://70,845.18
https://23,692.35
https://13,175.00
https://28,864.79
https://182,284.43
https://40,292.88
https://42,768.43
https://211,149.22
https://58,087.43
https://55,277.80
https://116,287.36
https://510,376.45
https://72,289.37
https://71,130.73
https://394,089.09
https://116,228.58
https://79,137.46
https://296,804.05
https://309,232.84
https://68,520.95
https://42,652.35
https://606,036.89
https://65,339.38
https://98,553.78
https://102,011.34
https://1,581,704.83
https://411,851.07
https://360,417.24
https://1,683,716.17
https://421,332.86
https://445,696.42
https://7,133.87
https://9,133.87
https://1,421.20
https://1,571.93
https://2,000.00
https://2,400.00
https://179,020.84
https://1,279,525.07
https://183,258.94
https://188,677.26
https://1,458,545.91
https://669,269.80
https://162,098.44


CITIZEN'S FORUM 

(LIMITEDTO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 



PRESENTATION 

PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD 

&. CURRAN- FUNDING ALLOCATION 



NEW BUSINESS 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 1 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 

ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 

NNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO 
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY 

VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO 
INCLUDE SUCH LANDS,AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 

OWNERS: FLOR/LOW, INC. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-04 
Parcel Number: N04-032 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH 
LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality 

may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality 

upon petition of the owners of the real property; and 

WHEREAS, Florilow, Inc., is the owner (hereinafter "Owner") of certain real property 

described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter 

County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to and 

become a part of the City ofBushnell. Said property being more particularly described as follows: 

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" 

AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the 

subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary 

annexation and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner's representative; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the 

City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property 

is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the City; that the requested annexation 

will not result in the creation ofenclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell; 

and that the future use of the property to be annexed is for urban purposes. 

1 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The following described property: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 

HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City ofBushnell, Florida, 

a municipal corporation. 

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, 

Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in 

Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 

HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell 
City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded 
by Councilman Lowery, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 

2 



Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 

Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ 
______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second 
reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______ 
2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ 
______ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the 
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court 
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the 
Department of State, State of Florida. 

Approved by me this __ day of _____, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

3 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 

From the SE corner of the NE¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 
35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West right
of-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way 
line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 
16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, 
MS, M9, MIO, and M12. 

4 



.,., "' l,_. 111•., ,,v,:, 
" ·t . 
~ - J 

?-,, ,"J...:.. 
.,. , > 

City of Bushnell 
Petition for Annexation 

Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 

l•Oltfld 

□k_.,.,.,..011 • ...........•••.•• •~' 
_ .....,.l ..,4C.•·-- - •• --

-...1 .. .,....,.,.1--.r•...,,,_,._,.....,.,..,, , 
~-- ....,,_ .,.,..,_wu,11•u.., 
WU..U _,,.,,,-l'000

1 
o,__ .,t"l.t_,,. 

'5'•0-, . ..,,.,.u..-.....•11 ...... 

'""u ••..--•....i.....VMJ.,..1••w• 

IU ,_,...,,,., JY-~u,,,,,11.a.,. 

Pt1 , . .,.., ......, 

□··• · 

.,....
• ·· --. .. .... 
• ··---·· .....~.. ,_ .......... ' 
□P:11,.,,,,.. - · ·-- .... ,.... . 

.·ll\.01...J.,.,.,..., ~ • ,,,,.,.i,, 
~ ...... , ........... ,... ~ 

i,~f,1 ,( .AJ,-01 ., •• 

..:.: .. , ••• .A.I~ .. . •J.I' fie 

□"·" •:,1 ·-•~ •\" .. , •• c ....... 
"J.' IJ•!..,a,J~ " I, • • lo. 

G::J.........,. ......, •• 
t:l:-· , .... ............ 

.,.,,. ,, ~ ~ ........ 

"'h•- ,_...,,...,_,_ --···· 

RRS RR2.5C 

;, , 1:-------::-------I 

RR1 

RR6 RR2.5C 

RRS 

RR1 j RR2.5C 

RVP 

I' 

RR2.5C 
RR5 

I 

RR5C 

·1 
RR5C IRR5C RR 

RR1 

I 

RR1 l 
R2C I RR1 

!I 

I 

I ~ 

R2C 

CL RR5C 

RRSC RRSC 

R2C R2C lfJ ,I 

Petitioner: FLORILOW, INC 
Parcel No. N04-032 

Current County Zoning: RPUD Requested City Zoning: RVP 
Current County FLU: AG Requested City FLU: RVP 

...........o,..,, ~--.. . ..... _ .... 
. .. ,, ........, _ ......... ,s,.,..... 

. ...... ~.--... 1........_ 

•'-•«-
._~ ......................, ~,•Ul>09.r-..l•~ 

_,/ ......, ,..... ,.-,..c... ,... ... ,\o"'>. ..... 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM#2 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 

ORDINANCE 2022-05,AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING 

FORA SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL 

PROPERTYANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, 

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE 

UTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: 

FLOR/LOW, INC. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-05 
Parcel Number: N04-032 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A 
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE 
PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan 
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property 
located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use 
Map, the following described real property owned by Florilow, Inc., was annexed into the City: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as 
described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as RVP, Recreational Vehicle Park, land use 
category on the Future Land Use Map; and 

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for 
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to 
reflect this change. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to 
designate the following described land as RVP, Recreational Vehicle Park, land use classification: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 
Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by 
Councilwoman Thies, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 

1 



reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 

Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 
_____________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading 
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______, 2022, in the 
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon 
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

2 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 

From the SE corner of the NE¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 
35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West right
of-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way 
line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 
16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, 
MS, M9, MIO, and M12. 

3 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 3 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 
ORDINANCE 2022-06,AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 
DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV 
PARK;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: 
FLOR/LOW, INC. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-06 
Parcel Number N04-032 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning 
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the 
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a RVP, RV Park, zoning district. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within 
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as RVP, RV Park zoning 
district. 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 

Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by 

Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 

of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 

reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 

be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 

1 



Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 

__________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant 

to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, in the Sumter 

County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted 

to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Approved by me this_ day of___, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

2 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 

From the SE corner of the NE ¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 
35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West right
of-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way 
line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 
16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, 
M8, M9, MlO, and M12. 

3 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 4 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 
ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE 

OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 

PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY ASL-IND, 

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL:]14-004 
OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-07 
Parcel Number: J14-004 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A 
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON 
THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan 
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property 
located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use 
Map, the following described real property owned by Michael Joseph Collop and Niki Lee Collop, 
was annexed into the City: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as 
described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as L-lnd, Light Industrial, land use category on the 
Future Land Use Map; and 

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for 
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to 
reflect this change. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to 
designate the following described land as L-Ind, Light Industrial, land use classification: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 
Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by 
Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 



of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 

Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

Councilman Lance Lowery Yea 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 
_____________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading 
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______,. 2022, in the 
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon 

being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel#: J14-004 

The East 181.92 feet of the West 363.84 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, LESS 
the right of way for State Road No. 4 70, lying and being in Sumter County, Florida. 



City of Bushnell 
Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map 

Amendment 

□!ll.ll,lfER'GIS0806,imfO_PA_P_N_.l_1 ,.2010 
- ~lMlEl'l<,ISO.OII.....C--•_C__ 

Buahn ■ II FLU 

FLU C&ltiOIMI - lOl!i 

,0, 

,.._ ' lCP ·l-0.,..\.._~.-.,,. 
,._t,;1 __L_0._1~..-...f)l!l.la<) 

--0.-.11..-,., .,.,....... 
....cJQ _ .......,,o,,,,.")11--..i1•1a..i.q 

W ><O . .....,.,,.~.... l'l'IPI°""""• (I~ 1 IMOI-) 

,.._l,IU P•q--LUJC Mi>•IIU...()111.,J'a,) 

""'u-r..q,.~1,1_..,,;1u...1"1-1 

0,1U-~1v-~~('IIM'•<! 

C80 c-.1a...--o...:, 
fi1 lqi
- G-Go,,o,o-C..,,.,_C--OAI 

l•""L..,........,_'W 
c,,...,.c..,.,.,,_...,..,..... 

8u1hneU Zoning 

L ,~-1
o .-. 

-
.

--c
c, 

"' co ~ -c• .... 
- lSCP-"--___ -1-T 

..,._, 

. c:J• 

!!!il" 
- lilA .,... 
- IIUfl. ....-.J-aDll,'.Q..J'Jf') C-.,,fa-1Ca1:1>d 

~l'f"OC[OUNPJ 'V,,;f«&1•1C>Ht1 

r:..:}IIVOil.0ul' IIP0f J\,04: IAUtOUo:J 

e2a~4 1[0..f.,.A1-,111.QS.>_. 

~RSF•([OJ;VA21 ~f-4 

EL3Asr .,1£ou11 ltl! Q$F.,o 
e2af!\.4> O([QUI\' ~J /,M>.11 

~._.->1£.IAINUOI 

"': !Uf 411,'.Q,h' l'Uj QSF-4 

~ - IISFll)lf_O,,I\IAlj IHFIO 

f:Z2J1W' 4(l.CU'I RWH) RSF4 

~~tt(<Al1Vll~I RJI,,, 
__. Qlr,l; \ ~ J'OJIV II 11 _, f~ 

{Za11 11 

~ f,Mu>U) l,'l,IIJ"c.C 

- ASfl""'-··- ...,~,..."'_ 
RlnJll_,c_, - ..,. .. ..,,_ 

l- ()11-)'11•-,_ 1"'°-tPl'faU. 
-~-

_.._0.,....,11"-'- ·""'""'"'.. 
. ..0.-,~..- S..""•Pl• KI• 

_ ~-l\cllc_.-o.... E~-. ..._ 
' Ma, todV..°"""f-lo.lt;jOGI>.._ 

,._L '-'~..iVW1Wlfl<II00.,.....,10,,,.t. ....., 

J14-004 

Petitioner: Michael Joseph Collop & Niki Lee Collop 
Parcel No. J14-004 

Current County Zoning: RR1 C Requested City Zoning: 1-1 
Current County FLU: Rural Residential Requested City FLU: Light Industrial 

https://1[0..f.,.A1-,111.QS
https://f)l!l.la


NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 5 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 

2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATIN~ 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO 
THE CITY 1-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL;AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 
]14-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI 

COLLOP. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-08 
Parcel Number J14-004 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 1-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning 
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the 
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is an 1-1, Light Industrial, Residential, 
zoning district. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within 
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as 1-1, Light Industrial 
zoning district. 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 

Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by 

Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 

circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 

of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 

reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 

be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 



----------

Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

Councilman Lance Lowery Yea 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant 

to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, in the Sumter 

County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted 

to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Approved by me this_ day of___, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel#: J14-004 

The East 181.92 feet of the West 363.84 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, LESS 
the right of way for State Road No. 470, lying and being in Sumter County, Florida. 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 6 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 
2022-09,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,ANNEXING 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY 

VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION; REDEFINING 
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO 

INCLUDE SUCH LANDS;AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS:]26-037, 

]26-038,]26-035,]26-034,]26-033,]26-001, 
]26-041,AND ]23-012 OWNERS:THE 

ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS RE VOCABLE 
LIVING TRUST. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-09 
Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, 

J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORA TE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VO LUNT ARY 
ANNEXATION; REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH 
LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florid~ Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality 
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality 
upon petition of the owners of the real property; and 

WHEREAS, The Antonio Estrarellas Revocable Living Trust is the owner (hereinafter 
"Owner") of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits 
of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described 
property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more 
particularly described as follows: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 
HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Owner has filed a Petition for Voluntary Annexation of the above
described real property and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner's 
representative; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the 
subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the 
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; and that the 
future use of the property to be annexed is or will be for urban purposes. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The following described property: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 
HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida, 
a municipal corporation. 

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, 

1 



Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in 
Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 
HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 

Council held on ______ __, 2022. Upon motion made by 

____________, and seconded by ___________, it was 

moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of 

Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and 

that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing 

at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 

(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were 

as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ 

______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second 

reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______ 

2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ 

______ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

2 



Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the 

ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court 

in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the 

Department of State, State of Florida. 

Approved by me this __ day of_____ 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

3 



EXHIBIT "A" 
Ordinance Number 2022-09 

Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 

The East 847.00 feet of the north 775.84 feet of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 
South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and egress 
lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet 
either side of the following described lands: 

Commencing at the Northeast comer of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance a distance of 1878.97 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 1350.00 
feet of the West ½ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter 
County, Florida. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 1540.90 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 2046.93 feet to the point of 
beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 602.48 feet, 

4 



thence run N00°07'47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence run S89°50'49"E, a distance 
of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 768.22 feet to the point of beginning. 

Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and across 
the South 25 feet thereof. 

AND 

West½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS 
the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

East ½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS 
the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

PARCEL "A" -The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East½ of the 
Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet of the West½ of 
the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 

5 



OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of 
this description. 

PARCEL "B" -The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of 
the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter 
County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thenc~ run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of 
this description. 

Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 

Commencing at the SE corner of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 23, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance of 624.15 feet 
to a point on the Southerly right of way line ofU. S. Highway 301, thence run S 

6 



63°19'05"W, along said right of way line, a distance of 809.30 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to a point on the West 
line of the NE ¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, thence run 
S00°07'47"W, a distance of 581.78 feet, thence run S 89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, 
thence run N 00°07'47"E, a distance of 886.51 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

7 



PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 

TO: THE BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 
City of Bushnell 
State of Florida 

Come now the Owner or Legal Representative whose name(s) appear below: 

Legal Ow~~- • 
Name(s)~JD.An+~,o 'EfAU<t\'\M, P,t,10(A\o\e,. li\An~Taistr 

MailAddress: -~~ City, State, ZiP.~\ 
Phone No. (C\;\j-= [ ] Home D{Cell [ ] Business 

being all of the owner(s) of the following described property: 

Disclcimer: The City of BushneU is not responsible/or the accuracy of the parcel number or its associated legal description ofthe real property that is subject of 
this annexation application. If you are uncertain as to the legal description ofthe property, you should retain the services ofa licensed sun,eyor to prepare the 
legal description of the property that is to be annexed into the City of/Bus{Xe_ C- (\ (I

5 
• CURRENT COUNTY ZONING A: IOr1 CURRENT COUNTY LANDUSE .J:rv 

• REQUESTED CITY ZONING .t.rot )OJ)REQUESTED CITY LANDUSE Crvl~l}('.::) 
Do hereby petition the City council for the City of Bushnell, Florida, to annex the described property into 
the City of Bushnell, and to re-define the City limits of the City of Bushnell in such manner as to include 
such property. 

Petitioner(s) hereby state: 

I understand that all rules, ordinances, land development regulations and taxation of the City will 
apply upon annexation to the City of Bushnell. I have been provided a summary of above
mentioned information. 

This petition has been executed on _ ....~-~~=~~--'1.~--.:-Z.:=-~__.,.______,, 202 'L.
( 

~a.rJM,unr:
WITN SS 

~O.~M\,~ t9ltS)..c~,,~ ~ 
Printed Name 

SIGNATURE 

SIGNAT 

Printed Name Title (If Applicable) 

SWORN TO ME AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS~ DAY OF~C~h\, 20~. 

DL NO. __________IDENTIFICATION PROVIDED: 

COPY OF DRIVER LICENSE ATrACHED___ 

LAND USE VERIFIED~ ZONING VERIFIED _L 

o'l(fWIIRtY:A~,A=D=A=MS~--------
Commlsslcn #GG 921094 
Expires October 31, 2023 

Bondedlbru Budget NomJy Servlc8a 

COPY OF WARRANTY DEED ATTACHED ~ 

CONFIRMED BY APPLICANT__ 

APPLICATION RECEWED BY THE ClTY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ON 



PUD "Planned Unit Development" This district is established to implement comprehensive plan policies for 
promoting smart growth principles, negotiating innovative development concepts, design amenities, and measures 
intended to encourage unique planning concepts not attainable with certainty under conventional zoning or to protect 
environmentally, historically, or archaeologically significant sites. 

A. Residential PUD. Single- and Multi-family residential dwelling units provided, however PUD's located within 
the single-family overlay district of the Future Land Use Map utilizing multi-family units within the PUD 
cannot exceed 49% of the housing stock, on-site recreational facilities and on-site day care faci lities, 
convenience store and personal services intended to service the principal use. 

B. Community M ixed Use PUD. Conventional single family attached, conventional single family detached, 
townhomes, multi-family units, residential units above commercial; commercial uses, such as local retail sales 
and service, offices, and service facilities; educational and civic uses. Other uses deemed appropriate and 
incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 

I. Design Standards 

A) A minimum land area of ten ( 10) acres. 
B) The proposed uses within the Development must comply with the following table: 

Use Minimum Maximum 
Residential 25% 65% 

Commercial 5% 30% 
Parks & Ooen Soace 25% 

C) The location of the commercial center so that it is easily accessible by pedestrians from as many 
residential areas as possible. 

D) A network of open space in the form of squares, plazas, parks, greens and similar open space design. 
E) Individual buildings shall be related to each other in design, masses, materials, placement and 

connections to provide a visually and physically integrated development. 
F) There shall be an adequate amount of pedestrian walks to prevent pedestrian use of vehicular ways and 

parking spaces and to separate pedestrian walks from general vehicular traffic. 

2. Perfo rmance Standards 

A) The proposed density and intensity standards must comply with the following table: 

Use Minimum Maximum 
Residential Density within the 5 units/acre 8 units/acre 
Center of Development 

Residential Density within the I unit/acre 4 units/acre 
Edge ofDevelooment 
Parks & Open Soace 25% NI A 

FAR ISR 
Commercial Uses within .50 .70 
Commercial Center 
Commercial Uses within the Edge .25 .70 
of Develooment 

C. Neighborhood Mixed Use PUD. Conventional single family attached, conventional single family detached, 
townhomes, residential units above commercial; commercial uses, such as neighborhood retail sales and 
service, and offices; educational and civic uses. Other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary 
use by the BACE. 

I . Design Standards 

A) A minimum land area of ten (10) acres. 
B) The proposed uses within the Development must comply with the following table: 



Use Minimum Maximum 
Residential 40% 65% 
Commercial 5% 30% 
Parks & Open Space 20% 

C) The residential density shall not exceed 4 units per acre. 
D) The location of the commercial center so that it is easily accessible by pedestrians from as many 

residential areas as possible. 
E) A network ofopen space in the form of squares, plazas, parks, greens and similar open space design. 
F) Individual buildings shall be related to each other in design, masses, materials, placement and 

connections to provide a visually and physically integrated development. 

2. Performance Standards 

A) Non-residential uses shall not exceed a Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of0.20. 
B) Non-residential uses shall not exceed a Maximum Impervious Surface Ratio (ISR) of0.50. 
C) A single commercial use cannot exceed 30,000 square feet in size. 

D. Commercial PUD. Commercial uses as permitted under the C-1, C-2 and C-3 zoning districts and other uses 
deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 

E. Industrial PUD. Industrial uses as permitted under the 1-1 and 1-2 zoning district, commercial uses intended to 
service the primary uses and other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 

1. Maximum density/intensity. The maximum density/intensity allowed within the PUD shall be as allowed 
within the overlay land use districts as delineated on the Future Land Use Map. 

2. PUD land uses. Land uses proposed within a PUD must conform to uses allowed within the land use 
designations of the Future Land Use Map ofthe Comprehensive Plan. 

3. Minimum parcel size. The minimum size of any parcel shall be five (5) acres for commercial or industrial 
PUDs. The minimum size for any residential PUD shall be ten (10) acres. 

4. Unified ownership. All land within the PUD shall be under the ownership or control of the applicant at the 
time of execution of the development agreement whether the applicant be an individual, partnership or 
corporation, or groups of individuals, partnerships or corporations. 

5. Setbacks and buffering. Setback requirements within the PUD shall be flexible; however, in no case shall 
the setback be less than ten (10) feet between structures or zero-lot-line if structures abut. 

6. Open space requirements. A minimum of twenty (20) percent for mixed use, commercial or industrial shall 
be established and maintained as common open space (which includes common green space left in its 
natural condition) or common facilities. No area shall be accepted as common open space unless it satisfies 
the following standards: 

A) Common open space shall be dedicated to and useable by all residents ofthe planned unit development 
or specific phase thereof. 

B) Common open space set aside for recreational use shall be suitably improved for its intended use. Such 
improvements may include aesthetic, amenities, buffering or recreational facilities. 

C) Common green space set aside for the preservation of natural features or listed species habitats, or for 
buffering purposes shall remain undisturbed and be protected by conservation easements. 

D) Common open space shall not be used for the construction of any structures other than recreational 
facilities and incidental maintenance buildings. 

E) Common open space shall be maintained by the Property Owners Association. 

7. Pre-application conference. It is required that a pre-application conference be held with the Zoning 
Administrator by the developer or the developer's representatives in order to verify the steps necessary for 
application and review, and to discuss potential issues regarding the PUD proposal. 



8. Application. Application shall be made to the City utilizing the rezoning application form provided by the 
City. The application shall be accompanied by the appropriate review fee, seven (7) copies of the 
Conceptual Development Plan and supporting documentation prepared in accordance with the requirements 
of this Code and one (1) electronic copy in a PDF format. 

A) Conceptual development plan. In order to implement the goals and policies ofthe Comprehensive Plan 
and to streamline the development review process, the applicant shall prepare a Conceptual 
Development Plan to be submitted prior to the first rezoning hearing for review by the City staff. The 
Conceptual Plan shall be drawn to a scale acceptable to the Zoning Administrator but in no instance to 
a scale smaller than one inch equals one hundred feet ( 100) and shall include the following: 

1. Boundary of subject property. 
2. Major natural features such as lakes, streams, wetlands, and natural communities. 
3. Existing or proposed streets abutting the project and within a three hundred foot (300') area 

surrounding it. 
4. Generalized location map and legal descriptions, including acreage. 
5. Proposed land use types and their location. 
6. Gross densities. 
7. Typical lot sizes showing setbacks and dimensions. 
8. Number of units and type. 
9. Square footage for commercial or industrial buildings. 
10. Adjacent zoning. 
11. Anticipated internal major road network. 
12. Maximum building heights. 
13. Anticipated phasing plan (If applicable). 
14. A statement of the proposed method of providing water service, fire protection, sewage disposal 

and stormwater management. Indicate location of nearest potable water, sanitary sewer and reuse 
lines to the project. 

15. Percentage and acreage ofopen space and location. 
16. Percentage and acreage of parks/recreation and location. 
17. Typical road section. 
18. Soils and 100-year flood prone areas. 
19. Project name. 
20. Existing topography at one-foot contours 
21. Net living area for each type ofdwelling unit. 
22. Parking and loading facilities. 
23. Aerial indicating the approximate size and location of major tree groupings and those trees with a 

diameter ofleast sixteen inches (16"). 

Required Documentation. The application for a PUD shall require documentation and/or analyses in 
support of the application and shall include: 

1. Traffic Impact Study (TIS). The applicant shall submit a TIS pursuant to Chapter 65 ofthis Code. 
2. Preliminary Environmental Assessment prepared by an ecologist, biologist, or similar professional. 
3. Preliminary Concurrency Analysis. The analysis shall include calculations of the projected demands 

generated by the proposed development on public facilities and the availability of such facilities to 
serve the proposed project. 

4. Any other information deemed pertinent by the Zoning Administrator, Board ofAdjustment and Code 
Enforcement, and the City Council. 

9. Application review process. 

A) The approval process shall be the same as that followed for rezoning. 
B) City Staff Review. Once the application has been determined to be complete by the Zoning 

Administrator the application will be reviewed by City staff for compliance with all applicable City 
regulations. 

C) Re-submittal. Re-submittal of the Conceptual Development Plan reflecting revisions required by Staff 
comments shall be made at least ten (10) working days prior to the scheduled Board of Adjustment and 
Code Enforcement hearing. 



D) Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement action. Staff shall prepare a report of finding for 
presentation at a public hearing by the Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement. The Board of 
Adjustment and Code Enforcement shall consider the application, all supporting documentation, and 
the Staff report at a regularly scheduled meeting to determine if the submittal meets the requiremerits 
of this Code. Upon consideration of the staff and public comments, the Board shall take one of the 
following actions: 

1. Postpone the consideration ofthe application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to allow 
for the resolution ofoutstanding issues. 

2. Recommend that the application be approved. 
3. Recommend that the application be approved with conditions. 
4. Recommend that the application be denied. 

E) City Council approval. The City Council shall consider the submitted plan and rezoning application at 
a regularly scheduled meeting to determine if the submittal meets the requirements of this Code. Upon 
consideration of the comments of the staff, the public, and the recommendation of the Board of 
Adjustment and Code Enforcement, the City Council shall take one of the following actions: 

1. Postpone the consideration of the application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to allow 
for the resolution ofoutstanding issues. 

2. Approve the application. 
3. Approve the application with conditions. 
4. Deny the application. 

10. Alterations to conceptual development plan. All alterations to the approved Conceptual Development Plan 
shall be classified as either substantial or non-substantial alterations as determined by the Zoning 
Administrator. The following criteria shall be used to identify a substantial alteration. 

A) A change which would include a land use not previously permitted under the approved PUD zoning. 

B) A change that would increase the land use intensity by ten (10) percent within any development phase 
without a corresponding decrease in some other portion of the overall PUD. 

C) A change that would require an amendment to the conditions approved by the City Council. 

Alterations to the Conceptual Development Plan which are determined to be substantial must be submitted 
with plans, support data and fee for review by City staff, the Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement, 
and the City Council. 

11. Execution of master development agreement. The second reading of the ordinance for designating any land 
as a PUD shall not take place until the developer has provided an executed copy of the master development 
agreement to the Zoning Administrator or designee. The document shall be a fully corrected copy which 
addresses all issues discussed prior to the scheduled second reading. The document shall also include 
reduced copies of the revised Conceptual Development Plan exhibits. If there are no additional 
requirements, corrections or conditions attached by the City Council at the second reading, the executed 
document shall be signed by the City Manager and Mayor and forwarded to the County Clerk for 
recording. If there are additional requirements, corrections or conditions attached by the City Council at the 
second reading, the applicant shall revise the development agreement and Conceptual Development and 
return the documents to the Zoning Administrator within thirty (30) days for execution and recording. The 
requirement to return the document within thirty {30) days shall be specified by the City Council as a 
condition for approval of the rezoning. 

12. Timely resubmission. 

A) Failure to meet any of the resubmission deadlines cited above shall require the filing of a new 
application, including the appropriate review fees. 

B) Extension of re-submittal deadlines. The Zcning Administrator may extend the deadlines cited above 
when warranted by unforeseeable events. A request for extension shall be filed in writing with the City 
explaining the circumstances justifying the extension. 



13. Expiration of master development agreement. Any master development agreement executed and recorded 
after the adoption of this development code shall be required to include an expiration date or series of 
expiration dates tied to specific improvements or phases. Such date(s) shall be determined based upon the 
size of the project, installation of physical improvements, and any other factors pertinent to the specific 
proposal. If the City should determine that the developer has failed to satisfy the requirements necessary to 
avert expiration, the development agreement shall become null and void, and approval of any additional 
final development plans for the PUD shall not be permitted without resubmission and approval of a new 
development agreement in accordance with the procedures established in the development code. 

14. Final development plan approval. Unless otherwise noted within the development agreement, final 
development approval for subdivisions or site plans within the PUD shall be required in accordance with 
the general procedures established by this Code. 



Legend 

□&.i...l[li6,.S0805..,.!• Pill P..,;... J U 2020 

- 15lf...ll~IS08011~•-• c,....-
Bushl'!•II FLU 

FlUC.t•g<>•ie••1'0l 5 

'"" 

IA.~ ""'°'1W.,•l{JW0."W,Cbt.,;w."°'(}IIU'KJ 

t.C)A 1,1_,,o.-:,.«,H..-..it11 <L1,oq 

l,tiCP - ...~0....-11-...1111<1.A.41 

WHO M.i-.l',,.., , 1'19'0.,,.., 1a1,u.,q 

""'-MJ ~.,,__l'ol"'""•uv.. 1J1,t..1•.1 

tNU t-o,-U-Uw 1II-) 

, ..u C-, t,1..,,<1~-141~--1 

cao.c-..,tw,,.,,..,. e>,w,i:1 

~111111 ,,.._ 
- (;jc,, ....... c..,,.,,.~.... 

• ..~,.a ,~Aq,,,,,o.-.... 
8u•hn• IIZoning 

LJ=, 
o .. 
• v, 

-C1 

-
-CBO 

-. 
-u 
-c- .,co• 
- lSICPit. 

... 
0• ,,P IA 

, 

-""'~-· " 
-

-R~ ...... . ..... 
c:.JRY_. l[OUvP-lt RST_. 

~CF"Ol[CA..V?) 0-••..c.i.o•f>u>t:t 

~ R"O t'lV"VPl ,\,oM,F-.,,,t.,,DJ h l 

~ •~llWVW'Q A.c..-vtu10,01a 

~inf... llOU-.,R1AJRSJ.4 

i:231lSlt,LfOUVR1I RV_. 

E::3R$1 10CI.WI Ar/ R:SF 10 

~JM> U!fOU" ll'VP) /;l\'P 11 

E"zac1,,r>,JNCl,l;J 

.~•ICOUYll)I .<IS'•· 
_ ~'™ ,o~wv Rl! "ISf-10 

~ RSf l.!ll)..IV RM>11 R$Ff 

IS&1qw.•1EQJN """'I '-'' f<.t 
L l'l.\tf ,~.-QUIV II IJ 11'WF-

~t1 IJ 

t..':) t-.M\l'UJ "'11(.A,,C, 

- A'Sll <nF1~"'"' -""•--oc-
li,nJR.-r<•• _..,...... .,_,,. 

l-O.-, R....io•-..1 !"')-•~•:,,,,, 

. ,......,O.,,,,t;li..- J-~--.... 
-_~O....i;~,.. s.,,..,. . .......-c-_...~-

..._,oou.,.o....,.,,-.c,.a1> ..11~ 

./,...,-1u.....q,,,<11<10...--1ClrlJO, 

City of Bushnell 
Petition for Annexation 

Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 

CMUPUD 

CMUPUD 

Petitioner: The Antonio Estarellas Revocable Living Trust 
Parcel No. J26-037; J26-038; J26-035; J26-034; J26-033; J26-001; J26-041; 

J23-012 
Current County Zoning: A10C / RR5C Requested City Zoning: CMUPUD 

Current County FLU: Agriculture Requested City FLU: CMU 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 7 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 
2022-10,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FORA 

SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN 

REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO THE CITY 
AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, ON THE 
FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: ]26-037, 
]26-038,]26-035,]26-034,]26-033,]26-001, 

]26-041,AND ]23-012 OWNERS:THE 
ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS RE VOCABLE 

LIVING TRUST. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-10 
Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, 

J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A 
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, 
ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan 
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property 
located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use 
Map, the following described real property owned by The Antonio Estrarellas Revocable Living 
Trust, was annexed into the City: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as 
described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as CMU, Community Mixed Use, land use category 
on the Future Land Use Map; and 

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for 
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to 
reflect this change. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to 
designate the following described land as CMU, Community Mixed Use, land use classification: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 
Council held on _______ _ __, 2022. Upon motion made by 
____________, and seconded by ___________, it was 

1 



moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of 
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and 
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing 
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 
(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were 
as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 

_____________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading 

pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______, 2022, in the 

Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon 

being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

2 



EXHIBIT "A" 
Ordinance Number 2022-10 

Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 

The East 847.00 feet of the north 775.84 feet of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 
South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and egress 
lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet 
either side of the following described lands: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance a distance of 1878.97 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 1350.00 
feet of the West½ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter 
County, Florida. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 1540.90 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 2046.93 feet to the point of 
beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 602.48 feet, 

3 



thence run N00°07' 47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence run S89°50' 49"E, a distance 
of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07' 47"W, a distance of 768.22 feet to the point of beginning. 

Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and across 
the South 25 feet thereof. 

AND 

West ½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS 
the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

East ½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS 
the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over 
and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 

AND 

PARCEL "A" - The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East ½ of the 
Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet of the West½ of 
the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 

4 



OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of 
this description. 

PARCEL "8" - The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of 
the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter 
County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run 
N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to 
the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and 
utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a 
distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of 
this description. 

Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 

Commencing at the SE corner of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 23, Township 20 South, 
Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance of 624.15 feet 
to a point on the Southerly right of way line of U.S. Highway 301, thence run S 

5 



63°19'05"W, along said right of way line, a distance of 809.30 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to a point on the West 
line of the NE ¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, thence run 
S00°07'47"W, a distance of 581.78 feet, thence run S 89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, 
thence run N 00°07'47"E, a distance of 886.51 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

6 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 8 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 
2022-11,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY AS A CMUPUD, COMMUNITY 

MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT 

DEVELOPMENT, ZONING DISTRICT;AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

PARCELS:]26-03 7, ]26-038, ]26-035, ]26-034, 

]26-033,]26-001,]26-041,AND ]23-012 
OWNERS:THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS 

RE VOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-11 
Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, 

J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A CMUPUD,, 
COMMUNITY MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, ZONING 
DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance 
assig~ing certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; 
and 

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that 
the most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a CMUPUD, Community 
Mixed Use Planned Unit Oevelopment, zoning district. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located 
within the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as CMUPUD, 
Community Mixed Use Planned Unit Development, zoning district. 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell 

City Council held on ______ 2022. Upon motion made by 

____________, and seconded by ___________, it 

was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 

City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida 

Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading 

and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 

be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

1 



Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 

__________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading 

pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, 

in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and 

upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Approved by me this_ day of___.. 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

2 



EXHIBIT "A" 
Ordinance Number 2022-11 

Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 

The East 847.00 feet of the north 775.84 feet of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, 
Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and 
egress lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run 
N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 

AND 

TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 
25.00 feet either side of the following described lands: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence mo N89°50' 49"W a distance of 770.00 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance a 
distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 

AND 

The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 
1350.00 feet of the West½ of the NE¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter County, Florida. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and 
utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE¼ of 
Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the 
East 1540.90 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across 
the West side thereof. 

AND 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 2046.93 

3 



feet to the point of beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a 
distance of 602.48 feet, thence run N00°07'47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence 
run S89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 
768.22 feet to the point of beginning. 

Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and 
across the South 25 feet thereof. 

AND 

West½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 
South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and 
utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of 
Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the 
East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across 
the West side thereof. 

AND 

East ½ of the following described lands: 

PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 
South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet 
thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 

TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and 
utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of 
Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the 
East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across 
the West side thereof. 

AND 

PARCEL "A" -The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East½ of the 
Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, 
Florida. AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet 
of the West½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, 
Sumter County, Florida. LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 

SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress 
and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

4 



Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637 .28 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run 
N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress 
and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 

PARCEL "B" -The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 
feet of the East½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter County, Florida. 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress 
and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run 
N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 

AND 

SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress 
and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 
East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said 
Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 

Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 

5 



Commencing at the SE corner of the SW¼ of the SE¼ of Section 23, Township 20 
South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance 
of 624.15 feet to a point on the Southerly right of way line of U. S. Highway 301, 
thence run S 63°19'05"W, along said right of way line, a distance of 809.30 feet to 
the Point of Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to 
a point on the West line of the NE¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 
22 East, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 581.78 feet, thence run S 
89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run N 00°07'47"E, a distance of 886.51 
feet to the Point of Beginning. 

6 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 9 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 

2022-13,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY 

OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, 

SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, 

UTILITIES, ARTICLE III - WATER AND 
SEWER SYSTEM, PART III - SEWER SYSTEM, 

DIVISION 2 - WASTE WATER DISCHARGE 

PERMIT, SECTION 27-258- MONITORING 
FACILITIES, BY ADDING SUBSECTION 27-

258(e)4, RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF 
LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE 

PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL;AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-13 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY 
OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, 
UTILITIES, ARTICLE III - WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, PART III - SEWER 
SYSTEM, DIVISION 2 - WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT, SECTION 27-258 -
MONITORING FACILITIES, BY ADDING SUBSECTION 27-258(e)4, RESTRICTING 
THE ACCEPTANCE OF LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE 
PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has reviewed the City's 
ordinances pertaining to the City's water, electric, and sewer utilities as set forth in Chapter 27 of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Bushnell, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Buslmell, Florida, has determined that in order 
to promote and serve the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City 
of Bushnell, Florida, it is appropriate and proper to amend and adopt changes to Chapter 27 of the 
Code of Ordinances regarding the introduction of leachate into the City' s sewer and wastewater 
system; and 

WHEREAS. the City Counci l of the City of Bushnell. Florida. has determined that it is in 
the best interest of the health. safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City to only allow the 
introduction of leachate into the City' s sewer and wastewater system from the Lake Panasoff-kee 
Landfi ll. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, THAT CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, 
IS HEREBY AMENDED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING SECTION: 

Sec. 27-258. Monitoring facilities. 

(a) The city shall require to be provided and operated, at the user's own expense, monitoring 
fac ilities to allow inspection, sampling and flow measurement of the building sewer and/or internal 
drainage systems. The monitoring fac ility should normally be situated on the user's premises, but 
the city may, when such a location would be impractical or cause undue hardship on the user, allow 
the facility to be constructed in the public street or right-of-way area and located so that it will not 
be obstructed by landscaping or parked vehicles. 

(b) There shall be ample room in or near the sampling manhole or monitoring facility to allow 
accurate sampling and preparation of samples for analysis. The facility, sampling and measuring 
equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe and proper operating condition at the expense 
of the user. Whether constructed on public or private property, the sampling and monitoring 
fac ilities shall be provided in accordance with the city's requirements; and a ll facilities shall be 
provided in accordance with the city's requirements and all applicable local construction standards 
and specifications. Construction shall be completed witnin 90 days following written notification 
by the city. 

Page I of 4 



(c) Lift station shall be included as monitoring and pretreatment facilities. 

1. The facility shall be maintained to meet city and FDEP requirements. 

2. No modification should be made to the facility without permission of the city and 
FDEP. 

3. This facility shall be maintained at owner's expense. 

4. Some lift stations may have grinder pumps or grinder equipment that has to be 
maintained to meet city and state requirements. ( e.g.; muffin monster). 

(d) Grease, oil and sand interceptors: 

1. Grease, oil and sand interceptors shall be provided when, in the opinion of the Director, 
they are necessary for the proper handling of wastewater containing excessive amounts of grease 
and oil, or sand except that such interceptors shall not be required for residential users. All 
interception units shall be of the type and capacity approved by the Director and shall be located 
as to be easily accessible for cleaning and inspection. Such interceptors shall be inspected, cleaned 
and repaired regularly, as needed, at the owner expense. The city reserves the right to monitor the 
interceptor to ensure that the correct maintenance is being performed. 

Grease interceptors are not required for a residence. However, one or more grease 
interceptors are required where grease waste is produced in quantities that could otherwise cause 
line stoppage or hinder sewage disposal. The design of grease interceptors shall be based on 
standards found in (1.) below. In addition, the following general requirements found in (2.), (3.), 
and ( 4.), apply when determining the proper use and installation of a grease interceptor used as a 
component of an onsite sewage treatment and disposal system. 

1. The inlet invert shall discharge a minimum 2 1/2 inches above the liquid level line and 
the outlet pipe shall have a tee with a minimum diameter of4 inches that extends to within 
8 inches of the bottom of the tank. 

2. Interceptors must be located so as to provide easy access for routine inspection, cleaning 
and maintenance. Manholes shall be provided over the inlet and outlet of each interceptor 
and be brought to finished grade. 

3. Where a grease interceptor is required or used, only kitchen wastewater shall first pass 
through the interceptor. 

4. Sizing of grease interceptors shall be based on the equations below. The minimum 
volume of any grease interceptor shall be 750 gallons and the maximum volume of an 
individual single grease interceptor chamber shall be 1250 gallons. When the required 

Page 2 of 4 



effective capacity of the grease interceptor is greater than 1250 gallons, installation of 
multi-chambered grease interceptors or grease interceptors in series is requi red. 

(a) Restaurants: (S) X (GS) X (HRJl 2) X (LF) = effective capacity of grease 
interceptor in gallons. 

S = number of seats in the dining area. 
GS = gallons of wastewater per seat; use 25 gallons fo r ordinary restaurant, use 
10 gallons for single service article restaurants. 
HR = number of hours establishment is open. 
LF = loading factor: use 2.0 interstate highways, 1.5 other freeways, 1.25 
recreational areas, 1.0 main highways, and 0.75 other roads. 

(b) Other type establishments with commercial kitchens: (M) X (GM) X (LF) = 
effective capacity of grease interceptor in gallons. 

M = meals prepared per day. 
GM = gallons of wastewater per meal: use 5 gallons. 
LF = loading factor: use 1.00 with dishwashing and 0.75 without dishwashing. 

(e) Hauled wastewater and Leachate: 

1. Septic tank waste may be accepted into the wastewater treatment facility at a designated 
receiving structure within the treatment plant area, or at another designated facility within 
the wastewater collection system, at the discretion of, and at such times as are established 
by the Director, provided such wastes do not violate the wastewater permits. 

2. The discharge of hauled or pumped industrial wastes such as leachate requires prior 
approval from the city and FDEP. The Director shall have the authority to prohibit the 
disposal of such waste, at any time if such waste would interfere with the treatment plant 
operation or v iolate the wastewater permits. 

3. Fees for dumping septic or leachate are established as part of the 
miscellaneous/industrial user fee based, on the discretion of the director. 

4. No leachate shall be introduced. inserted. or injected into the city' s sewer and 
wastewater system except leachate from the Lake Panasoffkee Landfill. 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council of the City 
of Bushnell, Florida. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell 

City Council held on _____ _ 2022. Upon motion made by 

------------~ and seconded by _ __________ __, it was 
moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of 

Page 3 of4 



Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and 
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing 
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 
(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were 
as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 
__________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant 
to notice of public hearing published on the __ day of _____, 2022, in the Sumter 
County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted 
to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Approved by me this_ day of ___, 2021. 

ATTEST HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

Page 4 of4 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 10 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 

2022-12,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,AMENDING 

THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 

CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES,ARTICLE II
ELECTRIC SERVICE, DIVISION 1 - IN 

GENERAL, SECTION 27-30 - GENERAL 

SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY 

AMENDING SECTION 27-30TO REDUCE THE 
AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC SERVICE ATA 

SINGLE METERING POINT FROM 50 
KILOWATTS TO 25; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-12 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY 
OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, 
UTILITIES, ARTICLE II - ELECTRIC SERVICE, DIVISION 1 - IN GENERAL, 
SECTION 27-30 - GENERAL SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY 
AMENDING SECTION 27-30 TO REDUCE THE AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC 
SERVICE AT A SINGLE METERING POINT FROM SO KILOWATTS TO 25; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has reviewed the City's 
ordinances pertaining to the City's water, electric, and sewer utilities as set forth in Chapter 27 of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Bushnell, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida, has determined that in order 
to promote and serve the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City 
of Bushnell, Florida, it is appropriate and proper to amend and adopt changes to Chapter 27, 
Section 27- 30, of the Code of Ordinances regarding the availability electric service at a single 
metering point; and 

WHEREAS, the C ity Council of the City of Bushnell. Florida, has determ ined that it is in 
the best interest of the health, safety, and welfare of the citi zens of the C ity to an1end Section 27-
30, of Chapter 27 of the Code of Ordinances, to provide that the availabil ity of electric service at 
a single metering point throughout the entire territory served by the city fo r all service with a 
minimum demand of fi fty (50) kilowatts be reduced to twenty-five (25) kilowatts or greater. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, THAT CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, 
SECTION 27-30, IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 27-30. General service, demand electric service. 

(a) Availability. This schedule is applicable to: 

(i) electric service at a single metering point throughout the entire territory served by the 
city for all service with a minimum demand offifty~ twenty five ill} ki lowatts or 
greater for more than six (6) months out of the twelve (12) consecutive months ending 
with the current billing period; and 

(ii) electric service at a single metering point where such meter (a) was a prior customer of 
Swnter Electric Cooperative ("SECO") on or before October 7th, 2019, (b) was 
transfen-ed to City service on or around October 7, 2019, and (c) was eligible for 
SECO's then in effect General Service Demand rate. 

(iii) Availability ofthis schedule for customers w1der this subsection (ij) is limited solely to 
the customer(s) of record as of the date of transfer from SECO to the City, and for a 

Page I ofS 



period of24 months thereafter. Upon the earlier ofexpiration ofsuch 24-month period 
or the customer of record changes, continued eligibility under this schedule shall be 
subject to the criteria in (i) above. 

Customer may choose to receive service pursuant to the general service nondemand rate if the 
monthly energy usage is less than twenty thousand (20,000) kilowatt hours per month for more than six 
(6) months out ofthe twelve (12) consecutive months ending with the current billing period. Customers 
that choose to receive electric service pursuant to the general service nondemand rate must receive such 
service for a minimum oftwenty-four (24) consecutive months. 

(b) Character of service. Service to be furnished under this schedule shall be alternating 
current, sixty (60) cycles, three- phrase at nominal 120/208, 120/240 or 277/480 volts, at the option 
of the city, depending upon the class of service available. 

(c) Monthly rate. 

(1) Customer charge: (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per metering 
point. 

(2) Demand charge: All kilowatts of billing demand at (SEE ARTICLE V, 
DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per kW. 

(3) Energy charge: All kilowatt hours at (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: 
ELECTRIC) per kWh. 

(d) Minimum charge. (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per month for the 
currently effective billing demand. (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC). 

(e) Billing demand. The billing demand is the maximum measured fifteen-minute integrated 
kilowatt demand established during the billing period adjusted for power factor, if applicable. The 
City reserves the right to periodically evaluate billing demand to determine continued eligibility 
under this rate schedule. 

(f) Power factor. Service under this rate schedule is predicated upon the customer maintaining 
a power factor of ninety (90) percent or higher. When a customer does not maintain the required 
power factor, the measured kilowatt demand may, at the option of the city, be converted to KVA, 
in which case the billing demand shall be ninety (90) percent of such kV A. 

(g) Applicable clauses. The power cost adjustment clause (section 27-34) and the tax 
adjustment clause (section 27-35) are applicable to this section. 

(h) High load credit factor 

(1) Applicability to any demand customer served under the city's general service 
demand electric service tariff which had a billable demand level with a minimum demand 
of fifty (50) kilowatts and whose load factor averaged sixty (60) percent or higher during 

Page 2 ofS 



the previous twelve (12) monthly billing periods, as calculated on April 1 and October 1 
of each year, and which has executed a five-year general service-high load factor service 
agreement with the city. The credit for the average high load factor will remain in effect 
through the individual's six-month interval. Resale of energy purchased under this rate 
schedule is not permitted. 

(2) Monthly demand credit rate. For any billing period for which a demand customer's 
load factor shall be sixty (60) percent or higher, a high load factor demand credit in the 
amount shown below will be applied to the customer's bill. 

Load Factor Monthly Demand Credit 

7 5 percent or higher $1.80 per kW demand 
charge 

70 to 74 percent 1.30 per kW demand 
charge 

65 to 69 percent 0.80 per kW demand 
charge 

60 to 64 percent 0.30 per kW demand 
charge 

(3) Determination of load factor The customer's load factor: 

(LF) for any billing period shall be determined by the 
following formula. 
LF = ME/(MPD x DEW x 24) 
Where ME = metered energy in K wh for the billing period 
MPD = metered peak demand in kW for the billing period 
DBP = number of days in the billing period 

The load factor as determined by the above formula will be expressed as a whole percent 
amount with fractional amounts being disregarded. 

(4) Term of service. Service under this rider shall be for a minimum initial term of five (5) 
years from the date of execution of the general service - high load factor service agreement with 
the city. Customers desiring to terminate service under this rider shall give the city a minimum of 
forty-eight (48) months prior notice prior to transferring to the city's standard rates, or if allowed 
by law, receiving service from another provider of electricity. 

(5) Penalty for early termination. A customer who elects to terminate the general service - high 
load factor electric service agreement with the city with less than the required forty-eight ( 48) 
months' notice will be subject to an early termination penalty if service is subsequently received 
from another provider of electricity. The customer electing early termination shall pay, as early 
termination penalty, an amount equal to the high load factor credits received during the prior 
forty-eight (48) months. The customer agrees that the city has incurred revenue loss ofthis amount 
and shall not be required to justify this amount. 

Page3 of5 



This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council of the City 
of Bushnell, Florida. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell 
City Council held on ______, __ 2022. Upon motion made by 
____________, and seconded by ____________, it was 

moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of 
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and 
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing 
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 
(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were 
as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 
__________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant 
to notice of public hearing published on the __ day of _____, 2022, in the Sumter 
County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted 
to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

Page 4 of5 



Approved by me this_ day of____ 2022. 

ATTEST HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

Page 5 of5 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 11 

APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE 

COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE 

AGREEMENT. 



THIRD AMENDMENT TO COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT 

This THIRD Amendment to communication Tower Lease agreement (the ''THIRD 
Amendment") is effective as of the last signature below (the "Effective Date"), by and between 
City of Bushnell, a Florida municipal corporation ("Lessor''), and SprintCom, LLC, a Kansas 
corporation ("Lessee" (each a "~', or collectively, the "Parties"). 

Lessor and Lessee entered into that certain Communication Tower Lease Agreement 
dated January 9, 2007, including that certain Amendment No.1 dated March 13, 2013, and that 
certain Amendment No. 2 dated September 15, 2014 (including all amendments, collectively, the 
"Lease") regarding the leased premises ("Premises") located at 601 E. Seminole Avenue, 
Bushnell, FL/ Parcel No. N15-060 (the "Property''). 

1. At the expiration of the current Renewal Term, the Lease shall automatically renew for 
Four (4) successive Renewal Terms of five (5) years each, unless Lessee notifies Lessor, in 
writing, of Lessee's intention not to extend the Lease at least thirty (30) days prior to the 
expiration of any five (5) year Renewal Term. 

2. At the commencement of the first Renewal Term provided for in this THIRD Amendment, 
Lessee shall pay Lessor Forty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($40,000.00) per year as 
License Fee, paid monthly with partial month to be prorated in advance. Thereafter, 
notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Lease, the License Fee will escalate by 3% 
annually on the first day of each Renewal Term, by an amount equal to the License Fee in 
effect for the previous Renewal Term. Where duplicate License Fee would occur, a credit 
shall be taken by Lessee for any prepayment of duplicate License Fee by Lessee. License 
Fee shall continue to escalate in accordance with the Lease. 

3. Lessor consents to allow Lessee to complete upgrades and additions of the Antenna 
Facilities on the Premises for no additional consideration, as depicted in Exhibit B-3. 

4. All notices, requests, demands and other communications shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been delivered upon receipt or refusal to accept delivery, and are 
effective only when deposited into the U.S. certified mail, or when sent via a nationally 
recognized courier to the addresses set forth below. Lessor or Lessee may from time to 
time designate any other address for this purpose by providing written notice to the other 
Party. 

If to Lessee: 

T-Mobile USA, Inc. If to Lessor: 
12920 SE 38th Street City of Bushnell 
Bellevue,WA 98006 POBox115 
Attn: Lease Compliance/ A2E5023S Bushnell, FL 33513 

1 
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2E5023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 

https://40,000.00


---------------

5. Except as expressly set forth in this THIRD Amendment, the Lease otherwise is 
unmodified. To the extent any provision contained in this THIRD Amendment conflicts 
with the terms of the Lease, the terms and provisions of this THIRD Amendment shall 
control. Each reference in the Lease to itself shall be deemed also to refer to this THIRD 
Amendment. 

6. This THIRD Amendment may be executed in duplicate counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original. Signed electronic, scanned, or facsimile copies of this this THIRD 
Amendment will legally bind the Parties to the same extent as originals. 

7. Each ofthe Parties represents and warrants that it has the right, power, legal capacity and 
authority to enter into and perform its respective obligations under this THIRD 
Amendment. Lessor represents and warrants to Lessee that the consent or approval of a 
third party has either been obtained or is not required with respect to the execution of 
THIRD Amendment. 

8. This THIRD Amendment will be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties herein, 
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors-in-interest and assigns. 

IN WITNESS, the Parties execute this THIRD Amendment as of the Effective Date. 

Lessor: Lessee: 

City of Bushnell, a Florida municipal corp. SprintCom, LLC, a Kansas corporation 

By:------------ By:------------

Print Name: ____________ Print Name: ____________ 

Title: _____________ Title: 

Date: ______________ Date: ______________ 

TMO Signatory Level : L06 

2 
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 
TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 

A2E5023S_NLG-50644_AMD_New Build_Sprint Keep_S059692_1558835 



EXHIBIT 8-3 
EQUIPMENT LIST 

TOWER EQUIPMENT: 

(3) Commscope FFW65C-R3-V1 Panel Antennas 
(3) Ericsson AIR6449 B41 Panel Antennas 
(3) Ericsson 4460 B25+B66 RRU (Radio) 
(3) Ericsson 4480 B71+885 RRU (Radio) 
(2) Ericsson Hybrid Trunks 

GROUND EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING 6' X 12' EQUIPMENT PAD: 

(1) Ericsson B160 Cabinet 
(1) Ericsson 6160 Cabinet 

< Drawings to Follow on Next Pages > 

3 
TMO / Sprint Site 10: A2E5023S / Cascade 10: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 
TMO / Sprint Lease 10: Bushnell City Tower 



<:<s 

00::S"fc) ~P\.Nj
li5ii: ~ =i:,,.-- 0 rM. l.U11V(I fVrH 

2tut.[; ~ :z.-::~-

PROSOURCE 
STRATEGIES CORP 

flJI'•\~ 
\Jn'i'l«k 11 1 

I \htl'<III '1111 \.t ,1to1M: 
A!l-:.\0!.i~ 

I• If.·,, 
h II" II II \ 

I \hll\.t, \I" 
t ,I \It, h,.I k 

C-1.2 o 

4 
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 
TMO / Sprint lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 



-, .-..-..............,... 

PROSOURCE 
STRATEGIES CORP 

'"I,,......nnna,•,. n 1"'1. 

I U11f'UI ,1 11 ,1 \ IJ\l l 
Al13WS 

1,.11 1 1· \ 

ffl '41"-1 tr II \• l 

I \hll\(, \lll 
(,t \IU Hf'llt,111 

C-2 0 

5 
TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 

TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 12 

RECOMMENDATION TO SCHEDULE A 

SPECIAL MEETING TO DISCUSS THE 

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS. 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 13 

DISCUSSIONABOUTTHE CITY MANAGER 

INTERVIEW PROCESS. 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 14 

DISCUSSION REGARDING DAY CAMP. 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 15 

REQUEST TO HOLD A FOOD TRUCK EVENT 
IN THE DOWNTOWN PLAZA PARK AND 
REQ_UESTTO WAIVE RESTROOM FEES. 



-connie mahan 
~ RE AL E S TATE G ROUP 

To: City Council- City of Bushnlee 02/24/2022 

From: Connie Mahan Real Estate Group 

Dear City Council, 

Per our application to host an event at the Gazebo on the town square, we are hosting a food truck event 
to benefit the Sumter Youth Center. Any funds raised will be donated directly to the youth center to help 
with any needs they may have. It has also been brought to our attention that the South Sumter High 
School is hosting their prom that night as well. In preparation for said event, we would like to also include 
the proms participants and provide professional photography for students who come to take prom photos 
at no cost to them. Our event will also host live music and provide 15-20 food trucks and will be open to the 
public. 

We ask that you kindly approve not only the event but also the waiver of the public restroom fee. This 
event is to benefit a non profit organization as well as support the students attending the South Sumter 
High School Prom. 

Should you have any additional questions please reach out to Connie Mahan (352)569-0233 or Kristen 
Held (352)345-3900 

Thank you, 

Connie Mahan Real Estate Group 
218 N Florida St. 
Bushnell, FL 33513 
(352)569-0233 

218 N Florida St. Suite 1 Bushnell FL 33513 www.ConnieMahan.com Office 352.569.0233 Fax 866.819.0089 
This communication is not intended to solicit currently listed property. 

www.ConnieMahan.com


CITY OF BUSHNELL 
APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION OF GAZEBO AND/OR USE OF PARK FACILITIES-

DOWNTOWN BUSHNELL PLAZA PARK ' ___:,, C ['?i" t 7 

NameofApplicant: Conn\e. \::'.'.\aho,.o £-eol 6s±ak Grau.p Date: 2./16/2022 

Mailing Address: __l_ ._,_6-"'6"'-'c'-'-1-"-'d,._.o..~A~v,._e_~--1P .1.....,__~h~Vle~lLL/_______6,.__,_,L"---_...,,_33""""---S"-'!.L.l3,-L_}8'-::-~I\~)~ ........... 
P.O. Box or Street City State Zip 

Phone Number: (352. ) 5~ 1- 0 2-3 3 Driver's Lie. No. _________ ________ 

PLEASE NOTE: Park Use is restricted between the hours of 6 am and 10 pm for any Public Event. 

PRIVATE USE RESERVATION ___ PUBLIC USE RESERVATION / 

DATE REQUESTED: 4 ll3 lwzz TIME OF USE FOR PARK PROPERTY: FROM r I 

ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE: ___ persons 

INTENDED usE: fo od true¥ ~ \\'--1 4- L..,v< \'v\1.A.';)1 C to b,ne -h+ 4-):X. 

Su.c:a:l:f r '-\c)lA:\b, c_r.o-\:ex:: 
RESTROOM REQUESTED HRS. FROM 3 pro TO 3 pm TOTAL HRS. _ __._5~----

All applicants must be at least 18 years of age. Reservation requests are determined on a first come, first serve basis. 

Applicant acknowledges receiving a copy of the rules and regulations for recreational use. Applicant agrees to abide by all 
rules and regulations as adopted by City Council of the City of Bushnell. The undersigned agrees that all information provided on this 
application is true and agrees to be the responsible party for any and all activities that occur during the reservation period and agrees 
to indemnify the City of Bushnell against any and all claims of injury as a result of reservation activities. Undersigned also 
agrees/understands that should the rules and regulations be broken they will possibly be denied the ability to reserve the gazebo in the 
future. 

No stapling, taping, or nailing allowed on the gazebo structure. No stakes may be placed in the grounds to secure signage or 
tents as it may damage irrigation facilities. No signage or decorations may be hung on the park trees. 

Please Note: For all Public Events , the City must approve the use of the Gazebo and Park area. Applicant must provide a certificate 
of insurance in the amount of $1 million dollars within 7 days of submitting completed application and/or prior to publ ic event. 

The availability of restroom facilities is a requirement of the Department of Environmental Health for any public gathering. City Hall 
restrooms can be made available during public events taking place during normal working hours and will be monitored by City staff. 
City Hall restrooms can be made available after hours for a fee of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour, with a minimum of two (2) 
hours, to be pf.id at the ti e of servation for public events. 

_l~/,__IS_/zo__2-_2-_ ___ (Copy of DL required) 
I ' DATE 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY KQ rect:ect 

APPLICATION HAS BEEN ~ APPROVED DENIED 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SUBMITTED ($1,000.000 LIMIT OF LIABILITY) DATE: ___ _________ 

CITY HALL RESTROOM FACILITIES AFTER 5/SAT/SUN ___ NO. OF HRS @ S25/HR. AMT PD: $ ________ 

t-..e.{Je_c-- .fu-- No ~r&L 'rO ~ 
APPROVED BY: <t1o. QQ2--L'c:Lr( a13-i ~ 

Director of Public Works or Designee 

SPECIAL REMARKS (IF ANY): pQ_aQ~°l 9::)l_s ~ud.__,.l.f\l ----------- -.;~""--- ----

_\,, ....~ 



BUSHNELL GAZEBO RULES & REGULATIONS 

All applicants must be at least 18 years of age. Reservation requests are determined on a first come, first serve basis 

Liability Insurance. The person or persons to whom a permit is issued shall be liable for any loss, damage, or injury sustained by 
any person whatever by reason of the negligence of the person to whom such permit shall have been issued. Liability insurance in the 
amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00) shall be provided that indemnifies the city from any claims. A liability insurance policy 

shall be required by the permittee whose activities fit in the following categories as the City deems necessary: 

• Any activity involving food preparation and consumption (exclusive of minor refreshment, ie; coffee, tea, cake or cookies for 

an event open to the public) 
• Dances, dance instruction or athletic activities 
• Any public activity where 100 or more people will be in attendance 
• Any public activity where the participants pay an entrance fee 

Public Restrooms. The availability of restroom facilities is a requirement of the Department of Environmental Health for any public 
gathering. City Hall restrooms are made available during public events taking place during normal working hours and will be monitored 
by City staff. City Hall restrooms are made available after hours for a fee of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour, with a minimum of 
two (2) hours, to be paid at the time of reservation for public events. 

• THE PARK IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES. RESERVATION OF THE GAZEBO DOES NOT RESTRICT 
THE PARK AREA FROM PUBLIC ACCESS AT ANY TIME DURING THE USE. 

• CLEANUP OF THE GROUNDS AND PARK PROPERTY MUST BE DONE. 

• NO PERSON SHALL WILLFULLY MARK, DEFACE, INJURE, TAMPER WITH, DISPLACE OR REMOVE, ANY 
BENCHES, TRASH RECEPTACLES, PAVING MATERIAL OR OTHER STRUCTURES ON CITY PROPERTY. 

• NO DIGGING, OR REMOVING ANY SOIL, ROCK, STONES, TREES, SHRUBS OR PLANTS, OR MATERIALS. 

• NO STAPLING, TAPING, OR NAILING ALLOWED ON THE GAZEBO STRUCTURE. 

• NO STAKES MAY BE PLACED IN THE GROUNDS TO SECURE SIGNAGE OR TENTS AS IT MAY DAMAGE 
IRRIGATION FACILITIES. 

• NO SIGNAGE OR DECORATIONS MAY BE HUNG ON THE PARK TREES. ALL DECORATIONS AND SIGNAGE 
MUST BE FREE STANDING OR DISPLAYED ON YOUR OWN EQUIPMENT, SUCH AS TABLES AND CHAIRS. 

• NO PERSON SHALL USE ALCOHOL IN ANY FORM IN THE PARK, NOR ENTER OR REMAIN THERE IN A STATE 
OF INTOXICATION OR UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ILLEGAL DRUGS. 

Undersigned also agrees/understands that should the rules and regulations be broken they will possibly be denied 
the ability to reserve the gazebo in the future. 

I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE RULES AND REGULATIONS. 

1 1APPLICANT DATE 

The City of Bushnell is an equal opportunity service provider and performs all phases of service related activity without regard to race. religion, sex, 
age, handicap, politics or national origin. 

https://1,000,000.00


Special Use Pennit 
Cit y of Bushnell 

Pnrks an d Ret:rcation Facili ty 

Organizat ion/ All i I ial iun: 

Mailingr\ddrcss : ac) 15 bl · Reon <, 'S\· 
~s1nel1 OL 33$13 

lntcnclcd u:-(' ur thi s permit: ':::j(.J cl -~n...te:.& t(cd I Lf- .ill)_ 'lt..l( S),q S\C. +o 
\:J.abeff t '-.ll c "J 10L±cr yot, Ih ('>,.o.\.-t(_~ 

Special Condit ions/Pro, isi()ns Se t by Eni'orn: rncnt Offi cer: 

ConnieMahan 
I. __________ ____. a rcprcsc1 llati \'C or the orga11i1at ion 
mimed abm·c . am a\\'are anti \\"ill 111akc the nrga11i n 1tio11 m,·are that a ll the 
ru le. ~111cl regulat ion . . a:-. e nforced l'o r a ll lands ancl l',tc ili ties in th e C ity or 
Bushnell. lllll.'l he roll t)\\'ed . 

This permit is be ing issued hy the City u1· Bushnell. Sumler Cou nt) . Florida. 

~ 
Appl icant Citv L~n1·o rce111cnt O ffice r 

2/ 25/ 2022 

Date Dale 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 16 

REQ_UEST FOR A SPONSORSHIP DONATION 

FROM THE SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT (38TH ANNUAL SUMTER SCHOOL 

DISTRICT SCHOLARSHIP GOLF 

TOURNAMENT). 



Richard A. Shirley 
Superintendent of Schools 

BOARD MEMBERS 
District 1 Sally Moss 
District 2 Brett Sherman 
District 3 David A. Williams 
District 4 Russell Hogan 
District 5 Kathie L. Joiner 

TELEPHONE (352) 793-2315 

Superintendent 
Ext. 50208 Fax 793-4180 

Assistant Superintendent 
Ext. 50247 Fax 793-4180 

Curriculum & Instruction 
Ext. 50206 Fax 793-4180 

Elementary Education 
Ext. 50210 Fax 793-4180 

Secondary Education 
Ext. 50210 Fax 793-4180 

Student Services 
Ext. 50211 Fax 793-4180 

School Safety 
Ext. 50232 Fax 793-4180 

Finance 
Ext. 50233 Fax 793-4963 

Human Resources 
Ext. 50220 Fax 793-2096 

Employee Benefits 
Ext. 50229 Fax 793-2096 

Food Service 
Ext. 52200 Fax 793-4277 

Professional Development 
Ext. 51201 Fax 748-7639 

MIS/Data Processing 
Ext. 50241 Fax 793-4963 

Exceptional Education 
Ext. 50259 793-1612 

Information Technology 
Ext. 50263 Fax 793-4377 

Adult Education 
Ext. 54200 Fax 793-6508 

Facilities 
Ext. 52202 Fax 793-9298 

Warehouse 
Ext. 52220 Fax 793-9298 

Transportation 
Ext. 53200 Fax 793-1083 

The Villages Charter School 
352-259-2350 Fax 259-3850 

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
2680 W C-476, Bushnell, Florida 33513 - http://www.sumter.kl2.fl.us 

Prepadng the Next Generation Today! 

Dear Friend of Education: 

This is an invitation to participate in the 38th Annual Sumter School 
District Scholarship Golf Tournament scheduled for Saturday, April 30, 
2022 at 2pm at Evans Prairie Country Club. in The Villages, Florida. 

During the past thirty-eight years, this scholarship tournament has 
assisted hundreds of students w ith the continuation of their education at 

Lake-Sumter State College. In 2021 the SSGT awarded $17,500 in 

scholarships to thirteen students. Each year we are able to continue 
award ing scholarships due to the dedication and generosity of our 
volunteers, golfers and sponsors. 

Our sponsors play an extremely important role in achieving our goal of 
providing financial assistance to deserving students. Sponsor signs are 
prominently posted during the tournament. This is an excellent way to 
advertise your business and to demonstrate your support for students at 
South Sumter High School and Wildwood Middle High School as they 
strive to continue their education. We value the continuing commitment 

that our sponsors, golfers and volunteers provide each year. 

Your support is vital, if we are to continue assisting our students. We 
hope you will plan to join us during this scholarsh ip golf tournament at 

Evans Prairie Country Club_on Saturday, April 30, 2022 as a golfer, a 

sponsor - or perhaps both. Please see the enclosed golf and sponsor 
registration forms for details. 

If you have a friend who would be interested in participating in the golf 
tournament, please share this invitation letter w ith them. 

Thank you for your continu ing support of our students and the Sumter 
School District Scholarship Golf Tournament. 

Sincerely, ~ 

~fl-~ 
Richard A. Shirley 
Superintendent of Schools 

http://www.sumter.kl2.fl.us


--------

--------- -------- ------

38th Annual Sumter School District Scholarship Golf Tournament 
Saturday, April 30, 2022 Evans Prairie Country Club 

Shotgun Start@ 2:00 PM 
4 person Scramble 

Entry Fee: $75.00 per person Includes: green fees, cart, prizes, and tee gift 

Mulligan Tickets and 50/50 Raffle tickets will be available for purchase. 

Sponsor/Golfer Information Team 1 Team2 
(Diamond Sponsor Only) 

Name: - ---------------- Player 1: --------
Player 2: ---- ----

Street: ----------------- Player 3: ________ 

Player 4: 
City: _______State: __ Zip ______ 

Phone: Email: 

Name as it should appear on sponsor sign: _ ________________________ 

We need D 2 carts D 1 cart D No carts DI don't have a full team, place me with others. 

Make checks payable to Sumter Schools Enhancement Foundation (please reference SSGT on memo line) 
Mail to or drop off at these locations: 

Sumter County School Board Evans Pra irie Country Club 
2680 W C-476 1824 Evans Prairie Trail 
Bushnell, FL 33513 The Villages, FL 32163 
352-793-2315 352-205-8910 

Credit cards accepted at this location 

********************************************************************************************** 

- Sponsorship Opportunities - 100% of Proceeds go to Scholarships 

Please check the sponsorship option of your choice 

D Diamond S12onsor - $1,500 Donation 
♦:♦ 2- 1811 X 24" Sponsor signs 
•!• Special Recognition at the golfer registration table 
♦:♦ Special recognition in tournament advertisements 
•:• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (2) foursomes 

D Emerald S12onsor - $1,000 Donation 
♦:♦ 2 - 1811 X 24"Sponsor signs 
•!• Special recognition at the regular golfer registration table 
•!• Special recognition at Awards Ceremony and in 

tournament advertisements 
♦:♦ Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (1) foursome 

D Platinum S12onsor - $500 Donation 
•!• 1- 1811 X 24"Sponsor sign 
♦:♦ Recognition at the golfer registration table 
♦:♦ Golf fees, cart and tee gift for l1) foursome 

D Gold S12onsor - $300 Donation 
♦:♦ 1- 1211 X 1811 Sponsor sign 
•!• Recognition at golfer registration table 
•!• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (1) twosome 

D Silver S12onsor - $100 Donation 
•!• 1 - 12" X 18"Sponsor sign 

D Bronze Sponsor: Your Choice/In-Kind$ 

Thank you for your support of the Sumter Schools Scholarship Golf Tournament! 



INFORMATION 

ITEM# 1 

MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL 

RECREATIONADVISORY COMMITTEE 

UPDATE. 



CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
FEBRUARY 17, 2022 

Members Present: Martin Steele, Barbara Maddox, Rebecca Morrison, 
and Marge Thies. Staff present: Keith Raftery, Public Works 
Department. 

The Committee discussed having an event in April to coincide with 
Earth Day. The event will be titled "Bushnell in Bloom". Some of the 
ideas discussed were a plant sale with the proceeds being donated to 
the Sumter County Humane Society, a photo opp, local garden clubs, 
plant nurseries, the forestry division, etc. 

There will be a special meeting on March 3, 2022 at 11:00 AM. 

The next meeting regularly scheduled meeting will be on Thursday, 
March 17, 2022 at 11:00 AM. 

All meetings are held in the City Council Meeting Room. 



INFORMATION 

ITEM#2 

SPECIAL MEETING ON MONDAY, MARCH 

14, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL 

Special Public Meeting 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The City of Bushnell 
will be holding a Special Meeting on Monday, 
March 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the Bushnell 
Council Chambers located at 117 E Joe P. 
Strickland Jr. Ave. The purpose of the meeting 
will be for the interviews of the City Manager 
Applicants. 

All interested citizens are urged to attend. 

City Clerk 
Christina Dixon 



CORRESPONDENCE 

ITEM# 1 

THANK-YOU LETTER FROM LAKE-SUMTER 

STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 



Lalze Sumter 
State College 

FOUNDATION , INC . 

January 28, 2022 

City Of Bushnell 
PO Box 115 
Bushnell, Florida 33513-0016 

Dear City Of Bushnell, 

On behalf of the Lake-Sumter State College Foundation, Inc., we would like to thank you for your 
charitable contributions during calendar year 2021 to help support the students and programs at LSSC. 
Please see your giving statement enclosed. 

Helping students further their education is our top priority. Through gifts such as yours, we are able to 
see the impact your support provides through scholarships, community food distributions, and program 
support. Each gift we receive is a reminder of the partnership we share on the journey to make a 
difference in Lake and Sumter Counties. 

On behalf of all the students who will benefit from your support- thank you for caring. 

Sincerely, 

Laura A. Byrd, Ed.D. 

0ecE,vEnSenior VP Institutional Advancement 
Executive Director, Foundation n uFEB O l 2022 

BY· 9r)'.)o:U1 ---
The LSSC Foundation, Inc. is a 501 (c)(3) organization and your contribution may be tax deductible. {No goods or services were received in 
return for your contribution.) Any in-kind donation values are donor specified. The LSSC Foundation is unable place a value on in-kind gifts. It is 
the responsibil ity of the donor to substantiate the fair market value for his/her own tax purposes. 

LEESBURG ·s u MTER S O U T H L A K E 

9501 U.S . HIGHWAY 441 LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34788-3950 P: 352.365.3518 W: LSSC.EDU 

https://LSSC.EDU


CITY CLERK 
REPORT & REQUEST 

CHRISTINA DIXON 



NTERIM CITY MANAGER 
PUBLICWORKS DIRECTOR 

REPORT & REQUEST 

MIKE EASTBURN 



CITY ATTORNEY 
REPORT & REQUEST 

FELIX ADAMS 



STAFF 
REPORT AND REQUEST 



HUMAN RESOURCES 
DIRECTOR 

STEFANIE TAVERNA 



ELECTRIC UTILITY 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE MACHOLZ 

ITEM# 1 

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 



CUSTOMER SERVICE 
AND INFORMATION 
SYSTEMS MANAGER 

CHRISTINA SIMMONS 



FINANCE 
DIRECTOR 

SHELLEY RAGAN 

ITEM# 1 

UPDATE ONTHEAPPOINTMENTOFA 

NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED 

MEMBER. 



BUILDING PERMIT 
TECHNICIAN 

KRISTIN GREEN 

ITEM# 1 

NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON 

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 AT 

5:30 P.M. 



SUMTER COUNTY 
SHERIFF'S DEPT. 

LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 



CITY COUNCIL 
COMMENTS& 
INFORMATION 



DEPARTMENT 
REPORTS 



CITY OF BUSHNELL MONTHLY REPORT 

ADMINISTRATION AND CUSTOMER RELATED SERVICES 
FOR PERIOD JANUARY TO FEBRUARY FOR MARCH COUNCIL REPORT 

MONTHLY RES. 2,695,000 GALS. 835 # OF CUSTOMERS WATER 
COMM. 9,171,000 GALS. 339 # OF CUSTOMERS 

MONTHLY RES. 787,375 KWH 1184 # OF CUSTOMERS 
ELECTRIC COMM. 2,894,546 KWH 385 # OF CUSTOMERS 
DEMAND 6,737 KW 55 # OF CUSTOMERS 

607 Solar &CUSTOMER 

MONTHLY RES. 1,088,000 GALS 368 # OF CUSTOMERS 
SEWER COMM. 7,875,000 GALS 232 # OF CUSTOMERS 
WHOLESALE 1,730,000 GALS. 1 CUST. (WEBSTER) 
LEACHATE 000 GALS CUST. 
SEPTIC DISPOSAL 0 GALS 

MONTHLY RES. 1059 # OF CUSTOMERS 
SANITATION COMM. 214 # OF CUSTOMERS 

Power Cost Adjustment: 0.023 In Jan - (Feb Bills) 
Total Number of Community Center Rentals to Public: 4 Rentals 
Total Number of Service Orders processed by Customer Service staff: 228 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & CODE ENFORCEMENT 

Number of Applications and Actions addressed to BACE: 
REZONING: 1 SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS: 1 VARIANCES: 1 
LAND USE CHANGES: 1 CODE ENFORCEMENT: 3 ANNEXATIONS: 1 
LARGE SCALE COMP. PLAN AMENDMENT: 0 ODOR/LANDFILL COMPLAINT: 0 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENTS: 0 
SUBDIVISION: 0 
Number of Building Permits issued for month: 35 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECTS IN PROGRESS 

DOCUMENTATION AND FINANCIAL REPORTING: 

• Fiscal Year 2020-21 Financial Closeout in Progress 

TRAINING AND PROJECTS: 

• Staff coordination of CDBG Grant Project. 

• Staff coordination of FRDAP Grant Project. 

• Staff coordination of Trademark Metals Recycling Facility Project. 

• Staff coordination of Sumterville Water Quality Improvements Project. 

• Staff coordination of Hanson WWTP Basin 4 repair assessment. 

• Staff coordination of Drinking Water & Clean Water Planning Studies with Woodard & Curran. 

• Staff attended FMPA Board of Directors & Executive Committee meetings. 

• Staff attended FMEA Board of Directors meeting. 
• Staff attended various meetings with developers regarding future City development projects. 

• Staff attended Cemetery Meeting. 
• Staff attended Commercial Vehicle Safety Briefing with FDLE. 

PLANNED PUBLIC EVENTS & PAST EVENTS UPDATE: 



Electric Monthly Report 
February2022 for March2022 Council Meeting 

I/24/2022-1 /24/2022 

Electric 

• Completed February meter reading. 
• Completed 100 various locates. 
• Service orders 63 completed. 

Monthly Outage Tally 

We have three recorded outages for this period. One was an unexplained fuse blown that 
did not have the appearance of an over current failure, it could have been just a 
mechanical failure of the actual fuse. We also had a motor vehicle accident at Lowery' s 
True Value, this was reported to the electric department at 12:53PM and restored by 
1 :30PM. The vehicle traveled over the curbing striking the transformer and moving it off 
the base shorting out the secondary wires . Third outage was a squirrel at Kenny Dixon 
Sports Complex, damaged a lighting arrestor and a elbow on the transformer within the 
park. 

9. Root Cause of Outage 

• Animal 3 

• Veg1tat1on 

• Equipment Damage 2 6 

• Weather 2 s 

J• Planned 0 

• L ndetermmed 7 

• Fore,gn Interference ~ 

• Human Cause -l 

Customer Trouble 2 1. 11 ■ I I 0 

• Other Cause 2 

Miscellaneous 
o Crews have been inundated with locates due to this boring project around 

the city. 
o Work on Osmose pole replacements are still a work in progress. 



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Report February 2022 

(January 2l5t, 2022 to January 20th , 2022) 

Administrative: 
o Estimated Sheriff's Department Inmate Man-Hours: QHours 
o Estimated Sumter Correctional Institute Inmate Man-hours: 0 Hours 
o Refuse Tonnage 335.03 Tons 
o Brush/ Miscellaneous Yardage: 384 yards 
o Service Orders Completed: 129 Service Orders 
o Major Maintenance: Replaced HYO. Cylinder truck 45 Sanitation dept. 
o Training: 

Sanitation Department: 
o Refuse collected from routine residential & commercial routes 
o Serviced trucks and equipment and replaced tires as needed (on-going) 

Streets: 
o Mowed and maintained city properties, street right-of-ways & R/R property (on-going) 

o Removed trees around City as needed (on-going) 
o Edged streets throughout Bushnell City limits (on-going) 

o Potholes filled: 28 Potholes on City Streets 
o Replaced 1 Stop Sign(s) around City 
o CDBG PAVING PROJECT (on-going) 
o West Street Project.(on-going) 

Parks and Recreation: 
o Mowed and maintained all City parks (on-going) 
o Prepared ball fields for league usage (on-going) 
o MLK FRDAP GRANT in progress (on-going) 
o FRDAP 2017 DIXON Complete 



Water & Wastewater Monthly Report 
from February for March 2022Council Meeting 

Water 

• Read water meters 
• Completed service orders 
• Multiple water meter replacements 
• Compliance sampling and testing 
• Hydrant flushing completed per consent order 
• Repaired multiple water line breaks 
• WTP #2 Chlorine system repairs 
• Sumterville WTP chlorine system repairs 
• OST cl2 line replaced at WTP #2 
• Sumterville WTP put into bypass mode for inspection, then returned to service 

Wastewater 

• Hanson plant average daily flow@377,00 gallons influent 
• CBOD and TSS testing of restaurants 
• Changed out 8 E - 1 pumps 
• 4 E-1 pumps rebuilt 
• Trouble shoot and repair various issues at multiple lift stations 
• Compliance sampling and testing. 
• Electrical repairs to the WWTP 
• Wastewater plant basin #4 ground subsidence investigation on going. 
• SBR 4 cleaned and readied for additional work 
• Wastewater plant capacity increase investigation on going 
• Lift station SCADA system being installed to all lift stations. - Completed 
• Wastewater plant SCADA system has been started. New SCADA currently operating, 

troubleshooting is ongoing 
• Sewer force main has been excavated in several locations getting ready for cleaning 
• New air release installed on force main line near sewer plant 
• Easement thru private property for the force main cleaning has been cleared. 

Limerock has begun to be laid for the access road. 

Miscellaneous 

• Completed monthly meter reading 



------
--

--

- -- -
-- --

------

--

- -

--
--

- -- -
- ---- -

-------

. .. . . , .... " ~ .·•• ·••111 I • ..~ ~ 

SCS022CAD010198 02/01/2022 03:48:16 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST B 7 6301 

SCS022CAD010236 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/01/2022 08:24:05 DISTURBANCE-UNK 3SO E BELT AVE 6602 

SCS022CAD010241 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/01/2022 08:46:54 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 

SCS022CAD010261 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/01/2022 09:32:02 911 HANGUP 2229 W C48 9201 

SCS022CAD010264 MICHELLE SMITH, 0106 02/01/2022 09:39:52 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 

• 
MS 
R6 

T3 

Cll 

Rl SCS0220FF000504 

SCS022CAD010267 02/01/2022 09:47:49 911 MISDIAL 2110 OLD 313 9201 Cl 

SCS022CAD010285 02/01/2022 10:45:26 911 HANGUP 2229 W C48 9201 cs 
SCS022CAD010302 MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 02/01/202211:45~ ESCORT-FUNERAL N YORK ST 3401 Cl-
SCS022CAD010305 02/01/2022 11:54:02 911 MISDIAL 706 N MAIN ST 9201 C4 

SCS022CAD010309 TYLER FROEHLICH, 231 02/01/2022 12:09:37 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON A VE 8801 R3 A4~---
SCS022CAD010315 02/01/2022 12:29:45 SICK/INJURED 4628 SC 475 KS 2501 MS 

SCS022CAD010341 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 13:56:51 TRESPASSING 2163WC48 6807 R2 SCS0220FF000507 

SCS022CAD010349 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/01/2022 14:20:42 THREATS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD010366 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/01/2022 15:24:31 CIVIL 1427 WC 48 2501 Cl 
,--

SCS022CAD010388 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/01/2022 16:24:14 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 401 N WALL ST 29 4402 R6 

SCS022CAD010397 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/01/2022 17:01:38 FCIC/N_E,IC H~ 219 E ANDERSON A VE 8801 R3 A4-
SCS022CAD010420 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 17:54:19 CIT2 ASST-ESCRT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6-
SCS022CAD010424 02/01/2022 17:59:40 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 C4 

SCS022CAD010425 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/01/2022 18:03:19 JUVENILE 2163 WC48 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD010430 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 18:15:41 CITIZENS ASSIST 1122 N MAIN ST 2501 Cl 
ISCS022CAD010433 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/01/2022 18.19.16 THEFT 2163WC48 2501 

~ 

Cl 

SCS022CAD010454 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 19:18:16 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 W C48 3801 R6-
SCS022CAD010465 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 19:49:44 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD010470 02/01/2022 20:24:25 SICK/INJURED 2612 W C48 6301 MS --SCS022CAD010473 RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 02/01/2022 20:33:32 TRAFFIC STOP BATTLEFIELD PKWY 7203 Rl Xl SCS0220FF000514 

SCS022CAD010487 EDWARD HINDERHOFER, V178 02/01/2022 21:31:54 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 5403 R2 Al SCS0220FF000516 
~ -

SCS022CAD010497 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 21:55:20 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R2 Al SCS0220FF000517 

SCS022CA0010498 02/01/2022 21:57:52 SICK/INJURED 905 N WEST ST 6301 MS 

SCS022CAD010534 02/02/2022 01:17:27 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 MB -
SCS022CA0010543 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/02/2022 02:26:58 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2215 W C48 6602 R4 

SCS022CAD010546 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/02/2022 02.53.34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2241WC48 6602 R4 

@§2CAD010554 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 05:51:21 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1225 W C 48 6602 - C4 

SCS022CAD010560 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 06:31:13 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 T3-
SCS022CAD010588 02/02/2022 08:52:47 911 MISOIAL SYCAMORE CT 9201 Cl 

SCS022CAD010603 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 09:30:42 ACCIDENT 2163WC48 7102 TlO-
SCS022CAD010608 02/02/2022 09:42:41 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 202 W SEMINOLE AVE 2501 Cl-
SCS022CAD010614 MICHELLE SMITH, 0106 02/02/2022 09:54:11 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 6202 RS 

SCS022CAD010616 02/02/2022 10:11:57 SICK/INJURED 184 W SEMINOLE AVE 6301 MS 
02/02/2022 10:-3-3:_0_2 _____ -

SCS022CAD010626 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 184 W SEMINOLE AVE 1802 Rl SCS0220FF000526 

SCS022CAD010629 PAMELA WARREN, D127 02/02/2022 10:39:45 --INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Rl SCS0220FF000525 

SCS022CAD010630 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/02/2022 10:42:08 TRESPASSING 2195WC48 2501 C4 

SCS022CAD010635 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/02/2022 10:53:12 TRAFFIC STOP 2224 WC 48 7301 T4 

SCS022CAD010658 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/02/2022 11:52:55 INFORMATION 421 N PINE ST 6601 Cl 

SCS022CAD010727 02/02/2022 14:48:40 INFORMATION 2161 WC48 2501 MS 

SCS022CAD010744 02/02/2022 15:12:57 911 M ISDIAL 5551 SW 18TH TER 9201 Cl 

SCS022CAD010746 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 15:16:53 MENTAL PATIENT 302 E NOBLE AVE 5403 R2 Al SCS0220FF000534 

https://02.53.34
https://18.19.16


SCSO22CAD010747 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/02/2022 15:17:35 INFORMATION 2163 WC48 6301 R6 
SCSO22CAD010765 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/02/202215:43:57 TRAFFIC STOP ENOBLE AVE 7301 Tl 

SCSO22CAD010805 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/02/202217:33:36 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 2612 WC48 3102 Cll 
SCSO22CAD010811 02/02/2022 17:46:50 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 315 N 1-75 4401 M6 
SCSO22CAD010904 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 01:58:33 SICK/INJURED 108 W NOBLE AVE 5 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD010916 NICHOLAS TORCHIA, C145 02/03/2022 05:07:07 SICK/INJURED 2615 WC48 6101 Rl SCSO22OFF000542 

SCSO22CAD010919 02/03/2022 05:27:49 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD010962 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 09:05:14 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 WC48 6602 C6 
SCSO22CAD010964 ROBERT HANSEN, T141 02/03/2022 09:07:44 INFORMATION 706N MAIN ST 4401 C4 
SCSO22CAD010970 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/03/2022 09:23:45 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFF000544 

SCSO22CAD010985 02/03/2022 09:56:59 TEST • DO NOT DISP. 2614 WC476 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD010997 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 10:27:38 CIVIL 5551 SW 18TH TER 1801 Rl SCSO22OFF000545 

SCSO22CAD011003 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 10:49:31 TRAFFIC STOP 114 W BELT AVE 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD011016 02/03/2022 11:23:48 SICK/INJURED 117 W BELT AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD011041 DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 02/03/2022 12:13:49 ACCIDENT 2163 WC48 7102 T7 
SCSO22CAD011044 02/03/2022 12:23:14 INFORMATION 706N MAIN ST 2501 C2 
SCSO22CAD011055 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 12:42:19 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2163 WC48 1601 R6 

SCSO22CAD011060 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 12:50:54 CITIZENS ASSIST 610 BOITNOTT LN 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD011073 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/03/2022 13:26:29 ARMED & DANGEROUS 401 N WALL ST 78 1801 R2 A2 SCSO22OFF000552 

SCSO22CAD011082 DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 02/03/2022 13:42:30 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl 

SCSO22CAD011089 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/03/2022 13:53:13 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFF000551 

SCSO22CAD011093 02/03/202214:15:05 INFORMATION 2110OLD 313 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD011094 MICHAEL BUXTON, K190 02/03/202214:17:24 CITIZENS ASSIST 2460WC48 2501 C4 

SCSO22CAD011098 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/03/2022 14:30:20 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 cs 
SCSO22CAD011099 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/03/202214:31:30 MENTAL PATIENT 401 N WALL ST 78 5101 Rl SCSO22OFF000553 

SCSO22CAD011110 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/03/2022 15:08:32 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFFO00SSS 

SCSO22CAD011112 RICHARD TAN, Dl39 02/03/2022 15:09:18 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFFO00S56 

SCSO22CAD011121 MARK SULLIVAN, A83 02/03/2022 15:18:32 STOLEN VEHICLE 2055WC48 5403 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000558 

SCSO22CAD011128 MICHAEL LARGE, 201 02/03/2022 15:29:04 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2 
SCSO22CAD011150 NATHANAEL FRAYSIER, 239 02/03/2022 16:56:30 SICK/INJURED 220S YORK ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD011152 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 16:59:23 TRESPASSING 2195W C48 3102 C6 
SCSO22CAD011173 02/03/2022 17:47:53 INFORMATION 215 N ROSEWOOD ST 9901 M6 

SCSO22CAD011172 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/03/202217:48:29 ALARM•COMRCL 304 W PALM AVE 1402 A2 
SCSO22CAD011215 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 19:45:28 DECEASED PERSON 5551 SW 18TH TER 660W 2802 R6 
SCSO22CAD011249 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 22:38:00 TRAFFIC STOP ETHEREDGE ST 7301 T3 

SCSO22CAD011253 02/03/2022 22:58:45 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD011261 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 23:40:23 EXTRA PATROL 706 N MAIN ST 2501 C4 

SCSO22CAD011263 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/03/2022 23:59:07 FCIC/NCIC HIT 2224 WC48 8801 R7 

SCSO22CAD011274 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/04/2022 01:31:18 TRAFFIC STOP WNOBLEAVE 7301 T2 SCSO22OFF000567 

SCSO22CAD011311 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/04/2022 08:06:49 CIVIL 215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2 

SCSO22CAD011335 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/04/2022 09:24:45 CITIZENS ASSIST 116 W SEMINOLE AVE 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD011353 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/04/202210:12:08 INFORMATION 7274 BUSTED OAKS WAY 2501 C2 

SCSO22CAD011364 02/04/2022 10:42:32 911 HANGUP 401NWALLST 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD011366 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/04/2022 10:43:56 THEFT 506 W NOBLE AVE 126 6601 Rl SCSO22OFF000570 

SCSO22CAD011418 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, Xl73 02/04/202212:31:53 VIN VERIFICATION 314 S CHURCH ST 7704 Cl 21 

SCSO22CAD011427 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/04/2022 12:54:18 INFORMATION 219 EANDERSON AVE 8501 Rl SCSO22OFF000571 

SCSO22CAD011428 ROBERT HANSEN, T141 02/04/2022 12:55:53 INFORMATION 706N MAIN ST 2201 E2 SCSO22OFF000572 



SCS022CAD011444 02/04/2022 13:34:35 CITIZENS ASSIST 215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 9901 C4 
SCS022CAD011463 PETER GLIM, S48 02/04/2022 14:25:34 DCF/ABUSE REG 401 N WALL ST 78 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD011479 02/04/2022 15:08:39 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD011506 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/04/2022 15:52:25 INFORMATION 200 S JUMPER DR Cl 2501 R6 
SCS022CAD011528 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/04/2022 16:28:39 ASSAULT 219 EANDERSON AVE 1703 R2 SCS0220FF000578 
SCS022CAD011617 ARIEL TORRES, 227 02/04/2022 20:54:17 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 T3 
SCS022CAD011622 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/04/2022 21:08:20 TRAFFIC STOP NYORKST 7301 T4 
SCS022CAD011641 ARIEL TORRES, 227 02/04/2022 21:25:10 ALARM-COMRCL 125 W BELT AVE 1402 Al 
SCS022CAD011639 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/04/2022 22:35:06 TRAFFIC STOP 2615 WC48 7301 R2 Al SCS0220FF000585 
SCS022CAD011672 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/05/2022 01:34:20 EXTRA PATROL 706 N MAIN ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD011687 ARIEL TORRES, 227 02/05/2022 04:22:48 PROWLER 315S PINE ST 6602 C4 
SCS022CAD011696 02/05/2022 06:02:55 INFORMATION 523 W PARKHILL AVE 4402 C3 
SCS022CAD011715 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/05/2022 08:27:56 HIT AND RUN 2163 WC48 7102 TS 
SCS022CAD011764 02/05/2022 11:02:19 SICK/INJURED 4628 S C475 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD011767 02/05/202211:12:43 911 MISDIAL 4628 S C475 9201 C4 
SCS022CAD011777 02/05/202211:57:39 RECKLESS DRIVER 315 N 1-75 4402 MG 
SCS022CAD011789 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/05/2022 12:34:23 INFORMATION 1126 N MAIN ST 2501 R6 
SCS022CAD011802 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/05/2022 13:29:34 ACCIDENT 314 N 1-75 1802 Rl SCS0220FF000592 
SCS022CAD011823 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/05/202214:38:24 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD011834 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/05/2022 15:26:34 CIVIL 1427 W C48 4401 Rl SCS0220FF000594 
SCS022CAD011842 02/05/2022 16:02:54 SICK/INJURED 2163 W C48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD011854 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/05/2022 16:48:33 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 5551 SW 18TH TER 212E 3801 R6 
SCS022CAD011879 02/05/2022 17:14:05 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 503 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD011897 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/05/2022 19:52:43 FIRE-VEHICLE 2163 WC48 6101 Rl SCS0220FF000599 
SCS022CAD011900 02/05/2022 19:53:58 911 HANGUP 2163 WC48 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD011903 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/05/2022 20:06:29 THEFT 2163 WC48 6809 Rl SCS0220FF000602 
SCS022CAD011911 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/05/2022 20:34:23 INFORMATION 2163 W C48 4402 Rl SCS0220FF000601 
SCS022CAD011937 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/05/2022 23:00:13 EXTRA PATROL 706 NMAIN ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD011998 02/06/2022 07:18:44 911 MISDIAL 2615 WC48 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD012000 02/06/2022 07:28:11 911 MISDIAL 111 S BROAD ST 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD012001 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/06/2022 07:30:28 UNSECU DOOR/GATE 125 W BELT AVE 5602 R6 
SCS022CAD012017 02/06/2022 08:57:03 SICK/INJURED 2229WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012019 02/06/2022 09:00:17 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 13E 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012090 TYLER FROEHLICH, 231 02/06/2022 13:44:45 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1573 E C48 3801 RS 
SCS022CAD012093 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/06/2022 13:50:03 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2215WC48 3801 R6 
SCS022CAD012108 02/06/2022 15:01:52 SICK/INJURED 200JUMPER DRS 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012110 02/06/2022 15:09:01 SICK/INJURED 840N MAIN ST 9901 MS 
SCS022CAD012118 02/06/2022 15:24:36 911 HANGUP 2163 W C48 9201 Kl 
SCS022CAD012125 02/06/202215:43:14 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 9201 Kl 
SCS022CAD012195 CONOR GARRITY, K119 02/06/202219:55:45 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1480WC48 4401 C4 
SCS022CAD012203 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/06/2022 20:59:34 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2055 WC48 2501 R6 
SCS022CAD012239 ARIEL TORRES, 227 02/07/2022 00:55:01 DECEASED PERSON 506 W NOBLE AVE 146 2802 Rl SCS0220FF000621 
SCS022CAD012287 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/07/2022 08:47:18 BATTERY 401 N WALL ST 82 1801 Rl SCS0220FF000626 
SCS022CAD012290 02/07/2022 09:02:50 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 100 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012300 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/07/2022 09:31:13 THEFT 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD012327 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/07/2022 10:59:02 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 611 W NOBLE AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD012376 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/07/2022 13:12:52 CIVIL 311 N ADAMS ST 2501 C2 



SCS022CAD012414 ROBERT HANSEN, T141 02/07/202214:45:12 SICK/INJURED 706 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012418 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/07/2022 14:56:25 JUVENILE 824 W NOBLE AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD012436 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/07/2022 15:35:06 CITZ ASST-ESCRT 405 JUMPER DRS 2501 R6 
SCS022CAD012439 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/07/2022 15:53:08 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1000 MEADOWS CIR 9 3801 RS 
SCS022CAD012460 RICHARD PETERS, K224 02/07/2022 16:47:55 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 A2 
SCS022CAD012487 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/07/2022 17:57:50 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 21 
SCS022CAD012490 ADAM DODGE, 559 02/07/2022 18:10:34 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1122 N MAIN ST 3801 C4 
SCS022CAD012499 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/07/2022 18:46:05 THEFT 419 N WEST ST 6806 Rl SCS0220FF000641 

SCS022CAD012506 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/07/2022 19:06:04 ALARM-COMRCL 706N MAIN ST 1402 A2 
SCS022CAD012514 02/07/2022 19:44:57 SICK/INJURED 1000 MEADOWS CIR 3 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012518 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/07/2022 19:57:21 EXTRA PATROL 706N MAIN ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD012519 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/07/2022 19:58:50 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 Cll 
SCS022CAD012520 02/07/2022 20:01:31 SICK/INJURED 1000 MEADOWS CIR 3 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012546 02/07/2022 21:36:01 911 MISDIAL 95 MAGNOLIA DR 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD012550 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/07/2022 22:36:42 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 803 5301 Rl SCS0220FF000645 

SCS022CAD012613 02/08/2022 09:12:19 RECKLESS DRIVER WC48 2501 Zl 
SCS022CAD012621 TRENT TRACY, D137 02/08/2022 09:37:54 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Cl 
SCS022CAD012622 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/08/2022 09:40:34 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 611 W NOBLE AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD012624 PAMELA WARREN, 0127 02/08/2022 09:46:06 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Cl 
SCS022CAD012625 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/08/2022 09:47:33 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 317 W HUNT AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD012643 DENNIS TURNER, XSOl 02/08/2022 11:01:09 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4 
SCS022CAD012652 ADAM GLAYZER, X140 02/08/2022 11:24:07 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY W BELT AVE 7204 TS 
SCS022CAD012653 REBECCA LETSON, X191 02/08/202211:29:01 ABANDON VEHICLE N MAIN ST 7701 T6 
SCS022CAD012657 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/08/202211:42:53 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl 
SCS022CAD012694 02/08/202213:40:18 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD012718 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/08/2022 14:46:14 ASSAULT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1802 Rl SCS0220FF000654 

SCS022CAD012720 02/08/2022 14:48:02 911 HANGUP 2615 W C48 9201 C4 
SCS022CAD012727 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/08/2022 15:01:56 THEFT 2163 WC48 6809 Rl SCS0220FF000657 

SCS022CAD012732 KENNETH AMSLER, X204 02/08/2022 15:22:56 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl 
SCS022CAD012743 BLAINE DAY, 165 02/08/202215:55:35 FCIC/NCIC HIT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD012748 02/08/2022 16:10:24 911 HANGUP 2257WC48 9201 cs 
SCS022CAD012754 02/08/2022 16:28:12 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Cl 
SCS022CAD012769 MICHAEL SCOFIELD, B108 02/08/2022 17:43:11 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Rl SCS0220FF000662 

SCS022CAD012788 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/08/2022 19:04:14 THREATS 2163 W C48 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD012797 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/08/2022 19:40:21 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 420 E BELT AVE 1601 Cl 
SCS022CAD012825 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/08/2022 22:09:15 ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION 1969WC48 7102 T7 

SCS022CAD012833 02/08/2022 23:08:05 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 MS 

SCS022CAD012837 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/09/2022 00:45:33 ALARM-COMRCL 1305 WC48 1402 C4 
SCS022CAD012838 02/09/2022 00:47:44 ALARM-COMRCL 1305 WC 48 9901 21 

SCS022CAD012842 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/09/2022 01:15:35 SUSPICIOUS PERSON N MAIN ST 6602 R4 
SCS022CA0012848 02/09/2022 01:41:17 SICK/INJURED 2055 WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CA0012852 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/09/2022 02:41:05 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 840N MAIN ST 6602 R4 

SCS022CAD012881 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/09/2022 07:55:19 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 824 W NOBLE AVE 1601 MG 

SCS022CAD012891 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/09/2022 08:28:33 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 SCS0220FF000672 

SCS022CAD012893 PAMELA WARREN, 0127 02/09/2022 08:32:35 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Cl 
SCS022CAD012949 BLAKE ICE, 234 02/09/2022 11:13:05 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD012960 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/09/2022 11:35:22 THEFT -IDENTITY 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 RG 



SCSO22CAD012966 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/09/2022 12:08:07 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 EANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD012977 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/09/2022 12:37:44 DECEASED PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 129 2802 Rl SCSO22OFF000677 
SCSO22CAD012984 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/09/2022 12:54:18 TRAFFIC STOP 2055W C48 7203 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000679 
SCSO22CAD012994 02/09/202213:17:51 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 32 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD012997 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/09/2022 13:30:19 STOLEN TAG 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 6803 Rl SCSO22OFF000680 
SCSO22CAD013005 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/09/2022 13:55:07 THEFT 116 W SEMINOLE AVE 2107 Rl SCSO22OFF000681 
SCSO22CAD013016 02/09/2022 14:28:34 911 MISDIAL 2159 C48 9201 cs 
SCSO22CAD013017 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/09/2022 14:32:57 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL SYORK ST 6601 C4 
SCSO22CAD013035 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/09/2022 15:34:01 ACCIDENT 2163 W C48 7102 R6 
SCSO22CAD013038 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/09/2022 15:43:46 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFF000682 
SCSO22CAD013057 02/09/2022 16:34:34 INFORMATION 506 W NOBLE AVE 9901 Zl 
SCSO22CAD013067 02/09/2022 16:52:56 911 MISDIAL 4628SC475 9201 cs 
SCSO22CAD013085 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/09/2022 17:39:05 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 78 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013090 02/09/2022 17:57:14 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013114 02/09/2022 19:22:13 REPOSSESSION 215 ECHEROKEE AVE 7704 S75 
SCSO22CAD013135 02/09/2022 20:24:12 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013170 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/09/2022 23:33:26 INFORMATION 219 EANDERSON AVE 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD013171 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/09/2022 23:35:12 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 401 N WALL ST 78 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD013174 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/09/2022 23:46:08 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 
SCSO22CAD013183 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/10/2022 00:37:01 TRAFFIC STOP S MAIN ST 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD013188 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/10/2022 01:31:50 EXTRA PATROL 706 N MAIN ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD013202 02/10/2022 04:08:47 REPOSSESSION 302 W HUNT AVE 7704 575 
SCSO22CAD013203 02/10/2022 04:10:25 911 MISDIAL 711 BOITNOTT LN 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013204 02/10/2022 04:34:35 SICK/INJURED 506 WNOBLE AVE 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013259 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/10/2022 10:15:08 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7701 C4 
SCSO22CAD013265 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/10/2022 10:30:23 

.·
TRAFFIC STOP 841E C48 8801 R3 A4 

SCSO22CAD013323 02/10/2022 12:23:35 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 315 N 1-75 4301 MG 
SCSO22CAD013341 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/10/2022 13:06:48 SICK/INJURED 2224 W C48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013342 MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 02/10/2022 13:14:58 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW WC48 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013345 02/10/202213:20:09 CITIZENS ASSIST 315 S 1-75 2501 MG 
SCSO22CAD013344 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/10/2022 13:21:17 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75 7203 T2 A4 
SCSO22CAD013346 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/10/202213:28:10 CITIZENS ASSIST 314 S 1-75 4301 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013349 EDWARD FRITZ, L32 02/10/2022 13:41:18 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 2159WC48 4301 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013358 PETER GLIM, S48 02/10/202213:55:16 PHONE COMPLT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013365 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/10/2022 14:12:21 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 WC48 3801 R6 
SCSO22CAD013370 02/10/2022 14:24:19 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD013372 02/10/2022 14:25:52 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD013403 02/10/2022 15:45:18 ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION W SEMINOLE AVE 7102 Ll 
SCSO22CAD013404 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/10/2022 15:45:18 ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION S MAIN ST 7102 TB 
SCSO22CAD013419 02/10/2022 16:41:19 SICK/INJURED 200 S JUMPER DR 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013432 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/10/202217:32:16 INFORMATION 219 EANDERSON AVE 5403 Rl SCSO22OFF000703 
SCSO22CAD013444 02/10/2022 18:31:36 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013465 02/10/202219:37:34 SICK/INJURED 247 W PALM AVE 6301 MB 
SCSO22CAD013467 02/10/2022 19:40:50 911 HANGUP 4628 SC 4751-11 9201 cs 
SCSO22CAD013530 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/10/2022 23:58:47 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2055 WC48 6601 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013535 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/11/2022 00:51:26 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 6233 LOWERY ST 6601 R4 
SCSO22CAD013540 02/11/2022 01:42:51 CITIZENS ASSIST 6233 LOWERY ST 9901 cs 



SCSO22CAD013544 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/11/2022 01:56:06 MENTAL PATIENT 2224 W C 48 120 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013546 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/11/2022 02:10:04 MENTAL PATIENT 2224 W C 48 120 4402 R6 
SCSO22CAD013550 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/11/2022 03:06:10 MENTAL PATIENT 2224 W C 48 120 5301 Rl SCSO22OFF000709 
SCSO22CAD013586 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 07:55:55 TRAFFIC STOP 1673 WC48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD013601 02/11/2022 09:03:20 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD013619 02/11/2022 09:44:02 SICK/INJURED 131 PALM CT 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013668 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 11:40:51 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD013675 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/11/2022 12:02:45 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4 
SCSO22CAD013678 JARROD MARSHALL, T200 02/11/2022 12:06:33 SICK/INJURED 218 W FLANNERY AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013679 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/11/2022 12:11:53 ACCIDENT 1305WC48 7102 T7 
SCSO22CAD013702 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 12:52:18 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD013717 02/11/2022 13:31:06 SICK/INJURED 200 JUMPER DRS A3 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013726 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 14:07:48 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 WC48 6602 R6 
SCSO22CAD013727 02/11/2022 14:12:44 911 MISDIAL 4628S C475 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013740 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 14:35:45 ELECTR LINES DOWN N FLORIDA ST 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013742 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/11/2022 14:36:23 THEFT -IDENTITY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4104 Rl SCSO22OFF000718 
SCSO22CAD013760 02/11/2022 15:22:19 911 HANGUP 4628 S C475 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD013781 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/11/2022 15:58:18 NARCOTICS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5403 R2 SCSO22OFF000721 
SCSO22CAD013793 BLAINE DAV, 165 02/11/2022 16:16:10 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013812 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/11/202217:04:15 ACCIDENT N MAIN ST 7102 T7 
SCSO22CAD013858 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/11/202219:02:26 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 
SCSO22CAD013887 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/11/2022 20:07:06 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 4402 R7 SCSO22OFF000723 

SCSO22CAD013896 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/11/2022 20:24:02 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD013906 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/11/2022 20:39:59 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 4628 SC 475 435 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013917 02/11/2022 21:20:49 SICK/INJURED 309 W PARKER AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013918 REBECCA LETSON, X191 02/11/2022 21:26:47 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 138 BUSHNELL PLZ 601 7204 R6 
SCSO22CAD013950 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 00:35:15 TRAFFIC STOP 2192WC48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD013979 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 03:39:03 RECOVERED PROPERTY 2460WC48 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD013983 02/12/2022 04:15:00 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 407E 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD013993 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/12/2022 06:00:38 UNSECU DOOR/GATE 1034WC48 4402 C4 
SCSO22CAD014001 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/12/2022 06:45:37 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2192 W C48 6602 R6 
SCSO22CAD014039 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/12/2022 10:33:12 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 W C48 6602 C4 
SCSO22CAD014055 KENNETH AMSLER, X204 02/12/2022 11:20:54 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT N FLORIDA ST 7001 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014076 KENNETH AMSLER, X204 02/12/2022 11:57:00 TRAFFIC STOP 122 E NOBLE AVE 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD014080 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/12/2022 12:00:53 THEFT 2163WC48 4402 R6 
SCSO22CAD014082 02/12/2022 12:04:14 SICK/INJURED 319 W PARKER AVE 6301 M6 
SCSO22CAD014088 GLENN WARE, X161 02/12/2022 12:10:43 ACCIDENT 314 S 1-75 7102 M6 
SCSO22CAD014101 02/12/2022 12:49:58 SICK/INJURED 1724 EAGLE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014116 02/12/2022 13:29:26 911 HANGUP 1333 WC48 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD014122 02/12/2022 13:45:32 SICK/INJURED 319 W PARKER AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014124 02/12/2022 13:50:55 911 MISDIAL 2163 WC48 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014147 02/12/2022 14:47:24 911 MISDIAL 314 S 1-75 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014161 AARON SIROLLI, S52 02/12/2022 15:27:07 ARMED & DANGEROUS W SEMINOLE AVE 6602 C4 
SCSO22CAD014186 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/12/2022 16:39:06 DISTURBANCE-UNK 2195 W C48 6601 R6 
SCSO22CAD014188 02/12/2022 16:40:18 911 HANGUP HIDEAWAY CIR 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD014193 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/12/2022 17:01:07 DRUNK PEDESTRIAN 208S MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014200 02/12/2022 17:25:37 INFORMATION 121 BOSTICK AVE 4401 C4 



SCSO22CAD014205 02/12/2022 17:37:41 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014206 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 17:39:45 PHONE COMPLT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014215 02/12/2022 18:21:46 911 MISDIAL 305 N FLORIDA ST 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014229 02/12/2022 18:54:33 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014235 02/12/2022 19:07:06 911 MISDIAL 5597 DAISY BLVD 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014239 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 19:13:53 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 Cll 
SCSO22CAD014263 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 20:21:03 ATC-REG OFF CK 401 N WALL ST 22 6203 C4 
SCSO22CAD014265 ADAM DODGE, S59 02/12/2022 20:30:06 BOLO/AREA CHECK 2163 WC48 6601 C4 
SCSO22CAD014308 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/12/2022 22:49:02 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1858 WC48 6602 R4 
SCSO22CAD014326 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/13/2022 00:32:03 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 WC48 6602 R2 SCSO22OFF000746 
SCSO22CAD014338 DERRICK CANNA, 203 02/13/2022 02:31:01 BURGLARY 5551 SW 18TH TER 2107 R1 SCSO22OFF000747 
SCSO22CAD014348 RICHARD PETERS, K224 02/13/2022 05:28:50 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2615 WC48 6603 C4 
SCSO22CAD014353 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/13/2022 06:05:42 FCIC/NCIC HIT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8802 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000748 
SCSO22CAD014358 02/13/2022 06:19:58 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014364 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/13/2022 06:58:50 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 C9 
SCSO22CAD014375 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/13/2022 08:40:19 TRAFFIC STOP 2161 WC48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD014387 RICHARD PETERS, K224 02/13/2022 09:49:48 CIVIL 114 W NOBLE AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD014451 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/13/2022 14:28:39 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014454 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/13/2022 14:39:51 STOLEN VEHICLE 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD014465 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/13/2022 15:25:39 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 3801 R6 
SCSO22CAD014472 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/13/2022 15:49:29 INFORMATION 107 BUSHNELL PLZ 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014511 02/13/202217:39:32 911 MISDIAL 4628 S C475 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD014519 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/13/2022 18:09:31 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS 
SCSO22CAD014539 02/13/2022 19:34:23 SICK/INJURED 4628 S C475 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014548 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/13/2022 19:58:07 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 C11 
SCSO22CAD014578 02/13/2022 21:58:42 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014581 DERRICK CANNA, 203 02/13/2022 22:03:38 INFORMATION 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014613 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/14/2022 00:57:08 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 C11 
SCSO22CAD014629 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/14/2022 02:57:11 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY WC48 4301 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014671 ROBERT HANSEN, T141 02/14/2022 08:25:38 INFORMATION 706N MAIN ST 3801 C4 
SCSO22CAD014683 02/14/2022 08:58:53 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD014697 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/14/2022 09:34:22 RECOVERED PROPERTY 402 N FLORIDA ST 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD014727 02/14/2022 10:53:52 911 HANGUP 271 W ANDERSON AVE 9201 Kl 
SCSO22CAD014735 02/14/2022 11:02:18 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N 1-75 9901 M6 
SCSO22CAD014779 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/14/2022 13:02:54 ALARM-RES 312 W COLLINS AVE 1403 Al 
SCSO22CAD014839 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/14/2022 15:27:02 CIVIL 2163 WC48 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014863 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/14/2022 16:25:36 VIN VERIFICATION 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014891 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/14/202217:31:20 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 SCSO22OFF000770 
SCSO22CAD014892 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/14/202217:31:29 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R1 A4 SCSO22OFF000769 
SCSO22CAD014893 02/14/202217:40:51 SICK/INJURED 4628 S C475 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014924 02/14/2022 20:07:44 911 MISDIAL 2110 OLD 313 9201 Cl 

SCSO22CAD014929 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/14/2022 20:25:18 TRESPASSING 2615 W C48 7501 C9 

SCSO22CAD014931 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/14/2022 20:35:25 SUSPICIOUS VEH 401 N WALL ST 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD014937 KYLE LANE, 237 02/14/2022 21:11:45 BUILDING CHECK 2615 W C48 8901 C4 21 

SCSO22CAD014950 02/14/2022 22:06:46 911 MISDIAL 4628 S C475 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD014953 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/14/2022 22:23:34 ALARM-COMRCL 706 N MAIN ST 1403 Al 

SCSO22CAD014956 CONOR GARRITY, Kll9 02/14/2022 22:34:01 TRAFFIC STOP 1480W C48 7301 T4 



SCSO22CAD014970 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/14/2022 23:59:38 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD014975 CONOR GARRITY, K119 02/15/2022 00:17:48 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 T3 21 
SCSO22CAD014981 02/15/2022 02:01:41 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 32 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD014990 02/15/2022 03:23:48 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 503 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015007 02/15/2022 06:52:46 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015039 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/15/2022 09:55:41 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015054 02/15/2022 10:39:53 SICK/INJURED 410 E BELT AVE D 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015058 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/15/2022 10:46:13 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2571 WC 48 6602 RG 
SCSO22CAD015067 EDWARD REESER, 216 02/15/2022 11:28:44 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015097 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/15/2022 12:35:02 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 319 E ANDERSON AVE 2501 C4 
SCSO22CAD015111 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/15/2022 13:07:10 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 110 N JASPER ST 2 2501 RG 
SCSO22CAD015113 ADAM GLAYZER, X140 02/15/2022 13:26:39 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201 C2 
SCSO22CAD015128 02/15/2022 14:19:18 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD015129 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/15/2022 14:21:08 THEFT 2163 WC48 2501 RG 
SCSO22CAD015137 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/15/2022 14:37:24 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD015140 02/15/2022 14:43:40 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9901 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015148 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/15/2022 14:52:56 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO22OFF000786 

SCSO22CAD015153 02/15/2022 14:57:58 SICK/INJURED 129 PALM CT 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD015162 02/15/2022 15:23:42 TEST- DO NOT DISP. 218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4402 C4 
SCSO22CAD015164 02/15/2022 15:25:51 TEST- DO NOT DISP. 218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015192 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/15/2022 16:32:48 FCIC/NCIC HIT 2215 W C48 4402 C9 
SCSO22CAD015193 02/15/2022 16:36:33 911 MISDIAL 5551 SW 18TH TER 213 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD015230 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/15/2022 18:30:59 ASSAULT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 SCSO22OFF000790 

SCSO22CAD015254 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/15/2022 20:07:56 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 125 W BELT AVE 6602 C4 
SCSO22CAD015264 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/15/2022 20:53:34 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 cs 
SCSO22CAD015293 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/16/2022 00:04:36 TRAFFIC STOP 2460W C48 5404 Rl Xl SCSO22OFF000795 
SCSO22CAD015294 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/16/2022 00:11:27 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 cs 
SCSO22CAD015304 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/16/2022 00:36:44 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD015308 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/16/2022 00:52:41 EXTRA PATROL 706 NMAIN ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD015310 02/16/2022 00:54:16 911 HANGUP 2615 W C48 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD015311 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/16/2022 00:57:02 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015314 02/16/2022 01:05:07 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 S 1-75 9901 MG 
SCSO22CAD015337 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/16/2022 04:53:53 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD015383 02/16/2022 09:37:29 SICK/INJURED 215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015387 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/16/2022 09:57:46 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 6101 RG 
SCSO22CAD015388 DYLAN GALBREATH, L23 02/16/2022 09:59:19 TRESPASSING 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7502 R2 SCSO22OFF000797 

SCSO22CAD015400 02/16/2022 10:29:13 SICK/INJURED 1122 WC48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015402 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/16/2022 10:30:40 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 WC 48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD015430 02/16/2022 11:21:44 ACCIDENT 314 S 1-75 2501 MG 
SCSO22CAD015441 GLENN WARE, X161 02/16/2022 11:37:26 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7001 C4 
SCSO22CAD015461 02/16/2022 12:33:15 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015480 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/16/2022 13:17:03 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2257 WC48 6602 C4 
SCSO22CAD015519 02/16/2022 14:53:15 911 MISDIAL 5551 SW 18TH TER 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015548 MICHAEL BUXTON, K190 02/16/2022 15:59:47 TRAFFIC STOP WBELTAVE 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD015579 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/16/2022 17:14:58 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 Al 
SCSO22CAD015583 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/16/2022 17:21:43 TRAFFIC STOP N LAWRENCE CT 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD015586 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/16/2022 17:26:48 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 414 W FLANNERY AVE 1601 C4 



SCSO22CAD015592 02/16/2022 17:36:07 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 120 NYORKST 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD015600 02/16/2022 17:52:20 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015618 ADAM DODGE, S59 02/16/2022 18:46:45 INFORMATION 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015628 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/16/2022 19:15:08 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2257WC48 5403 R2 SCSO22OFF000816 
SCSO22CAD015629 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/16/2022 19:15:42 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 Rl SCSO22OFF000822 
SCSO22CAD015649 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/16/2022 20:17:04 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2224 WC48 6601 R6 
SCSO22CAD015687 02/16/2022 23:28:51 SICK/INJURED 2615 WC48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD015690 02/16/2022 23:34:54 911 HANGUP 2615 WC48 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD015714 02/17/2022 03:56:08 911 MISDIAL 5551 SW 18TH TER 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD015742 BLAINE DAY, 165 02/17/2022 07:38:57 TRAFFIC STOP S MAIN ST 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD015789 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/17/202210:10:35 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 EANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD015790 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/17/2022 10:11:04 TRESPASSING 2221 WC48 7501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015793 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/17/202210:15:32 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015807 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/17/2022 11:01:01 VIN VERIFICATION 6233 LOWERY ST E9 7704 R6 
SCSO22CAD015860 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/17/2022 13:06:01 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 6233 LOWERY ST E9 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD015884 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/17/2022 14:22:09 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 EANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD015936 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/17/2022 16:03:59 ACCIDENT WBELTAVE 7102 M6 
SCSO22CAD016001 02/17/202219:15:44 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N 1-75 2501 M6 
SCSO22CAD016011 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 20:06:21 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2540WC48 6603 R4 
SCSO22CAD016014 GARRITT ALLEN, 211 02/17/2022 20:26:38 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl SCSO22OFF000843 
SCSO22CAD016041 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 22:05:03 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 
SCSO22CAD016049 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 22:48:31 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 
SCSO22CAD016055 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 23:13:13 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2684WC48 6603 C4 
SCSO22CAD016057 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 23:32:44 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 218 ETHEREDGE ST 2501 C4 
SCSO22CAD016058 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/17/2022 23:50:13 CITIZENS ASSIST W VERMONT AVE 2501 C4 
SCSO22CAD016072 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/18/2022 02:24:48 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2460WC48 6602 R4 
SCSO22CAD016097 LAWRENCE WYNN, L25 02/18/2022 07:26:34 ALARM-COMRCL 706 N MAIN ST 1402 A2 
SCSO22CAD016115 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/18/2022 08:27:20 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016131 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/18/2022 09:07:07 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD016147 02/18/2022 09:39:22 911 MISDIAL 114 S BROAD ST 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016190 WILLIAM LAMB, K102 02/18/202211:01:30 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 508 BOITNOTT LN A 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016199 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/18/2022 11:19:01 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016206 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/18/2022 11:31:49 CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCSO22OFF000854 
SCSO22CAD016238 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/18/2022 12:12:07 VIN VERIFICATION 4628 S C 475 K 23 7704 R6 
SCSO22CAD016241 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/18/2022 12:30:16 ATC-WELFARE CHECK 201 EDADE AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD016252 02/18/2022 12:41:16 911 MISDIAL 129 W NOBLE AVE 9201 C4 
SCSO22CAD016260 02/18/2022 12:58:50 SICK/INJURED 6695 BATTLEFIELD PKWY 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD016263 02/18/2022 13:07:55 SICK/INJURED 6695 BATTLEFIELD PKWY 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD016264 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/18/2022 13:12:55 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD016273 02/18/2022 13:31:26 911 HANGUP 2249W C48 9201 C3 
SCSO22CAD016288 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/18/2022 13:56:07 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 200 JUMPER DRS 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD016292 02/18/2022 14:09:37 SICK/INJURED 117 W BELT AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD016329 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/18/2022 16:04:13 ALARM-COMRCL 123 W SEMINOLE AVE 1402 A2 
SCSO22CAD016337 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/18/2022 16:24:17 DISTURBANCE-UNK 124 W DADE AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD016349 ADAM GLAYZER, X140 02/18/2022 16:39:46 TRAFFIC CONTROL EC48 7001 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016377 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/18/202217:42:48 911 MISDIAL 5551 SW 18TH TER 99 9201 Cl 

SCSO22CAD016421 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/18/2022 19:01:55 DISTURBANCE-UNK 6233 LOWERY ST E2 2501 Cl 



SCSO22CAD016459 02/18/2022 20:50:03 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N 1-75 9901 M6 
SCSO22CAD016513 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/19/2022 00:21:05 TRAFFIC STOP 6096 LOWERY ST 7301 T4 21 
SCSO22CAD016520 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/19/2022 00:51:11 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 314 S 1-75 7102 M6 
SCSO22CAD016522 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/19/2022 01:13:25 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD016524 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/19/2022 01:27:21 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD016528 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/19/2022 01:44:24 EXTRA PATROL 2221 WC48 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD016529 02/19/2022 01:45:35 ACCIDENT 2615 WC48 9901 M6 
SCSO22CAD016531 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/19/2022 02:13:49 TRAFFIC STOP 314 S 1-75 7203 T2 A4 
SCSO22CAD016534 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/19/2022 02:54:42 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75SA 7203 R2 A2 SCSO22OFF000876 

SCSO22CAD016559 02/19/2022 07:30:24 911 MISDIAL 111 S BROAD ST 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016570 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/19/2022 08:27:10 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 314 N 1-75 1601 M6 
SCSO22CAD016602 02/19/2022 10:35:42 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 314 N 1-75 2501 cs 
SCSO22CAD016615 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/19/2022 11:13:58 THREATS 310 W PARKHILL AVE 2501 R6 
SCSO22CAD016626 02/19/2022 11:41:30 SICK/INJURED 1305WC48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD016651 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/19/2022 12:56:44 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 314 N 1-75 4301 Cl 
SCSO22CAD016658 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/19/2022 13:08:10 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N 1-75 7301 T4 

SCSO22CAD016668 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/19/2022 13:40:53 TRAFFIC STOP ESEMINOLE AVE 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD016693 MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 02/19/2022 14:51:24 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl 

SCSO22CAD016698 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/19/2022 15:08:09 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 821 Sus 301 7501 C6 

SCSO22CAD016723 02/19/2022 16:25:53 911 HANGUP 506 W NOBLE AVE 9901 C4 

SCSO22CAD016735 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/19/2022 17:07:34 RECOVERED PROPERTY 402 N FLORIDA ST 2501 C4 

SCSO22CAD016738 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/19/2022 17:16:18 DISTURBANCE-UNK 1969WC48 2107 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000888 

SCSO22CAD016748 KEVIN DAVENPORT, L27 02/19/2022 18:07:52 ALARM-COMRCL 706 N MAIN ST 1402 Al 

SCSO22CAD016749 02/19/2022 18:08:50 SICK/INJURED 220 W DADE AVE 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD016760 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/19/2022 19:01:47 TRAFFIC STOP , ENOBLE AVE 6603 C4 

SCSO22CAD016776 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/19/2022 19:59:21 ANIMAL COMPLAINT EC48 1601 C9 
SCSO22CAD016790 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/19/2022 20:57:51 DRUNK PEDESTRIAN 2224 W C 48 206 6301 Rl SCSO22OFF000891 

SCSO22CAD016840 CONOR GARRITY, Kl19 02/19/2022 23:58:03 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 

SCSO22CAD016858 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/20/2022 01:34:56 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 

SCSO22CAD016864 CODY MUNSTER, 187 02/20/2022 02:02:21 EXTRA PATROL 2221 W C48 8901 C4 

SCSO22CAD016887 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/20/2022 06:05:37 CITIZENS ASSIST 314 N 1-75 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD016906 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/20/2022 08:38:47 ATC-WELFARE CHECK 610 BOITNOTT LN 2501 C4 

SCSO22CAD016916 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/20/2022 09:37:33 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 512 BOITNOTT LN 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD016952 02/20/202211:57:08 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD016960 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/20/2022 12:24:48 TRAFFIC STOP 706N MAIN ST 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD016967 02/20/2022 12:51:29 SICK/INJURED 1050 SW 66TH PL 9901 MS 
SCSO22CAD017017 02/20/2022 15:19:34 SICK/INJURED 2215 W C48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD017027 02/20/2022 16:05:56 911 HANGUP 2163 W C48 9201 C4 

SCSO22CAD017037 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/20/2022 16:43:30 ALARM-COMRCL 224N MAIN ST 1402 Al 

SCSO22CAD017057 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/20/2022 17:55:16 STOLEN VEHICLE 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6 21 

SCSO22CAD017060 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/20/202218:11:07 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1673 W C48 2501 Cl 

SCSO22CAD017065 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/20/2022 18:33:09 NARCOTICS 2163 W C48 2501 R6 

SCSO22CAD017099 CONOR GARRITY, K119 02/20/2022 20:36:19 TRAFFIC STOP 2192 W C48 7301 Tl 
SCSO22CAD017101 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/20/2022 20:41:09 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2 

SCSO22CAD017108 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/20/2022 21:03:19 SUSPICIOUS VEH 5551 SW 18TH TER 6603 R6 
SCSO22CAD017124 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/20/2022 22:21:12 DISTURBANCE-UNK 2195 W C48 2501 R6 

SCSO22CAD017141 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/20/2022 23:38:14 TRAFFIC STOP 314N 1-75 5101 Rl SCSO22OFF000916 



SCS022CAD017151 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/21/2022 00:32:38 NARCOTICS 314 N 1-75 5404 R2 A2 SCS0220FF000917 
SCS022CAD017154 02/21/2022 00:45:14 911 HANGUP 2615WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD017157 CONOR GARRITY, K119 02/21/2022 02:00:52 INFORMATION 2215WC48 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017168 CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 02/21/2022 03:44:51 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 5602 C4 
SCS022CAD017170 CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 02/21/2022 04:00:52 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 5602 C4 
SCS022CAD017172 CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 02/21/2022 04:15:07 EXTRA PATROL 2221 WC48 5602 C4 
SCS022CAD017179 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/21/2022 06:09:20 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD017186 02/21/2022 06:19:01 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 196 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD017240 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/21/2022 10:03:06 THEFT 1122 N MAIN ST 3901 Rl SCS0220FF000920 
SCS022CAD017272 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/21/2022 11:40:01 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 306 W PARKER AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD017284 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/21/2022 12:03:15 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017286 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/21/2022 12:06:57 CIVIL 2612 WC48 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017290 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/21/2022 12:27:37 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 311 N ADAMS ST 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017302 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/21/202213:00:06 ACCIDENT 1305WC48 7102 T7 
SCS022CAD017332 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/21/2022 14:01:33 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 200 JUMPER DR S 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD017343 02/21/2022 14:30:45 911 HANGUP 314 N 1-75 9201 Cll 
SCS022CAD017347 BLAINE DAV, 165 02/21/2022 14:35:16 ALARM-COMRCL 224 N MAIN ST 1402 Al 
SCS022CAD017362 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/21/2022 15:09:27 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2163 WC48 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017373 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/21/2022 15:55:22 BURGLARY OW 401 N WALL ST 2103 Rl SCS0220FF000924 
SCS022CAD017383 02/21/2022 16:20:14 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD017394 KENNETH AMSLER, X204 02/21/2022 16:47:44 BATTERY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017422 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/21/2022 19:02:15 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3 
SCS022CAD017435 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/21/2022 20:03:39 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 319 W SEMINOLE AVE 6602 Cll 
SCS022CAD017446 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/21/2022 20:37:45 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2233 WC48 6602 Cll 
SCS022CAD017476 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/22/2022 00:34:42 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 401 N WALL ST 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD017496 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/22/2022 06:01:23 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD017515 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 07:18:58 ASSAULT 219 EANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 SCS0220FF000934 
SCS022CAD017517 02/22/2022 07:27:19 911 MISDIAL 111 S BROAD ST 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD017522 02/22/2022 07:55:43 REPOSSESSION 5752 HIDEAWAY CIR 7704 S75 
SCS022CAD017556 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/22/2022 09:21:09 TRAFFIC STOP NVORKST 7301 Tl 
SCS022CAD017562 02/22/2022 09:45:26 INFORMATION 2163 WC48 9901 R6 
SCS022CAD017572 02/22/2022 10:08:24 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 C4 
SCS022CAD017577 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/22/2022 10:27:08 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 401 N WALL ST 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD017600 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 11:25:01 INFORMATION 219 EANDERSON AVE 4402 Rl SCS0220FF000938 
SCS022CAD017601 02/22/2022 11:27:16 911 MISDIAL 4628 S C 475 28 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD017602 BLAINE DAV, 165 02/22/2022 11:30:17 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 2501 cs 
SCS022CAD017609 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 11:55:18 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000939 
SCS022CAD017616 02/22/2022 12:07:52 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 864 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD017645 02/22/2022 12:56:32 INFORMATION 5582 BEGONIA ST 9901 cs 
SCS022CAD017660 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 13:39:19 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000943 
SCS022CAD017660 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 13:39:19 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000944 
SCS022CAD017680 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 14:23:57 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 
SCS022CAD017688 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 14:46:08 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000946 
SCS022CAD017689 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/22/2022 14:46:18 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000947 
SCS022CAD017697 JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 02/22/2022 14:59:19 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 WC48 6602 C4 
SCS022CAD017751 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/22/202217:12:29 HIT AND RUN 2224 W C 48 105 7102 MG 
SCS022CAD017790 02/22/2022 19:41:18 911 HANGUP 5551 SW 18TH TER 9201 C4 



SCS022CAD017792 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/22/2022 19:44:17 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0220FF000957 
SCS022CAD017816 02/22/2022 21:15:22 911 MISDIAL 2612 WC48 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD017827 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/22/2022 22:08:55 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 2615 WC48 7204 Cl 
SCS022CAD017848 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/23/2022 00:12:14 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 304 NMAIN ST 6603 C4 
SCS022CAD017860 02/23/2022 01:39:27 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 503 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD017871 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/23/2022 03:37:11 TRAFFIC STOP W CENTRAL AVE 7301 T3 
SCS022CAD017895 02/23/2022 07:51:29 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 N 1-75 2501 MG 
SCS022CAD017936 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/23/2022 09:57:52 DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 1804 RG 
SCS022CAD017950 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/23/2022 10:46:22 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4 
SCS022CAD017958 02/23/2022 11:05:41 911 HANGUP 2540WC48 9201 Cll 
SCS022CAD017988 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/23/2022 12:12:35 ASSAULT 219 EANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 SCS0220FF000970 
SCS022CAD018011 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/23/2022 12:46:50 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD018031 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/23/2022 13:44:05 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 315 SHIGHLAND ST 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD018037 02/23/2022 13:56:17 911 HANGUP 706N MAIN ST 9201 C4 
SCS022CAD018038 STEVEN WATERS, X504 02/23/2022 13:57:53 VIN VERIFICATION 218 EMCCOLLUM AVE 7704 C4 
SCS022CAD018043 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/23/2022 14:15:45 TRAFFIC STOP 1969 W C48 7203 T2 A4 
SCS022CAD018059 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/23/2022 14:54:21 ACCIDENT 2215 W C48 7102 TS 
SCS022CAD018061 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/23/2022 14:56:15 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 
SCS022CAD018062 RICHARD TAN, 0139 02/23/2022 14:56:40 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 SCS0220FF000972 
SCS022CAD018076 02/23/202215:11:49 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 505 N MARKET ST 2501 cs 
SCS022CAD018088 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/23/2022 15:27:20 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 798 FT FOSTER CIR 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD018093 02/23/2022 15:45:49 SICK/INJURED 940N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD018104 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/23/2022 16:25:16 DISTURBANCE-UNK 427 S US301 5101 Rl SCS0220FF000974 
SCS022CAD018112 02/23/2022 16:42:27 CITIZENS ASSIST 212 SOUTHLAND AVE 7701 Zl 
SCS022CAD018123 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/23/202217:13:49 STALKING 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6502 Rl Zl SCS0220FF000975 
SCS022CAD018137 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/23/2022 17:57:25 ACCIDENT 1969WC48 7102 RG 
SCS022CAD018157 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 02/23/2022 19:19:01 BURGLARY OW 401 NWALLST 2105 Rl SCS0220FF000979 
SCS022CAD018165 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 02/23/2022 20:02:21 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD018180 KYLE LANE, 237 02/23/2022 20:47:53 EXTRA PATROL 2221 W C48 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD018192 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/23/2022 21:25:46 BURGLARY IP 116 W SEMINOLE AVE 6601 C4 
SCS022CAD018203 SELBY FRANKLIN, C104 02/23/2022 21:52:34 CITIZENS ASSIST 316 N 1-75 7702 C9 
SCS022CAD018211 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/23/2022 22:34:51 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD018213 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/23/2022 22:51:02 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2055 WC48 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD018249 02/24/2022 05:03:56 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD018257 02/24/2022 06:14:08 911 MISDIAL 6233 LOWERY ST 229 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD018260 02/24/2022 06:34:31 SICK/INJURED 2612 WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD018264 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/24/2022 06:59:48 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2612 WC48 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD018280 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/24/2022 08:25:39 ANIMAL COMPLAINT DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 2501 cs 
SCS022CAD018285 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/24/2022 08:59:16 SUSPICIOUS VEH 1305 WC48 5404 Nl SCS0220FF000982 
SCS022CAD018339 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/24/2022 11:48:24 RECOVERED PROPERTY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 RG 
SCS022CAD018347 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/24/2022 12:05:46 DCF/ABUSE REG 218 W FLANNERY AVE 1102 Rl SCS0220FF000986 
SCS022CAD018353 02/24/2022 12:35:13 SICK/INJURED 2163 WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD018354 02/24/2022 12:35:40 911 MISDIAL 2163 W C48 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD018358 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/24/2022 12:39:50 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl 
SCS022CAD018373 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 02/24/202213:23:13 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 303 W COLLINS AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD018382 02/24/2022 13:37:49 SICK/INJURED 1225 WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD018399 02/24/2022 14:33:12 SICK/INJURED 416 N LAWRENCE ST 6301 MS 



SCSO22CAD018409 HANS HARTMANN, X199 02/24/2022 14:47:06 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT W McCOLLUM AVE 7001 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018461 CASEY SIGLIN, Kl67 02/24/2022 17:16:34 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 105 E CENTRAL AVE 6602 C4 
SCSO22CAD018486 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/24/2022 18:20:46 TRAFFIC STOP ENOBLE AVE 7301 Tl Zl 
SCSO22CAD018504 02/24/2022 19:00:56 911 HANGUP 824 W NOBLE AVE 9201 cs 
SCSO22CAD018510 DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 02/24/2022 19:18:55 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 
SCSO22CAD018523 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/24/2022 19:47:48 ACCIDENT N MAIN ST 7102 T7 
SCSO22CAD018531 MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 02/24/2022 20:05:40 TRAFFIC STOP 2615 WC48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD018536 MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 02/24/2022 20:16:38 CITIZENS ASSIST 316 S 1-75 7702 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018548 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/24/2022 20:36:00 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 4402 cs 
SCSO22CAD018550 RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 02/24/2022 20:50:32 TRAFFIC STOP 841 E C48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD018551 MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 02/24/2022 20:52:14 TRAFFIC STOP 2615 WC48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD018555 ANTHONY LEE, 155 02/24/2022 21:05:17 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD018562 ANTHONY LEE, 155 02/24/2022 21:28:09 RECKLESS DRIVER 419 N WEST ST 6602 C9 
SCSO22CAD018571 RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 02/24/2022 21:48:25 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 5403 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000996 
SCSO22CAD018585 TREVOR LAVIANO, T192 02/24/2022 22:49:43 TRAFFIC STOP 314 S 1-75 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD018589 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 02/24/2022 23:15:29 ALARM-COMRCL 2161 W C48 1402 Al 
SCSO22CAD018592 KYLE LANE, 237 02/24/2022 23:40:09 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 Al SCSO22OFF000998 
SCSO22CAD018599 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 02/25/2022 00:15:02 EXTRA PATROL 2221 W C48 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD018604 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 02/25/2022 01:28:59 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD018615 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/25/2022 03:05:43 SUSPICIOUS VEH WC48 8801 R3 A2 SCSO22OFF001000 
SCSO22CAD018626 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 05:02:46 CITIZENS ASSIST 2055 W C48 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018635 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 06:16:31 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD018658 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 07:55:16 JUVENILE W PALM AVE 2501 RG 
SCSO22CAD018667 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 08:35:42 TRAFFIC STOP 1963 W C48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD018673 02/25/2022 09:06:52 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 MS 

SCSO22CAD018674 DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 02/25/2022 09:10:08 ACCIDENT 2161 WC48 7102 no 
SCSO22CAD018681 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 09:33:59 ALARM-RES 312 W COLLINS AVE 1403 Al 
SCSO22CAD018701 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 10:14:01 ABANDON VEHICLE 2238 W C48 2501 RG 
SCSO22CAD018711 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/25/2022 10:38:04 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 303 W COLLINS AVE 2201 C7 
SCSO22CAD018733 ADAM GLAVZER, X140 02/25/2022 11:28:40 ESCORT-FUNERAL 114 W NOBLE AVE 3401 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018750 REBECCA LETSON, X191 02/25/202211:54:21 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 990N MAIN ST 3801 C4 
SCSO22CAD018756 02/25/2022 12:10:21 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 314 N 1-75 2501 MG 
SCSO22CAD018828 PAMELA WARREN, D127 02/25/2022 14:39:55 INFORMATION 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 4402 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018831 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 14:44:49 TRAFFIC STOP 20SSWC48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD018855 02/25/2022 15:36:08 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 MS 

SCSO22CAD018862 02/25/2022 15:51:19 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 MS 

SCSO22CAD018870 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 16:12:46 TRAFFIC STOP 2163WC48 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD018877 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/25/2022 16:34:27 TRAFFIC STOP 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD018905 02/25/2022 17:22:03 911 MISDIAL 314GRACEST 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018908 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 17:28:36 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 SCSO22OFF001013 
SCSO22CAD018937 02/25/2022 18:50:14 SICK/INJURED 108 S YORK ST 6301 MS 

SCSO22CAD018939 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 18:56:51 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD018941 02/25/2022 18:56:54 SICK/INJURED 108SYORKST 6301 MS 

SCSO22CAD018954 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 19:23:04 TRAFFIC STOP 2195 W C48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD018967 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 19:52:29 INFORMATION 208 SOUTHLAND PL 1101 Cl 
SCSO22CAD018969 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 19:57:25 ALARM-COMRCL 218 W FLANNERY AVE 1402 cs 
SCSO22CAD018970 02/25/2022 19:59:11 911 HANGUP 2110OLD 313 9201 cs 



SCSO22CAD018991 02/25/2022 21:05:32 RECKLESS DRIVER 314 S 1-75 9901 M6 
SCSO22CAD018992 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 21:09:31 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 452 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019006 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/25/2022 22:00:40 EXTRA PATROL 2221WC48 8901 R4 
SCSO22CAD019032 02/26/2022 00:02:05 SICK/INJURED 2224 WC48 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019057 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/26/2022 02:09:07 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2163 WC48 5403 R2 SCSO22OFF001021 
SCSO22CAD019064 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/26/2022 03:40:39 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019074 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/26/2022 06:02:49 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019083 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/26/2022 07:07:59 ALARM-COMRCL 1969WC48 1402 C4 
SCSO22CAD019139 02/26/2022 11:36:02 911 MISDIAL 113 N ADAMS ST 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD019141 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/26/2022 11:42:19 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1673 WC48 6602 C6 
SCSO22CAD019161 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/26/2022 12:32:18 TRAFFIC STOP 2161 W C48 5403 R2 Al SCSO22OFF001026 
SCSO22CAD019190 02/26/2022 14:08:11 INFORMATION 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 2501 Cl 
SCSO22CAD019192 02/26/2022 14:09:51 SICK/INJURED 4628 SC 475 F2 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019199 02/26/2022 14:27:35 911 MISDIAL 823 CR 529 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD019212 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/26/2022 15:15:12 BATTERY 219 EANDERSON AVE 1803 R2 Al SCSO22OFF001027 
SCSO22CAD019219 02/26/2022 15:31:50 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 Cll 
SCSO22CAD019221 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/26/202215:35:17 ALARM-RES 109 N ROSEWOOD ST 1403 Al 
SCSO22CAD019222 02/26/2022 15:38:41 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 77 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019252 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/26/2022 17:44:51 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T4 
SCSO22CAD019253 02/26/2022 17:53:21 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 314 N 1-75 4301 M6 
SCSO22CAD019275 GLENN WARE, X161 02/26/2022 18:33:43 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 5602 C4 
SCSO22CAD019278 02/26/2022 18:46:29 SICK/INJURED 211 JUMPER DRS 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019285 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/26/2022 19:00:14 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 
SCSO22CAD019295 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/26/2022 19:48:06 SUICIDE-ATTEMPT 302 ENOBLE AVE 5101 Rl SCSO22OFF001032 
SCSO22CAD019302 02/26/2022 20:18:25 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 Al 
SCSO22CAD019325 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/26/2022 22:03:30 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 125 W BELT AVE 3102 C6 
SCSO22CAD019351 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 00:10:27 EXTRA PATROL 2221 W C48 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019352 DENNIS HENRY, 163 02/27/2022 00:24:03 TRAFFIC STOP 850N MAIN ST 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD019363 DONALD SMITH, 208 02/27/2022 01:16:57 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2540WC48 5601 R6 
SCSO22CAD019370 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 02:08:03 EXTRA PATROL 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019378 02/27/2022 03:06:15 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 503 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019380 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 03:49:01 EXTRA PATROL 221 W NOBLE AVE 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019385 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/27/2022 06:04:44 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019390 BLAINE DAY, 165 02/27/2022 06:50:24 ALARM-COMRCL 1333 WC48 1402 Al 
SCSO22CAD019392 JEAN SILVA, 160 02/27/2022 06:58:11 EXTRA PATROL 407E BELT AVE 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019402 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/27/2022 08:39:45 EXTRA PATROL 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 8901 C4 
SCSO22CAD019411 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/27/2022 09:21:30 FIRE-VEHICLE ENOBLE AVE 3702 C4 
SCSO22CAD019438 02/27/2022 11:03:06 SICK/INJURED 202 JUMPER DR S 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019439 RICHARD PETERS, K224 02/27/2022 11:06:34 HIT AND RUN 5551 SW 18TH TEOFFR 21 4401 Rl SCSO22OFF001040 
SCSO22CAD019482 RICHARD TAN, D139 02/27/2022 14:11:15 SEX OFFENSE 219 EANDERSON AVE 6201 Rl SCSO22OFF001041 
SCSO22CAD019487 02/27/2022 14:36:13 911 MISDIAL 1675 CR 543A 9201 Cl 
SCSO22CAD019499 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/27/2022 15:15:28 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 EANDERSON AVE 3801 RS 
SCSO22CAD019524 02/27/2022 16:44:49 INFORMATION 320 W PARKER AVE 9901 cs 
SCSO22CAD019545 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 17:39:14 TRAFFIC STOP 1673WC48 7301 T3 
SCSO22CAD019550 02/27/202217:46:49 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCSO22CAD019554 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 17:59:29 ATC-REG OFF CK 312 SPINE ST 6203 Cll 
SCSO22CAD019568 GLENN WARE, X161 02/27/2022 18:30:33 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT BATTLEFIELD PKWY 7001 C4 



SCS022CAD019576 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 18:47:15 TRAFFIC STOP SW 18THTER 7301 T3 
SCS022CAD019584 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 19:01:27 TRAFFIC STOP PITRD 7301 T4 
SCS022CAD019592 GLENN WARE, X161 02/27/2022 19:21:49 SUSPICIOUS VEH BATTLEFIELD PKWY 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD019605 GLENN WARE, X161 02/27/2022 20:14:33 ACCIDENT 2615 W C48 7102 TS 
SCS022CAD019624 GARRETT ALLEN, 211 02/27/2022 21:05:03 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD019629 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 21:26:47 EXTRA PATROL 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD019648 TRAVIS SEARS, 125 02/27/2022 22:42:14 CITIZENS ASSIST 219 EANDERSON AVE 7702 MG 
SCS022CAD019652 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/27/2022 22:49:12 ARMED & DANGEROUS 109 N ROSEWOOD ST 3101 cs 
SCS022CAD019663 GARRETT ALLEN, 211 02/27/2022 23:34:37 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD019678 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/28/2022 01:55:05 FCIC/NCIC HIT 404 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C12 
SCS022CAD019688 KATHLEEN LONG, 225 02/28/2022 03:17:31 EXTRA PATROL 2221 WC48 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD019721 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/28/2022 07:31:12 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 T4 
SCS022CAD019723 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/28/2022 07:40:32 TRAFFIC STOP ESEMINOLE AVE 7301 T4 
SCS022CAD019727 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/28/2022 07:44:12 ALARM-RES 311 N ADAMS ST 1403 Al 
SCS022CAD019728 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/28/2022 07:51:52 BURGLARY OW 1122 WC48 2107 Rl SCS0220FF001049 
SCS022CAD019768 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/28/2022 09:38:06 FCIC/NCIC HIT 315 SPINE ST 8801 R3 SCS0220FF001054 
SCS022CAD019792 JARED SOUDERS, 151 02/28/2022 10:55:23 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 222 N YORK ST 6101 Cll 
SCS022CAD019798 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/28/2022 11:08:34 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1122 WC48 3801 RS 
SCS022CAD019829 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/28/2022 12:08:35 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 5551 SW 18TH TER 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD019835 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/28/2022 12:23:02 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 2163 WC48 2201 C7 

SCS022CAD019843 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 12:29:17 CIVIL 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 8501 Rl SCS0220FF001057 
SCS022CAD019878 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 02/28/2022 13:52:16 CIVIL 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD019881 SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 02/28/2022 14:03:16 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 EANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 

SCS022CAD019885 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 14:10:52 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 114 W BELT AVE 2501 RG 

SCS022CAD019900 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 14:33:41 THEFT 2612 WC48 6803 Rl SCS0220FF001060 
SCS022CAD019906 02/28/2022 14:44:46 SICK/INJURED 2215 WC48 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD019905 02/28/2022 14:45:36 REPOSSESSION 2163WC48 7704 S75 

SCS022CAD019907 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 02/28/202214:47:09 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3 

SCS022CAD019911 ROBERT HANSEN, T141 02/28/2022 14:56:06 SEX OFFENSE 706 N MAIN ST 6201 Rl SCS0220FF001061 

SCS022CAD019913 JASON GILBERT, 0182 02/28/2022 15:06:32 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 EANDERSON AVE 2201 CG 

SCS022CAD019915 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 15:21:39 ACCIDENT 2163 WC48 7102 no 
SCS022CAD019934 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 16:17:51 HARASS PX 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 2501 RG 

SCS022CAD019963 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/28/2022 17:35:19 FCIC/NCIC HIT 510 N MAIN ST 3801 RS Al 

SCS022CAD019970 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/28/202217:56:39 NARCOTICS 510 N MAIN ST 5403 R2 Al SCS0220FF001064 

SCS022CAD019973 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 18:06:59 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 3801 RG 

SCS022CAD019978 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/28/2022 18:14:33 DIST-0/W 408 SPINE ST 1804 Rl SCS0220FF001065 

SCS022CAD019982 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/28/2022 18:24:07 THEFT 401 N WALL ST 29 2501 Cl 

SCS022CAD019983 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/28/2022 18:25:55 FCIC/NCIC HIT 510N MAIN ST 3801 RS Al 

SCS022CAD019997 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/28/2022 19:06:59 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 EANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4 SCS0220FF001068 

SCS022CAD020015 CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, C115 02/28/2022 19:43:16 CITZ ASST-ESCRT 408 SPINE ST 3801 Cl 

SCS022CAD020037 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/28/2022 21:49:21 TRAFFIC STOP 2224 WC48 7301 T4 

SCS022CAD020058 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 03/01/2022 00:20:48 EXTRA PATROL 2221 WC48 8901 C4 

SCS022CAD020064 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 03/01/2022 00:39:10 EXTRA PATROL 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 8901 C4 

SCS022CAD020069 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 03/01/2022 00:59:30 TRAFFIC STOP 2055WC48 7301 T4 

SCS022CAD020073 CARLOS SANTANA, 235 03/01/2022 01:18:04 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 507 3201 Rl Nl SCS0220FF001071 

SCS022CAD020087 CONNOR HARM, 193 03/01/2022 04:11:48 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2055 WC48 5404 R2 A2 SCS0220FF001072 

SCS022CAD020114 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 03/01/2022 07:30:46 DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 1804 R4 Al SCS0220FF001073 



SCS022CAD020152 03/01/2022 09:55:59 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 MS 
SCS022CAD020167 03/01/2022 10:41:35 911 MISDIAL 2161 WC48 9201 C4 
SCS022CAD020168 ANTHONY LEE, 155 03/01/2022 10:44:04 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 314 S 1-75 4301 C4 
SCS022CAD020172 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 03/01/2022 10:48:11 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD020174 ASHLEY MARTINEZ, ASS 03/01/2022 10:55:58 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 610 BOITNOTT LN 9901 C4 
SCS022CAD020183 TYLER THOMPSON, 230 03/01/2022 11:14:14 CITIZENS ASSIST 840 N MAIN ST 5402 Rl SCS0220FF001079 
SCS022CAD020186 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 03/01/2022 11:24:02 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD020192 03/01/2022 11:40:26 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C4 
SCS022CAD020207 LARRY THOMPSON, S56 03/01/2022 12:23:27 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 4402 Rl SCS0220FF001080 
SCS022CAD020220 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 03/01/2022 13:03:52 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 5551 SW 18TH TER 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD020225 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 03/01/2022 13:16:02 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 5551 SW 18TH TER 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD020233 03/01/2022 13:30:48 CITIZENS ASSIST 2238WC48 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD020245 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 03/01/2022 14:08:58 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 303 W COLLINS AVE 2201 C7 
SCS022CAD020285 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 03/01/2022 15:45:18 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2590WC48 2501 R6 
SCS022CAD020294 HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 03/01/202215:46:55 CITIZENS ASSIST 208SYORKST 2501 C2 
SCS022CAD020304 03/01/2022 16:22:30 911 HANGUP 316 N 1-75 9201 cs 
SCS022CAD020322 JACOB HOLLOWAY, T122 03/01/202217:09:37 JUVENILE 208SYORKST 2501 Cl 
SCS022CAD020357 CODY MUNSTER, 187 03/01/2022 18:55:46 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T4 
SCS022CAD020392 03/01/2022 20:38:38 911 MISOIAL 2110 OLD313 9201 Cl 
SCS022CAD020398 CONNOR HARM, 193 03/01/2022 21:14:54 TRAFFIC STOP 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7301 T3 Zl 
SCS022CAD020404 CODY MUNSTER~ 187 03/01/2022 21:34:20 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 T3 
SCS022CAD020413 CONNOR HARM, 193 03/01/2022 21:58:10 TRAFFIC STOP 2224 WC48 7203 R2 A2 SCS0220FF001096 
SCS022CAD020447 CODY MUNSTER, 187 03/02/2022 01:30:15 SHOTS HRD-AREA 119 W PALM AVE 6601 R6 
SCS022CA0020452 CONNOR HARM, 193 03/02/2022 02:05:17 TRAFFIC STOP 175 5403 R2 Al SCS0220FF001098 
SCS022CAD020454 CONNOR HARM, 193 03/02/2022 02:37:41 TRAFFIC STOP 175 8501 R2 Al SCS0220FF001099 
SCS022CAD020474 JEAN SILVA, 160 03/02/2022 06:10:35 EXTRA PATROL 114 N ROSEWOOD ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD020500 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 03/02/2022 08:33:07 EXTRA PATROL 416 N LAWRENCE ST 8901 C4 
SCS022CAD020510 SHAWN DECKARD, B133 03/02/2022 09:02:30 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 C7 


	Structure Bookmarks
	AGENDA BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE MARCH 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	CALL MEETING TO ORDER INVOCATION PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WELCOME 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 18, 2022. 

	2. 
	2. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 7, 2022. 

	3. 
	3. 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 


	CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	PRESENTATION 
	1. WOODARD & CURRAN, JUSTIN DEMELLO-FUNDING ALLOCATION PRESENTATION 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	l. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 
	2. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 
	MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel 
	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READrNG OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

	4. 
	4. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED rNTO THE CITY AS L-rND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	5. 
	5. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 1-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: Jl4-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	6. 
	6. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-09, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSI-INELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION; REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126-033, 126-001, 126041, AND 123-012 OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LfVrNG TRUST. 
	-


	7. 
	7. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-10, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSfVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126033, 126-001 , 126-041, AND 123-012 OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 
	-


	8. 
	8. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-11, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A CMUPUD, COMMUNITY MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: 126-037, 126-038, 126-035, 126-034, 126-033, 126-001, 126-041, AND 123-012 OWNERS: THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 

	9. 
	9. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-12. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE II ELECTRIC SERVICE, DfVISION 1 -IN GENERAL, SECTION 27-30 -GENERAL SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY AMENDING SECTION 27-30 TO REDUCE THE AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC SERVICE AT A SINGLE METERING POINT FROM 50 KILOWATTS TO 25; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTfVE DATE. 
	-



	MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2 
	10. 
	10. 
	10. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-1 3, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE III WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, PART HI -SEWER SYSTEM, DIVISION 2 WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT. SECTION 27-258 -MONITORING FACILITIES, BY ADDING SUBSECTION 27-258(e)4. RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	-
	-


	11. 
	11. 
	APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT. 

	12. 
	12. 
	RECOMMENDATION TO SCHEDULE A SPECIAL MEETING TO DISCUSS THE ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS. 

	13. 
	13. 
	DISCUSSION ABOUT THE CITY MANAGER INTERVIEW PROCESS. 

	14. 
	14. 
	DISCUSSION REGARDING DAY CAMP. 

	15. 
	15. 
	REQUEST TO HOLD A FOOD TRUCK EVENT IN THE DOWNTOWN PLAZA PARK AND REQUEST TO WAIVE RESTROOM FEES. 

	16. 
	16. 
	REQUEST FOR A SPONSORSHIP DONATION FROM THE SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT (38TH ANNUAL SUMTER SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOLARSHIP GOLF TOURNAMENT). 


	INFORMATION 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	MARGE THIES -CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE UPDATE. 

	2. 
	2. 
	SPECIAL MEETING ON MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. 


	CORRESPONDENCE 
	1. THANK-YOU LETTER FROM LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
	CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST -CHRISTINA DIXON 
	INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST-MIKE EASTBURN 
	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST -FELIX ADAMS 
	STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 
	CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER -CHRISTINA SIMMONS 
	FINANCE DIRECTOR-SHELLEY RAGAN 
	1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 
	MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3 
	HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR -STEFANIE TAVERNA DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS -MIKE EASTBURN ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR-STEVE MACHOLZ 
	1. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN -KRISTIN GREEN 
	l. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT -LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS ADJOURN Ifany person decides to appeal any decision ofthe City Council, with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofsuch proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 
	MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4 
	Figure
	BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 
	REGULAR MEETING MARCH 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	COUNCIL CHAMBERS 117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. AVENUE 
	Figure
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	Figure
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	ITEM# 1 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 7, 2022. 
	MINUTES BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 117 EAST JOE P. STRJCKLAND, JR. AVENUE FEBRUARY 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	The meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. fo llowed by the Invocation and The Pledge ofAllegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be heard during the meeting. 
	ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude Councilwoman Marge Thies Vice-Mayor Karen Davis Councilman Dale Swain Councilman Lance Lowery 
	ALSO PRESENT: Mike Eastburn, Interim City Manager/Director ofPublic Works Felix Adams, City Attorney Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 
	Tom Romaelle, Water and Sewer Director ABSENT Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriff's Office 
	Clu-istina Simmons, Customer Service Manager Steve Macholz, Electric Utility Director 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 3, 2022. 

	2. 
	2. 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 


	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 5/0. 
	CITIZEN' S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	Bryant Fulgham, 121 West Central Ave. Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Read a message by The American Crisis #1, Thomas Paine. 

	• 
	• 
	Read a portion of the City Charter to those present. 

	• 
	• 
	Receipts from Lowery's True Value 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagel 
	PRESENTATION 
	1. PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD PROGRAM). 
	Presentation by Ms. Daphne Green-East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
	Figure
	EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNFIELDS PROGRAM 
	Daphne Green, AICP Planner 111 East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
	Figure
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page2 
	. .---
	-

	ABOUT ECFRPC (ti 
	ABOUT ECFRPC (ti 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	One of 10 Regional Planning Councils in Florida 

	• 
	• 
	Provides Technical Assistance Services to Communities and Organizations within 8-county Region 


	Figure
	ABOUT THE ECFRPC @ 
	Economic Development Program 
	Economic Development Program 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Strategic Planning and Grants 

	• 
	• 
	Health and Regional Food Systems 

	• 
	• 
	Economic Impact Analysis 


	• Community Redevelopment and Revitalization 
	Figure
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page3 
	. OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION@ 
	Federal Brownfields Program 
	Federal Brownfields Program 
	• US Environmental (t) (G) Protection Agency 
	il 

	Gas Medical Dry Stations Facilities Cleaners 
	• Address 
	..A.




	X 16! DD
	X 16! DD
	Redevelopment or 
	Auto Repair Old Old 
	Reuse of Properties 
	Shops Factories Landfills 
	that May Be Affected By Contaminants 
	X 
	Golf Courses 
	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION ~ 
	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION ~ 
	Program Benefits 
	Program Benefits 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Revitalize Parcels that Otherwise Would Not Be Developed 

	• 
	• 
	Catalyst for Neighborhood-Wide Improvements 

	• 
	• 
	Open New Funding Sources for Development Linked to the Site 

	• 
	• 
	Protects the Environment, Reduces Blight, and Takes Development Pressures Off Greenspaces 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page4 
	.~BT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION ~ 

	Brownfields Assessment Grant Award 
	Brownfields Assessment Grant Award 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	ECFRPC and Cities of Apopka, Eustis, Kissimmee, and Longwood 

	• 
	• 
	$600,000 Over Three-year Period 

	• 
	• 
	86% Going Directly to Pay for Community Services 


	Figure

	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIE~DS COALITION ~ Brownfields Sites Identification 
	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIE~DS COALITION ~ Brownfields Sites Identification 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	120+ Pot ential Brownfields along the OBT/441 Corridor 

	• 
	• 
	Five High Priority Sites 


	Figure
	Retrieved from Google Images 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PageS 


	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION @ 
	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION @ 
	Program Accomplishments 
	Program Accomplishments 
	Developmentof 
	Developmentof 
	Developmentof 
	Kickoff Meeting 

	Consultant RFQ 
	Consultant RFQ 
	Drafted the lnterlocal 

	Award Grant Announced 
	Award Grant Announced 
	Developmentof Media Kit and Outreach Materials 
	Agreement Start of Phase I Assessments 


	June September 

	May July-August October 
	May July-August October 
	Inform Coalition Selection and Members Onboarding of Consultant (PPM)
	Development of Work Program 
	Figure

	Current Tasks 
	Current Tasks 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Submission of the Community Involvement Plan 

	• 
	• 
	Development of the Brownfields Advisory Committee 

	• 
	• 
	Conduct Phase 1/11 Assessments 

	• 
	• 
	Presentation and Approval of Inter-local Agreement to Coalition Cities 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page6 
	------. --~ .o::a:::::,
	-

	~ 


	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION 
	OBT/US 441 BROWNFIELDS COALITION 
	Proposed Action 
	Proposed Action 
	Consider participating in the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council Brownfield Coalition to facilitate brownfield redevelopment in the City of Bushnell 
	I--= --------------
	~ 

	Contact Information 
	Contact Information 
	Comments/Questions: 
	Daphne Green, AICP Planner Ill 
	407-245-0300 ext. 315 
	dgreen@ecfrpc.org 

	Figure
	2. PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD & CURRAN-UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 
	Presentation by Mr. Justin Demello-Woodard & Curran 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page7 


	Cit of Bushnell 
	Cit of Bushnell 
	■ 

	, 
	8

	, 
	.
	. 
	. 
	;, 
	-
	'
	9
	Grant Application Status 
	Grant Application Status 
	Grant Application Status 
	< 
	.

	■ . 
	• State Legislative Funding Initiative Request 
	,. Application for $500,000 grant filed on your behalf for design improvements to the Wastewater Treatment Facility 
	• Currently, application has made it through House and Senate Committee 
	• Good News! Next step, onto lhe Governors desk ror inclusion in State Budget , Woodard & Curran will be in Tallahassee tomorrow as part of Florida League of 
	Cities Legislative Days to speak with Reps to advocate for our clients , Please call your state Reps to advocate! 
	-
	Figure
	COMMrTMENT & INTEGRITY DRIVE RESULTS 
	COMMrTMENT & INTEGRITY DRIVE RESULTS 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page8 
	Wastewater Treatment Facility 
	Figure

	Figure
	• Emergency SBR Repairs ,.. Geotechnical Investigations Completed 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Recommend S60-70K in grout iniection around tank ,. Structural Engineering Evaluation Completed 

	• Recommended Add1bonal Concrete Testing Currently solia1ing quotes to oerform wO!k 

	• 
	• 
	Once Concrete Testmg 1s Complete.Structural Engineenng Repaircan be Recommended ,. Public 81d for Recommended Repairs ,. Estimated Completion June 2022 


	, Woodard &Curran is in process of securing up to $500.000 zero percent interest loan with FDEP should the City need it for emergency repairs 
	-
	, 
	'
	9
	Sumterville Water Treatment Plant 
	. 
	.

	, City under Consent Order to upgrade treatment system ior Disinfection Byproducts by September 11. 2022 , Woodard & Curran has completed preliminary design ,,. Preliminary design recommended lhe City integrate new Chlonne Dioxide treatment skid 
	• 
	, 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Two reputable manufacturers/vendors of these treatment sk ds 

	• 
	• 
	Based on time constraint and potential fine ($1000/day) Woodard & Curran ,s recommend·ng d•rect negobations with two pre-identified vendors (2118i22) 

	• 
	• 
	W&C to develop and subm,t permit appLcat:on to FDEP with des:gn detals, procurement and sw•tch over of d1smfeclant plan • 4 weeks (03118122) 

	• 
	• 
	FDEP approval and simultaneous negot,abons with chlonne dioxide vendors 8 weeks (05i18122) 

	• 
	• 
	City to issue PO to vendor and lead time to manufacture system and Field installation of chlonne diox:de system= 9 weeks (07131/22) 

	• 
	• 
	Switch over from chlorne to chlorine diox de= 1 to 2 weeks (08115/22) 

	• 
	• 
	Consent order deadline (09i11122) • provide switch over data and report to FDEP 


	-
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page9 
	9 
	9 
	. 

	-
	.
	• 
	Webster-Bushnell Forcemain 
	. 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	High pressures have been reduced but remain high 

	• 
	• 
	Several problem areas identified over 13 mile forcemain 

	• 
	• 
	Emergency Crews secured to: ,. Plan and Prioritize Forcemain Evaluation , Provide easement access , Secure required permits ,. Gain access to pipe in dozens of locations ,. Bypass Flow during investigations (nighttime) , Investigate and Clean Pipe ,. Return to Normal Operation on Daily Basis ,. Continue until pipe has been cleaned and evaluated 


	-


	Thank ou! Questions/Comments? 
	Thank ou! Questions/Comments? 
	-
	Ill 

	Figure
	COUUrTMENT & INTEGRITY DRIVE RESULTS 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PagelO 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to read New Business Items 1-8 by title only. Motion carried 5/0. 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	1. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01 , AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 
	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 2022-0 I on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 2022-02 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

	3. 
	3. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-0I0 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 


	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 2022-03 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagell 
	4. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORJLOW, INC. 
	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 2022-04 on the first reading. 
	Council, staff, and Florilow Oaks Owners Discussion subject: 
	• Annexation of Flori low Oaks 
	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to table Ordinance 2022-04. Motion failed 0/5 (All Nay). 
	Mayor Spaude called for a roll call vote on the motion to approve Ordinance 2022-04 on the first reading: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion can-ied 5/0. 
	5. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to pass Ordinance 
	2022-05 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
	Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thjes Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 
	6. FIRST READlNG OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 
	-

	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 
	2022-06 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
	Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page12 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORJDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: Jl4-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 2022-07 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, ViceMayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion canied 5/0. 

	8. 
	8. 
	8. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORJDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 1-1 , LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DA TE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 2022-08 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, ViceMayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

	9. 
	9. 
	APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM ALLSTATE TOWER FOR THE EMERGENCY REPAIRS ON THE CITY OF BUSHNELL'S CELL TOWER. 


	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to approve the recommendation to accept the quote from Allstate Tower for the emergency repairs on the City of Bushnell's Cell Tower. 
	Council & staff Discussion subject: 
	• Quote from Allstate Tower for the emergency repairs 
	Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion. Motion carried 4/1 (Mayor Spaude Nay). 
	10. APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT. 
	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to approve the third amendment to the Communication Tower Lease Agreement. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page13 
	Council & staff Discussion subject: 
	• Communication Tower Lease Agreement 
	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to table the motion to approve the third amendment to the Communication Tower Lease Agreement for a future meeting. Motion carried 5/0. 
	11. DISCUSSION REGARDING THE LETTER OF INTENT FROM WIRELESS PROPCO LLC. TO PURCHASE THE LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND T-MOBILE FOR THE ATTACHMENT OF THEIR FACILITIES TO THE CITY'S COMMUNICATION TOWER. 
	Council & staff Discussion subject: 
	• Letter ofintent from Wireless Propco LLC. 
	12. 
	12. 
	12. 
	12. 
	APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO PIGGYBACK CITY OF GAJNSV ILLE REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS NO. 2018-049 PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTUAL AND ENGINEERING CONSUL TING SERVICES. 

	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve the recommendation to piggyback City of Gainesville request for statements of qualifications No. 2018-049 Professional Architectural and Engineering Consulting Services. Motion canied 5/0. 

	13. 
	13. 
	DISCUSSION REGARDING CLOSING AND VACATING OF A PORTION OF NORTH FLORIDA STREET ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA. 


	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the closing and vacating of a portion of North Florida Street Road Right-Of-Way in the City of Bushnell, Florida. 
	Council, Phil Chesson, and staff Discussion subject: 
	• Closing and vacating a portion ofNorth Florida Street 
	Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion. Motion failed 0/5 (All Nay) 
	There was consensus from Council to allow the petitioner the right to put up a fence and gate to close the road. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page14 
	14. 
	14. 
	14. 
	14. 
	APPROVAL OF THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 2021 EDITION. 

	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve the International Property Maintenance Code 2021 Edition. Motion carried 5/0. 

	15. 
	15. 
	15. 
	APPROVAL OF THE LEAVE DONATION POLICY. 

	Motion made by Cow1cilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the Leave Donation Policy. Motion carried 5/0. 

	16. 
	16. 
	REVIEW OF CUSTOMERS ON DEMAND RATE ELECTRIC SERVICE. 


	Council & staff Discussion subject: 
	• Demand rate 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to lower the demand electric rate to 25 KW. Motion carried 5/0. 
	17. DISCUSSION REGARDING A COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDING STAFF MEETINGS. 
	Consensus from Council for Mayor Spaude to attend the staffmeeting. 
	Councilman Lowery & Councilwoman Thies Discussion subject: 
	• Grievances and Grievance Policy 
	18. DISCUSSSION OF THE LEACHATE DISPOSAL. 
	Council, Chad Barber, Dan Gudgel-Waste Connections, and staff Discussion subject: 
	• Leachate Disposal 
	Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to only accept leachate from the landfill in the City of Bushnell. Motion carried 5/0. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PagelS 
	19. DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 FALL FESTIVAL. 
	Council & staff Discussion subject: 
	• 2022 Fall Festival 
	Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to accept Rebecca Morrison's status to volunteer as the City's Fall Festival Coordinator. Motion canied 5/0. 
	Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to move the 2022 Fall Festival back to the Bushnell Downtown Park area. Motion carried 5/0. 
	Councilman Lowery Discussion subject: 
	• Beer/wine garden at events and beer/wine permitted on restaurant patio areas. 
	20. DISCUSSfON OF THE 2022 PATRIOT PARADE. 
	Council, staff, and Billy Bowles Discussion subject: 
	• 2022 Patriot Parade & Event 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 2022 Patriot Parade. Motion carried 5/0. 
	INFORMATION 
	1. MARGE THIES -CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE UPDATE. 
	Councilwoman Thies Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Train Sculptme progressing 

	• 
	• 
	Future events 

	• 
	• 
	Next Bushnell Recreation Advisory Committee meeting March 17, 2022 at 11 :00 A.M. 


	CORRESPONDENCE 
	CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST -CHRISTINA DIXON 
	City Clerk Discussion subject: 
	• Charge for thw11b drives (Consensus from Council to not charge for the thumb drives) 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETfNG MINUTES Page16 
	INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST-MIKE EASTBURN 
	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST -FELIX ADAMS 
	STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 
	CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER -CHRISTINA SIMMONS 
	FINANCE DIRECTOR-SHELLEY RAGAN 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 

	2. 
	2. 
	NOTIFICATION OF "CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING" FOR FY2020. 


	Finance Director, Shelley Ragan Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Update on the appointment ofa new REPP member. 

	• 
	• 
	Kellie Mason elected to join the REPP by employees. 

	• 
	• 
	The notification of "Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting "for FY2020. 


	Council, Mike Fitzgerald & Scott Bird-Aclarian, City Attorney-Felix Adams, and staff Discussion subject: 
	• Aclarian Consultants to help with the audit and assess the Finance Department. *Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve proceeding with the audit assistance from Aclarian contingent upon the determination of the completive bid process. Motion carried 5/0. 
	HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR -STEFANIE TAVERNA 
	WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR -TOM ROMAELLE 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR-STEVE MACHOLZ 
	l. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 
	Electric Utility Director, Steve Macholz Discussion subject: 
	• Lighting and rate structure. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page17 
	BUILDfNG PERMIT TECHNICIAN -KRISTIN GREEN 
	I. NEXT BACE MEETfNG TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 
	Building Petmit Technician, Kristin Green Discussion subject: 
	• Gave the update on the next BACE meeting. 
	SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT -LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 
	CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 
	Councilwoman Thies Discussion subject: 
	• Special Meeting for Depat1mental Review on hold. 
	Councilman Lowery Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	2 meetings a month. 

	• 
	• 
	Interim City Manager Pay. *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve Interim City Manager, Mike Eastburn an increase of pay for 15% over his current salary or the current City Manager Salary-whichever is greater. Motion carried 5/0. 


	DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
	ADJOURN 
	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5/0. 
	1fany person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofsuch proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page18 
	Figure



	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	ITEM#2 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 18, 2022. 
	MINUTES BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VE. JANUARY 18, 2022 3:00 P.M. 
	The Special Meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. followed by the Invocation and The Pledge ofAllegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be heard during the meeting. 
	ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude Councilwoman Marge Thies Vice-Mayor Karen Davis Councilman Dale Swain Councilman Lance Lowery 
	ALSO PRESENT: Mike Eastburn, Director Public Works Felix Adams, City Attorney Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 
	Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriffs Office 
	Christina Simmons, Customer Service Manager 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	1. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF THE CITY'S DEPARTMENTAL NEEDS AND FUNCTIONS. 
	Public Works Director, Mike Eastburn presented a Public Works Department Power Point Presentation to Council and those present 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 

	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Current Residential Rates -$20.30/Month 

	• 
	• 
	Twice a week pick up -Tuesdays and Fridays 

	• 
	• 
	Small Business Cart Rates -$35.90/Monl h 

	• 
	• 
	City provides a 94-gallon cart 

	• 
	• 
	Currently servicing approximately 1041 households 


	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 
	Figure
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Dumpster Rates: 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	2 Yard · S79.90 • 3 Yard -$116.90 

	• 
	• 
	4 Yard · S152.80 • 6 Yard -$226.90 • 8 Yard • $305.60 



	• 
	• 
	Twice a week pick up -Mondays and Thursdays 

	• 
	• 
	Currently servicing approximately 215 Businesses 


	Figure
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 
	Figure
	• 
	• 
	• 
	l Ad111t Ball F,etd • 3 Ba,eball Fi1dtJ, 

	• 
	• 
	2 Soflb;ill Fields 

	• 
	• 
	I T-Ball FieltJ 

	• 
	• 
	2 Mulupurpose Field s • 2 Tennis Couns w11r L1gh1s 

	• 
	• 
	2 Racquelbdll Cou, cs with Lights 

	• 
	• 
	2 Sand Volleyball Couns with Lights 

	• 
	• 
	2 Basketball Courts wilil Lights 

	• 
	• 
	l Large Playgrounrl 

	• 
	• 
	3 Toddle, Play Areas 

	• 
	• 
	BM X / Skateboard Park 

	• 
	• 
	I Mile of W;ilking / Exercise Trails 

	• 
	• 
	Bike Path, Along ROJUWJVS I Soft ball lorcess1on Stand 

	• 
	• 
	l Ba,eball Conc~s,ion S1and 

	• 
	• 
	I Boys Baseball Pavilion w,1 h RPstroom5 


	• 3 PitniL Pavilions 
	Figure
	• 
	• 
	• 
	2 Multipurpose Fields 

	• 
	• 
	Large Playground 

	• 
	• 
	Covered Picnic Areas 

	• 
	• 
	Approximately½ mile Walk Trail 

	• 
	• 
	Basketball Courts 

	• 
	• 
	Picnic Facility with Restrooms 


	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Approximately 6.5 miles of bike trails and sidewalks throughout the city 

	• 
	• 
	Storm Water/Drainage Improvements in Downtown/Plaza area 

	• 
	• 
	Landscaped Park with Pavilion & Fountain on Bushnell Plaza 

	• 
	• 
	Multiple picnic tables and benches spread throughout the park 

	• 
	• 
	Community Center with kitchen 

	• 
	• 
	2 T-ball fields with lights 

	• 
	• 
	2 basketball courts with lights 

	• 
	• 
	1 large playground 

	• 
	• 
	Concession stand with rest rooms 

	• 
	• 
	Approx. 1200 ft. Clay walk trail 

	• 
	• 
	Pavilion 


	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 

	Pos1t1on 
	Oireaor 
	Oireaor 
	Oireaor 
	27 
	II 
	$41.66 

	MaintenanceSupeMsor 
	MaintenanceSupeMsor 
	15 
	8 
	S23.36 

	MalntenanceSupcMSOr 
	MalntenanceSupcMSOr 
	14 
	8 
	S27.41 

	MaintenanceMechank 
	MaintenanceMechank 
	3 
	3 
	S20.17 

	Packer Operato1 
	Packer Operato1 
	8 
	3 
	S19.34 

	Packer Operator 
	Packer Operator 
	4 
	4 
	S18.54 

	Packer Operator 
	Packer Operator 
	15 
	s21.oo 

	Custodian 
	Custodian 
	II 
	11 
	$16.64 

	Parks Keeper 
	Parks Keeper 
	3 
	StS.02 

	Sanitation Maintenance Worker 
	Sanitation Maintenance Worker 
	S14.00 


	Figure
	Council & Staff Discussion subjects: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	ISBA Agreement 

	• 
	• 
	County Impact Fees 

	• 
	• 
	No inmate assistance 

	• 
	• 
	Public Works Staffing 

	• 
	• 
	Fall Festival 

	• 
	• 
	Succession Planning 

	• 
	• 
	City Manager Vacancy *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to appoint Public Works Director, Mike Eastburn as the Interim City Manager until the vacancy can be filled. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 

	• 
	• 
	Water and Sewer Update 

	• 
	• 
	Exit Interviews 

	• 
	• 
	Grievances 

	• 
	• 
	Ethics Investigation 

	• 
	• 
	Building Depa1tment-Revenues and Expenses 

	• 
	• 
	Advertise for City Manager vacancy *Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adve1tise for the City Manager vacancy. Motion carried 5/0. 

	• 
	• 
	Sick leave donation policy *Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the sick leave donation policy. Motion carried 5/0. 

	• 
	• 
	Force Main Issues/Installation ofa lime rock road *Consensus from Council to purchase and do the corrective emergency repairs on the force main. 

	• 
	• 
	Mayor Spaude will be attending the staff meetings 


	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 
	ADJOURN 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to adjourn the Special Meeting. Motion carried. 
	Ifany person decides to appeal any decision ofthe City Council, with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofsuch proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 
	JANUARY 18, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 10 
	Figure
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	ITEM#] 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 
	CITY OF BUSHNELL SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	Oct-21 
	Nov-21 
	Dec-21 
	Jan-22 

	TR
	I 0/ 19/202 1 
	11 /29/202 1 
	12/20/2021 
	1/27/2022 

	POOLED CASH 
	POOLED CASH 

	General 
	General 
	4,724,064.94 
	4,678,394.25 
	5,068,920.42 
	5,634,497.24 

	Electric 
	Electric 
	1,39 1,03 1.3 I 
	1,402,768.99 
	1,21 1,850.51 
	655,936.82 

	Water 
	Water 
	1,019,946.32 
	1,399,9 17.44 
	1,349,652.78 
	1,279,529.9 1 

	Wastewater 
	Wastewater 
	(20,977.20) 
	731 ,441.14 
	716,526.94 
	647,375.54 

	Sanitation 
	Sanitation 
	55 1,891.27 
	571 ,641.55 
	570,027.74 
	588,680.52 

	Cemetery 
	Cemetery 
	19,788.65 
	16,440.65 
	14,964.85 
	12,900.98 

	TOTAL POOLED ACCTBAL 
	TOTAL POOLED ACCTBAL 
	7,685,745.29 
	8,800,604.02 
	8,931,943.24 
	8,818,921.01 

	RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 
	RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 

	Regular Employee Pension Plan 
	Regular Employee Pension Plan 
	5,243,487.54 
	5,243,487.54 
	5,243,487.54 
	5,156,022.75 

	Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 
	Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 
	5 13,432.03 
	513,432.03 
	513,432.03 
	513,432.03 

	Community Trust Fund Council Committed 
	Community Trust Fund Council Committed 
	1,213,960.24 
	1,213,960.24 
	1,2 13,960.24 
	1,246,895.64 

	League Fees 
	League Fees 
	2,148.34 
	2,148.34 
	3, 148.34 
	3, 148.34 

	Other Special Event Fees 
	Other Special Event Fees 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 

	Cemetery Cert of Deposits 
	Cemetery Cert of Deposits 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 

	Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 
	Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 

	Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 
	Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 
	365, 187.00 
	365,187.00 
	365, 187.00 
	368, 187.00 

	Water CRC Reserve Account 
	Water CRC Reserve Account 
	11 2,500.00 
	112,500.00 
	112,500.00 
	11 3,625.00 

	Water SRf Loan Debt Service Acct. 
	Water SRf Loan Debt Service Acct. 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 

	Water Bond Reserve Accts 
	Water Bond Reserve Accts 
	2.636.25 
	2,636.25 
	2,636.25 
	2,636.25 

	Meter Deposit Account 
	Meter Deposit Account 
	79 1,086.79 
	792,961.25 
	791,802.28 
	794,170.29 

	Electric Rate Sta bi I ization 
	Electric Rate Sta bi I ization 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 

	TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 
	TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 
	8,839,303.02 
	8,841,177.48 
	8,841,018.51 
	8,792,982.13 

	STATE BOARD OFADMINISTRATION 
	STATE BOARD OFADMINISTRATION 

	Electric Pool A 
	Electric Pool A 
	126,055.31 
	126,065.39 
	126,065.39 
	126,098.98 

	Utility Tax Pool A 
	Utility Tax Pool A 
	620.18 
	620.23 
	620.23 
	620.39 

	R & R Investment Pool A 
	R & R Investment Pool A 
	305, 124.22 
	305,148.6 1 
	305,148.61 
	305,229.99 

	TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 
	TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 
	431,799. 71 
	431,834.23 
	431,834.23 
	431,949.36 

	BALANCE FORALLACCTS 
	BALANCE FORALLACCTS 
	16,956,848.02 
	18,073,615.73 
	18,204,795.98 
	18,043,852.50 


	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:36 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 
	Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 
	Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

	Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 
	Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 

	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	001-311-1000 
	001-311-1000 
	TAXES-REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY 
	$40,022.84 
	$621,657.00 
	$16,672.60 
	$523,924.08 
	$0.00 
	-$97,732.92 
	84% 

	001-312-3000 
	001-312-3000 
	9TH CENT COUNTY GAS TAX 
	$0.00 
	$19,802.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$19,802.00 
	0% 

	001-312-6000 
	001-312-6000 
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX 
	$23,354.60 
	$344,654.00 
	$26,507.56 
	$95,746.13 
	$0.00 
	-$248,907.87 
	28% 

	001-313-1000 
	001-313-1000 
	FRANCHISE TAX -ELECTRIC 
	$294.46 
	$4,066.00 
	$433.58 
	$1,520.62 
	$0.00 
	-$2,545.38 
	37% 

	001-314-1100 
	001-314-1100 
	CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX 
	$36,592.48 
	$418,390.00 
	$33,061.57 
	$127,461.69 
	$0.00 
	-$290,928.31 
	30% 

	001-314-2000 
	001-314-2000 
	UTILITY SERVICE TAX -ELECTRIC 
	$338.78 
	$4,687.00 
	$516.59 
	$1,761.44 
	$0.00 
	-$2,925.56 
	38% 

	001-314-3000 
	001-314-3000 
	COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX 
	$9,575.67 
	$116,997.00 
	$9,477.33 
	$29,091.09 
	$0.00 
	-$87,905.91 
	25% 

	001-314-4000 
	001-314-4000 
	UTILITY SERVICE TAX-GAS 
	$6,783.27 
	$34,369.00 
	$12,844.90 
	$15,209.92 
	$0.00 
	-$19, 159.08 
	44% 

	001-322-0000 
	001-322-0000 
	LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES 
	$4,202.20 
	$40,677.00 
	$3,363.52 
	$8,869.94 
	$0.00 
	-$31,807.06 
	22% 

	001-334-2000 
	001-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,500.00 
	0% 

	001-334-7000 
	001-334-7000 
	FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$270,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$270,000.00 
	0% 

	001-334-7011 
	001-334-7011 
	CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$85,467.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$85,467.00 
	0% 

	001-335-1200 
	001-335-1200 
	STATE REVENUE SHARING 
	$7,430.17 
	$97,438.00 
	$7,529.79 
	$22,589.38 
	$0.00 
	-$7 4,848.62 
	23% 

	001-335-1400 
	001-335-1400 
	MOBILE HOME LICENSES 
	$738.74 
	$6,795.00 
	$1,242.62 
	$3,577.48 
	$0.00 
	-$3,217.52 
	53% 

	001-335-1500 
	001-335-1500 
	ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES 
	$489.44 
	$3,647.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,412.10 
	$0.00 
	-$234.90 
	94% 

	001-335-1800 
	001-335-1800 
	STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX 
	$14,015.50 
	$169,532.00 
	$16,459.89 
	$47,547.31 
	$0.00 
	-$121,984.69 
	28% 

	001-335-1900 
	001-335-1900 
	STATE HIGHWAY SIGNAL AND LIGHTING MAIN" 
	$0.00 
	$11,128.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$11, 128.00 
	0% 

	001-338-9200 
	001-338-9200 
	SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX 
	$10,326.21 
	$108,623.00 
	$9,770.37 
	$29,005.20 
	$0.00 
	-$79,617.80 
	27% 

	001-34 7-4300 
	001-34 7-4300 
	SPECIAL EVENTS {FALL FEST) 
	$0.00 
	$24,287.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$24,287.00 
	0% 

	001-34 7-8000 
	001-34 7-8000 
	PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE 
	$400.00 
	$5,320.00 
	$150.00 
	$4,145.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,175.00 
	78% 

	001-34 7-9000 
	001-34 7-9000 
	OTHER REVS {SUMMER YOUTH PROG) 
	$0.00 
	$15,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$15,000.00 
	0% 

	001-351-1000 
	001-351-1000 
	FINES & FORFEITURES 
	$6,681.15 
	$57,584.00 
	$1,499.09 
	$5,228.86 
	$0.00 
	-$52,355.14 
	9% 

	001-351-3000 
	001-351-3000 
	POLICE EDUCATION 
	$359.56 
	$3,363.00 
	$76.00 
	$334.44 
	$0.00 
	-$3,028.56 
	10% 

	001-360-0000 
	001-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$2,250.00 
	$0.00 
	$35.00 
	$0.00 
	-$2,215.00 
	2% 

	001-361-0000 
	001-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$43.37 
	$600.00 
	$0.00 
	$198.34 
	$0.00 
	-$401.66 
	33% 

	001-362-0000 
	001-362-0000 
	RENT -COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS 
	$450.00 
	$5,400.00 
	$750.00 
	$3,900.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,500.00 
	72% 

	001-363-0000 
	001-363-0000 
	RENTAL -TOWER SPACE 
	$0.00 
	$36,116.00 
	$3,036.75 
	$9,110.25 
	$0.00 
	-$27,005.75 
	25% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:36 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	001-364-0000 
	001-364-0000 
	PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF ASSETS 
	$0.00 
	$600.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$600.00 
	0% 

	001-366-0000 
	001-366-0000 
	COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS) 
	$0.00 
	$1,990,549.00 
	$525,877.64 
	$525,877.64 
	$0.00 
	-$1,464,671.36 
	26% 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND Revenue Total 
	$162,098.44 
	$4,500,498.00 
	$669,269.80 
	$1,458,545.91 
	$0.00 
	-$3,041,952.09 
	32% 

	Expend Account 001-1100 
	Expend Account 001-1100 
	Description LEGISLATIVE 
	Prior Yr Expd $3,679.89 
	Budgeted $41,361.00 
	CurrExpd $1,868.17 
	YTDExpd $11,719.06 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Balance $29,641.94 
	%Expd 28% 

	001-1300 
	001-1300 
	ADMINISTRATIVE 
	$54,589.83 
	$1,041,754.45 
	$63,146.21 
	$578,047.56 
	$0.00 
	$463,706.89 
	55% 

	001-1400 
	001-1400 
	LEGAL COUNCIL 
	$2,010.75 
	$24,129.00 
	$2,010.75 
	$8,043.00 
	$0.00 
	$16,086.00 
	33% 

	001-2100 
	001-2100 
	POLICE 
	$63,135.66 
	$779,066.00 
	$64,928.56 
	$259,715.38 
	$0.00 
	$519,350.62 
	33% 

	001-2400 
	001-2400 
	CODE COMPLIANCE 
	$10,983.39 
	$185,964.00 
	$11,288.81 
	$57,911.64 
	$0.00 
	$128,052.36 
	31% 

	001-4100 
	001-4100 
	STREET 
	$35,070.62 
	$1,192,780.00 
	$23,996.59 
	$144,597.49 
	$0.00 
	$1,048,182.51 
	12% 

	001-7100 
	001-7100 
	LIBRARY 
	$143.68 
	$1,575.00 
	$135.30 
	$549.58 
	$0.00 
	$1,025.42 
	35% 

	001-7200 
	001-7200 
	PARKS & RECREATION 
	$19,063.44 
	$619,959.00 
	$16,334.55 
	$105,029.05 
	$0.00 
	$514,929.95 
	17% 

	001-7400 
	001-7400 
	SPECIAL EVENTS 
	$0.00 
	$42,779.00 
	-$450.00 
	$2,930.64 
	$0.00 
	$39,848.36 
	7% 

	001-7900 
	001-7900 
	OTHER REC SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$15,506.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$15,506.00 
	0% 

	001-8200 
	001-8200 
	REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 
	$0.00 
	$221,727.00 
	$0.00 
	$110,981.67 
	$0.00 
	$110,745.33 
	50% 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND Expend Total 
	$188,677.26 
	$4,166,600.45 
	$183,258.94 
	$1,279,525.07 
	$0.00 
	$2,887,075.38 
	31% 

	001 
	001 
	GENERAL FUND 
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	Prior $162,098.44 $188,677.26 -$26,578.82 
	Current--$669,269.80 $183,258.94 $486,010.86 
	-

	YTD $1,458,545.91 $1,279,525.07 $179,020.84 


	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$162,098.44 
	$669,269.80 
	$1,458,545.91 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$188,677.26 
	$183,258.94 
	$1,279,525.07 


	Net Income: -$$$
	26,578.82 
	486,010.86 
	179,020.84 

	Page: 1 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	10:17 AM 
	JANUARY 2022 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 to 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 

	131-361-0000 
	131-361-0000 
	INTEREST 

	131-364-1000 
	131-364-1000 
	SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 

	131-366-0000 
	131-366-0000 
	CONTRIBUTIONS 

	131-389-1000 
	131-389-1000 
	CASH CARRIED FORTH 

	TR
	CEMETERY FUND Revenue Total 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 


	131-3900-000-0000 CEMETERIES: 131-3900-539-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 131-3900-539-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 131-3900-539-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 131-3900-539-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 131-3900-539-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 131-3900-539-6100 REPURCHASE OF LOTS 
	CEMETERY FUND Expend Total 
	CEMETERY FUND 
	CEMETERY FUND 
	Prior Yr Rev $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 
	Prior Yr Rev $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 
	Prior Yr Rev $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 
	Anticipated $6,000.00 $7,000.00 $6,195.00 $17,283.00 $36,478.00 
	Curr Rev $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 
	YTDRev $0.00 $1,600.00 $400.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Excess/Deficit -$6,000.00 -$5,400.00 -$5,795.00 -$17 ,283.00 -$34,478.00 

	Prior Yr Expd 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 


	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 

	$1,200.00 
	$1,200.00 
	$28,578.00 
	$1,225.00 
	$7,350.00 

	$195.87 
	$195.87 
	$2,500.00 
	$196.20 
	$1,531.61 

	$14.97 
	$14.97 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$252.26 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$50.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 

	$161.09 
	$161.09 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$150.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 

	$1,571.93 
	$1,571.93 
	$36,478.00 
	$1,421.20 
	$9,133.87 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 


	Revenue: $$400.00 $Expended: $$$
	2,400.00 
	2,000.00 
	1,571.93 
	1,421.20 
	9,133.87 


	Net Income: $828.07 -$-$
	Net Income: $828.07 -$-$
	1,021.20 
	7,133.87 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$21,228.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$968.39 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,747.74 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$50.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$150.00 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$27,344.13 


	%Real 
	0% 
	23% 6% 0% 
	5% 
	%Expd 
	0% 26% 61% 5% 0% 0% 0% 
	25% 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$2,400.00 
	$400.00 
	$2,000.00 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$1,571.93 
	$1,421.20 
	$9,133.87 


	Net Income: $828.07 -$-$
	1,021.20 
	7,133.87 

	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	2/22/2022 10:19 AM 

	Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 
	Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

	Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 
	Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31122 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 


	Revenue Account 410-314-1200 
	Revenue Account 410-314-1200 
	Revenue Account 410-314-1200 
	Description CITY SURCHARGE 
	Prior Yr Rev $1,528.34 
	Anticipated $15,807.00 
	Curr Rev $1,174.56 
	YTDRev $4,834.43 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Excess/Deficit -$10,972.57 
	%Real 31% 

	410-334-2000 
	410-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,500.00 
	0% 

	410-343-1110 
	410-343-1110 
	RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES 
	$108,244.63 
	$1,318,248.00 
	$83,132.49 
	$343,571.81 
	$0.00 
	-$974,676.19 
	26% 

	410-343-1120 
	410-343-1120 
	P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES 
	$20,303.99 
	$226,666.00 
	$18,161.19 
	$69,935.14 
	$0.00 
	-$156,730.86 
	31% 

	410-343-1130 
	410-343-1130 
	COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES 
	$85,540.62 
	$1,248,695.00 
	$84,527.98 
	$352,919.91 
	$0.00 
	-$895, 775.09 
	28% 

	410-343-1140 
	410-343-1140 
	P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES 
	$16,588.39 
	$225,707.00 
	$19,568.89 
	$70,418.49 
	$0.00 
	-$155,288.51 
	31% 

	410-343-1150 
	410-343-1150 
	COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 
	$124,667.97 
	$1,721,493.00 
	$120,518.91 
	$492,576.53 
	$0.00 
	-$1,228,916.47 
	29% 

	410-343-1160 
	410-343-1160 
	P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 
	$40,763.11 
	$522,364.00 
	$47,604.73 
	$176,035.84 
	$0.00 
	-$346,328. 16 
	34% 

	410-343-1161 
	410-343-1161 
	HIGH LOAD CREDIT FACTOR 
	-$136.62 
	$0.00 
	-$215.04 
	-$745.44 
	$0.00 
	-$745.44 
	0% 

	410-343-1165 
	410-343-1165 
	COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE 
	$40,802.82 
	$468,260.00 
	$38,401.40 
	$139,916.76 
	$0.00 
	-$328,343.24 
	30% 

	410-343-1230 
	410-343-1230 
	PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS 
	$4,770.65 
	$56,857.00 
	$4,722.85 
	$17,349.58 
	$0.00 
	-$39,507.42 
	31% 

	410-343-3000 
	410-343-3000 
	CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,043.59 
	$2,112.71 
	$0.00 
	$2,112.71 
	0% 

	410-343-3300 
	410-343-3300 
	PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$2,481.69 
	$26,500.00 
	$1,115.33 
	$10,752.53 
	$0.00 
	-$15,747.47 
	41% 

	410-360-0000 
	410-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$30.00 
	$400.00 
	$30.00 
	$100.00 
	$0.00 
	-$300.00 
	25% 

	410-360-0002 
	410-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF FEE 
	$40.00 
	$260.00 
	$0.00 
	$120.00 
	$0.00 
	-$140.00 
	46% 

	410-360-0200 
	410-360-0200 
	MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) 
	$0.00 
	$17,279.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$17,279.00 
	0% 

	410-360-0300 
	410-360-0300 
	INSTALLATION FEE 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$1,545.98 
	$3,563.44 
	$0.00 
	-$1,436.56 
	71% 

	410-361-0000 
	410-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$7.75 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$38.67 
	$0.00 
	-$461.33 
	8% 

	410-361-1300 
	410-361-1300 
	INTEREST SBA 
	$63.08 
	$782.00 
	$0.00 
	$118.21 
	$0.00 
	-$663.79 
	15% 

	410-361-1500 
	410-361-1500 
	INTEREST EARNED (FMPA POOLED LOAN) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	TR
	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$445,696.42 
	$5,856,318.00 
	$421,332.86 
	$1,683,618.61 
	$0.00 
	-$4,172,699.39 
	29% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTD Expd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: 
	410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$6,401.28 
	$88,000.00 
	$6,684.66 
	$24,923.25 
	$0.00 
	$63,076.75 
	28% 

	410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$24,849.43 
	$407,937.00 
	$34,002.91 
	$128,904.83 
	$0.00 
	$279,032.17 
	32% 

	410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	$1,420.46 
	$16,790.00 
	$1,043.01 
	$4,417.77 
	$0.00 
	$12,372.23 
	26% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:19AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$24.00 
	$13,203.00 
	$155.20 
	$2,100.01 
	$0.00 
	$11,102.99 
	16% 

	410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$13,589.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$13,589.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES 
	410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$2,101.76 
	$33,450.00 
	$2,485.76 
	$10,225.42 
	$0.00 
	$23,224.58 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$642.71 
	$7,823.00 
	$581.37 
	$2,391.53 
	$0.00 
	$5,431.47 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	$2,403.49 
	$28,951.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,758.87 
	$0.00 
	$26,192.13 
	10% 

	410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$375.87 
	$2,000.00 
	$15.04 
	$129.66 
	$0.00 
	$1,870.34 
	6% 

	410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	-$624.24 
	$42,440.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,708.32 
	$0.00 
	$38,731.68 
	9% 

	410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$3,525.61 
	$55,048.00 
	$265.10 
	$19,533.75 
	$0.00 
	$35,514.25 
	35% 

	410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$2,398.34 
	$32,323.00 
	$0.00 
	$10,086.57 
	$0.00 
	$22,236.43 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	$462.47 
	$4,001.00 
	$65.86 
	$2,488.43 
	$0.00 
	$1,512.57 
	62% 

	410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$16.30 
	$18,000.00 
	$47.76 
	$2,477.64 
	$0.00 
	$15,522.36 
	14% 

	410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$731.82 
	$3,265.00 
	$129.20 
	$1,679.60 
	$0.00 
	$1,585.40 
	51% 

	410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$18,450.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,375.00 
	$0.00 
	$15,075.00 
	18% 

	410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$12,296.02 
	$88,550.00 
	$72.38 
	$2,201.64 
	$0.00 
	$86,348.36 
	2% 

	410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$893.09 
	$30,622.00 
	$1,513.53 
	$16,196.60 
	$0.00 
	$14,425.40 
	53% 

	410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$350.00 
	$5,500.00 
	$175.00 
	$2,461.20 
	$0.00 
	$3,038.80 
	45% 

	410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$463.81 
	$5,125.00 
	$399.06 
	$1,576.47 
	$0.00 
	$3,548.53 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$448.80 
	$10,000.00 
	$423.32 
	$1,798.54 
	$0.00 
	$8,201.46 
	18% 

	410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS 
	410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$2,252.22 
	$10,837.00 
	$387.59 
	$6,091.17 
	$0.00 
	$4,745.83 
	56% 

	410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$6,432.81 
	$74,829.00 
	$2,231.44 
	$32,714.33 
	$0.00 
	$42,114.67 
	44% 

	410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$351.53 
	$8,000.00 
	$616.45 
	$3,000.90 
	$0.00 
	$4,999.10 
	38% 

	410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$16.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$15.58 
	$0.00 
	$484.42 
	3% 

	410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$12,142.19 
	$35,000.00 
	$1,833.01 
	$6,978.72 
	$0.00 
	$28,021.28 
	20% 

	410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$145.80 
	$3,150.00 
	$0.00 
	$998.10 
	$0.00 
	$2,151.90 
	32% 

	410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	$582.64 
	$14,000.00 
	$745.82 
	$3,595.53 
	$0.00 
	$10,404.47 
	26% 

	410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	$0.00 
	$12,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,454.03 
	$0.00 
	$10,545.97 
	12% 

	410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$0.00 
	$7,000.00 
	$12.50 
	$1,821.95 
	$0.00 
	$5,178.05 
	26% 

	410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES 
	410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$300.26 
	$5,168.00 
	$0.00 
	$488.23 
	$0.00 
	$4,679.77 
	9% 


	Page: 3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	10:19 AM 
	JANUARY 2022 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, &MEMBERSHIPS 
	410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, &MEMBERSHIPS 
	$0.00 
	$9,600.00 
	$0.00 
	$9,387.00 
	$0.00 
	$213.00 
	98% 

	410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING 
	410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING 
	$660.36 
	$14,963.00 
	$2,053.00 
	$3,580.60 
	$0.00 
	$11,382.40 
	24% 

	410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 
	410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 
	$277,313.14 
	$3,799,829.00 
	$355,386.61 
	$1,171,491.08 
	$0.00 
	$2,628,337.92 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$3,082.00 
	$0.00 
	-$158.94 
	$0.00 
	$3,240.94 
	-5% 

	410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK) 
	410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK) 
	$1,039.27 
	$789.00 
	$525.49 
	$525.49 
	$0.00 
	$263.51 
	67% 

	410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 &2019 ALTEC TRUCKS 
	410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 &2019 ALTEC TRUCKS 
	$0.00 
	$2,595.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,595.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST ($ECO PERMANENT FINANCING) 
	410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST ($ECO PERMANENT FINANCING) 
	$0.00 
	$184,114.00 
	$0.00 
	$93,098.46 
	$0.00 
	$91,015.54 
	51% 

	410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 
	410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 
	$0.00 
	$16,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,187.50 
	$0.00 
	$12,812.50 
	20% 

	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	$360,417.24 
	$5, 132,523.00 
	$411,851.07 
	$1,581,704.83 
	$0.00 
	$3,550,818.17 
	31% 


	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 
	Prior YTD Revenue: $$$Expended: $$$Net Income: $$$
	Current 
	445,696.42 
	421,332.86 
	1,683,618.61 
	360,417.24 
	411,851.07 
	1,581,704.83 
	85,279.18 
	9,481.79 
	101,913.78 

	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$445,696.42 
	$421,332.86 
	$1,683,618.61 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$360,417.24 
	$411,851.07 
	$1,581,704.83 


	Net Income: $$$
	85,279.18 
	9,481.79 
	101,913.78 

	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:21 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 
	Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 
	Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31122 

	Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 
	Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01122 to 01/31122 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31121 

	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cance/ 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	420-314-1200 
	420-314-1200 
	CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE 
	$1,431.85 
	$17,065.00 
	$1,791.77 
	$6,958.66 
	$0.00 
	-$10,106.34 
	41% 

	420-334-2000 
	420-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$100.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$100.00 
	0% 

	420-343-3000 
	420-343-3000 
	CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
	$38,925.00 
	$0.00 
	$421.89 
	$795.07 
	$0.00 
	$795.07 
	0% 

	420-343-3100 
	420-343-3100 
	RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES 
	$18,702.09 
	$261,057.00 
	$17,842.55 
	$70,586.94 
	$0.00 
	-$190,4 70.06 
	27% 

	420-343-3200 
	420-343-3200 
	COMMERCIAL WATER SALES 
	$37,999.94 
	$526,337.00 
	$43,666.79 
	$168,788.34 
	$0.00 
	-$357 ,548.66 
	32% 

	420-343-3201 
	420-343-3201 
	BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE 
	$0.00 
	$2,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,269.86 
	$0.00 
	$1,269.86 
	163% 

	420-343-3300 
	420-343-3300 
	PENAL TIES & RECONNECTION FEES 
	$360.00 
	$4,748.00 
	$367.63 
	$2,183.04 
	$0.00 
	-$2,564.96 
	46% 

	420-343-3400 
	420-343-3400 
	WATER CONNECTION FEES 
	$165.42 
	$4,000.00 
	$283.75 
	$283.75 
	$0.00 
	-$3,716.25 
	7% 

	420-343-3500 
	420-343-3500 
	OTHER WATER REVENUES 
	$920.00 
	$12,650.00 
	$965.00 
	$3,085.00 
	$0.00 
	-$9,565.00 
	24% 

	420-360-0000 
	420-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	0% 

	420-360-0002 
	420-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF 
	$40.00 
	$60.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$60.00 
	0% 

	420-361-0000 
	420-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$9.48 
	$115.00 
	$0.00 
	$50.61 
	$0.00 
	-$64.39 
	44% 

	420-382-2000 
	420-382-2000 
	TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 
	$0.00 
	$350,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$350,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	100% 

	TR
	WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$98,553.78 
	$1,178,132.00 
	$65,339.38 
	$606,036.89 
	$0.00 
	-$572,095.11 
	51% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: 
	420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$3,583.49 
	$39,986.00 
	$3,248.85 
	$12,670.64 
	$0.00 
	$27,315.36 
	32% 

	420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$8,993.99 
	$151,867.00 
	$11,961.62 
	$41,031.71 
	$0.00 
	$110,835.29 
	27% 

	420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	$0.00 
	$5,212.00 
	$245.67 
	$1,034.36 
	$0.00 
	$4,177.64 
	20% 

	420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 
	420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 
	$198.77 
	$3,742.00 
	$644.21 
	$2,246.21 
	$0.00 
	$1,493.79 
	60% 

	420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$2,060.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,080.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES 
	420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$326.38 
	$12,579.00 
	$658.75 
	$2,468.64 
	$0.00 
	$10,110.36 
	20% 

	420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$76.32 
	$2,942.00 
	$154.06 
	$577.35 
	$0.00 
	$2,364.65 
	20% 

	420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	$575.66 
	$6,098.00 
	$0.00 
	$700.04 
	$0.00 
	$5,397.96 
	11% 

	420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$27.53 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$63.95 
	$0.00 
	$936.05 
	6% 

	420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$2,175.98 
	$25,231.00 
	$4,467.13 
	$7,299.28 
	$0.00 
	$17,931.72 
	29% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:21 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$4,029.07 
	$53,072.00 
	$133.12 
	$18,325.43 
	$0.00 
	$34,746.57 
	35% 

	420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,599.78 
	$0.00 
	-$1,599.78 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) 
	420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) 
	$326.98 
	$4,303.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,862.99 
	$0.00 
	$2,440.01 
	43% 

	420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$356.65 
	$9,000.00 
	$27.29 
	$658.38 
	$0.00 
	$8,341.62 
	7% 

	420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$888.44 
	$3,962.00 
	$62.37 
	$1,943.65 
	$0.00 
	$2,018.35 
	49% 

	420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$6,000.00 
	$32,980.00 
	$147,226.75 
	$0.00 
	-$141,226.75 
	2,454% 

	420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA 
	420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA 
	$3,750.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$4,816.00 
	$15,000.00 
	$3,769.37 
	$6,767.23 
	$0.00 
	$8,232.77 
	45% 

	420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$99.22 
	$4,521.00 
	$168.15 
	$1,849.01 
	$0.00 
	$2,671.99 
	41% 

	420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$33.04 
	$1,800.00 
	$0.00 
	$17.84 
	$0.00 
	$1,782.16 
	1% 

	420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$373.29 
	$4,700.00 
	$355.10 
	$1,427.32 
	$0.00 
	$3,272.68 
	30% 

	420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$2,142.91 
	$45,862.00 
	$2,492.53 
	$9,635.74 
	$0.00 
	$36,226.26 
	21% 

	420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS 
	420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$400.00 
	$45.00 
	$45.00 
	$0.00 
	$355.00 
	11% 

	420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$1,567.48 
	$7,136.00 
	$187.11 
	$3,869.59 
	$0.00 
	$3,266.41 
	54% 

	420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$1,513.38 
	$50,000.00 
	$2,379.71 
	$11,130.57 
	$0.00 
	$38,869.43 
	22% 

	420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$737.93 
	$6,256.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,302.68 
	$0.00 
	$1,953.32 
	69% 

	420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$141.82 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$183.89 
	$0.00 
	$316.11 
	37% 

	420-4220-533-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	$1,731.38 
	$32,000.00 
	$1,465.97 
	$5,982.23 
	$0.00 
	$26,017.77 
	19% 

	420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	$16.20 
	$350.00 
	$0.00 
	$110.90 
	$0.00 
	$239.10 
	32% 

	420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	$115.07 
	$7,500.00 
	$477.23 
	$1,620.16 
	$0.00 
	$5,879.84 
	22% 

	420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	$906.99 
	$7,600.00 
	$0.00 
	$590.67 
	$0.00 
	$7,009.33 
	8% 

	420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$51.36 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$96.26 
	$0.00 
	$403.74 
	19% 

	420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES-WATER TREAT 
	420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES-WATER TREAT 
	$2,821.53 
	$30,000.00 
	$2,479.83 
	$7,427.58 
	$0.00 
	$22,572.42 
	25% 

	420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES 
	420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$33.36 
	$574.00 
	$0.00 
	$54.24 
	$0.00 
	$519.76 
	9% 

	420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 
	420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 
	$0.00 
	$750.00 
	$0.00 
	$484.50 
	$0.00 
	$265.50 
	65% 

	420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION 
	420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION 
	$187.50 
	$4,300.00 
	$70.00 
	$70.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,230.00 
	2% 

	420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$2,145.00 
	$0.00 
	-$27.10 
	$0.00 
	$2,172.10 
	-1% 

	420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 
	420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 
	$54.63 
	$42.00 
	$27.88 
	$27.88 
	$0.00 
	$14.12 
	66% 

	420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 
	420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 
	$0.00 
	$3,934.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,018.84 
	$0.00 
	$1,915.16 
	51% 


	Page: 3 
	Page: 3 
	Page: 3 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:21 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Expend Account Description 420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Expend Account Description 420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Expend Account Description 420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 $0.00 $42,652.35 
	Budgeted $2,184.00 $22,384.00 $580,382.00 
	CuffExpd $0.00 $0.00 $68,520.95 
	YTDExpd $0.00 $11,311.65 $309,232.84 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Balance $2,184.00 $11,072.35 $271,149.16 
	%Expd 0% 51% 53% 

	420 
	420 
	WATER UTILITY FUND 
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	Prior $98,553.78 $42,652.35 $55,901.43 
	Current $65,339.38 $68,520.95 -$3,181.57 
	YTD $606,036.89 $309,232.84 $296,804.05 


	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$98,553.78 
	$65,339.38 
	$606,036.89 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$42,652.35 
	$68,520.95 
	$309,232.84 


	Net Income: $-$$
	55,901.43 
	3,181.57 
	296,804.05 

	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 
	2/22/2022 10:22 AM 

	Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 
	Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

	Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 
	Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31122 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 01101/21 to 01131/21 


	Revenue Account Description 
	Revenue Account Description 
	Revenue Account Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	425-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE 
	425-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE 
	$2,449.02 
	$31,819.00 
	$2,843.93 
	$10,644.61 
	$0.00 
	-$21,174.39 
	33% 

	425-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	425-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$799.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$799.00 
	0% 

	425-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION 
	425-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,945.00 
	$8,027.39 
	$0.00 
	$8,027.39 
	0% 

	425-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 
	425-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$287.66 
	$4,876.00 
	$136.00 
	$2,274.26 
	$0.00 
	-$2,601.74 
	47% 

	425-343-3600 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 
	425-343-3600 CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$19,000.00 
	$19,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$19,000.00 
	0% 

	425-343-5000 LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES 
	425-343-5000 LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$30,560.06 
	$0.00 
	$30,560.06 
	0% 

	425-343-5100 SEPTIC HAULER DISPOSAL FEES 
	425-343-5100 SEPTIC HAULER DISPOSAL FEES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$133.00 
	$0.00 
	$133.00 
	0% 

	425-343-7000 RESIDENTIAL SALES 
	425-343-7000 RESIDENTIAL SALES 
	$12,500.53 
	$170,045.00 
	$12,486.09 
	$46,869.64 
	$0.00 
	-$123, 175.36 
	28% 

	425-343-8000 COMMERCIAL SALES 
	425-343-8000 COMMERCIAL SALES 
	$51,377.88 
	$844,260.00 
	$57,593.34 
	$215,430.42 
	$0.00 
	-$628,829.58 
	26% 

	425-343-9000 WHOLESALES SALES 
	425-343-9000 WHOLESALES SALES 
	$4,985.34 
	$120,000.00 
	$7,800.21 
	$29,082.14 
	$0.00 
	-$90,917.86 
	24% 

	425-343-9100 EXCESS BOD -TSS 
	425-343-9100 EXCESS BOD -TSS 
	$4,849.35 
	$71,472.00 
	$11,635.01 
	$29,119.95 
	$0.00 
	-$42,352.05 
	41% 

	425-344-0000 RUS AGREEMENT (COUNTY REV) 
	425-344-0000 RUS AGREEMENT (COUNTY REV) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	425-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	0% 

	425-360-0003 EONE MONTHLY FEE 
	425-360-0003 EONE MONTHLY FEE 
	$789.00 
	$9,266.00 
	$789.00 
	$2,912.00 
	$0.00 
	-$6,354.00 
	31% 

	425-360-0004 EONE PUMP REPLACEMENT REVENUE 
	425-360-0004 EONE PUMP REPLACEMENT REVENUE 
	$1,898.68 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$79,137.46 
	$1,252,537.00 
	$116,228.58 
	$394,089.09 
	$0.00 
	-$858,447 .91 
	31% 

	Expend Account Description 425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: 
	Expend Account Description 425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 
	Budgeted $0.00 
	CurrExpd $0.00 
	YTDExpd $0.00 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Balance $0.00 
	%Expd 0% 

	425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$2,388.99 
	$39,986.00 
	$768.96 
	$8,871.88 
	$0.00 
	$31,114.12 
	22% 

	425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$10,428.73 
	$152,682.00 
	$14,244.58 
	$53,719.63 
	$0.00 
	$98,962.37 
	35% 

	425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$1,612.78 $1,495.09 
	$16,514.00 $29,487.00 
	$1,428.68 $1,452.11 
	$5,121.06 $6,307.03 
	$0.00 $0.00 
	$11,392.94 $23, 179.97 
	-
	31% 21% 

	425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES 
	425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$925.19 
	$14,798.00 
	$1,199.36 
	$4,857.73 
	$0.00 
	$9,940.27 
	33% 

	425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$216.38 
	$3,461.00 
	$280.50 
	$1,136.10 
	$0.00 
	$2,324.90 
	33% 

	425-4250-535-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	425-4250-535-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	$680.22 
	$8,766.00 
	$0.00 
	$981.09 
	$0.00 
	$7,784.91 
	11% 

	425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE 
	425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE 
	$23.52 
	$500.00 
	$0.72 
	$67.24 
	$0.00 
	$432.76 
	13% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	2/22/2022 

	TR
	10:22 AM 

	TR
	JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$3,045.67 
	$18,841.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,199.79 
	$0.00 
	$14,641.21 
	22% 

	425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$2,519.03 
	$29,896.00 
	$112.01 
	$11,853.20 
	$0.00 
	$18,042.80 
	40% 

	425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$1,172.31 
	$16,609.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,049.21 
	$0.00 
	$11,559.79 
	30% 

	425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$541.98 
	$7,000.00 
	$40.94 
	$693.03 
	$0.00 
	$6,306.97 
	10% 

	425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE 
	$535.46 
	$2,539.00 
	$66.83 
	$1,139.38 
	$0.00 
	$1,399.62 
	45% 

	425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$123,793.50 
	$0.00 
	-$118, 793.50 
	2,476% 

	425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-CDBG 
	425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-CDBG 
	$3,850.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$47,880.00 
	$0.00 
	-$47,880.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIO 
	425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIO 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 
	425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$7,196.83 
	$43,000.00 
	$7,187.58 
	$28,024.09 
	$0.00 
	$14,975.91 
	65% 

	425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG 
	425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG 
	$5,703.20 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,775.00 
	$0.00 
	-$5,775.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$99.22 
	$4,521.00 
	$168.15 
	$1,848.99 
	$0.00 
	$2,672.01 
	41% 

	425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL 
	425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL 
	$33.03 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$444.07 
	$6,200.00 
	$513.00 
	$2,050.73 
	$0.00 
	$4,149.27 
	33% 

	425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$7,007.48 
	$83,000.00 
	$8,194.14 
	$33,746.06 
	$0.00 
	$49,253.94 
	41% 

	425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS 
	425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$2,774.92 
	$7,166.52 
	$0.00 
	-$5,666.52 
	478% 

	425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$1,682.97 
	$7,663.00 
	$200.48 
	$4,130.41 
	$0.00 
	$3,532.59 
	54% 

	425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$11,998.95 
	$115,000.00 
	$24,576.48 
	$79,054.50 
	$0.00 
	$35,945.50 
	69% 

	425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$162.32 
	$2,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$49.05 
	$0.00 
	$1,950.95 
	2% 

	425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE 
	425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE 
	$0.00 
	$14,708.00 
	$0.00 
	$14,112.53 
	$0.00 
	$595.47 
	96% 

	425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$25.57 
	$500.00 
	$18.49 
	$180.76 
	$0.00 
	$319.24 
	36% 

	425-4250-535-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	$1,130.78 
	$20,000.00 
	$3,334.54 
	$9,028.90 
	$0.00 
	$10,971.10 
	45% 

	425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$16.20 
	$350.00 
	$0.00 
	$110.90 
	$0.00 
	$239.10 
	32% 

	425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT 
	425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT 
	$3,327.49 
	$34,000.00 
	$5,030.38 
	$15,895.13 
	$0.00 
	$18,104.87 
	47% 

	425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS 
	425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS 
	$906.97 
	$5,000.00 
	$29.99 
	$711.42 
	$0.00 
	$4,288.58 
	14% 

	425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$51.35 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES 
	425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$33.36 
	$574.00 
	$0.00 
	$54.24 
	$0.00 
	$519.76 
	9% 

	425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	$1,633.46 
	$11,000.00 
	$638.65 
	$2,716.13 
	$0.00 
	$8,283.87 
	25% 

	425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 
	425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$484.50 
	$0.00 
	$515.50 
	48% 


	Page:3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	Page:3 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	10:22 AM 
	JANUARY 2022 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION 
	425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION 
	$187.50 
	$3,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,000.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$2,000.00 
	$0.00 
	-$73.26 
	$0.00 
	$2,073.26 
	-4% 

	425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 
	425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 
	$54.63 
	$42.00 
	$27.88 
	$27.88 
	$0.00 
	$14.12 
	66% 

	425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 
	425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 
	$0.00 
	$57,559.00 
	$0.00 
	$29,087.10 
	$0.00 
	$28,471.90 
	51% 

	425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER 
	425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER 
	$0.00 
	$8,591.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$8,591.00 
	0% 

	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	$71,130.73 
	$772,157.00 
	$72,289.37 
	$510,376.45 
	$0.00 
	$261,780.55 
	66% 


	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $$$Expended: $$$Net Income: $$-$116,287 .36 
	79,137.46 
	116,228.58 
	394,089.09 
	71,130.73 
	72,289.37 
	510,376.45 
	8,006.73 
	43,939.21 

	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$79,137.46 
	$116,228.58 
	$394,089.09 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$71,130.73 
	$72,289.37 
	$510,376.45 


	Net Income: $$-$116,287 .36 
	8,006.73 
	43,939.21 

	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell JANUARY 2022 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 
	2/22/2022 10:23AM 

	Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 
	Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

	Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 
	Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 01/01121 to 01/31/21 


	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	430-314-1200 
	430-314-1200 
	CITY SURCHARGE 
	$919.31 
	$10,000.00 
	$1,129.44 
	$4,084.63 
	$0.00 
	-$5,915.37 
	41% 

	430-334-2000 
	430-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$500.00 
	0% 

	430-343-3300 
	430-343-3300 
	PENAL TIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$278.60 
	$3,000.00 
	$244.35 
	$1,479.24 
	$0.00 
	-$1,520.76 
	49% 

	430-343-3301 
	430-343-3301 
	MISCELLANEOUS -MOWING FEES 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$200.00 
	0% 

	430-343-4000 
	430-343-4000 
	RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE 
	$20,550.31 
	$235,500.00 
	$21,505.19 
	$78,089.57 
	$0.00 
	-$157,410.43 
	33% 

	430-343-5000 
	430-343-5000 
	COMMERCIAL GARBAGE 
	$32,983.90 
	$380,200.00 
	$32,986.70 
	$120,504.08 
	$0.00 
	-$259,695.92 
	32% 

	430-343-6000 
	430-343-6000 
	EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE 
	$540.00 
	$17,500.00 
	$1,632.25 
	$6,134.92 
	$0.00 
	-$11,365.08 
	35% 

	430-360-0000 
	430-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$2,500.00 
	$549.50 
	$794.50 
	$0.00 
	-$1,705.50 
	32% 

	430-360-0002 
	430-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF 
	$0.00 
	$40.00 
	$40.00 
	$40.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	100% 

	430-361-0000 
	430-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$5.68 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$22.28 
	$0.00 
	-$1,477.72 
	1% 

	SANITATION FUND Revenue Total 
	SANITATION FUND Revenue Total 
	$55,277.80 
	$650,940.00 
	$58,087.43 
	$211, 149.22 
	$0.00 
	-$439, 790. 78 
	32% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: 
	430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$1,556.87 
	$27,726.00 
	$541.52 
	$4,332.13 
	$0.00 
	$23,393.87 
	16% 

	430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$11,072.47 
	$111,416.00 
	$13,468.49 
	$46,800.55 
	$0.00 
	$64,615.45 
	42% 

	430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$596.99 
	$7,563.00 
	$942.63 
	$1,999.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,564.00 
	26% 

	430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES 
	430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$777.64 
	$9,096.00 
	$853.44 
	$3,738.20 
	$0.00 
	$5,357.80 
	41% 

	430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$181.88 
	$2,127.00 
	$199.59 
	$874.24 
	$0.00 
	$1,252.76 
	41% 

	430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 
	$591.13 
	$8,675.00 
	$0.00 
	$877.06 
	$0.00 
	$7,797.94 
	10% 

	430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$17.95 
	$200.00 
	$1.44 
	$36.93 
	$0.00 
	$163.07 
	18% 

	430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$1,962.79 
	$9,928.00 
	$3,769.08 
	$6,119.04 
	$0.00 
	$3,808.96 
	62% 

	430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$2,310.65 
	$29,713.00 
	$70.94 
	$10,328.32 
	$0.00 
	$19,384.68 
	35% 

	430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$907.27 
	$0.00 
	-$907.27 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	$120.35 
	$4,753.00 
	$127.31 
	$2,122.82 
	$0.00 
	$2,630.18 
	45% 

	430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$86.83 
	$9,000.00 
	$27.29 
	$952.93 
	$0.00 
	$8,047.07 
	11% 



	Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	Page:2 City of Bushnell 2/22/2022 
	10:23 AM 
	JANUARY 2022 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPOR 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$1,297.40 
	$5,787.00 
	$40.10 
	$2,786.59 
	$0.00 
	$3,000.41 
	48% 

	430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$198.45 
	$5,816.00 
	$336.32 
	$3,128.05 
	$0.00 
	$2,687.95 
	54% 

	430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$67.85 
	$750.00 
	$77.24 
	$279.34 
	$0.00 
	$470.66 
	37% 

	430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS 
	430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$2,796.70 
	$14,369.00 
	$120.29 
	$6,436.42 
	$0.00 
	$7,932.58 
	45% 

	430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$3,802.05 
	$45,000.00 
	$1,037.53 
	$12,154.40 
	$0.00 
	$32,845.60 
	27% 

	430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$271.30 
	$2,500.00 
	$265.54 
	$1,901.00 
	$0.00 
	$599.00 
	76% 

	430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES 
	430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES 
	$12,363.68 
	$170,000.00 
	$12,824.53 
	$56,023.58 
	$0.00 
	$113,976.42 
	33% 

	430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$39.97 
	$4,500.00 
	$1,319.30 
	$3,135.72 
	$0.00 
	$1,364.28 
	70% 

	430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$32.40 
	$700.00 
	$0.00 
	$221.80 
	$0.00 
	$478.20 
	32% 

	430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	$2,556.35 
	$38,000.00 
	$4,270.30 
	$16,543.74 
	$0.00 
	$21,456.26 
	44% 

	430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES 
	430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$66.73 
	$1,149.00 
	$0.00 
	$108.52 
	$0.00 
	$1,040.48 
	9% 

	430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION 
	430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	-$48.22 
	$0.00 
	$1,048.22 
	-5% 

	SANITATION FUND Expend Total 
	SANITATION FUND Expend Total 
	$42,768.43 
	$517,838.00 
	$40,292.88 
	$182,284.43 
	$0.00 
	$335,553.57 
	35% 


	SANITATION FUND 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $$$211, 149.22 Expended: $$$Net Income: $$$
	55,277.80 
	58,087.43 
	42,768.43 
	40,292.88 
	182,284.43 
	12,509.37 
	17,794.55 
	28,864.79 

	Grand Totals 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell JANUARY 2022 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	2/22/2022 10:25AM 

	Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 
	Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 01/31/22 

	Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 
	Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 01/01/22 to 01/31/22 


	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 

	630-361-0000 
	630-361-0000 
	INTEREST 

	630-361-0009 
	630-361-0009 
	REALIZED GAIN 

	630-368-0001 
	630-368-0001 
	CONTRIBUTIONS -REG EMP PENSION 


	REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 
	Description 
	Expend Account 

	630-6300-000-0000 REPP PENSION: 630-6300-518-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 630-6300-518-4800 UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 630-6300-518-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 630-6300-518-5200 PAYMENTS TO RETIREES 
	REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Expend Total 
	REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 
	Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 
	Prior Year: 01/01/21 to 01/31/21 

	Prior Yr Rev 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	$3,889.12 
	$3,889.12 
	$66,887.00 
	$0.00 
	$16,379.00 
	$0.00 
	-$50,508.00 
	24% 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$622,258.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$622,258.00 
	0% 

	$9,285.88 
	$9,285.88 
	$81,446.00 
	$0.00 
	$7,313.35 
	$0.00 
	-$7 4, 132.65 
	9% 

	$13,175.00 
	$13,175.00 
	$770,591.00 
	$0.00 
	$23,692.35 
	$0.00 
	-$7 46,898.65 
	3% 

	Prior Yr Expd 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$8,492.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$8,492.00 
	0% 

	$57,492.31 
	$57,492.31 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$89, 156.96 
	$0.00 
	$89,156.96 
	0% 

	$8,445.69 
	$8,445.69 
	$31,973.00 
	$0.00 
	$10,694.62 
	$0.00 
	$21,278.38 
	33% 

	$4,907.18 
	$4,907.18 
	$95,364.00 
	$0.00 
	$15,893.94 
	$0.00 
	$79,470.06 
	17% 

	$70,845.18 
	$70,845.18 
	$135,829.00 
	$0.00 
	-$62,568.40 
	$0.00 
	$198,397.40 
	-46% 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current--
	-

	YTD 

	Revenue: 
	Revenue: 
	$13,175.00 
	$0.00 
	$23,692.35 

	Expended: 
	Expended: 
	$70,845.18 
	$0.00 
	-$62,568.40 

	Net Income: 
	Net Income: 
	-$57,670.18 
	$0.00 
	$86,260.75 


	Grand Totals 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $$0.00 $Expended: $$0.00 -$
	13,175.00 
	23,692.35 
	70,845.18 
	62,568.40 

	Net Income: -$$0.00 $
	57,670.18 
	86,260.75 

	city of Bushnell 
	JANUARY 2022 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Fund Description Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 001 GENERAL FUND 131 CEMETERY FUND 400.00 -410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 420 WATER UTILITY FUND 425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND -430 SANITATION FUND 630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 0.00 0.00 -Final Total 
	162,098.44 
	669,269.80 
	1,458,545.91 
	188,677.26 
	183,258.94 
	1,279,525.07 
	179,020.84 
	2,400.00 
	2,000.00 
	1,571.93 
	1,421.20 
	9,133.87 
	7,133.87 
	445,696.42 
	421,332.86 
	1,683,716.17 
	360,417.24 
	411,851.07 
	1,581,704.83 
	102,011.34 
	98,553.78 
	65,339.38 
	606,036.89 
	42,652.35 
	68,520.95 
	309,232.84 
	296,804.05 
	79,137.46 
	116,228.58 
	394,089.09 
	71,130.73 
	72,289.37 
	510,376.45 
	116,287.36 
	55,277.80 
	58,087.43 
	211,149.22 
	42,768.43 
	40,292.88 
	182,284.43 
	28,864.79 
	13,175.00 
	23,692.35 
	70,845.18 
	62,568.40 
	86,260.75 
	856,338.90 
	1,330,658.05 
	4,379,229.63 
	778,063.12 
	777,634.41 
	3,809,689.09 
	569,540.54 

	Figure




	CITIZEN'S FORUM 
	CITIZEN'S FORUM 
	(LIMITEDTO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	Figure
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD &. CURRAN-FUNDING ALLOCATION 
	Figure


	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	Figure

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 1 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 
	NNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO 
	INCLUDE SUCH LANDS,AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLOR/LOW, INC. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-04 Parcel Number: N04-032 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries ofthe municipality upon petition ofthe owners of the real property; and 
	WHEREAS, Florilow, Inc., is the owner (hereinafter "Owner") of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to and become a part ofthe City ofBushnell. Said property being more particularly described as follows: 
	SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the subject property is the proper subject ofannexation; and 
	WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary annexation and that said petition bears the signature ofthe Owner or Owner's representative; and 
	WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries ofthe City; that the requested annexation will not result in the creation ofenclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell; and that the future use ofthe property to be annexed is for urban purposes. 
	1 
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The following described property: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	is hereby annexed to and is made part ofthe territorial boundaries ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida, a municipal corporation. 
	2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special m
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 
	2 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 
	Councilman Dale Swain Yea 
	THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ ______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______ 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ ______and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery 
	Councilman Dale Swain 
	That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the Department of State, State of Florida. 
	Approved by me this __ day of _____, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
	Mayor -Councilman ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	3 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 
	From the SE corner of the NE¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
	858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West rightof-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
	Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, MS, M9, MIO, and M12. 
	4 
	Figure
	.,., "' l,_. 111•.,,,v,:, 
	" 
	·t 
	·t 
	·t 
	. 

	~ 
	~ 
	-J 

	?-,, 
	?-,, 
	,"J...:.. 

	.,. 
	.,. 
	, > 


	City of Bushnell Petition for Annexation Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 
	l•Oltfld □k_.,.,.,..011 • ...........•••.•• •~' _ .....,.l ..,4C.•·---•• ---...1 .. .,....,.,.1--.r•...,,,_,._,.....,.,..,, , ~--....,,_ .,.,..,_wu,11•u.., WU..U _,,.,,,-l'0001 o,__.,t"l.t_,,. '5'•0-,. ..,,.,.u..-.....•11 ...... '""u ••..--•....i.....VMJ.,..1••w• IU ,_,...,,,., JY-~u,,,,,11.a.,. Pt1 , . .,.., ......, □··• · .,....•·· --. .. .... •··---·· .....~.. ,_.......... ' □P:11,.,,,,.. -· ·--.... ,.... . .·ll\.01...J.,.,.,..., ~ • ,,,,.,.i,, ~...... ,........... ,...~ i,~f,1 ,( .AJ,-01 ., •• ..:.: .. 
	Petitioner: FLORILOW, INC Parcel No. N04-032 Current County Zoning: RPUD Requested City Zoning: RVP Current County FLU: AG Requested City FLU: RVP 
	...........o,..,, ~--.. ...... _ .... . .. ,, ........,_ ......... ,s,.,..... 
	. ...... ~.--... 1........_ 
	•'-•«
	-

	._~ ......................, ~,•Ul>09.r-..l•~ 
	_,/ ......,,.....,.-,..c...,... ... ,\o"'>
	. ..... 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	Figure

	ITEM#2 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FORA SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO THE CITYAS RVP, RECREATIONALVEHICLE PARK, ONTHE UTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: 
	FLOR/LOW, INC. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-05 Parcel Number: N04-032 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption ofthe Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map, the following described real property owned by Florilow, Inc., was annexed into the City: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as RVP, Recreational Vehicle Park, land use category on the Future Land Use Map; and 
	WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to reflect this change. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to designate the following described land as RVP, Recreational Vehicle Park, land use classification: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 
	1 
	reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea Councilman Dale Swain Yea 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by _____________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	2 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 
	From the SE corner of the NE¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
	858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West rightof-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
	Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, MS, M9, MIO, and M12. 
	3 

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 3 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 
	ORDINANCE 2022-06,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
	ANNEXED INTO THE CITYAS RVP, RV PARK;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: 
	FLOR/LOW, INC. 
	Figure
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-06 Parcel Number N04-032 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a RVP, RV Park, zoning district. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within the City limits ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as RVP, RV Park zoning district. 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 
	1 
	Councilman Dale Swain Yea 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by __________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	Approved by me this_ day of___, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	2 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-032 
	From the SE corner of the NE ¼ of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, run North 
	858.44 feet, thence West to the West right-of-way line of US 301, also known as State Road 35, as a Point of Beginning; from said point of beginning run North along said West rightof-way line 900 feet, thence West 968 feet, thence South parallel with said West right-of-way line 900 feet, thence East 968 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
	Subject to rights of parties in possession pursuant to leases on Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 33, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42, 46, 47, 48, 49, Ml, M4, M6, M8, M9, MlO, and M12. 
	3 
	Figure
	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 4 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 
	PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLANAMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
	ANNEXED INTO THE CITYASL-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ONTHE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN 
	EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL:]14-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-07 Parcel Number: J14-004 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption ofthe Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map, the following described real property owned by Michael Joseph Collop and Niki Lee Collop, was annexed into the City: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as L-lnd, Light Industrial, land use category on the Future Land Use Map; and 
	WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to reflect this change. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to designate the following described land as L-Ind, Light Industrial, land use classification: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
	of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea Councilman Dale Swain Yea Councilman Lance Lowery Yea 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by _____________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______,. 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Dale Swain Councilman Lance Lowery 
	Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel#: J14-004 
	The East 181.92 feet of the West 363.84 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, LESS the right of way for State Road No. 4 70, lying and being in Sumter County, Florida. 
	Figure
	City of Bushnell Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 
	Figure
	□!ll.ll,lfER'GIS0806,imfO_PA_P_N_.l_1 ,.2010 
	-~lMlEl'l<,ISO.OII.....C--•_C__ 
	Buahn ■ II FLU 
	FLU C&ltiOIMI -lOl!i 
	,0, 
	Figure
	,.._ ' lCP ·l-0.,..\.._~.-.,,. ,._t,;1 __L_0._1~..-...<) 
	f)l!l.la

	--0.-.11..-,.,.,.,....... 
	....cJQ _ .......,,o,,,,.")11--..i1•1a..i.q W ><O ......,.,,.~.... l'l'IPI°""""•(I~1 IMOI-) ,.._l,IU P•q--LUJC Mi>•IIU...()111.,J'a,) 
	""'u-r..q,.~1,1_..,,;1u...1"1-1 
	0,1U-~1v-~~('IIM'•<! 
	C80 c-.1a...--o...:, 
	fi1lqi
	-G-Go,,o,o-C..,,.,_C--OAI 
	l•""L..,........,_'W 
	c,,...,.c..,.,.,,_...,..,..... 
	8u1hneUZoning 
	L ,~-1
	o .-. 
	.c, -c• 
	-
	-
	-
	c
	"' 
	co 
	~ 

	.... 
	-lSCP-"
	___ ..,._, 
	-
	-
	-
	1
	-T 

	c:J• !!!il" 
	. 

	-lilA 
	.,
	... 
	-IIUfl
	.....
	-
	.J-aDll,'.Q..J'Jf') C-.,,fa-1Ca1:1>d 
	~l'f"OC[OUNPJ 'V,,;f«&1•1C>Ht1 r:..:}IIVOil.0ul' IIP0f J\,04: IAUtOUo:J e2a~~RSF•([OJ;VA21 ~f-4 
	4 1[0..f.,.A1-,111.QS.>_. 

	ltl! Q$F.,o O([QUI\' ~J /,M>.11 ~._.->1£.IAINUOI 
	EL3Asr .,1£ou11 
	e2af!\.4> 

	"':!Uf411,'.Q,h' l'Uj QSF-4 ~ -IISFll)lf_O,,I\IAlj IHFIO f:Z2J1W' 4(l.CU'I RWH) RSF4 
	~~tt(<Al1Vll~I RJI,,, __.Qlr,l; \ ~ J'OJIV II 11 _, f~ 
	{Za11 11 
	~ f,Mu>U) l,'l,IIJ"c.C 
	-ASfl
	...,~,..."'_ 
	""'-··-

	RlnJll_,c_, -..,.....,,_ l-()11-)'11•-,_1"'°-tPl'faU. 
	-~
	-

	_.._0.,....,11"-'-·""'""'"'.. 
	. ..0.-,~..-S..""•Pl•KI• 
	_ ~-
	_ ~-
	E~
	l\cllc_.-o.... 
	-

	...._ 
	' Ma,todV..°"""f-lo.lt;jOGI>.._ 
	,._L '-'~..iVW1Wlfl<II00.,.....,10,,,.t
	, 
	. .....

	J14-004 
	Petitioner: Michael Joseph Collop & Niki Lee Collop Parcel No. J14-004 Current County Zoning: RR1C Requested City Zoning: 1-1 Current County FLU: Rural Residential Requested City FLU: Light Industrial 
	Figure



	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 5 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATIN~ CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO 
	THE CITY1-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: ]14-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-08 Parcel Number J14-004 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 1-1, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the most appropriate zoning classification for the property is an 1-1, Light Industrial, Residential, zoning district. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as 1-1, Light Industrial zoning district. 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on February 7, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Yea 

	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Yea 

	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Yea 


	Councilman Dale Swain Yea Councilman Lance Lowery Yea 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by 
	that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Dale Swain 
	Councilman Lance Lowery 
	Approved by me this_ day of___, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel#: J14-004 
	The East 181.92 feet of the West 363.84 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, LESS the right ofway for State Road No. 470, lying and being in Sumter County, Florida. 
	Figure

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 6 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-09,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION; REDEFINING 
	THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS:]26-037, 
	]26-038,]26-035,]26-034,]26-033,]26-001, ]26-041,AND ]23-012 OWNERS:THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-09 Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORA TE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VO LUNT ARY ANNEXATION; REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florid~ Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries ofthe municipality upon petition of the owners of the real property; and 
	WHEREAS, The Antonio Estrarellas Revocable Living Trust is the owner (hereinafter "Owner") of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more particularly described as follows: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the Owner has filed a Petition for Voluntary Annexation of the abovedescribed real property and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner's representative; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and 
	WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; and that the future use ofthe property to be annexed is or will be for urban purposes. 
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The following described property: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	is hereby annexed to and is made part ofthe territorial boundaries ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, a municipal corporation. 
	2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, 
	1 
	Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on ______ __, 2022. Upon motion made by ____________, and seconded by ___________, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of 
	(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery 
	Councilman Dale Swain 
	THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ ______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______ 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ ______ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	2 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk ofthe Circuit Court in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the Department of State, State of Florida. 
	Approved by me this __ day of_____ 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	3 
	EXHIBIT "A" Ordinance Number 2022-09 
	Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 
	The East 847.00 feet of the north 775.84 feet of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and egress lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lands: 
	Commencing at the Northeast comer of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 1350.00 feet of the West ½ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 1540.90 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 2046.93 feet to the point of beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 602.48 feet, 
	4 
	thence run N00°07'47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence run S89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 768.22 feet to the point ofbeginning. 
	Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and across the South 25 feet thereof. 
	AND 
	West½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet ofthe North 1375.00 feet ofthe NE ¼ ofSection 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	East ½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ ofthe East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet ofthe North 1375.00 feet of the NE¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	PARCEL "A" -The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet ofthe East½ of the Northeast¼ ofSection 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet of the West½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of637.28 feet to the POINT 
	5 
	OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	PARCEL "B" -The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thenc~ run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 
	Commencing at the SE corner of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance of624.15 feet to a point on the Southerly right ofway line ofU. S. Highway 301, thence run S 
	6 
	63°19'05"W, along said right of way line, a distance of 809.30 feet to the Point of Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to a point on the West line of the NE ¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 581.78 feet, thence run S 89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run N 00°07'47"E, a distance of 886.51 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
	7 
	PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
	PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION 
	TO: THE BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL City of Bushnell State of Florida 
	Come now the Owner or Legal Representative whose name(s) appear below: 
	Legal Ow~~-• Name(s)~JD.An+~,o 'EfAU<t\'\M, P,t,10(A\o\e,. li\An~Taistr 
	MailAddress: -~~ 
	City, State, ZiP.~\ Phone No. (C\;\j-= [ ] Home D{Cell [ ] Business 
	being all of the owner(s) of the following described property: 
	Figure
	Disclcimer: The City ofBushneU is not responsible/or the accuracy ofthe parcel number or its associated legal description ofthe real property that is subject of this annexation application. Ifyou are uncertain as to the legal description ofthe property, you should retain the services ofa licensed sun,eyor to prepare the legal description ofthe property that is to be annexed into the City of/Bus{Xe_ C-(\ (I
	5 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	CURRENT COUNTY ZONING A: IOr1 CURRENT COUNTY LANDUSE .J:rv 

	• 
	• 
	REQUESTED CITY ZONING .t.rot )OJ)REQUESTED CITY LANDUSE Crvl~l}('.::) 


	Do hereby petition the City council for the City ofBushnell, Florida, to annex the described property into the City ofBushnell, and to re-define the City limits of the City of Bushnell in such manner as to include such property. 
	Petitioner(s) hereby state: 
	I understand that all rules, ordinances, land development regulations and taxation of the City will apply upon annexation to the City of Bushnell. I have been provided a summary of abovementioned information. 
	This petition has been executed on _ ....~-~~=~~--'1.~--.:-Z.:=-~__.,.______,, 202 'L.
	( 
	~a.rJM,unr:
	~a.rJM,unr:
	WITN SS 
	~O.~M\,~ t9ltS)..c~,,~ ~ Printed Name 
	SIGNATURE 
	SIGNAT 
	Figure
	Printed Name Title (If Applicable) SWORN TO ME AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS~ DAY OF~C~h\, 20~. DL NO. __________
	IDENTIFICATION PROVIDED: 
	COPY OFDRIVER LICENSE ATrACHED___ LAND USE VERIFIED~ ZONING VERIFIED _L 
	COPY OFDRIVER LICENSE ATrACHED___ LAND USE VERIFIED~ ZONING VERIFIED _L 


	Figure
	o'l(fWIIRtY:A~,A=D=A=MS~--------Commlsslcn #GG 921094 Expires October 31, 2023 
	Bondedlbru Budget NomJy Servlc8a 
	COPY OF WARRANTY DEED ATTACHED ~ CONFIRMED BYAPPLICANT__ APPLICATION RECEWED BY THE ClTYOF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ON 
	Figure
	Figure
	PUD "Planned Unit Development" This district is established to implement comprehensive plan policies for promoting smart growth principles, negotiating innovative development concepts, design amenities, and measures intended to encourage unique planning concepts not attainable with certainty under conventional zoning or to protect environmentally, historically, or archaeologically significant sites. 
	A. Residential PUD. Single-and Multi-family residential dwelling units provided, however PUD's located within the single-family overlay district of the Future Land Use Map utilizing multi-family units within the PUD cannot exceed 49% of the housing stock, on-site recreational facilities and on-site day care facilities, convenience store and personal services intended to service the principal use. 
	B. Community Mixed Use PUD. Conventional single family attached, conventional single family detached, townhomes, multi-family units, residential units above commercial; commercial uses, such as local retail sales and service, offices, and service facilities; educational and civic uses. Other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 
	I. Design Standards 
	A) A minimum land area of ten ( 10) acres. 
	B) The proposed uses within the Development must comply with the following table: 
	Use 
	Use 
	Use 
	Minimum 
	Maximum 

	Residential 
	Residential 
	25% 
	65% 

	Commercial 
	Commercial 
	5% 
	30% 

	Parks & Ooen Soace 
	Parks & Ooen Soace 
	25% 


	C) The location of the commercial center so that it is easily accessible by pedestrians from as many residential areas as possible. 
	D) A network of open space in the form of squares, plazas, parks, greens and similar open space design. 
	E) Individual buildings shall be related to each other in design, masses, materials, placement and connections to provide a visually and physically integrated development. 
	F) There shall be an adequate amount of pedestrian walks to prevent pedestrian use of vehicular ways and parking spaces and to separate pedestrian walks from general vehicular traffic. 
	2. Perfo rmance Standards 
	A) The proposed density and intensity standards must comply with the following table: 
	Use 
	Use 
	Use 
	Minimum 
	Maximum 

	Residential Density within the 
	Residential Density within the 
	5 units/acre 
	8 units/acre 

	Center of Development 
	Center of Development 

	Residential Density within the 
	Residential Density within the 
	I unit/acre 
	4 units/acre 

	Edge ofDevelooment 
	Edge ofDevelooment 

	Parks & Open Soace 
	Parks & Open Soace 
	25% 
	NI A 

	TR
	FAR 
	ISR 

	Commercial Uses within 
	Commercial Uses within 
	.50 
	.70 

	Commercial Center 
	Commercial Center 

	Commercial Uses within the Edge 
	Commercial Uses within the Edge 
	.25 
	.70 

	of Develooment 
	of Develooment 


	C. Neighborhood Mixed Use PUD. Conventional single family attached, conventional single family detached, townhomes, residential units above commercial; commercial uses, such as neighborhood retail sales and service, and offices; educational and civic uses. Other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 
	I. Design Standards 
	A) A minimum land area often (10) acres. 
	B) The proposed uses within the Development must comply with the following table: 
	Use 
	Use 
	Use 
	Minimum 
	Maximum 

	Residential 
	Residential 
	40% 
	65% 

	Commercial 
	Commercial 
	5% 
	30% 

	Parks & Open Space 
	Parks & Open Space 
	20% 


	C) The residential density shall not exceed 4 units per acre. 
	D) The location of the commercial center so that it is easily accessible by pedestrians from as many residential areas as possible. 
	E) A network ofopen space in the form of squares, plazas, parks, greens and similar open space design. 
	F) Individual buildings shall be related to each other in design, masses, materials, placement and connections to provide a visually and physically integrated development. 
	2. Performance Standards 
	A) Non-residential uses shall not exceed a Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of0.20. 
	B) Non-residential uses shall not exceed a Maximum Impervious Surface Ratio (ISR) of0.50. 
	C) A single commercial use cannot exceed 30,000 square feet in size. 
	D. Commercial PUD. Commercial uses as permitted under the C-1, C-2 and C-3 zoning districts and other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 
	E. Industrial PUD. Industrial uses as permitted under the 1-1 and 1-2 zoning district, commercial uses intended to service the primary uses and other uses deemed appropriate and incidental to the primary use by the BACE. 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Maximum density/intensity. The maximum density/intensity allowed within the PUD shall be as allowed within the overlay land use districts as delineated on the Future Land Use Map. 

	2. 
	2. 
	PUD land uses. Land uses proposed within a PUD must conform to uses allowed within the land use designations ofthe Future Land Use Map ofthe Comprehensive Plan. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Minimum parcel size. The minimum size of any parcel shall be five (5) acres for commercial or industrial PUDs. The minimum size for any residential PUD shall be ten (10) acres. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Unified ownership. All land within the PUD shall be under the ownership or control ofthe applicant at the time of execution of the development agreement whether the applicant be an individual, partnership or corporation, or groups of individuals, partnerships or corporations. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Setbacks and buffering. Setback requirements within the PUD shall be flexible; however, in no case shall the setback be less than ten (10) feet between structures or zero-lot-line ifstructures abut. 

	6. 
	6. 
	Open space requirements. A minimum oftwenty (20) percent for mixed use, commercial or industrial shall be established and maintained as common open space (which includes common green space left in its natural condition) or common facilities. No area shall be accepted as common open space unless it satisfies the following standards: 


	A) Common open space shall be dedicated to and useable by all residents ofthe planned unit development or specific phase thereof. 
	B) Common open space set aside for recreational use shall be suitably improved for its intended use. Such improvements may include aesthetic, amenities, buffering or recreational facilities. 
	C) Common green space set aside for the preservation of natural features or listed species habitats, or for buffering purposes shall remain undisturbed and be protected by conservation easements. 
	D) Common open space shall not be used for the construction of any structures other than recreational facilities and incidental maintenance buildings. 
	E) Common open space shall be maintained by the Property Owners Association. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Pre-application conference. It is required that a pre-application conference be held with the Zoning Administrator by the developer or the developer's representatives in order to verify the steps necessary for application and review, and to discuss potential issues regarding the PUD proposal. 

	8. 
	8. 
	Application. Application shall be made to the City utilizing the rezoning application form provided by the City. The application shall be accompanied by the appropriate review fee, seven (7) copies of the Conceptual Development Plan and supporting documentation prepared in accordance with the requirements ofthis Code and one (1) electronic copy in a PDF format. 


	A) Conceptual development plan. In order to implement the goals and policies ofthe Comprehensive Plan and to streamline the development review process, the applicant shall prepare a Conceptual Development Plan to be submitted prior to the first rezoning hearing for review by the City staff. The Conceptual Plan shall be drawn to a scale acceptable to the Zoning Administrator but in no instance to a scale smaller than one inch equals one hundred feet ( 100) and shall include the following: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Boundary of subject property. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Major natural features such as lakes, streams, wetlands, and natural communities. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Existing or proposed streets abutting the project and within a three hundred foot (300') area surrounding it. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Generalized location map and legal descriptions, including acreage. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Proposed land use types and their location. 

	6. 
	6. 
	Gross densities. 

	7. 
	7. 
	Typical lot sizes showing setbacks and dimensions. 

	8. 
	8. 
	Number of units and type. 

	9. 
	9. 
	Square footage for commercial or industrial buildings. 

	10. 
	10. 
	Adjacent zoning. 

	11. 
	11. 
	Anticipated internal major road network. 

	12. 
	12. 
	Maximum building heights. 

	13. 
	13. 
	Anticipated phasing plan (If applicable). 

	14. 
	14. 
	A statement of the proposed method of providing water service, fire protection, sewage disposal and stormwater management. Indicate location of nearest potable water, sanitary sewer and reuse lines to the project. 

	15. 
	15. 
	Percentage and acreage ofopen space and location. 

	16. 
	16. 
	Percentage and acreage of parks/recreation and location. 

	17. 
	17. 
	Typical road section. 

	18. 
	18. 
	Soils and 100-year flood prone areas. 

	19. 
	19. 
	Project name. 

	20. 
	20. 
	Existing topography at one-foot contours 

	21. 
	21. 
	Net living area for each type ofdwelling unit. 

	22. 
	22. 
	Parking and loading facilities. 

	23. 
	23. 
	Aerial indicating the approximate size and location ofmajor tree groupings and those trees with a diameter ofleast sixteen inches (16"). 


	Required Documentation. The application for a PUD shall require documentation and/or analyses in support ofthe application and shall include: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Traffic Impact Study (TIS). The applicant shall submit a TIS pursuant to Chapter 65 ofthis Code. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Preliminary Environmental Assessment prepared by an ecologist, biologist, or similar professional. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Preliminary Concurrency Analysis. The analysis shall include calculations of the projected demands generated by the proposed development on public facilities and the availability of such facilities to serve the proposed project. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Any other information deemed pertinent by the Zoning Administrator, Board ofAdjustment and Code Enforcement, and the City Council. 


	9. Application review process. 
	A) The approval process shall be the same as that followed for rezoning. 
	B) City Staff Review. Once the application has been determined to be complete by the Zoning Administrator the application will be reviewed by City staff for compliance with all applicable City regulations. 
	C) Re-submittal. Re-submittal of the Conceptual Development Plan reflecting revisions required by Staff comments shall be made at least ten (10) working days prior to the scheduled Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement hearing. 
	D) Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement action. Staff shall prepare a report of finding for presentation at a public hearing by the Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement. The Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement shall consider the application, all supporting documentation, and the Staff report at a regularly scheduled meeting to determine if the submittal meets the requiremerits of this Code. Upon consideration of the staff and public comments, the Board shall take one of the following actions: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Postpone the consideration ofthe application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to allow for the resolution ofoutstanding issues. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Recommend that the application be approved. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Recommend that the application be approved with conditions. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Recommend that the application be denied. 


	E) City Council approval. The City Council shall consider the submitted plan and rezoning application at a regularly scheduled meeting to determine if the submittal meets the requirements of this Code. Upon consideration of the comments of the staff, the public, and the recommendation of the Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement, the City Council shall take one ofthe following actions: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Postpone the consideration ofthe application until the next regularly scheduled meeting to allow for the resolution ofoutstanding issues. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Approve the application. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Approve the application with conditions. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Deny the application. 


	10. Alterations to conceptual development plan. All alterations to the approved Conceptual Development Plan shall be classified as either substantial or non-substantial alterations as determined by the Zoning Administrator. The following criteria shall be used to identify a substantial alteration. 
	A) A change which would include a land use not previously permitted under the approved PUD zoning. 
	B) A change that would increase the land use intensity by ten (10) percent within any development phase without a corresponding decrease in some other portion ofthe overall PUD. 
	C) A change that would require an amendment to the conditions approved by the City Council. 
	Alterations to the Conceptual Development Plan which are determined to be substantial must be submitted with plans, support data and fee for review by City staff, the Board of Adjustment and Code Enforcement, and the City Council. 
	11. 
	11. 
	11. 
	Execution of master development agreement. The second reading of the ordinance for designating any land as a PUD shall not take place until the developer has provided an executed copy ofthe master development agreement to the Zoning Administrator or designee. The document shall be a fully corrected copy which addresses all issues discussed prior to the scheduled second reading. The document shall also include reduced copies of the revised Conceptual Development Plan exhibits. If there are no additional requ

	12. 
	12. 
	Timely resubmission. 


	A) Failure to meet any ofthe resubmission deadlines cited above shall require the filing of a new application, including the appropriate review fees. 
	B) Extension of re-submittal deadlines. The Zcning Administrator may extend the deadlines cited above when warranted by unforeseeable events. A request for extension shall be filed in writing with the City explaining the circumstances justifying the extension. 
	13. 
	13. 
	13. 
	Expiration of master development agreement. Any master development agreement executed and recorded after the adoption of this development code shall be required to include an expiration date or series of expiration dates tied to specific improvements or phases. Such date(s) shall be determined based upon the size of the project, installation of physical improvements, and any other factors pertinent to the specific proposal. If the City should determine that the developer has failed to satisfy the requiremen

	14. 
	14. 
	Final development plan approval. Unless otherwise noted within the development agreement, final development approval for subdivisions or site plans within the PUD shall be required in accordance with the general procedures established by this Code. 


	Figure
	Figure
	Legend 
	□&.i...l[li6,.S0805..,.!• Pill P..,;... J U 2020 
	-15lf...ll~IS08011~•-• c,....Bushl'!•II FLU 
	-

	FlUC.t•g<>•ie••1'0l 5 
	'"" 
	Figure
	IA.~ ""'°'1W.,•l{JW0."W,Cbt.,;w."°'(}IIU'KJ t.C)A 1,1_,,o.-:,.«,H..-..it11<L1,oq 
	l,tiCP -...~0....-11-...1111<1.A.41 WHO M.i-.l',,..,, 1'19'0.,,.., 1a1,u.,q ""'-MJ ~.,,__l'ol"'""•uv..1J1,t..1•.1 
	tNU t-o,-U-Uw 1II-) 
	, ..u C-, t,1..,,<1~-141~--1 ,tw,,.,,..,.e>,w,i:1 
	cao.c-..

	~111111,,.._ 
	-(;jc,, ....... c..,,.,,.~.... 
	Figure
	•..~,.a,~Aq,,,,,o.-.... 
	8u•hn•IIZoning 
	LJ=, 
	o .. 
	• v, 
	-C1 
	-CBO . -.,co
	-
	-
	-

	-u 
	-c
	• 

	-lSICPit. 
	0• 
	.
	.. 
	,,
	P IA 
	, 

	-""'~-· 
	-""'~-· 
	" 

	-
	-R~ 
	....
	.. 

	...... 
	c:.JRY_. l[OUvP-lt RST_. 
	~CF"Ol[CA..V?) 0-••..c.i.o•f>u>t:t 
	~ R"Ot'lV"VPl ,\,oM,F-.,,,t.,,DJh l ~ •~llWVW'Q A.c..-vtu10,01a ~inf...llOU-.,R1AJRSJ.4 
	i:231lSlt,LfOUVR1I RV_. E::3R$1 10CI.WI Ar/ R:SF 10 ~JM>U!fOU" ll'VP) /;l\'P 11 
	E"zac1,,r>,JNCl,l;J 
	.~•ICOUYll)I .<IS'•· _ ~'™ ,o~wv Rl! "ISf-10 ~ RSf l.!ll)..IV RM>11 R$Ff IS&1qw.•1EQJN """'I '-''f<.t 
	L l'l.\tf ,~.-QUIV II IJ 11
	'WF
	-

	~t1 IJ "'11(.A,,C, 
	t..':)t-.M\l'UJ 

	-A'Sll <nF1
	~"'"' -""•--oc
	-

	li,nJR.-r<•• _..,.......,_,,. 
	l-O.-, R....io•-..1 !"')-•~•:,,,,, 
	. ,......,O.,,,,t;li..
	-

	J-~--.... 
	-_~O....i;~,.. s.,,..,. . .......
	c-_...~
	-
	-

	Figure
	11~ .q,,,<11<10...--1ClrlJO, 
	..._,oou.,.o....,.,,-.c,.a1>..
	./,...,-1u....

	City of Bushnell Petition for Annexation Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 
	CMUPUD CMUPUD 
	Petitioner: The Antonio Estarellas Revocable Living Trust Parcel No. J26-037; J26-038; J26-035; J26-034; J26-033; J26-001; J26-041; J23-012 Current County Zoning: A10C / RR5C Requested City Zoning: CMUPUD Current County FLU: Agriculture Requested City FLU: CMU 
	Figure



	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 7 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-10,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
	BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FORA SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, ONTHE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING 
	AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCELS: ]26-037, 
	]26-038,]26-035,]26-034,]26-033,]26-001, ]26-041,AND ]23-012 OWNERS:THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-10 Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS CMU, COMMUNITY MIXED USE, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption ofthe Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map, the following described real property owned by The Antonio Estrarellas Revocable Living Trust, was annexed into the City: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as CMU, Community Mixed Use, land use category on the Future Land Use Map; and 
	WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to reflect this change. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to designate the following described land as CMU, Community Mixed Use, land use classification: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on _______ _ __, 2022. Upon motion made by ____________, and seconded by ___________, it was 
	1 
	moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 
	(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by _____________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of ______, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ___________, and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	Approved by me this_ day of____, 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	2 
	EXHIBIT "A" Ordinance Number 2022-10 
	Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 
	The East 847.00 feet ofthe north 775.84 feet of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and egress lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner ofSection 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end ofthis description. 
	AND 
	TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lands: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 1350.00 feet of the West½ of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 1540.90 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of2046.93 feet to the point of beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 602.48 feet, 
	3 
	thence run N00°07' 47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence run S89°50' 49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07' 47"W, a distance of 768.22 feet to the point of beginning. 
	Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and across the South 25 feet thereof. 
	AND 
	West ½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	East ½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right of way for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	PARCEL "A" -The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet of the West½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT 
	4 
	OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	PARCEL "8" -The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East ½ of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 
	Commencing at the SE corner of the SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance of 624.15 feet to a point on the Southerly right of way line of U.S. Highway 301, thence run S 
	5 
	63°19'05"W, along said right of way line, a distance of 809.30 feet to the Point of Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to a point on the West line of the NE ¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 581.78 feet, thence run S 89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run N 00°07'47"E, a distance of 886.51 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
	6 
	Figure

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 8 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 
	2022-11,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTYANNEXED INTO 
	THE CITYAS A CMUPUD, COMMUNITY 
	MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, ZONING DISTRICT;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	PARCELS:]26-037, ]26-038, ]26-035, ]26-034, 
	]26-033,]26-001,]26-041,AND ]23-012 OWNERS:THE ANTONIO ESTRARELLAS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-11 Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-11 Parcel Numbers: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001, J26-041, and J23-012 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A CMUPUD,, COMMUNITY MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assig~ing certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a CMUPUD, Community Mixed Use Planned Unit Oevelopment, zoning district. 

	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within the City limits ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as CMUPUD, Community Mixed Use Planned Unit Development, zoning district. 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell 
	City Council held on ______ 2022. Upon motion made by 
	____________, and seconded by ___________, it 
	was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
	City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida 
	Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading 
	and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 
	be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being 
	submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	1 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by __________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of _____, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance D. Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	Approved by me this_ day of___.. 2022. 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	2 
	EXHIBIT "A" Ordinance Number 2022-11 
	Parcel ID No.: J26-037, J26-038, J26-035, J26-034, J26-033, J26-001 
	The East 847.00 feet of the north 775.84 feet of the Northeast ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress and egress lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
	132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50' 49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 
	25.00 feet either side of the following described lands: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence mo N89°50' 49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	The West 506.00 feet of the East 722.00 feet of the south 860.66 feet of the north 1350.00 feet of the West½ of the NE¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 1540.90 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 2046.93 
	3 
	feet to the point of beginning of this description: Thence continue N89°50' 49"W a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run N00°07'47"E, a distance of 768.22 feet, thence run S89°50'49"E, a distance of 602.48 feet, thence run S00°07'47"W, a distance of 
	768.22 feet to the point of beginning. 
	Subject to and Together with an Easement for Ingress, Egress and Utilities over and across the South 25 feet thereof. 
	AND 
	West½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	East ½ of the following described lands: 
	PARCEL F: The East ½ of the north ¾ of the East ½ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the North 1350.00 feet thereof, ALSO LESS the South 1974.13 feet thereof. 
	TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO an easement for ingress, egress, and utilities over and across the South 50.00 feet of the North 1375.00 feet of the NE ¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS the East 612.27 feet thereof, ALSO LESS right ofway for County Road No. 543 across the West side thereof. 
	AND 
	PARCEL "A" -The South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, 
	Florida. AND the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East 216.00 feet of the West½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. LESS the East 770.44 feet thereof. 
	SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	4 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of637 .28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
	132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	PARCEL "B" -The East 770.44 feet of the South 575.00 feet of the North 1350.00 feet of the East½ of the Northeast¼ of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida. 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line ofsaid Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of 637.28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 
	132.72 feet, thence run N00°07'57"E a distance of 600.00 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of78.00 feet to the end of this description. 
	AND 
	SUBJECT TO and TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utilities lying 25.00 feet either side of the following described lines: 
	Commencing at the Northeast corner of Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter county, Florida, thence run S00°07'57"W along the East line of said Section 26, a distance of 1350.84 feet, thence run N89°50'49"W a distance of770.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence continue N89°50'49"W a distance of 1878.97 feet to the end of this description. 
	Parcel J26-041 & J23-012 
	5 
	Commencing at the SE corner of the SW¼ of the SE¼ of Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, thence run N 00°07'42"E a distance of 624.15 feet to a point on the Southerly right of way line of U. S. Highway 301, thence run S 63°19'05"W, along said right ofway line, a distance of 809.30 feet to the Point of Beginning. Thence continue S 63°19'05"W, a distance of 674.83 feet, to a point on the West line of the NE¼ of said Section 26, Township 20 South, Range 22 East, thence run S00
	6 
	Figure



	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 9 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-13,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLYAMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE III -WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, PART III -SEWER SYSTEM, 
	DIVISION 2 -WASTE WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT, SECTION 27-258-MONITORING FACILITIES, BYADDING SUBSECTION 27258(e)4, RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL;AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	-

	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-13 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE III -WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM, PART III -SEWER SYSTEM, DIVISION 2 -WASTEWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT, SECTION 27-258 MONITORING FACILITIES, BY ADDING SUBSECTION 27-258(e)4, RESTRICTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF LEACHATE OTHER THAN FROM THE LAKE PANASOFFKEE LANDFILL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	-

	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has reviewed the City's ordinances pertaining to the City's water, electric, and sewer utilities as set forth in Chapter 27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Bushnell, Florida; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Buslmell, Florida, has determined that in order to promote and serve the best interest ofthe health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City of Bushnell, Florida, it is appropriate and proper to amend and adopt changes to Chapter 27 of the Code of Ordinances regarding the introduction of leachate into the City' s sewer and wastewater system; and 
	WHEREAS. the City Council of the City ofBushnell. Florida. has determined that it is in the best interest of the health. safety, and welfare of the citizens of the City to only allow the introduction of leachate into the City's sewer and wastewater system from the Lake Panasoff-kee Landfill. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, THAT CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, IS HEREBY AMENDED TO ADD THE FOLLOWING SECTION: 
	Sec. 27-258. Monitoring facilities. 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	The city shall require to be provided and operated, at the user's own expense, monitoring facilities to allow inspection, sampling and flow measurement ofthe building sewer and/or internal drainage systems. The monitoring facility should normally be situated on the user's premises, but the city may, when such a location would be impractical or cause undue hardship on the user, allow the facility to be constructed in the public street or right-of-way area and located so that it will not be obstructed by land

	(b) 
	(b) 
	There shall be ample room in or near the sampling manhole or monitoring facility to allow accurate sampling and preparation of samples for analysis. The facility, sampling and measuring equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe and proper operating condition at the expense of the user. Whether constructed on public or private property, the sampling and monitoring facilities shall be provided in accordance with the city's requirements; and all facilities shall be provided in accordance with the ci

	(
	(
	(
	c) Lift station shall be included as monitoring and pretreatment facilities. 

	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	The facility shall be maintained to meet city and FDEP requirements. 

	2. 
	2. 
	No modification should be made to the facility without permission ofthe city and FDEP. 

	3. 
	3. 
	This facility shall be maintained at owner's expense. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Some lift stations may have grinder pumps or grinder equipment that has to be maintained to meet city and state requirements. ( e.g.; muffin monster). 



	(
	(
	d) Grease, oil and sand interceptors: 


	Page I of 4 
	1. Grease, oil and sand interceptors shall be provided when, in the opinion ofthe Director, they are necessary for the proper handling of wastewater containing excessive amounts of grease and oil, or sand except that such interceptors shall not be required for residential users. All interception units shall be of the type and capacity approved by the Director and shall be located as to be easily accessible for cleaning and inspection. Such interceptors shall be inspected, cleaned and repaired regularly, as 
	Grease interceptors are not required for a residence. However, one or more grease interceptors are required where grease waste is produced in quantities that could otherwise cause line stoppage or hinder sewage disposal. The design of grease interceptors shall be based on standards found in (1.) below. In addition, the following general requirements found in (2.), (3.), and ( 4.), apply when determining the proper use and installation of a grease interceptor used as a component of an onsite sewage treatment
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	The inlet invert shall discharge a minimum 2 1/2 inches above the liquid level line and the outlet pipe shall have a tee with a minimum diameter of4 inches that extends to within 8 inches of the bottom of the tank. 

	2. 
	2. 
	Interceptors must be located so as to provide easy access for routine inspection, cleaning and maintenance. Manholes shall be provided over the inlet and outlet ofeach interceptor and be brought to finished grade. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Where a grease interceptor is required or used, only kitchen wastewater shall first pass through the interceptor. 

	4. 
	4. 
	Sizing of grease interceptors shall be based on the equations below. The minimum volume of any grease interceptor shall be 750 gallons and the maximum volume of an individual single grease interceptor chamber shall be 1250 gallons. When the required 


	Page 2 of4 
	effective capacity of the grease interceptor is greater than 1250 gallons, installation of multi-chambered grease interceptors or grease interceptors in series is required. 
	(a) Restaurants: (S) X (GS) X (HRJl 2) X (LF) = effective capacity of grease interceptor in gallons. 
	S = number ofseats in the dining area. GS = gallons of wastewater per seat; use 25 gallons for ordinary restaurant, use 10 gallons for single service article restaurants. HR = number ofhours establishment is open. LF = loading factor: use 2.0 interstate highways, 1.5 other freeways, 1.25 recreational areas, 1.0 main highways, and 0.75 other roads. 
	(b) Other type establishments with commercial kitchens: (M) X (GM) X (LF) = effective capacity of grease interceptor in gallons. 
	M = meals prepared per day. GM = gallons of wastewater per meal: use 5 gallons. LF = loading factor: use 1.00 with dishwashing and 0.75 without dishwashing. 
	(e) Hauled wastewater and Leachate: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Septic tank waste may be accepted into the wastewater treatment facility at a designated receiving structure within the treatment plant area, or at another designated facility within the wastewater collection system, at the discretion of, and at such times as are established by the Director, provided such wastes do not violate the wastewater permits. 

	2. 
	2. 
	The discharge of hauled or pumped industrial wastes such as leachate requires prior approval from the city and FDEP. The Director shall have the authority to prohibit the disposal of such waste, at any time if such waste would interfere with the treatment plant operation or violate the wastewater permits. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Fees for dumping septic or leachate are established as part of the miscellaneous/industrial user fee based, on the discretion ofthe director. 

	4. 
	4. 
	No leachate shall be introduced. inserted. or injected into the city's sewer and wastewater system except leachate from the Lake Panasoffkee Landfill. 


	This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell City Council held on _____ _ 2022. Upon motion made by ------------~ and seconded by _ __________ __, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of 
	Page 3 of4 
	Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten 
	(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by __________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ day of _____, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Councilman Lance Lowery Councilman Dale Swain 
	Approved by me this_ day of ___, 2021. 
	ATTEST HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE Mayor -Councilman 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	Page 4 of4 
	Figure

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 10 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-12,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF 
	ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLYAMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES,ARTICLE IIELECTRIC SERVICE, DIVISION 1 -IN 
	GENERAL, SECTION 27-30 -GENERAL 
	SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY AMENDING SECTION 27-30TO REDUCE THE AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC SERVICE ATA SINGLE METERING POINT FROM 50 KILOWATTS TO 25; AND PROVIDING AN 
	EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-12 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CITY OF BUSHNELL CODE OF ORDINANCES, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, ARTICLE II -ELECTRIC SERVICE, DIVISION 1 -IN GENERAL, SECTION 27-30 -GENERAL SERVICE, DEMAND ELECTRIC SERVICE, BY AMENDING SECTION 27-30 TO REDUCE THE AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRIC SERVICE AT A SINGLE METERING POINT FROM SO KILOWATTS TO 25; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has reviewed the City's ordinances pertaining to the City's water, electric, and sewer utilities as set forth in Chapter 27 of the Code ofOrdinances ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida, has determined that in order to promote and serve the best interest ofthe health, safety, and welfare of the citizens ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, it is appropriate and proper to amend and adopt changes to Chapter 27, Section 27-30, of the Code of Ordinances regarding the availability electric service at a single metering point; and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council ofthe City of Bushnell. Florida, has determined that it is in the best interest ofthe health, safety, and welfare of the citizens ofthe City to an1end Section 2730, of Chapter 27 of the Code of Ordinances, to provide that the availability ofelectric service at a single metering point throughout the entire territory served by the city for all service with a minimum demand of fifty (50) kilowatts be reduced to twenty-five (25) kilowatts or greater. 
	-

	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, THAT CHAPTER 27, UTILITIES, SECTION 27-30, IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
	Sec. 27-30. General service, demand electric service. 
	(a) Availability. This schedule is applicable to: 
	(i) 
	(i) 
	(i) 
	electric service at a single metering point throughout the entire territory served by the city for all service with a minimum demand offifty~ twenty five ill} kilowatts or greater for more than six (6) months out ofthe twelve (12) consecutive months ending with the current billing period; and 

	(ii) 
	(ii) 
	electric service at a single metering point where such meter (a) was a prior customer of Swnter Electric Cooperative ("SECO") on or before October 7th, 2019, (b) was transfen-ed to City service on or around October 7, 2019, and (c) was eligible for SECO's then in effect General Service Demand rate. 


	(iii) Availability ofthis schedule for customers w1der this subsection (ij) is limited solely to the customer(s) of record as of the date of transfer from SECO to the City, and for a 
	Page I ofS 
	period of24 months thereafter. Upon the earlier ofexpiration ofsuch 24-month period or the customer of record changes, continued eligibility under this schedule shall be subject to the criteria in (i) above. 
	Customer may choose to receive service pursuant to the general service nondemand rate ifthe monthly energy usage is less than twenty thousand (20,000) kilowatt hours per month for more than six 
	(6) 
	(6) 
	(6) 
	months out ofthe twelve (12) consecutive months ending with the current billing period. Customers that choose to receive electric service pursuant to the general service nondemand rate must receive such service for a minimum oftwenty-four (24) consecutive months. 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	Character of service. Service to be furnished under this schedule shall be alternating current, sixty (60) cycles, three-phrase at nominal 120/208, 120/240 or 277/480 volts, at the option of the city, depending upon the class of service available. 

	(
	(
	(
	c) Monthly rate. 

	(1) 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	Customer charge: (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per metering point. 

	(2) 
	(2) 
	Demand charge: All kilowatts ofbilling demand at (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per kW. 

	(3) 
	(3) 
	Energy charge: All kilowatt hours at (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per kWh. 



	(d) 
	(d) 
	Minimum charge. (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC) per month for the currently effective billing demand. (SEE ARTICLE V, DIVISION II: ELECTRIC). 

	(
	(
	e) Billing demand. The billing demand is the maximum measured fifteen-minute integrated kilowatt demand established during the billing period adjusted for power factor, ifapplicable. The City reserves the right to periodically evaluate billing demand to determine continued eligibility under this rate schedule. 

	(f) 
	(f) 
	Power factor. Service under this rate schedule is predicated upon the customer maintaining a power factor of ninety (90) percent or higher. When a customer does not maintain the required power factor, the measured kilowatt demand may, at the option ofthe city, be converted to KVA, in which case the billing demand shall be ninety (90) percent ofsuch kV A. 

	(g) 
	(g) 
	Applicable clauses. The power cost adjustment clause (section 27-34) and the tax adjustment clause (section 27-35) are applicable to this section. 

	(h) 
	(h) 
	High load credit factor 


	(1) Applicability to any demand customer served under the city's general service demand electric service tariff which had a billable demand level with a minimum demand of fifty (50) kilowatts and whose load factor averaged sixty (60) percent or higher during 
	Page 2 ofS 
	the previous twelve (12) monthly billing periods, as calculated on April 1 and October 1 of each year, and which has executed a five-year general service-high load factor service agreement with the city. The credit for the average high load factor will remain in effect through the individual's six-month interval. Resale of energy purchased under this rate schedule is not permitted. 
	(2) Monthly demand credit rate. For any billing period for which a demand customer's load factor shall be sixty (60) percent or higher, a high load factor demand credit in the amount shown below will be applied to the customer's bill. 
	Load Factor Monthly Demand Credit 
	7 5 percent or higher $1.80 per kW demand charge 70 to 74 percent 1.30 per kW demand charge 65 to 69 percent 0.80 per kW demand charge 60 to 64 percent 0.30 per kW demand charge 
	(3) Determination of load factor The customer's load factor: 
	(LF) for any billing period shall be determined by the 
	following formula. 
	LF = ME/(MPD x DEW x 24) 
	Where ME =metered energy in K wh for the billing period 
	MPD = metered peak demand in kW for the billing period 
	DBP = number ofdays in the billing period 
	The load factor as determined by the above formula will be expressed as a whole percent amount with fractional amounts being disregarded. 
	(4) 
	(4) 
	(4) 
	Term of service. Service under this rider shall be for a minimum initial term of five (5) years from the date of execution of the general service -high load factor service agreement with the city. Customers desiring to terminate service under this rider shall give the city a minimum of forty-eight (48) months prior notice prior to transferring to the city's standard rates, or if allowed by law, receiving service from another provider of electricity. 

	(5) 
	(5) 
	Penalty for early termination. A customer who elects to terminate the general service -high load factor electric service agreement with the city with less than the required forty-eight ( 48) months' notice will be subject to an early termination penalty if service is subsequently received from another provider of electricity. The customer electing early termination shall pay, as early termination penalty, an amount equal to the high load factor credits received during the prior forty-eight (48) months. The 


	Page3 of5 
	This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell City Council held on ______, __ 2022. Upon motion made by ____________, and seconded by ____________, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of 
	(10) days from the date ofpublication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Councilman Lance Lowery 
	Councilman Dale Swain 
	THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by __________that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ day of _____, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by ________ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Vice-Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Councilman Lance Lowery 
	Councilman Dale Swain 
	Page 4 of5 
	Approved by me this_ day of____ 2022. 
	ATTEST 
	ATTEST 
	ATTEST 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 

	TR
	Mayor -Councilman 

	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 


	Page 5 of5 
	Figure
	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 11 
	APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENTTO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT. 
	THIRD AMENDMENT TO COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT 
	THIRD AMENDMENT TO COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT 
	This THIRD Amendment to communication Tower Lease agreement (the ''THIRD Amendment") is effective as of the last signature below (the "Effective Date"), by and between City of Bushnell, a Florida municipal corporation ("Lessor''), and SprintCom, LLC, a Kansas corporation ("Lessee" (each a "~',or collectively, the "Parties"). 
	Lessor and Lessee entered into that certain Communication Tower Lease Agreement dated January 9, 2007, including that certain Amendment No.1 dated March 13, 2013, and that certain Amendment No. 2 dated September 15, 2014 (including all amendments, collectively, the "Lease") regarding the leased premises ("Premises") located at 601 E. Seminole Avenue, Bushnell, FL/ Parcel No. N15-060 (the "Property''). 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	At the expiration of the current Renewal Term, the Lease shall automatically renew for Four (4) successive Renewal Terms of five (5) years each, unless Lessee notifies Lessor, in writing, of Lessee's intention not to extend the Lease at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of any five (5) year Renewal Term. 

	2. 
	2. 
	At the commencement of the first Renewal Term provided for in this THIRD Amendment, Lessee shall pay Lessor Forty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($) per year as License Fee, paid monthly with partial month to be prorated in advance. Thereafter, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Lease, the License Fee will escalate by 3% annually on the first day of each Renewal Term, by an amount equal to the License Fee in effect for the previous Renewal Term. Where duplicate License Fee would occur, a credit sh
	40,000.00


	3. 
	3. 
	Lessor consents to allow Lessee to complete upgrades and additions of the Antenna Facilities on the Premises for no additional consideration, as depicted in Exhibit B-3. 

	4. 
	4. 
	All notices, requests, demands and other communications shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been delivered upon receipt or refusal to accept delivery, and are effective only when deposited into the U.S. certified mail, or when sent via a nationally recognized courier to the addresses set forth below. Lessor or Lessee may from time to time designate any other address for this purpose by providing written notice to the other Party. 


	If to Lessee: 
	T-Mobile USA, Inc. If to Lessor: 12920 SE 38th Street City of Bushnell Bellevue,WA 98006 POBox115 Attn: Lease Compliance/ A2E5023S Bushnell, FL 33513 
	1 
	TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2E5023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 
	5. 
	5. 
	5. 
	Except as expressly set forth in this THIRD Amendment, the Lease otherwise is unmodified. To the extent any provision contained in this THIRD Amendment conflicts with the terms of the Lease, the terms and provisions of this THIRD Amendment shall control. Each reference in the Lease to itself shall be deemed also to refer to this THIRD Amendment. 

	6. 
	6. 
	This THIRD Amendment may be executed in duplicate counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original. Signed electronic, scanned, or facsimile copies of this this THIRD Amendment will legally bind the Parties to the same extent as originals. 

	7. 
	7. 
	Each ofthe Parties represents and warrants that it has the right, power, legal capacity and authority to enter into and perform its respective obligations under this THIRD Amendment. Lessor represents and warrants to Lessee that the consent or approval of a third party has either been obtained or is not required with respect to the execution of THIRD Amendment. 

	8. 
	8. 
	This THIRD Amendment will be binding on and inure to the benefit of the Parties herein, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors-in-interest and assigns. 


	IN WITNESS, the Parties execute this THIRD Amendment as of the Effective Date. 
	Lessor: Lessee: 
	Lessor: Lessee: 
	City of Bushnell, a Florida municipal corp. SprintCom, LLC, a Kansas corporation 
	By:------------By:-----------
	-

	Print Name: ____________ Print Name: ____________ 
	Title: _____________ Title: 
	Date: ______________ Date: ______________ 
	TMO Signatory Level : L06 
	2 
	TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower A2E5023S_NLG-50644_AMD_New Build_Sprint Keep_S059692_1558835 
	EXHIBIT 8-3 EQUIPMENT LIST 
	TOWER EQUIPMENT: 
	TOWER EQUIPMENT: 
	(3) 
	(3) 
	(3) 
	Commscope FFW65C-R3-V1 Panel Antennas 

	(3) 
	(3) 
	Ericsson AIR6449 B41 Panel Antennas 

	(3) 
	(3) 
	Ericsson 4460 B25+B66 RRU (Radio) 

	(3) 
	(3) 
	Ericsson 4480 B71+885 RRU (Radio) 

	(2) 
	(2) 
	Ericsson Hybrid Trunks 


	GROUND EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING 6' X 12' EQUIPMENT PAD: 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	Ericsson B160 Cabinet 

	(1) 
	(1) 
	Ericsson 6160 Cabinet 


	< Drawings to Follow on Next Pages > 
	3 
	TMO / Sprint Site 10: A2E5023S / Cascade 10: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 TMO / Sprint Lease 10: Bushnell City Tower 
	<:<s 00::S"fc) ~P\.Njli5ii:~ =i:,,.--0rM. l.U11V(I fVrH 2tut.[;~ :z.-::~-PROSOURCE STRATEGIES CORP flJI'•\~ \Jn'i'l«k 11 1 I \htl'<III '1111 \.t ,1to1M: A!l-:.\0!.i~ I• If.·,, h II"II II \ I \hll\.t, \I" t ,I \It, h,.I k C-1.2 o 
	4 
	TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 TMO / Sprint lease ID: Bushnell CityTower 
	-, .-..-..............,... PROSOURCE STRATEGIES CORP '"I,,......nnna,•,. n 1"'1. I U11f'UI ,1 11 ,1 \IJ\l l Al13WS 1,.11 1 1· \ ffl '41"-1 tr II \• l I \hll\(, \lll (,t \IU Hf'llt,111 C-2 0 
	5 TMO / Sprint Site ID: A2ES023S / Cascade ID: OR70XC323 4/19/2021 TMO / Sprint Lease ID: Bushnell City Tower 
	Figure





	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 12 
	RECOMMENDATIONTO SCHEDULE A SPECIAL MEETING TO DISCUSS THE ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENTS. 
	Figure
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 13 
	DISCUSSIONABOUTTHE CITY MANAGER INTERVIEW PROCESS. 
	Figure
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 14 DISCUSSION REGARDING DAY CAMP. 
	Figure

	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 15 
	REQUEST TO HOLD A FOOD TRUCK EVENT 
	IN THE DOWNTOWN PLAZA PARK AND 
	REQ_UESTTO WAIVE RESTROOM FEES. 
	-conniemahan 
	-conniemahan 
	REAL ESTATE GROUP 
	~ 

	To: City Council-City of Bushnlee 02/24/2022 From: Connie Mahan Real Estate Group 
	Dear City Council, 
	Per our application to host an event at the Gazebo on the town square, we are hosting a food truck event to benefit the Sumter Youth Center. Any funds raised will be donated directly to the youth center to help with any needs they may have. It has also been brought to our attention that the South Sumter High School is hosting their prom that night as well. In preparation for said event, we would like to also include the proms participants and provide professional photography for students who come to take pr
	We ask that you kindly approve not only the event but also the waiver of the public restroom fee. This event is to benefit a non profit organization as well as support the students attending the South Sumter High School Prom. 
	Should you have any additional questions please reach out to Connie Mahan (352)569-0233 or Kristen Held (352)345-3900 
	Thank you, 
	Connie Mahan Real Estate Group 218 N Florida St. Bushnell, FL 33513 (352)569-0233 
	218 N Florida St. Suite 1 Bushnell FL 33513 Office 352.569.0233 Fax 866.819.0089 
	218 N Florida St. Suite 1 Bushnell FL 33513 Office 352.569.0233 Fax 866.819.0089 
	www.ConnieMahan.com 

	This communication is not intended to solicit currently listed property. 
	Figure
	CITY OF BUSHNELL 

	APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION OF GAZEBO AND/OR USE OF PARK FACILITIES
	APPLICATION FOR RESERVATION OF GAZEBO AND/OR USE OF PARK FACILITIES
	-

	DOWNTOWN BUSHNELL PLAZA PARK ' ___:,, C ['?i" t7 NameofApplicant: Conn\e. \::'.'.\aho,.o £-eol 6s±ak Grau.p Date: 2./16/2022 Mailing Address: __l_ ._,_6-"'6"'-'c'-'-1-"-'d,._.o..~A~v,._e_~--1P .1.....,__~h~Vle~lLL/_______6,.__,_,L"---_...,,_33""""---S"-'!.L.l3,-L_
	}8'-::-~I\~)~ ........... 
	P.O. Box or Street City State Zip Phone Number: (352. ) 5~ 1-0 2-3 3 Driver's Lie. No. _________ ________ 
	PLEASE NOTE: Park Use is restricted between the hours of 6 am and 10 pm for any Public Event. 
	PLEASE NOTE: Park Use is restricted between the hours of 6 am and 10 pm for any Public Event. 
	PRIVATE USE RESERVATION ___ PUBLIC USE RESERVATION / DATE REQUESTED: 4 ll3 lwzz TIME OF USE FOR PARK PROPERTY: FROM 
	r I 
	ANTICIPATED ATTENDANCE: ___ persons 
	INTENDED usE: 
	INTENDED usE: 
	INTENDED usE: 
	fo od 
	true¥ 
	~\\'--1 
	4
	-

	L..,v< 
	\'v\1.A.';)1 C 
	to 
	b,ne -h+ 
	4-):X. 

	Su.c:a:l:f r 
	Su.c:a:l:f r 
	'-\c)lA:\b, 
	c_r.o-\:ex:: 

	RESTROOM REQUESTED HRS. FROM 
	RESTROOM REQUESTED HRS. FROM 
	3 pro 
	TO 
	3 pm 
	TOTAL HRS. _ 
	__._5~---
	-



	All applicants must be at least 18 years of age. Reservation requests are determined on a first come, first serve basis. 
	Applicant acknowledges receiving a copy of the rules and regulations for recreational use. Applicant agrees to abide by all rules and regulations as adopted by City Council of the City of Bushnell. The undersigned agrees that all information provided on this application is true and agrees to be the responsible party for any and all activities that occur during the reservation period and agrees to indemnify the City of Bushnell against any and all claims of injury as a result of reservation activities. Under
	No stapling, taping, or nailing allowed on the gazebo structure. No stakes may be placed in the grounds to secure signage or tents as it may damage irrigation facilities. No signage or decorations may be hung on the park trees. 
	Please Note: For all Public Events, the City must approve the use of the Gazebo and Park area. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance in the amount of $1 million dollars within 7 days of submitting completed application and/or prior to public event. 
	The availability of restroom facilities is a requirement of the Department of Environmental Health for any public gathering. City Hall restrooms can be made available during public events taking place during normal working hours and will be monitored by City staff. City Hall restrooms can be made available after hours for a fee of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour, with a minimum of two (2) hours, to be pf.id at the ti e of servation for public events. 
	_l~/,__IS_/zo__2-_2-_ ___ (Copy of DL required) I ' DATE 
	FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
	KQ rect:ect 
	APPLICATION HAS BEEN ~ APPROVED DENIED CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SUBMITTED ($1,000.000 LIMIT OF LIABILITY) DATE: ___ _________ CITY HALL RESTROOM FACILITIES AFTER 5/SAT/SUN ___ NO. OF HRS @ S25/HR. AMT PD: $ ________ 
	t-..e.{Je_c--.fu--No ~r&L 'rO ~ APPROVED BY: <t1o. QQ2--L'c:Lr( a13-i ~ Director of Public Works or Designee 
	SPECIAL REMARKS (IF ANY): pQ_aQ~°l 9::)l_s ~ud.__,.l.f\l -----------
	-

	.;~""------
	-

	_\,, ....~ 
	Figure

	BUSHNELL GAZEBO RULES & REGULATIONS 
	BUSHNELL GAZEBO RULES & REGULATIONS 
	All applicants must be at least 18 years of age. Reservation requests are determined on a first come, first serve basis 
	Liability Insurance. The person or persons to whom a permit is issued shall be liable for any loss, damage, or injury sustained by any person whatever by reason of the negligence of the person to whom such permit shall have been issued. Liability insurance in the amount of one million dollars ($) shall be provided that indemnifies the city from any claims. A liability insurance policy shall be required by the permittee whose activities fit in the following categories as the City deems necessary: 
	1,000,000.00

	• 
	• 
	• 
	Any activity involving food preparation and consumption (exclusive of minor refreshment, ie; coffee, tea, cake or cookies for an event open to the public) 

	• 
	• 
	Dances, dance instruction or athletic activities 

	• 
	• 
	Any public activity where 100 or more people will be in attendance 

	• 
	• 
	Any public activity where the participants pay an entrance fee 


	Public Restrooms. The availability of restroom facilities is a requirement of the Department of Environmental Health for any public gathering. City Hall restrooms are made available during public events taking place during normal working hours and will be monitored by City staff. City Hall restrooms are made available after hours for a fee of twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour, with a minimum of two (2) hours, to be paid at the time of reservation for public events. 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	THE PARK IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AT ALL TIMES. RESERVATION OF THE GAZEBO DOES NOT RESTRICT THE PARK AREA FROM PUBLIC ACCESS AT ANY TIME DURING THE USE. 

	• 
	• 
	CLEANUP OF THE GROUNDS AND PARK PROPERTY MUST BE DONE. 

	• 
	• 
	NO PERSON SHALL WILLFULLY MARK, DEFACE, INJURE, TAMPER WITH, DISPLACE OR REMOVE, ANY BENCHES, TRASH RECEPTACLES, PAVING MATERIAL OR OTHER STRUCTURES ON CITY PROPERTY. 

	• 
	• 
	NO DIGGING, OR REMOVING ANY SOIL, ROCK, STONES, TREES, SHRUBS OR PLANTS, OR MATERIALS. 

	• 
	• 
	NO STAPLING, TAPING, OR NAILING ALLOWED ON THE GAZEBO STRUCTURE. 

	• 
	• 
	NO STAKES MAY BE PLACED IN THE GROUNDS TO SECURE SIGNAGE OR TENTS AS IT MAY DAMAGE IRRIGATION FACILITIES. 

	• 
	• 
	NO SIGNAGE OR DECORATIONS MAY BE HUNG ON THE PARK TREES. ALL DECORATIONS AND SIGNAGE MUST BE FREE STANDING OR DISPLAYED ON YOUR OWN EQUIPMENT, SUCH AS TABLES AND CHAIRS. 

	• 
	• 
	NO PERSON SHALL USE ALCOHOL IN ANY FORM IN THE PARK, NOR ENTER OR REMAIN THERE IN A STATE OF INTOXICATION OR UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ILLEGAL DRUGS. 


	Undersigned also agrees/understands that should the rules and regulations be broken they will possibly be denied the ability to reserve the gazebo in the future. 
	I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE RULES AND REGULATIONS. 
	1 1
	APPLICANT DATE 
	The City of Bushnell is an equal opportunity service provider andperforms all phases of service related activity without regard to race. religion, sex, age, handicap, politics or national origin. 
	Special Use Pennit Cit y of Bushnell Pnrks an d Ret:rcation Facili ty 
	Organization/ All i I ialiun: 
	Figure
	Mailingr\ddrcss: ac)15 bl· Reon <, 'S\· ~s1nel1 OL 33$13 
	lntcnclcd u:-(' ur this permit: ':::j(.J cl -~n...te:.& t(cd I Lf-.ill)_ 'lt..l( S),q S\C. +o \:J.abeff t '-.ll c "J 10L±cr yot, Ih ('>,.o.\.-t(_~ 
	Special Conditions/Pro, isi()ns Set by Eni'orn:rncnt Officer: 

	ConnieMahan 
	ConnieMahan 
	I. __________ ____. a rcprcsc1llati\'C or the orga11i1ation mimed abm·c. am a\\'are anti \\"ill 111akc the nrga11in1tio11 m,·are that all the rule. ~111cl regulation . . a:-. enforced l'or all lands ancl l',tcilities in the City or Bushnell. lllll.'l he rollt)\\'ed. 
	This permit is be ing issued hy the City u1· Bushnell. Sumler Count). Florida. 
	~ Appl icant 
	~ Appl icant 
	~ Appl icant 
	Citv L~n1·o rce111cnt O ffice r 

	TR
	2/ 25/ 2022 

	Date 
	Date 
	Dale 


	Figure




	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM# 16 
	REQ_UEST FOR A SPONSORSHIP DONATION 
	FROM THE SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT (38TH ANNUAL SUMTER SCHOOL DISTRICT SCHOLARSHIP GOLF 
	TOURNAMENT). 
	Figure
	Richard A. Shirley 
	Richard A. Shirley 
	Superintendent of Schools 
	BOARD MEMBERS District 1 Sally Moss District 2 Brett Sherman District 3 David A. Williams District 4 Russell Hogan District 5 Kathie L. Joiner 
	TELEPHONE (352) 793-2315 
	Superintendent 
	Superintendent 
	Ext. 50208 Fax 793-4180 
	Assistant Superintendent 
	Assistant Superintendent 
	Ext. 50247 Fax 793-4180 
	Curriculum & Instruction Ext. 50206 Fax 793-4180 

	Elementary Education 
	Elementary Education 
	Ext. 50210 Fax 793-4180 
	Secondary Education Ext. 50210 Fax 793-4180 

	Student Services 
	Student Services 
	Ext. 50211 Fax 793-4180 
	School Safety Ext. 50232 Fax 793-4180 
	Finance Ext. 50233 Fax 793-4963 

	Human Resources 
	Human Resources 
	Ext. 50220 Fax 793-2096 
	Employee Benefits Ext. 50229 Fax 793-2096 
	Food Service Ext. 52200 Fax 793-4277 

	Professional Development 
	Professional Development 
	Ext. 51201 Fax 748-7639 

	MIS/Data Processing 
	MIS/Data Processing 
	Ext. 50241 Fax 793-4963 
	Exceptional Education Ext. 50259 793-1612 
	Information Technology Ext. 50263 Fax 793-4377 
	Adult Education Ext. 54200 Fax 793-6508 
	Facilities Ext. 52202 Fax 793-9298 

	Warehouse 
	Warehouse 
	Ext. 52220 Fax 793-9298 
	Transportation Ext. 53200 Fax 793-1083 
	The Villages Charter School 352-259-2350 Fax 259-3850 



	SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
	SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
	2680 W C-476, Bushnell, Florida 33513 -
	http://www.sumter.kl2.fl.us 

	Prepadng the Next Generation Today! 
	Prepadng the Next Generation Today! 
	Dear Friend of Education: 
	Dear Friend of Education: 
	This is an invitation to participate in the 38Annual Sumter School 
	th 

	District Scholarship Golf Tournament scheduled for Saturday, April 30, 


	2022 at 2pm at Evans Prairie Country Club. in The Villages, Florida. 
	2022 at 2pm at Evans Prairie Country Club. in The Villages, Florida. 
	During the past thirty-eight years, this scholarship tournament has 
	assisted hundreds of students with the continuation of their education at 
	Lake-Sumter State College. In 2021 the SSGT awarded $17,500 in 
	scholarships to thirteen students. Each year we are able to continue 
	awarding scholarships due to the dedication and generosity of our 
	volunteers, golfers and sponsors. 
	Our sponsors play an extremely important role in achieving our goal of providing financial assistance to deserving students. Sponsor signs are prominently posted duringthe tournament. This is an excellent way to advertise your business and to demonstrate your support for students at South Sumter High School and Wildwood Middle High School as they strive to continue their education. We value the continuing commitment that our sponsors, golfers and volunteers provide each year. 
	Your support is vital, if we are to continue assisting our students. We 
	hope you will plan to join us during this scholarship golf tournament at 
	Evans Prairie Country Club_on Saturday, April 30, 2022 as a golfer, a sponsor -or perhaps both. Please see the enclosed golfand sponsor registration forms for details. 
	Ifyou have a friend who would be interested in participating in the golf tournament, please share this invitation letter with them. 
	Thank you for your continuing support of our students and the Sumter School District Scholarship Golf Tournament. 
	Sincerely, ~ 
	~fl-~ 
	Richard A. Shirley Superintendent of Schools 
	Figure
	38th Annual Sumter School District Scholarship Golf Tournament Saturday, April 30, 2022 Evans Prairie Country Club Shotgun Start@ 2:00 PM 4 person Scramble Entry Fee: $75.00 per person Includes: green fees, cart, prizes, and tee gift Mulligan Tickets and 50/50 Raffle tickets will be available for purchase. 
	Figure
	Sponsor/Golfer Information 
	Sponsor/Golfer Information 
	Sponsor/Golfer Information 
	Team 1 
	Team2 

	TR
	(Diamond Sponsor Only) 

	Name: ----------------
	Name: ----------------
	-

	Player 1: -------
	-


	TR
	Player 2: ---
	-

	---
	-


	Street: ----------------
	Street: ----------------
	-

	Player 3: ________ 

	TR
	Player 4: 


	City: _______State: __Zip ______ 
	Phone: Email: 
	Name as itshould appear on sponsor sign: _ ________________________ 
	We need D 2 carts D 1 cart D No carts DI don't have a full team, place me with others. Make checks payable to Sumter Schools Enhancement Foundation (please reference SSGT on memo line) Mail to or drop off at these locations: Sumter County School Board Evans Prairie Country Club 2680 W C-476 1824 Evans Prairie Trail Bushnell, FL 33513 The Villages, FL 32163 352-793-2315 352-205-8910 Credit cards accepted at this location 
	********************************************************************************************** 
	-Sponsorship Opportunities -100% of Proceeds go to Scholarships Please check the sponsorship option of your choice 
	D Diamond S12onsor $1,500 Donation ♦:♦ 2-1811 X 24" Sponsor signs •!• Special Recognition at the golfer registration table ♦:♦ Special recognition in tournament advertisements •:• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (2) foursomes 
	D Diamond S12onsor $1,500 Donation ♦:♦ 2-1811 X 24" Sponsor signs •!• Special Recognition at the golfer registration table ♦:♦ Special recognition in tournament advertisements •:• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (2) foursomes 
	D Diamond S12onsor $1,500 Donation ♦:♦ 2-1811 X 24" Sponsor signs •!• Special Recognition at the golfer registration table ♦:♦ Special recognition in tournament advertisements •:• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (2) foursomes 
	-

	D Emerald S12onsor $1,000 Donation ♦:♦ 2 -1811 X 24"Sponsor signs •!• Special recognition at the regular golfer registration table •!• Special recognition at Awards Ceremony and in tournament advertisements ♦:♦ Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (1) foursome 
	-


	D Platinum S12onsor $500 Donation •!• 1-1811 X 24"Sponsor sign ♦:♦ Recognition at the golfer registration table ♦:♦ Golf fees, cart and tee gift for l1) foursome 
	D Platinum S12onsor $500 Donation •!• 1-1811 X 24"Sponsor sign ♦:♦ Recognition at the golfer registration table ♦:♦ Golf fees, cart and tee gift for l1) foursome 
	-

	D Gold S12onsor -$300 Donation ♦:♦ 1-1211 X 1811 Sponsor sign •!• Recognition at golfer registration table •!• Golf fees, carts and tee gift for (1) twosome 

	D Silver S12onsor $100 Donation •!• 1 -12" X 18"Sponsor sign 
	D Silver S12onsor $100 Donation •!• 1 -12" X 18"Sponsor sign 
	-

	D Bronze Sponsor: Your Choice/In-Kind$ 


	Thank you for your support of the Sumter Schools Scholarship Golf Tournament! 
	Figure



	INFORMATION 
	INFORMATION 
	ITEM# 1 
	MARGE THIES -CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATIONADVISORY COMMITTEE UPDATE. 
	CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE FEBRUARY 17, 2022 
	Members Present: Martin Steele, Barbara Maddox, Rebecca Morrison, and Marge Thies. Staff present: Keith Raftery, Public Works Department. 
	The Committee discussed having an event in April to coincide with Earth Day. The event will be titled "Bushnell in Bloom". Some of the ideas discussed were a plant sale with the proceeds being donated to the Sumter County Humane Society, a photo opp, local garden clubs, plant nurseries, the forestry division, etc. 
	There will be a special meeting on March 3, 2022 at 11:00 AM. 
	The next meeting regularly scheduled meeting will be on Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 11:00 AM. 
	All meetings are held in the City Council Meeting Room. 


	INFORMATION 
	INFORMATION 
	Figure

	ITEM#2 
	SPECIAL MEETING ON MONDAY, MARCH 14, 2022 AT 6:00 P.M. 
	PUBLIC NOTICE 
	CITY OF BUSHNELL 
	Special Public Meeting 
	Special Public Meeting 
	PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The City of Bushnell will be holding a Special Meeting on Monday, March 14, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the Bushnell Council Chambers located at 117 E Joe P. Strickland Jr. Ave. The purpose of the meeting will be for the interviews of the City Manager Applicants. 
	All interested citizens are urged to attend. 
	City Clerk Christina Dixon 
	CORRESPONDENCE 
	Figure

	ITEM# 1 
	THANK-YOU LETTER FROM LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INC. 
	Figure

	Lalze Sumter 
	Lalze Sumter 
	State College 
	FOUNDATION , INC . 
	January 28, 2022 
	City Of Bushnell PO Box 115 Bushnell, Florida 33513-0016 
	Dear City Of Bushnell, 
	On behalf of the Lake-Sumter State College Foundation, Inc., we would like to thank you for your charitable contributions during calendar year 2021 to help support the students and programs at LSSC. Please see your giving statement enclosed. 
	Helping students further their education is our top priority. Through gifts such as yours, we are able to see the impact your support provides through scholarships, community food distributions, and program support. Each gift we receive is a reminder of the partnership we share on the journey to make a difference in Lake and Sumter Counties. 
	On behalf of all the students who will benefit from your support-thank you for caring. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Laura A. Byrd, Ed.D. 
	ecE,vEnSenior VP Institutional Advancement Executive Director, Foundation 
	0

	n u
	FEB O l 2022 BY· 9r)'.)o:U1 --
	-

	The LSSC Foundation, Inc. is a 501 (c)(3) organization and your contribution may be tax deductible. {No goods or services were received in return for your contribution.) Any in-kind donation values are donor specified. The LSSC Foundation is unable place a value on in-kind gifts. It is the responsibility of the donor to substantiate the fair market value for his/her own tax purposes. 
	LEESBURG ·s uMTER S O U T H L A K E 
	9501 U.S . HIGHWAY 441 LEESBURG, FLORIDA 34788-3950 P: 352.365.3518 W: 
	LSSC.EDU 


	CITY CLERK REPORT & REQUEST 
	CITY CLERK REPORT & REQUEST 
	CHRISTINA DIXON 
	Figure
	Figure
	NTERIM CITY MANAGER PUBLICWORKS DIRECTOR REPORT & REQUEST MIKE EASTBURN 
	Figure

	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT & REQUEST 
	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT & REQUEST 
	FELIX ADAMS 
	STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST 
	Figure
	Figure
	HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 
	HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR 
	STEFANIETAVERNA 
	Figure
	ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR 
	STEVE MACHOLZ 
	STEVE MACHOLZ 
	ITEM# 1 ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 
	Figure
	CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER 
	CHRISTINA SIMMONS 
	Figure


	FINANCE DIRECTOR 
	FINANCE DIRECTOR 
	SHELLEY RAGAN 
	SHELLEY RAGAN 
	ITEM# 1 
	UPDATE ONTHEAPPOINTMENTOFA NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 
	Figure


	BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 
	BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN 
	KRISTIN GREEN 
	KRISTIN GREEN 
	ITEM# 1 
	NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2022 AT 
	5:30 P.M. 
	Figure
	SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 
	LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 
	Figure
	CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS& INFORMATION 
	Figure



	DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
	CITY OF BUSHNELL MONTHLY REPORT 
	ADMINISTRATION AND CUSTOMER RELATED SERVICES FOR PERIOD JANUARY TO FEBRUARY FOR MARCH COUNCIL REPORT 
	MONTHLY RES. 2,695,000 GALS. 835 # OF CUSTOMERS WATER COMM. 9,171,000 GALS. 339 # OF CUSTOMERS 
	MONTHLY RES. 787,375 KWH 1184 # OF CUSTOMERS ELECTRIC COMM. 2,894,546 KWH 385 # OF CUSTOMERS DEMAND 6,737 KW 55 # OF CUSTOMERS 
	607 Solar &CUSTOMER 
	MONTHLY RES. 1,088,000 GALS 368 # OF CUSTOMERS SEWER COMM. 7,875,000 GALS 232 # OF CUSTOMERS WHOLESALE 1,730,000 GALS. 1 CUST. (WEBSTER) LEACHATE 000 GALS CUST. SEPTIC DISPOSAL 0 GALS 
	MONTHLY RES. 1059 # OF CUSTOMERS SANITATION COMM. 214 # OF CUSTOMERS 
	Power Cost Adjustment: 0.023 In Jan -(Feb Bills) Total Number of Community Center Rentals to Public: 4 Rentals Total Number of Service Orders processed by Customer Service staff: 228 
	BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & CODE ENFORCEMENT 
	Number of Applications and Actions addressed to BACE: REZONING: 1 SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS: 1 VARIANCES: 1 LAND USE CHANGES: 1 CODE ENFORCEMENT: 3 ANNEXATIONS: 1 LARGE SCALE COMP. PLAN AMENDMENT: 0 ODOR/LANDFILL COMPLAINT: 0 LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENTS: 0 SUBDIVISION: 0 Number of Building Permits issued for month: 35 
	ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECTS IN PROGRESS 
	DOCUMENTATION AND FINANCIAL REPORTING: 
	• Fiscal Year 2020-21 Financial Closeout in Progress 
	TRAINING AND PROJECTS: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of CDBG Grant Project. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of FRDAP Grant Project. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of Trademark Metals Recycling Facility Project. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of Sumterville Water Quality Improvements Project. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of Hanson WWTP Basin 4 repair assessment. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff coordination of Drinking Water & Clean Water Planning Studies with Woodard & Curran. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff attended FMPA Board of Directors & Executive Committee meetings. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff attended FMEA Board of Directors meeting. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff attended various meetings with developers regarding future City development projects. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff attended Cemetery Meeting. 

	• 
	• 
	Staff attended Commercial Vehicle Safety Briefing with FDLE. 


	PLANNED PUBLIC EVENTS & PAST EVENTS UPDATE: 
	Electric Monthly Report 
	Electric Monthly Report 
	February2022 for March2022 Council Meeting 
	I/24/2022-1 /24/2022 
	I/24/2022-1 /24/2022 


	Electric 
	Electric 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Completed February meter reading. 

	• 
	• 
	Completed 100 various locates. 

	• 
	• 
	Service orders 63 completed. 


	Monthly Outage Tally 
	We have three recorded outages for this period. One was an unexplained fuse blown that did not have the appearance ofan over current failure, it could have been just a mechanical failure of the actual fuse. We also had a motor vehicle accident at Lowery's True Value, this was reported to the electric department at 12:53PM and restored by 
	1 :30PM. The vehicle traveled over the curbing striking the transformer and moving it off the base shorting out the secondary wires. Third outage was a squirrel at Kenny Dixon Sports Complex, damaged a lighting arrestor and a elbow on the transformer within the park. 
	9. Root Cause of Outage 
	• Animal 3 • Veg1tat1on • Equipment Damage 2 • Weather 2 
	6 

	s 
	J
	• Planned 0 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Lndetermmed 7 

	• 
	• 
	Fore,gn Interference ~ 

	• 
	• 
	Human Cause -l Customer Trouble 2 






	1.11 II 
	1.11 II 
	■ 

	0 
	• Other Cause 2 
	Figure
	Miscellaneous 
	Miscellaneous 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	Crews have been inundated with locates due to this boring project around the city. 

	o 
	o 
	Work on Osmose pole replacements are still a work in progress. 


	PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

	Monthly Report February 2022 
	Monthly Report February 2022 
	(January 2l5t, 2022 to January 20, 2022) 
	th 


	Administrative: 
	Administrative: 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	Estimated Sheriff's Department Inmate Man-Hours: QHours 

	o 
	o 
	Estimated Sumter Correctional Institute Inmate Man-hours: 0 Hours 

	o 
	o 
	Refuse Tonnage 335.03 Tons 

	o 
	o 
	Brush/ Miscellaneous Yardage: 384 yards 

	o 
	o 
	Service Orders Completed: 129 Service Orders 

	o 
	o 
	Major Maintenance: Replaced HYO. Cylinder truck 45 Sanitation dept. 

	o 
	o 
	Training: 



	Sanitation Department: 
	Sanitation Department: 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	Refuse collected from routine residential & commercial routes 

	o 
	o 
	Serviced trucks and equipment and replaced tires as needed (on-going) 



	Streets: 
	Streets: 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	Mowed and maintained city properties, street right-of-ways & R/R property (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	Removed trees around City as needed (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	Edged streets throughout Bushnell City limits (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	Potholes filled: 28 Potholes on City Streets 

	o 
	o 
	Replaced 1 Stop Sign(s) around City 

	o 
	o 
	CDBG PAVING PROJECT (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	West Street Project.(on-going) 



	Parks and Recreation: 
	Parks and Recreation: 
	o 
	o 
	o 
	Mowed and maintained all City parks (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	Prepared ball fields for league usage (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	MLK FRDAP GRANT in progress (on-going) 

	o 
	o 
	FRDAP 2017 DIXON Complete 


	Water & Wastewater Monthly Report 
	from February for March 2022Council Meeting 
	from February for March 2022Council Meeting 
	Water 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Read water meters 

	• 
	• 
	Completed service orders 

	• 
	• 
	Multiple water meter replacements 

	• 
	• 
	Compliance sampling and testing 

	• 
	• 
	Hydrant flushing completed per consent order 

	• 
	• 
	Repaired multiple water line breaks 

	• 
	• 
	WTP #2 Chlorine system repairs 

	• 
	• 
	Sumterville WTP chlorine system repairs 

	• 
	• 
	OST cl2 line replaced at WTP #2 

	• 
	• 
	Sumterville WTP put into bypass mode for inspection, then returned to service 



	Wastewater 
	Wastewater 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Hanson plant average daily flow@377,00 gallons influent 

	• 
	• 
	CBOD and TSS testing ofrestaurants 

	• 
	• 
	Changed out 8 E -1 pumps • 4 E-1 pumps rebuilt 

	• 
	• 
	Trouble shoot and repair various issues at multiple lift stations 

	• 
	• 
	Compliance sampling and testing. 

	• 
	• 
	Electrical repairs to the WWTP 

	• 
	• 
	Wastewater plant basin #4 ground subsidence investigation on going. 

	• 
	• 
	SBR 4 cleaned and readied for additional work 

	• 
	• 
	Wastewater plant capacity increase investigation on going 

	• 
	• 
	Lift station SCADA system being installed to all lift stations. -Completed 

	• 
	• 
	Wastewater plant SCADA system has been started. New SCADA currently operating, troubleshooting is ongoing 

	• 
	• 
	Sewer force main has been excavated in several locations getting ready for cleaning 

	• 
	• 
	New air release installed on force main line near sewer plant 

	• 
	• 
	Easement thru private property for the force main cleaning has been cleared. Limerock has begun to be laid for the access road. 


	Miscellaneous 
	• Completed monthly meter reading 
	. .. . . , .... 
	" ~ .·•• ·••111 I • ..
	~ 
	~ 
	~ 

	Figure
	SCS022CAD010198 02/01/2022 03:48:16 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST B 7 6301 SCS022CAD010236 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 02/01/2022 08:24:05 DISTURBANCE-UNK 3SO E BELT AVE 6602 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 4 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 7301 AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 2229 W C48 9201 SCS022CAD010264 MICHELLE SMITH, 0106 02/01/2022 09:39:52 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 
	SCS022CAD010241 
	02/01/2022 08:46:5
	SCS022CAD010261 
	02/01/2022 09:32:02 
	911 HANGUP 

	• 
	• 
	• 

	MS 
	MS 

	R6 
	R6 

	T3 
	T3 

	Cll 
	Cll 

	Rl 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000504 


	SCS022CAD010267 02/01/2022 09:47:49 911 MISDIAL 2110 OLD 313 9201 Cl SCS022CAD010285 02/01/2022 10:45:26 911 HANGUP 2229 W C48 9201 cs MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 02/01/202211:45~ ESCORT-FUNERAL N YORK ST 3401 Cl
	SCS022CAD010302 

	-
	SCS022CAD010305 02/01/2022 11:54:02 911 MISDIAL 706 N MAIN ST 9201 C4 SCS022CAD010309 TYLER FROEHLICH, 231 02/01/2022 12:09:37 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON A VE 8801 R3 A4
	~--
	-

	SCS022CAD010315 02/01/2022 12:29:45 SICK/INJURED 4628 SC 475 KS 2501 MS SCS022CAD010341 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 13:56:51 TRESPASSING 2163WC48 6807 R2 SCS0220FF000507 SCS022CAD010349 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/01/2022 14:20:42 THREATS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl SCS022CAD010366 ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 02/01/2022 15:24:31 CIVIL 1427 WC 48 2501 Cl 
	,
	-


	-
	SCS022CAD010388 CASEY SIGLIN, K167 02/01/2022 16:24:14 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 401 N WALL ST 29 4402 R6 193 02/8 FCIC/N_E,IC H~ 219 E ANDERSON A VE 8801 R3 A4
	SCS022CAD010397 
	CONNOR HARM, 
	01/2022 17:01:3

	-
	SCS022CAD010420 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 17:54:19 CIT2 ASST-ESCRT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6
	-
	SCS022CAD010424 02/01/2022 17:59:40 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 C4 SCS022CAD010425 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/01/2022 18:03:19 JUVENILE 2163 WC48 2501 Cl SCS022CAD010430 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 18:15:41 CITIZENS ASSIST 1122 N MAIN ST 2501 Cl Cl SCS022CAD010454 MATTHEW BONURA, 206 02/01/2022 19:18:16 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 W C48 3801 R6
	I
	SCS022CAD010433 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/01/2022 THEFT 2163WC48 2501 
	18.19.16 

	~ 

	-
	SCS022CAD010465 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 19:49:44 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl SCS022CAD010470 02/01/2022 20:24:25 SICK/INJURED 2612 W C48 6301 MS 
	-
	SCS022CAD010473 RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 02/01/2022 20:33:32 TRAFFIC STOP BATTLEFIELD PKWY 7203 Rl Xl SCS0220FF000514 SCS022CAD010487 EDWARD HINDERHOFER, V178 02/01/2022 21:31:54 TRAFFIC STOP WC48 5403 R2 Al SCS0220FF000516 
	-

	~ 
	-
	SCS022CAD010497 DANIELLE HOYT, 226 02/01/2022 21:55:20 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R2 Al SCS0220FF000517 SCS022CA0010498 02/01/2022 21:57:52 SICK/INJURED 905 N WEST ST 6301 MS SCS022CAD010534 02/02/2022 01:17:27 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 MB CONNOR HARM, 193 02/02/2022 02:26:58 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2215 W C48 6602 R4 SCS022CAD010546 CONNOR HARM, 193 02/02/2022 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2241WC48 6602 R4 @§2CAD010554 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 05:51:21 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1225 W C 48 6602 C4 SCS022CAD010560
	-
	-

	SCS022CA0010543 
	02.53.34 
	-

	-
	SCS022CAD010588 02/02/2022 08:52:47 911 MISOIAL SYCAMORE CT 9201 Cl SCS022CAD010603 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 02/02/2022 09:30:42 ACCIDENT 2163WC48 7102 TlO
	-
	SCS022CAD010608 02/02/2022 09:42:41 TEST -DO NOT DISP. 202 W SEMINOLE AVE 2501 Cl
	-
	SCS022CAD010614 MICHELLE SMITH, 0106 02/02/2022 09:54:11 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 6202 RS 
	SCS022CAD010616 02/02/2022 10:11:57 SICK/INJURED 184 W SEMINOLE AVE 6301 MS 02/02/2022 10:-3-3:_0_2 _____ 
	-

	SCS022CAD010626 STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 184 W SEMINOLE AVE 1802 Rl SCS0220FF000526 SCS022CAD010629 PAMELA WARREN, D127 02/02/2022 10:39:45 --INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Rl SCS0220FF000525 SCS022CAD010630 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/02/2022 10:42:08 TRESPASSING 2195WC48 2501 C4 SCS022CAD010635 ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 02/02/2022 10:53:12 TRAFFIC STOP 2224 WC 48 7301 T4 SCS022CAD010658 ROBERTH MATA, K154 02/02/2022 11:52:55 INFORMATION 421 N PINE ST 6601 Cl SCS022CAD010727 02/02/2022 14:48:4
	SCSO22CAD010747 
	SCSO22CAD010747 
	SCSO22CAD010747 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/02/2022 15:17:35 
	INFORMATION 
	2163 WC48 
	6301 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD011444 
	02/04/2022 13:34:35 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	9901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012414 
	ROBERT HANSEN, T141 
	02/07/202214:45:12 
	SICK/INJURED 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD012966 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/09/2022 12:08:07 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD013544 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/11/2022 01:56:06 
	MENTAL PATIENT 
	2224 W C 48 120 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014205 
	02/12/2022 17:37:41 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014970 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/14/2022 23:59:38 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCSO22CAD015592 
	02/16/2022 17:36:07 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	120 NYORKST 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD016459 
	02/18/2022 20:50:03 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 N 1-75 
	9901 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD017151 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/21/2022 00:32:38 
	NARCOTICS 
	314 N 1-75 
	5404 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCS0220FF000917 
	SCS022CAD017792 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/22/2022 19:44:17 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R3 
	SCS0220FF000957 
	SCSO22CAD018409 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/24/2022 14:47:06 
	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
	W McCOLLUM AVE 
	7001 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018991 
	02/25/2022 21:05:32 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 S 1-75 
	9901 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD019576 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 18:47:15 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	SW 18THTER 
	7301 
	T3 

	SCSO22CAD010765 
	SCSO22CAD010765 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/02/202215:43:57 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	ENOBLE AVE 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCS022CAD011463 
	PETER GLIM, S48 
	02/04/2022 14:25:34 
	DCF/ABUSE REG 
	401 N WALL ST 78 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012418 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/07/2022 14:56:25 
	JUVENILE 
	824 W NOBLE AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD012977 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/09/2022 12:37:44 
	DECEASED PERSON 
	6233 LOWERY ST 129 
	2802 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000677 
	SCSO22CAD013546 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/11/2022 02:10:04 
	MENTAL PATIENT 
	2224 W C 48 120 
	4402 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014206 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 17:39:45 
	PHONE COMPLT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014975 
	CONOR GARRITY, K119 
	02/15/2022 00:17:48 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	21 
	SCSO22CAD015600 
	02/16/2022 17:52:20 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016513 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/19/2022 00:21:05 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	6096 LOWERY ST 
	7301 
	T4 
	21 
	SCS022CAD017154 
	02/21/2022 00:45:14 
	911 HANGUP 
	2615WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017816 
	02/22/2022 21:15:22 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2612 WC48 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018461 
	CASEY SIGLIN, Kl67 
	02/24/2022 17:16:34 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	105 E CENTRAL AVE 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018992 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 21:09:31 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 452 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019584 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 19:01:27 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	PITRD 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCSO22CAD010805 
	SCSO22CAD010805 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/02/202217:33:36 
	DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 
	2612 WC48 
	3102 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD011479 
	02/04/2022 15:08:39 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012436 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/07/2022 15:35:06 
	CITZ ASST-ESCRT 
	405 JUMPER DRS 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD012984 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/09/2022 12:54:18 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2055W C48 
	7203 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000679 
	SCSO22CAD013550 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/11/2022 03:06:10 
	MENTAL PATIENT 
	2224 W C 48 120 
	5301 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000709 
	SCSO22CAD014215 
	02/12/2022 18:21:46 
	911 MISDIAL 
	305 N FLORIDA ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014981 
	02/15/2022 02:01:41 
	SICK/INJURED 
	205 JUMPER DR N 32 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015618 
	ADAM DODGE, S59 
	02/16/2022 18:46:45 
	INFORMATION 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016520 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/19/2022 00:51:11 
	ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 
	314 S 1-75 
	7102 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD017157 
	CONOR GARRITY, K119 
	02/21/2022 02:00:52 
	INFORMATION 
	2215WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017827 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/22/2022 22:08:55 
	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
	2615 WC48 
	7204 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018486 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/24/2022 18:20:46 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	ENOBLE AVE 
	7301 
	Tl 
	Zl 
	SCSO22CAD019006 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 22:00:40 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221WC48 
	8901 
	R4 
	SCS022CAD019592 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/27/2022 19:21:49 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	BATTLEFIELD PKWY 
	2501 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD010811 
	SCSO22CAD010811 
	02/02/2022 17:46:50 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	315 N 1-75 
	4401 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD011506 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/04/2022 15:52:25 
	INFORMATION 
	200 S JUMPER DR Cl 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012439 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/07/2022 15:53:08 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	1000 MEADOWS CIR 9 
	3801 
	RS 
	SCSO22CAD012994 
	02/09/202213:17:51 
	SICK/INJURED 
	205 JUMPER DR N 32 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD013586 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 07:55:55 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	1673 WC48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD014229 
	02/12/2022 18:54:33 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014990 
	02/15/2022 03:23:48 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 503 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015628 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/16/2022 19:15:08 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2257WC48 
	5403 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000816 
	SCSO22CAD016522 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/19/2022 01:13:25 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017168 
	CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 
	02/21/2022 03:44:51 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	5602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017848 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/23/2022 00:12:14 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	304 NMAIN ST 
	6603 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018504 
	02/24/2022 19:00:56 
	911 HANGUP 
	824 W NOBLE AVE 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD019032 
	02/26/2022 00:02:05 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2224 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019605 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/27/2022 20:14:33 
	ACCIDENT 
	2615 W C48 
	7102 
	TS 

	SCSO22CAD010904 
	SCSO22CAD010904 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 01:58:33 
	SICK/INJURED 
	108 W NOBLE AVE 5 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD011528 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/04/2022 16:28:39 
	ASSAULT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	1703 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000578 
	SCS022CAD012460 
	RICHARD PETERS, K224 
	02/07/2022 16:47:55 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCSO22CAD012997 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/09/2022 13:30:19 
	STOLEN TAG 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	6803 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000680 
	SCSO22CAD013601 
	02/11/2022 09:03:20 
	911 HANGUP 
	2223 OLD 313 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014235 
	02/12/2022 19:07:06 
	911 MISDIAL 
	5597 DAISY BLVD 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015007 
	02/15/2022 06:52:46 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015629 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/16/2022 19:15:42 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000822 
	SCSO22CAD016524 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/19/2022 01:27:21 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017170 
	CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 
	02/21/2022 04:00:52 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	5602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017860 
	02/23/2022 01:39:27 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 503 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018510 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/24/2022 19:18:55 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R3 
	A4 
	SCSO22CAD019057 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/26/2022 02:09:07 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2163 WC48 
	5403 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF001021 
	SCS022CAD019624 
	GARRETT ALLEN, 211 
	02/27/2022 21:05:03 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD010916 
	SCSO22CAD010916 
	NICHOLAS TORCHIA, C145 
	02/03/2022 05:07:07 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2615 WC48 
	6101 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000542 
	SCS022CAD011617 
	ARIEL TORRES, 227 
	02/04/2022 20:54:17 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD012487 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/07/2022 17:57:50 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	21 
	SCSO22CAD013005 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/09/2022 13:55:07 
	THEFT 
	116 W SEMINOLE AVE 
	2107 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000681 
	SCSO22CAD013619 
	02/11/2022 09:44:02 
	SICK/INJURED 
	131 PALM CT 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014239 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 19:13:53 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	Cll 
	SCSO22CAD015039 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/15/2022 09:55:41 
	THEFT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015649 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/16/2022 20:17:04 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	2224 WC48 
	6601 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD016528 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/19/2022 01:44:24 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 WC48 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017172 
	CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, CllS 
	02/21/2022 04:15:07 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 WC48 
	5602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017871 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/23/2022 03:37:11 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	W CENTRAL AVE 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD018523 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/24/2022 19:47:48 
	ACCIDENT 
	N MAIN ST 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCSO22CAD019064 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/26/2022 03:40:39 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019629 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 21:26:47 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	2501 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD010919 
	SCSO22CAD010919 
	02/03/2022 05:27:49 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD011622 
	DANIELLE HOYT, 226 
	02/04/2022 21:08:20 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	NYORKST 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCS022CAD012490 
	ADAM DODGE, 559 
	02/07/2022 18:10:34 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	1122 N MAIN ST 
	3801 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013016 
	02/09/2022 14:28:34 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2159 C48 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD013668 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 11:40:51 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD014263 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 20:21:03 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	401 N WALL ST 22 
	6203 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015054 
	02/15/2022 10:39:53 
	SICK/INJURED 
	410 E BELT AVE D 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015687 
	02/16/2022 23:28:51 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2615 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD016529 
	02/19/2022 01:45:35 
	ACCIDENT 
	2615 WC48 
	9901 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD017179 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/21/2022 06:09:20 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017895 
	02/23/2022 07:51:29 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 N 1-75 
	2501 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD018531 
	MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 
	02/24/2022 20:05:40 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2615 WC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD019074 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/26/2022 06:02:49 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019648 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/27/2022 22:42:14 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	7702 
	MG 

	SCSO22CAD010962 
	SCSO22CAD010962 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 09:05:14 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2163 WC48 
	6602 
	C6 
	SCS022CAD011641 
	ARIEL TORRES, 227 
	02/04/2022 21:25:10 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	125 W BELT AVE 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD012499 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/07/2022 18:46:05 
	THEFT 
	419 N WEST ST 
	6806 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000641 
	SCSO22CAD013017 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/09/2022 14:32:57 
	DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 
	SYORK ST 
	6601 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013675 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/11/2022 12:02:45 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014265 
	ADAM DODGE, S59 
	02/12/2022 20:30:06 
	BOLO/AREA CHECK 
	2163 WC48 
	6601 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015058 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/15/2022 10:46:13 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2571 WC 48 
	6602 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD015690 
	02/16/2022 23:34:54 
	911 HANGUP 
	2615 WC48 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016531 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/19/2022 02:13:49 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 S 1-75 
	7203 
	T2 
	A4 
	SCS022CAD017186 
	02/21/2022 06:19:01 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 196 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017936 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/23/2022 09:57:52 
	DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 
	215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	1804 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD018536 
	MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 
	02/24/2022 20:16:38 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	316 S 1-75 
	7702 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019083 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/26/2022 07:07:59 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	1969WC48 
	1402 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019652 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 22:49:12 
	ARMED & DANGEROUS 
	109 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	3101 
	cs 

	SCSO22CAD010964 
	SCSO22CAD010964 
	ROBERT HANSEN, T141 
	02/03/2022 09:07:44 
	INFORMATION 
	706N MAIN ST 
	4401 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD011639 
	DANIELLE HOYT, 226 
	02/04/2022 22:35:06 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2615 WC48 
	7301 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCS0220FF000585 
	SCS022CAD012506 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/07/2022 19:06:04 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	706N MAIN ST 
	1402 
	A2 
	SCSO22CAD013035 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/09/2022 15:34:01 
	ACCIDENT 
	2163 W C48 
	7102 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD013678 
	JARROD MARSHALL, T200 
	02/11/2022 12:06:33 
	SICK/INJURED 
	218 W FLANNERY AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014308 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 22:49:02 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	1858 WC48 
	6602 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD015067 
	EDWARD REESER, 216 
	02/15/2022 11:28:44 
	ESCORT-FUNERAL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	3401 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015714 
	02/17/2022 03:56:08 
	911 MISDIAL 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016534 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/19/2022 02:54:42 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75SA 
	7203 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCSO22OFF000876 
	SCS022CAD017240 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/21/2022 10:03:06 
	THEFT 
	1122 N MAIN ST 
	3901 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000920 
	SCS022CAD017950 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/23/2022 10:46:22 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018548 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/24/2022 20:36:00 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	4402 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD019139 
	02/26/2022 11:36:02 
	911 MISDIAL 
	113 N ADAMS ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD019663 
	GARRETT ALLEN, 211 
	02/27/2022 23:34:37 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCSO22CAD010970 
	SCSO22CAD010970 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/03/2022 09:23:45 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000544 
	SCS022CAD011672 
	DANIELLE HOYT, 226 
	02/05/2022 01:34:20 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012514 
	02/07/2022 19:44:57 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1000 MEADOWS CIR 3 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013038 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/09/2022 15:43:46 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000682 
	SCSO22CAD013679 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/11/2022 12:11:53 
	ACCIDENT 
	1305WC48 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCSO22CAD014326 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/13/2022 00:32:03 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2163 WC48 
	6602 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000746 
	SCSO22CAD015097 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/15/2022 12:35:02 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	319 E ANDERSON AVE 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015742 
	BLAINE DAY, 165 
	02/17/2022 07:38:57 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	S MAIN ST 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD016559 
	02/19/2022 07:30:24 
	911 MISDIAL 
	111 S BROAD ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017272 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/21/2022 11:40:01 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	306 W PARKER AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCS022CAD017958 
	02/23/2022 11:05:41 
	911 HANGUP 
	2540WC48 
	9201 
	Cll 
	SCSO22CAD018550 
	RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 
	02/24/2022 20:50:32 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	841 E C48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD019141 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/26/2022 11:42:19 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	1673 WC48 
	6602 
	C6 
	SCS022CAD019678 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/28/2022 01:55:05 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	404 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 

	SCSO22CAD010985 
	SCSO22CAD010985 
	02/03/2022 09:56:59 
	TEST • DO NOT DISP. 
	2614 WC476 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD011687 
	ARIEL TORRES, 227 
	02/05/2022 04:22:48 
	PROWLER 
	315S PINE ST 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012518 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/07/2022 19:57:21 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706N MAIN ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013057 
	02/09/2022 16:34:34 
	INFORMATION 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 
	9901 
	Zl 
	SCSO22CAD013702 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 12:52:18 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014338 
	DERRICK CANNA, 203 
	02/13/2022 02:31:01 
	BURGLARY 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2107 
	R1 
	SCSO22OFF000747 
	SCSO22CAD015111 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/15/2022 13:07:10 
	ATC -WELFARE CHECK 
	110 N JASPER ST 2 
	2501 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD015789 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/17/202210:10:35 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD016570 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/19/2022 08:27:10 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	314 N 1-75 
	1601 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD017284 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/21/2022 12:03:15 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017988 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/23/2022 12:12:35 
	ASSAULT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	1803 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000970 
	SCSO22CAD018551 
	MATTHEW PERRY, SS7 
	02/24/2022 20:52:14 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2615 WC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD019161 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/26/2022 12:32:18 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2161 W C48 
	5403 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF001026 
	SCS022CAD019688 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/28/2022 03:17:31 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 WC48 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD010997 
	SCSO22CAD010997 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 10:27:38 
	CIVIL 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	1801 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000545 
	SCS022CAD011696 
	02/05/2022 06:02:55 
	INFORMATION 
	523 W PARKHILL AVE 
	4402 
	C3 
	SCS022CAD012519 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/07/2022 19:58:50 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	Cll 
	SCSO22CAD013067 
	02/09/2022 16:52:56 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628SC475 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD013717 
	02/11/2022 13:31:06 
	SICK/INJURED 
	200 JUMPER DRS A3 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014348 
	RICHARD PETERS, K224 
	02/13/2022 05:28:50 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2615 WC48 
	6603 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015113 
	ADAM GLAYZER, X140 
	02/15/2022 13:26:39 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2201 
	C2 
	SCSO22CAD015790 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/17/2022 10:11:04 
	TRESPASSING 
	2221 WC48 
	7501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016602 
	02/19/2022 10:35:42 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	314 N 1-75 
	2501 
	cs 
	SCS022CAD017286 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/21/2022 12:06:57 
	CIVIL 
	2612 WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018011 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/23/2022 12:46:50 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018555 
	ANTHONY LEE, 155 
	02/24/2022 21:05:17 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019190 
	02/26/2022 14:08:11 
	INFORMATION 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD019721 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/28/2022 07:31:12 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WC48 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCSO22CAD011003 
	SCSO22CAD011003 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 10:49:31 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	114 W BELT AVE 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCS022CAD011715 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/05/2022 08:27:56 
	HIT AND RUN 
	2163 WC48 
	7102 
	TS 
	SCS022CAD012520 
	02/07/2022 20:01:31 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1000 MEADOWS CIR 3 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013085 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/09/2022 17:39:05 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 78 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD013726 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 14:07:48 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2163 WC48 
	6602 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014353 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/13/2022 06:05:42 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	8802 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000748 
	SCSO22CAD015128 
	02/15/2022 14:19:18 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015793 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/17/202210:15:32 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016615 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/19/2022 11:13:58 
	THREATS 
	310 W PARKHILL AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD017290 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/21/2022 12:27:37 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	311 N ADAMS ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018031 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/23/2022 13:44:05 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	315 SHIGHLAND ST 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD018562 
	ANTHONY LEE, 155 
	02/24/2022 21:28:09 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	419 N WEST ST 
	6602 
	C9 
	SCSO22CAD019192 
	02/26/2022 14:09:51 
	SICK/INJURED 
	4628 SC 475 F2 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019723 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/28/2022 07:40:32 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	ESEMINOLE AVE 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCSO22CAD011016 
	SCSO22CAD011016 
	02/03/2022 11:23:48 
	SICK/INJURED 
	117 W BELT AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD011764 
	02/05/2022 11:02:19 
	SICK/INJURED 
	4628 S C475 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012546 
	02/07/2022 21:36:01 
	911 MISDIAL 
	95 MAGNOLIA DR 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013090 
	02/09/2022 17:57:14 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD013727 
	02/11/2022 14:12:44 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628S C475 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014358 
	02/13/2022 06:19:58 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015129 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/15/2022 14:21:08 
	THEFT 
	2163 WC48 
	2501 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD015807 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/17/2022 11:01:01 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	6233 LOWERY ST E9 
	7704 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD016626 
	02/19/2022 11:41:30 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1305WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017302 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/21/202213:00:06 
	ACCIDENT 
	1305WC48 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCS022CAD018037 
	02/23/2022 13:56:17 
	911 HANGUP 
	706N MAIN ST 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018571 
	RASHAD CHAVIS, V164 
	02/24/2022 21:48:25 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WC48 
	5403 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000996 
	SCSO22CAD019199 
	02/26/2022 14:27:35 
	911 MISDIAL 
	823 CR 529 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD019727 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/28/2022 07:44:12 
	ALARM-RES 
	311 N ADAMS ST 
	1403 
	Al 

	SCSO22CAD011041 
	SCSO22CAD011041 
	DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 
	02/03/2022 12:13:49 
	ACCIDENT 
	2163 WC48 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCS022CAD011767 
	02/05/202211:12:43 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628 S C475 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012550 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/07/2022 22:36:42 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 803 
	5301 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000645 
	SCSO22CAD013114 
	02/09/2022 19:22:13 
	REPOSSESSION 
	215 ECHEROKEE AVE 
	7704 
	S75 
	SCSO22CAD013740 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 14:35:45 
	ELECTR LINES DOWN 
	N FLORIDA ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014364 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/13/2022 06:58:50 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	C9 
	SCSO22CAD015137 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/15/2022 14:37:24 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	W SEMINOLE AVE 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCSO22CAD015860 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/17/2022 13:06:01 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	6233 LOWERY ST E9 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016651 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/19/2022 12:56:44 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	314 N 1-75 
	4301 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017332 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/21/2022 14:01:33 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	200 JUMPER DR S 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCS022CAD018038 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/23/2022 13:57:53 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	218 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018585 
	TREVOR LAVIANO, T192 
	02/24/2022 22:49:43 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 S 1-75 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD019212 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/26/2022 15:15:12 
	BATTERY 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	1803 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF001027 
	SCS022CAD019728 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/28/2022 07:51:52 
	BURGLARY OW 
	1122 WC48 
	2107 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001049 

	SCSO22CAD011044 
	SCSO22CAD011044 
	02/03/2022 12:23:14 
	INFORMATION 
	706N MAIN ST 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD011777 
	02/05/202211:57:39 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	315 N 1-75 
	4402 
	MG 
	SCS022CAD012613 
	02/08/2022 09:12:19 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	WC48 
	2501 
	Zl 
	SCSO22CAD013135 
	02/09/2022 20:24:12 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD013742 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/11/2022 14:36:23 
	THEFT -IDENTITY 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	4104 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000718 
	SCSO22CAD014375 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/13/2022 08:40:19 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2161 WC48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD015140 
	02/15/2022 14:43:40 
	TEST -DO NOT DISP. 
	218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	9901 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015884 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/17/2022 14:22:09 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD016658 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/19/2022 13:08:10 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCS022CAD017343 
	02/21/2022 14:30:45 
	911 HANGUP 
	314 N 1-75 
	9201 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD018043 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/23/2022 14:15:45 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	1969 W C48 
	7203 
	T2 
	A4 
	SCSO22CAD018589 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	02/24/2022 23:15:29 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	2161 W C48 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCSO22CAD019219 
	02/26/2022 15:31:50 
	911 HANGUP 
	2223 OLD 313 
	9201 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD019768 
	CASEY SIGLIN, K167 
	02/28/2022 09:38:06 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	315 SPINE ST 
	8801 
	R3 
	SCS0220FF001054 

	SCSO22CAD011055 
	SCSO22CAD011055 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 12:42:19 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	2163 WC48 
	1601 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD011789 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/05/2022 12:34:23 
	INFORMATION 
	1126 N MAIN ST 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012621 
	TRENT TRACY, D137 
	02/08/2022 09:37:54 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	6202 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013170 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/09/2022 23:33:26 
	INFORMATION 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD013760 
	02/11/2022 15:22:19 
	911 HANGUP 
	4628 S C475 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014387 
	RICHARD PETERS, K224 
	02/13/2022 09:49:48 
	CIVIL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD015148 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/15/2022 14:52:56 
	INFORMATION 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8501 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000786 
	SCSO22CAD015936 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/17/2022 16:03:59 
	ACCIDENT 
	WBELTAVE 
	7102 
	M6 
	SCSO22CAD016668 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/19/2022 13:40:53 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	ESEMINOLE AVE 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCS022CAD017347 
	BLAINE DAV, 165 
	02/21/2022 14:35:16 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	224 N MAIN ST 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD018059 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/23/2022 14:54:21 
	ACCIDENT 
	2215 W C48 
	7102 
	TS 
	SCSO22CAD018592 
	KYLE LANE, 237 
	02/24/2022 23:40:09 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8501 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000998 
	SCSO22CAD019221 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/26/202215:35:17 
	ALARM-RES 
	109 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	1403 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD019792 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/28/2022 10:55:23 
	ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 
	222 N YORK ST 
	6101 
	Cll 

	SCSO22CAD011060 
	SCSO22CAD011060 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 12:50:54 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	610 BOITNOTT LN 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD011802 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/05/2022 13:29:34 
	ACCIDENT 
	314 N 1-75 
	1802 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000592 
	SCS022CAD012622 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/08/2022 09:40:34 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	611 W NOBLE AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD013171 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/09/2022 23:35:12 
	ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 
	401 N WALL ST 78 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD013781 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/11/2022 15:58:18 
	NARCOTICS 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	5403 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000721 
	SCSO22CAD014451 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/13/2022 14:28:39 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015153 
	02/15/2022 14:57:58 
	SICK/INJURED 
	129 PALM CT 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD016001 
	02/17/202219:15:44 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 N 1-75 
	2501 
	M6 
	SCSO22CAD016693 
	MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 
	02/19/2022 14:51:24 
	ESCORT-FUNERAL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	3401 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017362 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/21/2022 15:09:27 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	2163 WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018061 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/23/2022 14:56:15 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22CAD018599 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	02/25/2022 00:15:02 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 W C48 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019222 
	02/26/2022 15:38:41 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 77 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019798 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/28/2022 11:08:34 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	1122 WC48 
	3801 
	RS 

	SCSO22CAD011073 
	SCSO22CAD011073 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/03/2022 13:26:29 
	ARMED & DANGEROUS 
	401 N WALL ST 78 
	1801 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCSO22OFF000552 
	SCS022CAD011823 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/05/202214:38:24 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012624 
	PAMELA WARREN, 0127 
	02/08/2022 09:46:06 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	6202 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013174 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/09/2022 23:46:08 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R3 
	A4 
	SCSO22CAD013793 
	BLAINE DAV, 165 
	02/11/2022 16:16:10 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014454 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/13/2022 14:39:51 
	STOLEN VEHICLE 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD015162 
	02/15/2022 15:23:42 
	TEST-DO NOT DISP. 
	218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	4402 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016011 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 20:06:21 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2540WC48 
	6603 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD016698 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/19/2022 15:08:09 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	821 Sus 301 
	7501 
	C6 
	SCS022CAD017373 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/21/2022 15:55:22 
	BURGLARY OW 
	401 N WALL ST 
	2103 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000924 
	SCS022CAD018062 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/23/2022 14:56:40 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000972 
	SCSO22CAD018604 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	02/25/2022 01:28:59 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019252 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/26/2022 17:44:51 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	W SEMINOLE AVE 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCS022CAD019829 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/28/2022 12:08:35 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCSO22CAD011082 
	SCSO22CAD011082 
	DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 
	02/03/2022 13:42:30 
	ESCORT-FUNERAL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	3401 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD011834 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/05/2022 15:26:34 
	CIVIL 
	1427 W C48 
	4401 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000594 
	SCS022CAD012625 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/08/2022 09:47:33 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	317 W HUNT AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD013183 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/10/2022 00:37:01 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	S MAIN ST 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD013812 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/11/202217:04:15 
	ACCIDENT 
	N MAIN ST 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCSO22CAD014465 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/13/2022 15:25:39 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	3801 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD015164 
	02/15/2022 15:25:51 
	TEST-DO NOT DISP. 
	218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016014 
	GARRITT ALLEN, 211 
	02/17/2022 20:26:38 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22OFF000843 
	SCSO22CAD016723 
	02/19/2022 16:25:53 
	911 HANGUP 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 
	9901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017383 
	02/21/2022 16:20:14 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD018076 
	02/23/202215:11:49 
	TEST -DO NOT DISP. 
	505 N MARKET ST 
	2501 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD018615 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/25/2022 03:05:43 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	WC48 
	8801 
	R3 
	A2 
	SCSO22OFF001000 
	SCSO22CAD019253 
	02/26/2022 17:53:21 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	314 N 1-75 
	4301 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD019835 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/28/2022 12:23:02 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	2163 WC48 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCSO22CAD011089 
	SCSO22CAD011089 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/03/2022 13:53:13 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000551 
	SCS022CAD011842 
	02/05/2022 16:02:54 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2163 W C48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012643 
	DENNIS TURNER, XSOl 
	02/08/2022 11:01:09 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013188 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/10/2022 01:31:50 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013858 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/11/202219:02:26 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 
	SCSO22CAD014472 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/13/2022 15:49:29 
	INFORMATION 
	107 BUSHNELL PLZ 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015192 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/15/2022 16:32:48 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	2215 W C48 
	4402 
	C9 
	SCSO22CAD016041 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 22:05:03 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 
	SCSO22CAD016735 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/19/2022 17:07:34 
	RECOVERED PROPERTY 
	402 N FLORIDA ST 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017394 
	KENNETH AMSLER, X204 
	02/21/2022 16:47:44 
	BATTERY 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018088 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/23/2022 15:27:20 
	ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 
	798 FT FOSTER CIR 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018626 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 05:02:46 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	2055 W C48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019275 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/26/2022 18:33:43 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	5602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019843 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 12:29:17 
	CIVIL 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	8501 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001057 

	SCSO22CAD011093 
	SCSO22CAD011093 
	02/03/202214:15:05 
	INFORMATION 
	2110OLD 313 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD011854 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/05/2022 16:48:33 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 212E 
	3801 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012652 
	ADAM GLAYZER, X140 
	02/08/2022 11:24:07 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	W BELT AVE 
	7204 
	TS 
	SCSO22CAD013202 
	02/10/2022 04:08:47 
	REPOSSESSION 
	302 W HUNT AVE 
	7704 
	575 
	SCSO22CAD013887 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/11/2022 20:07:06 
	INFORMATION 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	4402 
	R7 
	SCSO22OFF000723 
	SCSO22CAD014511 
	02/13/202217:39:32 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628 S C475 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015193 
	02/15/2022 16:36:33 
	911 MISDIAL 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 213 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016049 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 22:48:31 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 
	SCSO22CAD016738 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/19/2022 17:16:18 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	1969WC48 
	2107 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000888 
	SCS022CAD017422 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/21/2022 19:02:15 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	EC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD018093 
	02/23/2022 15:45:49 
	SICK/INJURED 
	940N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018635 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 06:16:31 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019278 
	02/26/2022 18:46:29 
	SICK/INJURED 
	211 JUMPER DRS 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019878 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/28/2022 13:52:16 
	CIVIL 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCSO22CAD011094 
	SCSO22CAD011094 
	MICHAEL BUXTON, K190 
	02/03/202214:17:24 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	2460WC48 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD011879 
	02/05/2022 17:14:05 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 503 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012653 
	REBECCA LETSON, X191 
	02/08/202211:29:01 
	ABANDON VEHICLE 
	N MAIN ST 
	7701 
	T6 
	SCSO22CAD013203 
	02/10/2022 04:10:25 
	911 MISDIAL 
	711 BOITNOTT LN 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013896 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/11/2022 20:24:02 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014519 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/13/2022 18:09:31 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	3801 
	RS 
	SCSO22CAD015230 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/15/2022 18:30:59 
	ASSAULT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	1803 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000790 
	SCSO22CAD016055 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 23:13:13 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2684WC48 
	6603 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016748 
	KEVIN DAVENPORT, L27 
	02/19/2022 18:07:52 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD017435 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/21/2022 20:03:39 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	319 W SEMINOLE AVE 
	6602 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD018104 
	DANIELLE HOYT, 226 
	02/23/2022 16:25:16 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	427 S US301 
	5101 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000974 
	SCSO22CAD018658 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 07:55:16 
	JUVENILE 
	W PALM AVE 
	2501 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD019285 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/26/2022 19:00:14 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 
	SCS022CAD019881 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/28/2022 14:03:16 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCSO22CAD011098 
	SCSO22CAD011098 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/03/2022 14:30:20 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	cs 
	SCS022CAD011897 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/05/2022 19:52:43 
	FIRE-VEHICLE 
	2163 WC48 
	6101 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000599 
	SCS022CAD012657 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/08/202211:42:53 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013204 
	02/10/2022 04:34:35 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 WNOBLE AVE 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD013906 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/11/2022 20:39:59 
	ATC -WELFARE CHECK 
	4628 SC 475 435 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014539 
	02/13/2022 19:34:23 
	SICK/INJURED 
	4628 S C475 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015254 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/15/2022 20:07:56 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	125 W BELT AVE 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016057 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 23:32:44 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	218 ETHEREDGE ST 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016749 
	02/19/2022 18:08:50 
	SICK/INJURED 
	220 W DADE AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017446 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/21/2022 20:37:45 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2233 WC48 
	6602 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD018112 
	02/23/2022 16:42:27 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	212 SOUTHLAND AVE 
	7701 
	Zl 
	SCSO22CAD018667 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 08:35:42 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	1963 W C48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD019295 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/26/2022 19:48:06 
	SUICIDE-ATTEMPT 
	302 ENOBLE AVE 
	5101 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF001032 
	SCS022CAD019885 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 14:10:52 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	114 W BELT AVE 
	2501 
	RG 

	SCSO22CAD011099 
	SCSO22CAD011099 
	ROBERTH MATA, K154 
	02/03/202214:31:30 
	MENTAL PATIENT 
	401 N WALL ST 78 
	5101 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000553 
	SCS022CAD011900 
	02/05/2022 19:53:58 
	911 HANGUP 
	2163 WC48 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012694 
	02/08/202213:40:18 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013259 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/10/2022 10:15:08 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7701 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013917 
	02/11/2022 21:20:49 
	SICK/INJURED 
	309 W PARKER AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014548 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/13/2022 19:58:07 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	C11 
	SCSO22CAD015264 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/15/2022 20:53:34 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	EC48 
	7301 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD016058 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/17/2022 23:50:13 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	W VERMONT AVE 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016760 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/19/2022 19:01:47 
	TRAFFIC STOP , 
	ENOBLE AVE 
	6603 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017476 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/22/2022 00:34:42 
	DISTURBANCE-NOISE 
	401 N WALL ST 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD018123 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/23/202217:13:49 
	STALKING 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	6502 
	Rl 
	Zl 
	SCS0220FF000975 
	SCSO22CAD018673 
	02/25/2022 09:06:52 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD019302 
	02/26/2022 20:18:25 
	SICK/INJURED 
	205 JUMPER DR N 
	6301 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD019900 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 14:33:41 
	THEFT 
	2612 WC48 
	6803 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001060 

	SCSO22CAD011110 
	SCSO22CAD011110 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/03/2022 15:08:32 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFFO00SSS 
	SCS022CAD011903 
	DANIELLE HOYT, 226 
	02/05/2022 20:06:29 
	THEFT 
	2163 WC48 
	6809 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000602 
	SCS022CAD012718 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/08/2022 14:46:14 
	ASSAULT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	1802 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000654 
	SCSO22CAD013265 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/10/2022 10:30:23 
	.·TRAFFIC STOP 
	841E C48 
	8801 
	R3 
	A4 
	SCSO22CAD013918 
	REBECCA LETSON, X191 
	02/11/2022 21:26:47 
	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
	138 BUSHNELL PLZ 601 
	7204 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014578 
	02/13/2022 21:58:42 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 6 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015293 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/16/2022 00:04:36 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2460W C48 
	5404 
	Rl 
	Xl 
	SCSO22OFF000795 
	SCSO22CAD016072 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/18/2022 02:24:48 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2460WC48 
	6602 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD016776 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/19/2022 19:59:21 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	EC48 
	1601 
	C9 
	SCS022CAD017496 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/22/2022 06:01:23 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD018137 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/23/2022 17:57:25 
	ACCIDENT 
	1969WC48 
	7102 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD018674 
	DENNIS TURNER, XS0l 
	02/25/2022 09:10:08 
	ACCIDENT 
	2161 WC48 
	7102 
	no 
	SCSO22CAD019325 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/26/2022 22:03:30 
	DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 
	125 W BELT AVE 
	3102 
	C6 
	SCS022CAD019906 
	02/28/2022 14:44:46 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2215 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 

	SCSO22CAD011112 
	SCSO22CAD011112 
	RICHARD TAN, Dl39 
	02/03/2022 15:09:18 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFFO00S56 
	SCS022CAD011911 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/05/2022 20:34:23 
	INFORMATION 
	2163 W C48 
	4402 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000601 
	SCS022CAD012720 
	02/08/2022 14:48:02 
	911 HANGUP 
	2615 W C48 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013323 
	02/10/2022 12:23:35 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	315 N 1-75 
	4301 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD013950 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 00:35:15 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2192WC48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD014581 
	DERRICK CANNA, 203 
	02/13/2022 22:03:38 
	INFORMATION 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015294 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/16/2022 00:11:27 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WC48 
	7301 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD016097 
	LAWRENCE WYNN, L25 
	02/18/2022 07:26:34 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	1402 
	A2 
	SCSO22CAD016790 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/19/2022 20:57:51 
	DRUNK PEDESTRIAN 
	2224 W C 48 206 
	6301 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000891 
	SCS022CAD017515 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 07:18:58 
	ASSAULT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	1803 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000934 
	SCS022CAD018157 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	02/23/2022 19:19:01 
	BURGLARY OW 
	401 NWALLST 
	2105 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000979 
	SCSO22CAD018681 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 09:33:59 
	ALARM-RES 
	312 W COLLINS AVE 
	1403 
	Al 
	SCSO22CAD019351 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 00:10:27 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 W C48 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019905 
	02/28/2022 14:45:36 
	REPOSSESSION 
	2163WC48 
	7704 
	S75 

	SCSO22CAD011121 
	SCSO22CAD011121 
	MARK SULLIVAN, A83 
	02/03/2022 15:18:32 
	STOLEN VEHICLE 
	2055WC48 
	5403 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCSO22OFF000558 
	SCS022CAD011937 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/05/2022 23:00:13 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706 NMAIN ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012727 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/08/2022 15:01:56 
	THEFT 
	2163 WC48 
	6809 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000657 
	SCSO22CAD013341 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/10/2022 13:06:48 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2224 W C48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013979 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/12/2022 03:39:03 
	RECOVERED PROPERTY 
	2460WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014613 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/14/2022 00:57:08 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	C11 
	SCSO22CAD015304 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/16/2022 00:36:44 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCSO22CAD016115 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/18/2022 08:27:20 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016840 
	CONOR GARRITY, Kl19 
	02/19/2022 23:58:03 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017517 
	02/22/2022 07:27:19 
	911 MISDIAL 
	111 S BROAD ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018165 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	02/23/2022 20:02:21 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018701 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 10:14:01 
	ABANDON VEHICLE 
	2238 W C48 
	2501 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD019352 
	DENNIS HENRY, 163 
	02/27/2022 00:24:03 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	850N MAIN ST 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD019907 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/28/202214:47:09 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	EC48 
	7301 
	T3 

	SCSO22CAD011128 
	SCSO22CAD011128 
	MICHAEL LARGE, 201 
	02/03/2022 15:29:04 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD011998 
	02/06/2022 07:18:44 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2615 WC48 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012732 
	KENNETH AMSLER, X204 
	02/08/2022 15:22:56 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013342 
	MICHAEL BISHOP, S41 
	02/10/2022 13:14:58 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013983 
	02/12/2022 04:15:00 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 407E 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014629 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/14/2022 02:57:11 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	WC48 
	4301 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015308 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/16/2022 00:52:41 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706 NMAIN ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016131 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/18/2022 09:07:07 
	THEFT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD016858 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/20/2022 01:34:56 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017522 
	02/22/2022 07:55:43 
	REPOSSESSION 
	5752 HIDEAWAY CIR 
	7704 
	S75 
	SCS022CAD018180 
	KYLE LANE, 237 
	02/23/2022 20:47:53 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 W C48 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018711 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/25/2022 10:38:04 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	303 W COLLINS AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD019363 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/27/2022 01:16:57 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	2540WC48 
	5601 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD019911 
	ROBERT HANSEN, T141 
	02/28/2022 14:56:06 
	SEX OFFENSE 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	6201 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001061 

	SCSO22CAD011150 
	SCSO22CAD011150 
	NATHANAEL FRAYSIER, 239 
	02/03/2022 16:56:30 
	SICK/INJURED 
	220S YORK ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012000 
	02/06/2022 07:28:11 
	911 MISDIAL 
	111 S BROAD ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012743 
	BLAINE DAY, 165 
	02/08/202215:55:35 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013345 
	02/10/202213:20:09 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	315 S 1-75 
	2501 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD013993 
	ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 
	02/12/2022 06:00:38 
	UNSECU DOOR/GATE 
	1034WC48 
	4402 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014671 
	ROBERT HANSEN, T141 
	02/14/2022 08:25:38 
	INFORMATION 
	706N MAIN ST 
	3801 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD015310 
	02/16/2022 00:54:16 
	911 HANGUP 
	2615 W C48 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016147 
	02/18/2022 09:39:22 
	911 MISDIAL 
	114 S BROAD ST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016864 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/20/2022 02:02:21 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 W C48 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017556 
	ELIZABETH BUTLER, SSS 
	02/22/2022 09:21:09 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	NVORKST 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCS022CAD018192 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/23/2022 21:25:46 
	BURGLARY IP 
	116 W SEMINOLE AVE 
	6601 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018733 
	ADAM GLAVZER, X140 
	02/25/2022 11:28:40 
	ESCORT-FUNERAL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	3401 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019370 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 02:08:03 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019913 
	JASON GILBERT, 0182 
	02/28/2022 15:06:32 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	CG 

	SCSO22CAD011152 
	SCSO22CAD011152 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 16:59:23 
	TRESPASSING 
	2195W C48 
	3102 
	C6 
	SCS022CAD012001 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/06/2022 07:30:28 
	UNSECU DOOR/GATE 
	125 W BELT AVE 
	5602 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012748 
	02/08/2022 16:10:24 
	911 HANGUP 
	2257WC48 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD013344 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/10/2022 13:21:17 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314 N 1-75 
	7203 
	T2 
	A4 
	SCSO22CAD014001 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/12/2022 06:45:37 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2192 W C48 
	6602 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014683 
	02/14/2022 08:58:53 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015311 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/16/2022 00:57:02 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016190 
	WILLIAM LAMB, K102 
	02/18/202211:01:30 
	ATC -WELFARE CHECK 
	508 BOITNOTT LN A 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016887 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/20/2022 06:05:37 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	314 N 1-75 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017562 
	02/22/2022 09:45:26 
	INFORMATION 
	2163 WC48 
	9901 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD018203 
	SELBY FRANKLIN, C104 
	02/23/2022 21:52:34 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	316 N 1-75 
	7702 
	C9 
	SCSO22CAD018750 
	REBECCA LETSON, X191 
	02/25/202211:54:21 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	990N MAIN ST 
	3801 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019378 
	02/27/2022 03:06:15 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 503 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019915 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 15:21:39 
	ACCIDENT 
	2163 WC48 
	7102 
	no 

	SCSO22CAD011173 
	SCSO22CAD011173 
	02/03/2022 17:47:53 
	INFORMATION 
	215 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	9901 
	M6 
	SCS022CAD012017 
	02/06/2022 08:57:03 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2229WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012754 
	02/08/2022 16:28:12 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	6202 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013346 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/10/202213:28:10 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	314 S 1-75 
	4301 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014039 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/12/2022 10:33:12 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2163 W C48 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014697 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/14/2022 09:34:22 
	RECOVERED PROPERTY 
	402 N FLORIDA ST 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD015314 
	02/16/2022 01:05:07 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 S 1-75 
	9901 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD016199 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/18/2022 11:19:01 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7704 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016906 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/20/2022 08:38:47 
	ATC-WELFARE CHECK 
	610 BOITNOTT LN 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017572 
	02/22/2022 10:08:24 
	911 HANGUP 
	2223 OLD 313 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD018211 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/23/2022 22:34:51 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018756 
	02/25/2022 12:10:21 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	314 N 1-75 
	2501 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD019380 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 03:49:01 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019934 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 16:17:51 
	HARASS PX 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	RG 

	SCSO22CAD011172 
	SCSO22CAD011172 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/03/202217:48:29 
	ALARM•COMRCL 
	304 W PALM AVE 
	1402 
	A2 
	SCS022CAD012019 
	02/06/2022 09:00:17 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 13E 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012769 
	MICHAEL SCOFIELD, B108 
	02/08/2022 17:43:11 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000662 
	SCSO22CAD013349 
	EDWARD FRITZ, L32 
	02/10/2022 13:41:18 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	2159WC48 
	4301 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014055 
	KENNETH AMSLER, X204 
	02/12/2022 11:20:54 
	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
	N FLORIDA ST 
	7001 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014727 
	02/14/2022 10:53:52 
	911 HANGUP 
	271 W ANDERSON AVE 
	9201 
	Kl 
	SCSO22CAD015337 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/16/2022 04:53:53 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	N MAIN ST 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCSO22CAD016206 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/18/2022 11:31:49 
	CRIMINAL ACTIVITY 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000854 
	SCSO22CAD016916 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/20/2022 09:37:33 
	DISTURBANCE-NOISE 
	512 BOITNOTT LN 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017577 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/22/2022 10:27:08 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	401 N WALL ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018213 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/23/2022 22:51:02 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2055 WC48 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD018828 
	PAMELA WARREN, D127 
	02/25/2022 14:39:55 
	INFORMATION 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	4402 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019385 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/27/2022 06:04:44 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019963 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/28/2022 17:35:19 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	510 N MAIN ST 
	3801 
	RS 
	Al 

	SCSO22CAD011215 
	SCSO22CAD011215 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 19:45:28 
	DECEASED PERSON 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 660W 
	2802 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012090 
	TYLER FROEHLICH, 231 
	02/06/2022 13:44:45 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	1573 E C48 
	3801 
	RS 
	SCS022CAD012788 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/08/2022 19:04:14 
	THREATS 
	2163 W C48 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013358 
	PETER GLIM, S48 
	02/10/202213:55:16 
	PHONE COMPLT 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014076 
	KENNETH AMSLER, X204 
	02/12/2022 11:57:00 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	122 E NOBLE AVE 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCSO22CAD014735 
	02/14/2022 11:02:18 
	RECKLESS DRIVER 
	314 N 1-75 
	9901 
	M6 
	SCSO22CAD015383 
	02/16/2022 09:37:29 
	SICK/INJURED 
	215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD016238 
	STEVEN WATERS, X504 
	02/18/2022 12:12:07 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	4628 S C 475 K 23 
	7704 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD016952 
	02/20/202211:57:08 
	SICK/INJURED 
	205 JUMPER DR N 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017600 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 11:25:01 
	INFORMATION 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	4402 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000938 
	SCS022CAD018249 
	02/24/2022 05:03:56 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 6 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018831 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 14:44:49 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	20SSWC48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD019390 
	BLAINE DAY, 165 
	02/27/2022 06:50:24 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	1333 WC48 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD019970 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/28/202217:56:39 
	NARCOTICS 
	510 N MAIN ST 
	5403 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCS0220FF001064 

	SCSO22CAD011249 
	SCSO22CAD011249 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 22:38:00 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	ETHEREDGE ST 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD012093 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/06/2022 13:50:03 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	2215WC48 
	3801 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD012797 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/08/2022 19:40:21 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	420 E BELT AVE 
	1601 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013365 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/10/2022 14:12:21 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	2163 WC48 
	3801 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014080 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/12/2022 12:00:53 
	THEFT 
	2163WC48 
	4402 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014779 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/14/2022 13:02:54 
	ALARM-RES 
	312 W COLLINS AVE 
	1403 
	Al 
	SCSO22CAD015387 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/16/2022 09:57:46 
	ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
	215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	6101 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD016241 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/18/2022 12:30:16 
	ATC-WELFARE CHECK 
	201 EDADE AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD016960 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/20/2022 12:24:48 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	706N MAIN ST 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD017601 
	02/22/2022 11:27:16 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628 S C 475 28 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD018257 
	02/24/2022 06:14:08 
	911 MISDIAL 
	6233 LOWERY ST 229 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018855 
	02/25/2022 15:36:08 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD019392 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/27/2022 06:58:11 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	407E BELT AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019973 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 18:06:59 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	3801 
	RG 

	SCSO22CAD011253 
	SCSO22CAD011253 
	02/03/2022 22:58:45 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012108 
	02/06/2022 15:01:52 
	SICK/INJURED 
	200JUMPER DRS 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012825 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/08/2022 22:09:15 
	ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION 
	1969WC48 
	7102 
	T7 
	SCSO22CAD013370 
	02/10/2022 14:24:19 
	TEST -DO NOT DISP. 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD014082 
	02/12/2022 12:04:14 
	SICK/INJURED 
	319 W PARKER AVE 
	6301 
	M6 
	SCSO22CAD014839 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/14/2022 15:27:02 
	CIVIL 
	2163 WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015388 
	DYLAN GALBREATH, L23 
	02/16/2022 09:59:19 
	TRESPASSING 
	215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7502 
	R2 
	SCSO22OFF000797 
	SCSO22CAD016252 
	02/18/2022 12:41:16 
	911 MISDIAL 
	129 W NOBLE AVE 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016967 
	02/20/2022 12:51:29 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017602 
	BLAINE DAV, 165 
	02/22/2022 11:30:17 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	2501 
	cs 
	SCS022CAD018260 
	02/24/2022 06:34:31 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2612 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018862 
	02/25/2022 15:51:19 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD019402 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/27/2022 08:39:45 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019978 
	CASEY SIGLIN, K167 
	02/28/2022 18:14:33 
	DIST-0/W 
	408 SPINE ST 
	1804 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001065 

	SCSO22CAD011261 
	SCSO22CAD011261 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 23:40:23 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	2501 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012110 
	02/06/2022 15:09:01 
	SICK/INJURED 
	840N MAIN ST 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012833 
	02/08/2022 23:08:05 
	SICK/INJURED 
	205 JUMPER DR N 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013372 
	02/10/2022 14:25:52 
	TEST -DO NOT DISP. 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD014088 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/12/2022 12:10:43 
	ACCIDENT 
	314 S 1-75 
	7102 
	M6 
	SCSO22CAD014863 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/14/2022 16:25:36 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	6233 LOWERY ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015400 
	02/16/2022 10:29:13 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1122 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD016260 
	02/18/2022 12:58:50 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6695 BATTLEFIELD PKWY 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD017017 
	02/20/2022 15:19:34 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2215 W C48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD017609 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 11:55:18 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000939 
	SCS022CAD018264 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/24/2022 06:59:48 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	2612 WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018870 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 16:12:46 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2163WC48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD019411 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/27/2022 09:21:30 
	FIRE-VEHICLE 
	ENOBLE AVE 
	3702 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD019982 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/28/2022 18:24:07 
	THEFT 
	401 N WALL ST 29 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCSO22CAD011263 
	SCSO22CAD011263 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/03/2022 23:59:07 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	2224 WC48 
	8801 
	R7 
	SCS022CAD012118 
	02/06/2022 15:24:36 
	911 HANGUP 
	2163 W C48 
	9201 
	Kl 
	SCS022CAD012837 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/09/2022 00:45:33 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	1305 WC48 
	1402 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD013403 
	02/10/2022 15:45:18 
	ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION 
	W SEMINOLE AVE 
	7102 
	Ll 
	SCSO22CAD014101 
	02/12/2022 12:49:58 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1724 EAGLE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014891 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/14/202217:31:20 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R3 
	A4 
	SCSO22OFF000770 
	SCSO22CAD015402 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/16/2022 10:30:40 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2163 WC 48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD016263 
	02/18/2022 13:07:55 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6695 BATTLEFIELD PKWY 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD017027 
	02/20/2022 16:05:56 
	911 HANGUP 
	2163 W C48 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD017616 
	02/22/2022 12:07:52 
	SICK/INJURED 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 864 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD018280 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/24/2022 08:25:39 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 
	2501 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD018877 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/25/2022 16:34:27 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD019438 
	02/27/2022 11:03:06 
	SICK/INJURED 
	202 JUMPER DR S 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD019983 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/28/2022 18:25:55 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	510N MAIN ST 
	3801 
	RS 
	Al 

	SCSO22CAD011274 
	SCSO22CAD011274 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/04/2022 01:31:18 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WNOBLEAVE 
	7301 
	T2 
	SCSO22OFF000567 
	SCS022CAD012125 
	02/06/202215:43:14 
	911 HANGUP 
	535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 
	9201 
	Kl 
	SCS022CAD012838 
	02/09/2022 00:47:44 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	1305 WC 48 
	9901 
	21 
	SCSO22CAD013404 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/10/2022 15:45:18 
	ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION 
	S MAIN ST 
	7102 
	TB 
	SCSO22CAD014116 
	02/12/2022 13:29:26 
	911 HANGUP 
	1333 WC48 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD014892 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	02/14/202217:31:29 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R1 
	A4 
	SCSO22OFF000769 
	SCSO22CAD015430 
	02/16/2022 11:21:44 
	ACCIDENT 
	314 S 1-75 
	2501 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD016264 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/18/2022 13:12:55 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD017037 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/20/2022 16:43:30 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	224N MAIN ST 
	1402 
	Al 
	SCS022CAD017645 
	02/22/2022 12:56:32 
	INFORMATION 
	5582 BEGONIA ST 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCS022CAD018285 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/24/2022 08:59:16 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	1305 WC48 
	5404 
	Nl 
	SCS0220FF000982 
	SCSO22CAD018905 
	02/25/2022 17:22:03 
	911 MISDIAL 
	314GRACEST 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019439 
	RICHARD PETERS, K224 
	02/27/2022 11:06:34 
	HIT AND RUN 
	5551 SW 18TH TEOFFR 21 
	4401 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF001040 
	SCS022CAD019997 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/28/2022 19:06:59 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R3 
	A4 
	SCS0220FF001068 

	SCSO22CAD011311 
	SCSO22CAD011311 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/04/2022 08:06:49 
	CIVIL 
	215 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD012195 
	CONOR GARRITY, K119 
	02/06/202219:55:45 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	1480WC48 
	4401 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD012842 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/09/2022 01:15:35 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	N MAIN ST 
	6602 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD013419 
	02/10/2022 16:41:19 
	SICK/INJURED 
	200 S JUMPER DR 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD014122 
	02/12/2022 13:45:32 
	SICK/INJURED 
	319 W PARKER AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014893 
	02/14/202217:40:51 
	SICK/INJURED 
	4628 S C475 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD015441 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/16/2022 11:37:26 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7001 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016273 
	02/18/2022 13:31:26 
	911 HANGUP 
	2249W C48 
	9201 
	C3 
	SCSO22CAD017057 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/20/2022 17:55:16 
	STOLEN VEHICLE 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	21 
	SCS022CAD017660 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 13:39:19 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000943 
	SCS022CAD018339 
	ROBERT LIVINGSTON, 198 
	02/24/2022 11:48:24 
	RECOVERED PROPERTY 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	4401 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD018908 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 17:28:36 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	C12 
	SCSO22OFF001013 
	SCSO22CAD019482 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/27/2022 14:11:15 
	SEX OFFENSE 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	6201 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF001041 
	SCS022CAD020015 
	CHRISTOPHER LIGHTCAP, C115 
	02/28/2022 19:43:16 
	CITZ ASST-ESCRT 
	408 SPINE ST 
	3801 
	Cl 

	SCSO22CAD011335 
	SCSO22CAD011335 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/04/2022 09:24:45 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	116 W SEMINOLE AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012203 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/06/2022 20:59:34 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	2055 WC48 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CA0012848 
	02/09/2022 01:41:17 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2055 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD013432 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/10/202217:32:16 
	INFORMATION 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	5403 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000703 
	SCSO22CAD014124 
	02/12/2022 13:50:55 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2163 WC48 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014924 
	02/14/2022 20:07:44 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2110 OLD 313 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015461 
	02/16/2022 12:33:15 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD016288 
	SHAWN DECKARD, 8133 
	02/18/2022 13:56:07 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	200 JUMPER DRS 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD017060 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/20/202218:11:07 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	1673 W C48 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD017660 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 13:39:19 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000944 
	SCS022CAD018347 
	CASEY SIGLIN, K167 
	02/24/2022 12:05:46 
	DCF/ABUSE REG 
	218 W FLANNERY AVE 
	1102 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000986 
	SCSO22CAD018937 
	02/25/2022 18:50:14 
	SICK/INJURED 
	108 S YORK ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD019487 
	02/27/2022 14:36:13 
	911 MISDIAL 
	1675 CR 543A 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD020037 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/28/2022 21:49:21 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2224 WC48 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCSO22CAD011353 
	SCSO22CAD011353 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/04/202210:12:08 
	INFORMATION 
	7274 BUSTED OAKS WAY 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD012239 
	ARIEL TORRES, 227 
	02/07/2022 00:55:01 
	DECEASED PERSON 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 146 
	2802 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000621 
	SCS022CA0012852 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/09/2022 02:41:05 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	840N MAIN ST 
	6602 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD013444 
	02/10/2022 18:31:36 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1050 SW 66TH PL 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD014147 
	02/12/2022 14:47:24 
	911 MISDIAL 
	314 S 1-75 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014929 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/14/2022 20:25:18 
	TRESPASSING 
	2615 W C48 
	7501 
	C9 
	SCSO22CAD015480 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/16/2022 13:17:03 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2257 WC48 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016292 
	02/18/2022 14:09:37 
	SICK/INJURED 
	117 W BELT AVE 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD017065 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/20/2022 18:33:09 
	NARCOTICS 
	2163 W C48 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD017680 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 14:23:57 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS022CAD018353 
	02/24/2022 12:35:13 
	SICK/INJURED 
	2163 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018939 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 18:56:51 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	221 W NOBLE AVE 
	8901 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD019499 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/27/2022 15:15:28 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	3801 
	RS 
	SCS022CAD020058 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	03/01/2022 00:20:48 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	2221 WC48 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD011364 
	SCSO22CAD011364 
	02/04/2022 10:42:32 
	911 HANGUP 
	401NWALLST 
	9901 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012287 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/07/2022 08:47:18 
	BATTERY 
	401 N WALL ST 82 
	1801 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF000626 
	SCS022CAD012881 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/09/2022 07:55:19 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	824 W NOBLE AVE 
	1601 
	MG 
	SCSO22CAD013465 
	02/10/202219:37:34 
	SICK/INJURED 
	247 W PALM AVE 
	6301 
	MB 
	SCSO22CAD014161 
	AARON SIROLLI, S52 
	02/12/2022 15:27:07 
	ARMED &DANGEROUS 
	W SEMINOLE AVE 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014931 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	02/14/2022 20:35:25 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	401 N WALL ST 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015519 
	02/16/2022 14:53:15 
	911 MISDIAL 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD016329 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/18/2022 16:04:13 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	123 W SEMINOLE AVE 
	1402 
	A2 
	SCSO22CAD017099 
	CONOR GARRITY, K119 
	02/20/2022 20:36:19 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2192 W C48 
	7301 
	Tl 
	SCS022CAD017688 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 14:46:08 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000946 
	SCS022CAD018354 
	02/24/2022 12:35:40 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2163 W C48 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018941 
	02/25/2022 18:56:54 
	SICK/INJURED 
	108SYORKST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD019524 
	02/27/2022 16:44:49 
	INFORMATION 
	320 W PARKER AVE 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCS022CAD020064 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	03/01/2022 00:39:10 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCSO22CAD011366 
	SCSO22CAD011366 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	02/04/2022 10:43:56 
	THEFT 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 126 
	6601 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000570 
	SCS022CAD012290 
	02/07/2022 09:02:50 
	SICK/INJURED 
	506 W NOBLE AVE 100 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD012891 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/09/2022 08:28:33 
	BATTERY 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	1803 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000672 
	SCSO22CAD013467 
	02/10/2022 19:40:50 
	911 HANGUP 
	4628 SC 4751-11 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD014186 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/12/2022 16:39:06 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	2195 W C48 
	6601 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD014937 
	KYLE LANE, 237 
	02/14/2022 21:11:45 
	BUILDING CHECK 
	2615 W C48 
	8901 
	C4 
	21 
	SCSO22CAD015548 
	MICHAEL BUXTON, K190 
	02/16/2022 15:59:47 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	WBELTAVE 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD016337 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/18/2022 16:24:17 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	124 W DADE AVE 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCSO22CAD017101 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/20/2022 20:41:09 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD017689 
	RICHARD TAN, 0139 
	02/22/2022 14:46:18 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	R2 
	SCS0220FF000947 
	SCS022CAD018358 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, X173 
	02/24/2022 12:39:50 
	ESCORT-FUNERAL 
	114 W NOBLE AVE 
	3401 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD018954 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 19:23:04 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2195 W C48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD019545 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 17:39:14 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	1673WC48 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCS022CAD020069 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	03/01/2022 00:59:30 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2055WC48 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCSO22CAD011418 
	SCSO22CAD011418 
	AUSTIN MCCONNELL, Xl73 
	02/04/202212:31:53 
	VIN VERIFICATION 
	314 S CHURCH ST 
	7704 
	Cl 
	21 
	SCS022CAD012300 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	02/07/2022 09:31:13 
	THEFT 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCS022CAD012893 
	PAMELA WARREN, 0127 
	02/09/2022 08:32:35 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	6202 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013530 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/10/2022 23:58:47 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2055 WC48 
	6601 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD014188 
	02/12/2022 16:40:18 
	911 HANGUP 
	HIDEAWAY CIR 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014950 
	02/14/2022 22:06:46 
	911 MISDIAL 
	4628 S C475 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD015579 
	DONALD SMITH, 208 
	02/16/2022 17:14:58 
	FCIC/NCIC HIT 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	8801 
	Al 
	SCSO22CAD016349 
	ADAM GLAYZER, X140 
	02/18/2022 16:39:46 
	TRAFFIC CONTROL 
	EC48 
	7001 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD017108 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/20/2022 21:03:19 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	6603 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD017697 
	JENNIFER ADKINS, 212 
	02/22/2022 14:59:19 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2163 WC48 
	6602 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD018373 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/24/202213:23:13 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	303 W COLLINS AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCSO22CAD018967 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 19:52:29 
	INFORMATION 
	208 SOUTHLAND PL 
	1101 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD019550 
	02/27/202217:46:49 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCS022CAD020073 
	CARLOS SANTANA, 235 
	03/01/2022 01:18:04 
	SICK/INJURED 
	6233 LOWERY ST 507 
	3201 
	Rl 
	Nl 
	SCS0220FF001071 

	SCSO22CAD011427 
	SCSO22CAD011427 
	RICHARD TAN, D139 
	02/04/2022 12:54:18 
	INFORMATION 
	219 EANDERSON AVE 
	8501 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000571 
	SCS022CAD012327 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	02/07/2022 10:59:02 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	611 W NOBLE AVE 
	2201 
	C7 
	SCS022CAD012949 
	BLAKE ICE, 234 
	02/09/2022 11:13:05 
	CIVIL 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD013535 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/11/2022 00:51:26 
	SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 
	6233 LOWERY ST 
	6601 
	R4 
	SCSO22CAD014193 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/12/2022 17:01:07 
	DRUNK PEDESTRIAN 
	208S MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD014953 
	DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 205 
	02/14/2022 22:23:34 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	706 N MAIN ST 
	1403 
	Al 
	SCSO22CAD015583 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/16/2022 17:21:43 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	N LAWRENCE CT 
	7301 
	T3 
	SCSO22CAD016377 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	02/18/202217:42:48 
	911 MISDIAL 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 99 
	9201 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD017124 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/20/2022 22:21:12 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	2195 W C48 
	2501 
	R6 
	SCS022CAD017751 
	TRAVIS SEARS, 125 
	02/22/202217:12:29 
	HIT AND RUN 
	2224 W C 48 105 
	7102 
	MG 
	SCS022CAD018382 
	02/24/2022 13:37:49 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1225 WC48 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018969 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/25/2022 19:57:25 
	ALARM-COMRCL 
	218 W FLANNERY AVE 
	1402 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD019554 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/27/2022 17:59:29 
	ATC-REG OFF CK 
	312 SPINE ST 
	6203 
	Cll 
	SCS022CAD020087 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	03/01/2022 04:11:48 
	SUSPICIOUS VEH 
	2055 WC48 
	5404 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCS0220FF001072 

	SCSO22CAD011428 
	SCSO22CAD011428 
	ROBERT HANSEN, T141 
	02/04/2022 12:55:53 
	INFORMATION 
	706N MAIN ST 
	2201 
	E2 
	SCSO22OFF000572 
	SCS022CAD012376 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	02/07/2022 13:12:52 
	CIVIL 
	311 N ADAMS ST 
	2501 
	C2 
	SCS022CAD012960 
	JARED SOUDERS, 151 
	02/09/2022 11:35:22 
	THEFT -IDENTITY 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2501 
	RG 
	SCSO22CAD013540 
	02/11/2022 01:42:51 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	6233 LOWERY ST 
	9901 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD014200 
	02/12/2022 17:25:37 
	INFORMATION 
	121 BOSTICK AVE 
	4401 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD014956 
	CONOR GARRITY, Kll9 
	02/14/2022 22:34:01 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	1480W C48 
	7301 
	T4 
	SCSO22CAD015586 
	KATHLEEN LONG, 225 
	02/16/2022 17:26:48 
	ANIMAL COMPLAINT 
	414 W FLANNERY AVE 
	1601 
	C4 
	SCSO22CAD016421 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	02/18/2022 19:01:55 
	DISTURBANCE-UNK 
	6233 LOWERY ST E2 
	2501 
	Cl 
	SCSO22CAD017141 
	HANS HARTMANN, X199 
	02/20/2022 23:38:14 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	314N 1-75 
	5101 
	Rl 
	SCSO22OFF000916 
	SCS022CAD017790 
	02/22/2022 19:41:18 
	911 HANGUP 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	9201 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD018399 
	02/24/2022 14:33:12 
	SICK/INJURED 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	6301 
	MS 
	SCSO22CAD018970 
	02/25/2022 19:59:11 
	911 HANGUP 
	2110OLD 313 
	9201 
	cs 
	SCSO22CAD019568 
	GLENN WARE, X161 
	02/27/2022 18:30:33 
	TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT 
	BATTLEFIELD PKWY 
	7001 
	C4 
	SCS022CAD020114 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	03/01/2022 07:30:46 
	DISTURBANCE DOMESTIC 
	250 EMCCOLLUM AVE 
	1804 
	R4 
	Al 
	SCS0220FF001073 


	SCS022CAD020152 
	SCS022CAD020152 
	SCS022CAD020152 
	03/01/2022 09:55:59 
	SICK/INJURED 
	1104 N MAIN ST 
	6301 
	MS 

	SCS022CAD020167 
	SCS022CAD020167 
	03/01/2022 10:41:35 
	911 MISDIAL 
	2161 WC48 
	9201 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020168 
	SCS022CAD020168 
	ANTHONY LEE, 155 
	03/01/2022 10:44:04 
	OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 
	314 S 1-75 
	4301 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020172 
	SCS022CAD020172 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	03/01/2022 10:48:11 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCS022CAD020174 
	SCS022CAD020174 
	ASHLEY MARTINEZ, ASS 
	03/01/2022 10:55:58 
	INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 
	610 BOITNOTT LN 
	9901 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020183 
	SCS022CAD020183 
	TYLER THOMPSON, 230 
	03/01/2022 11:14:14 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	840 N MAIN ST 
	5402 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001079 

	SCS022CAD020186 
	SCS022CAD020186 
	CASEY SIGLIN, K167 
	03/01/2022 11:24:02 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCS022CAD020192 
	SCS022CAD020192 
	03/01/2022 11:40:26 
	INFORMATION 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	2501 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020207 
	SCS022CAD020207 
	LARRY THOMPSON, S56 
	03/01/2022 12:23:27 
	INFORMATION 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	4402 
	Rl 
	SCS0220FF001080 

	SCS022CAD020220 
	SCS022CAD020220 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	03/01/2022 13:03:52 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCS022CAD020225 
	SCS022CAD020225 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	03/01/2022 13:16:02 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	5551 SW 18TH TER 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCS022CAD020233 
	SCS022CAD020233 
	03/01/2022 13:30:48 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	2238WC48 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCS022CAD020245 
	SCS022CAD020245 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	03/01/2022 14:08:58 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	303 W COLLINS AVE 
	2201 
	C7 

	SCS022CAD020285 
	SCS022CAD020285 
	MATTHEW BONURA, 206 
	03/01/2022 15:45:18 
	SUSPICIOUS PERSON 
	2590WC48 
	2501 
	R6 

	SCS022CAD020294 
	SCS022CAD020294 
	HECTOR OTERO JR, C128 
	03/01/202215:46:55 
	CITIZENS ASSIST 
	208SYORKST 
	2501 
	C2 

	SCS022CAD020304 
	SCS022CAD020304 
	03/01/2022 16:22:30 
	911 HANGUP 
	316 N 1-75 
	9201 
	cs 

	SCS022CAD020322 
	SCS022CAD020322 
	JACOB HOLLOWAY, T122 
	03/01/202217:09:37 
	JUVENILE 
	208SYORKST 
	2501 
	Cl 

	SCS022CAD020357 
	SCS022CAD020357 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	03/01/2022 18:55:46 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	W SEMINOLE AVE 
	7301 
	T4 

	SCS022CAD020392 
	SCS022CAD020392 
	03/01/2022 20:38:38 
	911 MISOIAL 
	2110 OLD313 
	9201 
	Cl 

	SCS022CAD020398 
	SCS022CAD020398 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	03/01/2022 21:14:54 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 
	7301 
	T3 
	Zl 

	SCS022CAD020404 
	SCS022CAD020404 
	CODY MUNSTER~ 187 
	03/01/2022 21:34:20 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	N MAIN ST 
	7301 
	T3 

	SCS022CAD020413 
	SCS022CAD020413 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	03/01/2022 21:58:10 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	2224 WC48 
	7203 
	R2 
	A2 
	SCS0220FF001096 

	SCS022CAD020447 
	SCS022CAD020447 
	CODY MUNSTER, 187 
	03/02/2022 01:30:15 
	SHOTS HRD-AREA 
	119 W PALM AVE 
	6601 
	R6 

	SCS022CA0020452 
	SCS022CA0020452 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	03/02/2022 02:05:17 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	175 
	5403 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCS0220FF001098 

	SCS022CAD020454 
	SCS022CAD020454 
	CONNOR HARM, 193 
	03/02/2022 02:37:41 
	TRAFFIC STOP 
	175 
	8501 
	R2 
	Al 
	SCS0220FF001099 

	SCS022CAD020474 
	SCS022CAD020474 
	JEAN SILVA, 160 
	03/02/2022 06:10:35 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	114 N ROSEWOOD ST 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020500 
	SCS022CAD020500 
	STEVEN NEUMANN, 220 
	03/02/2022 08:33:07 
	EXTRA PATROL 
	416 N LAWRENCE ST 
	8901 
	C4 

	SCS022CAD020510 
	SCS022CAD020510 
	SHAWN DECKARD, B133 
	03/02/2022 09:02:30 
	CIVIL-SERV PAPER 
	219 E ANDERSON AVE 
	2201 
	C7 









